
AGENDA 
HANOVER CITY COUNCIL 

JUNE 19, 2018 
MAYOR 
CHRIS KAUFFMAN 
 
COUNCIL 
DOUGLAS HAMMERSENG 
KEN WARPULA 
JIM ZAJICEK 
MARYANN HALLSTEIN 
 
1. Call to Order Regular City Council Work Session: 6:00 p.m. 
 
2. Approval of Agenda 
 
3. Consent Agenda Items: 

a. Approve Minutes of June 5, 2018 City Council Meeting (4) 
b. Approve Claims as Presented: (7) 

 Claims   $  126,436.36 
 Payroll   $      9,922.90 
 P/R taxes & Exp. $      3,517.71 
 Other Claims   $      2,391.28 
 Total Claims     $  142,268.25 

c. Res No 06-19-18-65 – Designating Absentee Ballot Board (43) 
 

4. Res No 06-19-18-66 – Finding that Crow River Heights West Future Additions Does Not Have Potential 
for Significant Environmental Impacts (44) 
 

5. Res No 06-19-18-67 – Approving Rezoning of Property for a PUD (352) 
 
6. Res No 06-19-18-68 – Approving Preliminary Plat for Crow River Heights West Future Additions (407) 
 
7. Res No 06-19-18-69 – Approving Crow River Heights West Future Additions Grading Agreement (411) 
 
8. Bridges at Hanover Outlots (422) 
 
9. City Hall Renovation 
 
10. Reports 

 
11. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 

 

 
To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council 
 
From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator 
 
Date:  June 15, 2018 
 
Re:  Review of June 19, 2018 City Council Work Session Agenda 
 

1. Call to Order Regular City Council Work Session: 6:00 p.m. 
 
2. Approval of Agenda 
 
3. Consent Agenda Items: See enclosed consent agenda. 

a. Approve Minutes of June 5, 2018 City Council Meeting (4) 
b. Approve Claims as Presented: (7) 

 Claims   $  126,436.36 
 Payroll   $      9,922.90 
 P/R taxes & Exp. $      3,517.71 
 Other Claims   $      2,391.28 
 Total Claims     $  142,268.25 

c. Res No 06-19-18-65 – Designating Absentee Ballot Board (43) 
  
4. Res No 06-19-18-66 – Finding that Crow River Heights West Future Additions Does Not Have Potential 

for Significant Environmental Impacts (44) 
Enclosed is a memo, the Crow River Heights Environmental Assessment Worksheet, and a resolution approving 
a negative declaration for the Crow River Heights West Future Additions Environmental Assessment 
Worksheet.  The City Planner, City Engineer, and developer will be present for questions. 
 

5. Res No 06-19-18-67 – Approving Rezoning of Property for a PUD (352) 
Enclosed are several memos and documents for review to approve a rezoning for a Planned Unit Development 
for Crow River Heights West Future Additions.  The City Planner, City Engineer, and developer will be present 
for questions. 

 
6. Res No 06-19-18-68 – Approving Preliminary Plat for Crow River Heights West Future Additions (407) 

Enclosed is a resolution approving the Preliminary Plat for Crow River Heights West Future Additions.  The 
City Planner, City Engineer, and developer will be present for questions. 

 
7. Res No 06-19-18-69 – Approving Crow River Heights West Future Additions Grading Agreement (411) 

The developer is requesting approval of a grading agreement to allow grading for a portion of the future 
additions of Crow River Heights prior to final plat approval.  The grading agreement does not give final 
approval and the developer understands the risks associated with grading the project prior to final plat 
approval.  The City Planner, City Engineer, and developer will be present for questions. 



8. Bridges at Hanover Outlots (422) 
Discussion associated with outlot maintenance responsibility for the Bridges at Hanover development will be 
held.  Representatives of the Bridges at Hanover Homeowners Association will be present for the discussion.  
No decision is expected at this meeting. 

 
9. City Hall Renovation 

Council requested a agenda item to commence brainstorming ideas for a remodel of the former Public Works 
garage area connected to City Hall. 
 

10. Reports 
 

11. Adjournment 



CITY OF HANOVER 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

JUNE 5, 2018 – DRAFT MINUTES 
 
Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance: 
Mayor Chris Kauffman called the regular meeting of Tuesday, June 5, 2018 to order at 7:02 p.m.  Present 
were Mayor Chris Kauffman, Councilors Ken Warpula, Doug Hammerseng, Jim Zajicek and MaryAnn 
Hallstein.  Also present were City Administrator Brian Hagen, Accountant / Deputy Clerk Jackie Heinz 
and Public Works Supervisor Jason Doboszenski.  Other guests included Doug Voerding from Wright 
County Journal Press, State Representative Eric Lucero and a Wright County Sheriff.   
 
Approval of Agenda: 
Hagen requested to add Resolution #06-05-18-64 – Equipment Sharing Agreement to the Consent Agenda 
as item j. 
MOTION by Hammerseng to approve the addition of Resolution #06-05-18-64, seconded by Warpula.  
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Consent Agenda: 
MOTION by Warpula to approve the amended consent agenda, seconded by Hammerseng.   

a. Approve Minutes of May 15, 2018 City Council Work Session Meeting 
b. Approve Claims as Presented: 

 Claims   $   57,771.41 
 Payroll   $   19,899.85 
 P/R taxes & Exp $     7,020.44 
 Other Claims   $     4,782.01 
 Total Claims     $   89,473.71 

c. Res No 06-05-18-53 – Appointing 2018 Election Judges 
d. Res No 06-05-18-54 – Approving RMEF Exempt Gambling Permit 
e. Res No 06-05-18-55 – Approving Wright County Election Equipment Lease Agreement 
f. Res No 06-05-18-56 – Approving 2019-2020 Hennepin County Law Enforcement Agreement 
g. Res No 06-05-18-57 – Approving 2018 Liquor License Renewals 
h. Res No 06-05-18-58 – Approving Temporary Intoxicating Liquor License 
i. Res No 06-05-18-59 – Approving Hanover Sign Replacements 
j. Res No 06-05-18-64 – Approving Equipment Sharing Agreement 

Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Citizen’s Forum: 
 
State Representative Eric Lucero 
Lucero gave a post legislative wrap up.  The topics included tax conformity, corridors of commerce 
funding for District 30, gun safety / public safety, spending supplemental bill, fraudulent daycares, light 
rail and met council. 
 
Public Hearings: 
None 
 
Unfinished Business: 
None 
 
 

4



 
New Business: 
Res. No. 06-05-18-60 – Approving Hanover Harvest Festival Exempt Gambling Permit 
MOTION by Warpula to approve Res. No. 06-05-18-60, seconded by Hallstein.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
Res. No. 06-05-18-61 – Approving Crow River Senior Center Excluded Bingo Permit 
MOTION by Warpula to approve Res. No. 06-05-18-61, seconded by Hammerseng.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
Res. No. 06-05-18-62 – Approving Downtown Parking Lot Site Plan 
Hagen stated the site plan has been presented to the Planning Commission, there were no changes or 
comments.  This resolution would authorize staff to obtain quotes for the different phases of the project. 
MOTION by Hallstein to approve Res. No. 06-05-18-62, seconded by Hammerseng.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
Res. No. 06-05-18-63 – Approving Purchase of Plate Compactor 
Doboszenski stated public works is requesting to purchase a plate compactor to be used with concrete and 
asphalt projects.   
MOTION by Hallstein to approve Res. No. 06-05-18-63, seconded by Warpula.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
July 3, 2018 City Council Meeting Date Change 
Hagen stated July 3rd is a Tuesday, the 4th of July Holiday falls the day after.  Hagen further stated we are 
anticipating no development talk at this time.  Council consensus to keep meeting as scheduled. 
 
Reports 

Doboszenski 
• Repaired a heat buckled sidewalk on Kayla 
• Ball Field is complete 
• Received 120 truckloads of millings from the pavement project, it’s been spread over the 

area behind public works and still have a reserve pile 
 
Hallstein 

• Has asked for complaints regarding Xcel electric outages on the Hanover Community 
Facebook page, has received around 30 

 
Zajicek 

• A chain was installed across the access path in Cardinal Park due to people driving on the 
grass 

• Inquired about Jake Brake signs on County Road 19 
• Had Parks Walk Thru at the last Park Board meeting, all the parks look great 
• Inquired about moving 2 light poles on the sledding hill at Eagleview Park to be repurposed 

in a different park 
 
Warpula 

• Inquired if dust control had been completed, Doboszenski stated it is scheduled for June 
18th 
 

5



Heinz 
• Hanover Harvest Festival recently had a meeting, planning is going well.  Two food 

vendors are not coming back this year, if anyone has ideas please let her know. 
 
Hagen 

• The Highway 55 Open House will be on Thursday from 4-7 pm at the Rockford Shelter.  
Hagen has contacted Wright County and Hennepin County regarding the detour. 

• The August Council Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday August 7th, which is also Night to 
Unite.  Council Consensus to the move the meeting to Monday August 6th 

• River Road Phase 2 should be completed by end of week.  Found 2 culverts under the road 
which needed to be done which delayed paving in Pheasant a couple days.  Has asked 
Wright County to split up the patrol hours in the area. 

 
Kauffman 

• Received an e-mail asking for a city pool 
 

Adjournment 
MOTION by Warpula to adjourn at 8:07 p.m., seconded by Hammerseng.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
       APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       __________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
        
___________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

6



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 06/15/18 1:31 PM
Page 1

Current Period: June 2018

$126,436.36Computer Dollar Amt

Batch Name 06/19/18 PAY
Payment Posted

AEM FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS, LLC Ck# 002369E 6/19/2018Refer 2395
Cash Payment $2,815.752017 Audit Prep ReviewE 100-41530-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 401508 5/31/2018

$2,815.75TotalTransaction Date 6/11/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

AFLAC Ck# 002368E 6/19/2018Refer 2387
Cash Payment $249.99Supplemental Insurance - June 2018 - Acct 

#G1V17
G 100-21706 Medical/Dental Ins

Invoice 014306 6/11/2018
$249.99TotalTransaction Date 6/11/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

AMERICAN PRESSURE INC. Ck# 033513  6/19/2018Refer 2400
Cash Payment $64.15K02-19E Union ScrewE 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 101895 6/1/2018

$64.15TotalTransaction Date 6/11/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

BOYER TRUCKS Ck# 002370E 6/19/2018Refer 2401
Cash Payment $183.91Freightliner: Scraper Blade will not Lift when 

Truck is Put in Reverse
E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice 478087 5/18/2018
$183.91TotalTransaction Date 6/11/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

CARSON, CLELLAND & SCHREDE Ck# 033514  6/19/2018Refer 2399
Cash Payment $30.70Legal Support / Work - April 2018E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees
Invoice 6/1/2018
Cash Payment $28.13Legal Support / Work - May 2018E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees
Invoice 6/1/2018

$58.83TotalTransaction Date 6/11/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

CENTERPOINT ENERGY Ck# 033515  6/19/2018Refer 2402
Cash Payment $26.66Fire Station Gas Utilities: 04/25/18 - 05/24/18E 100-42280-383 Gas Utilities
Invoice
Cash Payment $78.79City Hall Gas Utilities: 04/25/18 - 05/24/18E 100-41940-383 Gas Utilities
Invoice
Cash Payment $63.06PW Bldg. Gas Utilities: 04/25/18 - 05/24/18E 100-41940-383 Gas Utilities
Invoice

$168.51TotalTransaction Date 6/11/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

CENTURY LINK Ck# 033516  6/19/2018Refer 2384
Cash Payment $38.20Fire Station Landline - 05/28/18 - 06/27/18E 100-42280-321 Telephone
Invoice 5/28/2018

$38.20TotalTransaction Date 6/13/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

CITY OF ST. MICHAEL Ck# 002371E 6/19/2018Refer 2406
Cash Payment $4,712.00SAC Fee - 11607 Erin StreetE 602-49455-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice
Cash Payment $4,712.00SAC Fee - 9813 Jasmine AvenueE 602-49455-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice
Cash Payment $10,424.00SAC Fee - 411 LaBeaux AvenueE 602-49455-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice

7



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 06/15/18 1:31 PM
Page 2

Current Period: June 2018

$19,848.00TotalTransaction Date 6/11/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

COLLABORATIVE PLANNING LLC Ck# 002377E 6/19/2018Refer 2379
Cash Payment $2,979.50General Planning: May 2018E 100-41910-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 2018-092 6/13/2018
Cash Payment $934.25CRH West 3rd Addition EAW: May 2018G 824-20200 Accounts Payable
Invoice 2018-093 6/13/2018
Cash Payment $2,828.00CRH Future West Preliminary Plat: May 2018G 825-20200 Accounts Payable
Invoice 2018-094 6/13/2018
Cash Payment $75.75CRH West 4th Addition Final Plat: May 2018G 826-20200 Accounts Payable
Invoice 2018-095 6/13/2018
Cash Payment $151.50Hanover Dental: May 2018

Project 208244
G 818-20200 Accounts Payable

Invoice 2018-096 6/13/2018
Cash Payment $75.75PAXMAR Concept Plan: May 2018

Project 208240
G 818-20200 Accounts Payable

Invoice 2018-097 6/13/2018
Cash Payment $227.25PAXMAR EAW: May 2018

Project 208245
G 818-20200 Accounts Payable

Invoice 2018-098 6/13/2018
$7,272.00TotalTransaction Date 6/13/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

COMCAST Ck# 033517  6/19/2018Refer 2409
Cash Payment $221.19CH: Digital Voice & Internet - June 2018E 100-41940-321 Telephone
Invoice 5/25/2018

$221.19TotalTransaction Date 6/11/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

COTTENS, INC. Ck# 033518  6/19/2018Refer 2396
Cash Payment $81.95Ford F250: Oil Filter, 10W30 OilE 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies
Invoice 233-123257 5/14/2018
Cash Payment $159.99Chevy 1 Ton: Battery and Core DepositE 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 233-124195 5/21/2018
Cash Payment -$18.00Chevy 1 Ton: Credit for Core DepositE 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 233-125526 5/30/2018

$223.94TotalTransaction Date 6/11/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

FINKEN WATER SOLUTIONS Ck# 033519  6/19/2018Refer 2382
Cash Payment $9.50Cook & Cold Rental Cooler 06/01/18 - 06/30/18E 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 1095716 6/1/2018
Cash Payment $9.50Cook & Cold Rental Cooler 06/01/18 - 06/30/18E 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 1095717 6/1/2018

$19.00TotalTransaction Date 6/13/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

FIRE SAFETY USA, INC. Ck# 033520  6/19/2018Refer 2383
Cash Payment $85.00Dyna Fit Suspenders w/ Snap Attach & Quick 

Adjust, Suspender Padding
E 100-42220-260 Uniforms

Invoice 111907 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $1,280.006 - FX Bullard Helmet with 4" Faceshield, YellowE 100-42220-260 Uniforms
Invoice 111941 5/31/2018

$1,365.00TotalTransaction Date 6/13/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

GUENTHER, BRENDA OR CLAIR Ck# 033521  6/19/2018Refer 2412
Cash Payment $200.00Hall Damage Deposit Release - 06/09/18 EventG 100-22000 Deposits
Invoice 6/12/2018

$200.00TotalTransaction Date 6/12/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

HARDWARE HANK Ck# 033522  6/19/2018Refer 2385

8



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 06/15/18 1:31 PM
Page 3

Current Period: June 2018

Cash Payment $54.32Cardinal Park: Bolt, ChainE 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 1478643 5/8/2018
Cash Payment $13.47Ballfield Dugouts: Galv. Nails

Project 208231
E 402-45200-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 1482684 5/21/2018
Cash Payment $35.94Drill Bit, Impact Double End, Misc. ToolsE 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor E
Invoice 1483193 5/23/2018
Cash Payment $5.39Hose CouplingE 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 1485453 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $4.49All Purpose Fanta CleanerE 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies
Invoice 1479075 5/10/2018
Cash Payment $5.55Baking Soda, Dish Detergent, Renuzit Air 

Freshener
E 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice 1479078 5/10/2018
Cash Payment $12.42Hose Clamps, Coupling InsertsE 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 1485394 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $22.49Poly Film ClearE 100-43121-224 Street Maint Materials
Invoice 1485394 5/30/2018

$154.07TotalTransaction Date 6/14/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

HEALTH PARTNERS Ck# 002372E 6/19/2018Refer 2411
Cash Payment $3,867.58Medical & Dental Premiums - July 2018G 100-21706 Medical/Dental Ins
Invoice 81844350 6/7/2018

$3,867.58TotalTransaction Date 6/12/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

JIM LEUER CONSTRUCTION Ck# 033523  6/19/2018Refer 2378
Cash Payment $2,000.00Erosion Control Escrow Release - 631 Kayla 

Lane
G 811-20200 Accounts Payable

Invoice 6/13/2017
Cash Payment $2,000.00Landscaping Escrow Release - 631 Kayla LaneG 815-20200 Accounts Payable
Invoice 6/13/2017
Cash Payment $1,000.00Infrastructure Escrow Release - 631 Kayla LaneG 817-20200 Accounts Payable
Invoice 6/13/2017

$5,000.00TotalTransaction Date 6/13/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

JOINT POWERS WATER BOARD Ck# 033524  6/19/2018Refer 2405
Cash Payment $2,001.00WAC Fee - 11607 Erin StreetE 601-49410-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 5/31/2018
Cash Payment $2,001.00WAC Fee - 9813 Jasmine AvenueE 601-49410-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 5/31/2018
Cash Payment $4,482.00WAC Fee - 411 LaBeaux AvenueE 601-49410-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 5/31/2018

$8,484.00TotalTransaction Date 6/11/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

KOLASA, STAN Ck# 033525  6/19/2018Refer 2407
Cash Payment $100.00Shelter Damage Deposit Release - 06/03/18 

Event
G 100-22000 Deposits

Invoice
$100.00TotalTransaction Date 6/11/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS. TRUS Ck# 033526  6/19/2018Refer 2410
Cash Payment $5,040.18Work Comp Firefighters: 05/31/18 - 12/31/18E 100-42210-150 Worker s Comp (GENER
Invoice 6/4/2018

9



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 06/15/18 1:31 PM
Page 4

Current Period: June 2018

Cash Payment $3,360.12Work Comp Firefighters: 01/01/19 - 05/31/19G 100-15500 Prepaid Items
Invoice 6/4/2018
Cash Payment $553.22Work Comp Clerical / Office: 05/31/18 - 12/31/18E 100-41960-150 Worker s Comp (GENER
Invoice 6/4/2018
Cash Payment $368.82Work Comp Clerical / Office: 01/01/19 - 05/31/19G 100-15500 Prepaid Items
Invoice 6/4/2018
Cash Payment $7,279.62Work Comp Public Works: 05/31/18 - 12/31/18E 100-41960-150 Worker s Comp (GENER
Invoice 6/4/2018
Cash Payment $4,853.07Work Comp Public Works: 01/01/19 - 05/31/19G 100-15500 Prepaid Items
Invoice 6/4/2018
Cash Payment $34.18Work Comp Boards / Elected Officials: 

05/31/18 - 12/31/18
E 100-41960-150 Worker s Comp (GENER

Invoice 6/4/2018
Cash Payment $22.79Work Comp Boards / Elected Officials: 

01/01/19 - 05/31/19
G 100-15500 Prepaid Items

Invoice 6/4/2018
Cash Payment $5,450.57General Liability Inc. - General Government: 

05/31/18 - 12/31/18
E 100-41960-361 General Liability Ins

Invoice 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $3,893.27General Liability Ins. - General Government: 

01/01/19 - 05/31/19
G 100-15500 Prepaid Items

Invoice 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $1,280.18Excess Liability Ins. - General Government: 

05/31/18 - 12/31/18
E 100-41960-361 General Liability Ins

Invoice 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $914.41Excess Liability Ins. - General Government: 

01/01/19 - 05/31/19
G 100-15500 Prepaid Items

Invoice 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $1,926.18General Liability Ins. - Fire Dept: 05/31/18 - 

12/31/18
E 100-42210-361 General Liability Ins

Invoice 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $1,375.84General Liability Ins. - Fire Dept: 01/01/19 - 

05/31/19
G 100-15500 Prepaid Items

Invoice 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $77.64Excess Liability Ins. - Fire Dept: 05/31/18 - 

12/31/18
E 100-42210-361 General Liability Ins

Invoice 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $55.45Excess Liability Ins. - Fire Dept: 01/01/19 - 

05/31/19
G 100-15500 Prepaid Items

Invoice 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $2,348.24General Liability Ins. - Public Works: 05/31/18 - 

12/31/18
E 100-41960-361 General Liability Ins

Invoice 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $1,677.32General Liability Ins. - Public Works: 01/01/19 - 

05/31/19
G 100-15500 Prepaid Items

Invoice 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $1,068.08General Liability Ins. - Sewer: 05/31/18 - 

12/31/18
E 602-41960-361 General Liability Ins

Invoice 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $762.92General Liability Ins. - Sewer: 01/01/19 - 

05/31/19
G 602-15500 Prepaid Items

Invoice 5/30/2018

10



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 06/15/18 1:31 PM
Page 5

Current Period: June 2018

Cash Payment $152.44General Liability Ins. - Water: 05/31/18 - 
12/31/18

E 601-41960-361 General Liability Ins

Invoice 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $108.88General Liability Ins. - Water: 01/01/19 - 

05/31/19
G 601-15500 Prepaid Items

Invoice 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $3,927.90General Liability Ins. - Parks: 05/31/18 - 

12/31/18
E 100-41960-361 General Liability Ins

Invoice 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $2,805.65General Liability Ins. - Parks: 01/01/19 - 

05/31/19
G 100-15500 Prepaid Items

Invoice 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $470.00General Liability Ins. - City Wide: 05/31/18 - 

12/31/18
E 100-41960-361 General Liability Ins

Invoice 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $335.72General Liability Ins. - City Wide: 01/01/19 - 

05/31/19
G 100-15500 Prepaid Items

Invoice 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $26.24General Liability Ins. - EDA: 05/31/18 - 12/31/18E 100-41960-361 General Liability Ins
Invoice 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $18.75General Liability Ins. - EDA: 01/01/19 - 05/31/19G 100-15500 Prepaid Items
Invoice 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $18.85Excess Liability Ins. - EDA: 05/31/18 - 12/31/18E 100-41960-361 General Liability Ins
Invoice 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $13.47Excess Liability Ins. - EDA: 01/01/19 - 05/31/19G 100-15500 Prepaid Items
Invoice 5/30/2018

$50,220.00TotalTransaction Date 6/11/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

MCKEE, NINA Ck# 033527  6/19/2018Refer 2388
Cash Payment $100.00Shelter Damage Deposit Release - 06/08/18 

Event
G 100-22000 Deposits

Invoice 6/11/2018
$100.00TotalTransaction Date 6/11/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

MENARDS - BUFFALO Ck# 033528  6/19/2018Refer 2398
Cash Payment $3.96Black & White Number KitE 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 71643 6/1/2018
Cash Payment $119.943 - 20# Bags of Hardy Mix SeedE 100-45200-225 Landscaping Materials
Invoice 71643 6/1/2018
Cash Payment $129.0014" Masonry Diamond BladeE 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor E
Invoice 71643 6/1/2018
Cash Payment $39.97Circular Saw BladeE 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor E
Invoice 71335 5/29/2018
Cash Payment $261.14Green Tin for Dugouts

Project 208231
E 402-45200-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 71335 5/29/2018
$554.01TotalTransaction Date 6/11/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

METRO WEST INSPECTION SERVI Ck# 033529  6/19/2018Refer 2408
Cash Payment $209.88Pmt 3-16 @ 531 Kayla LaneE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1537 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $17.50Pmt 11-16 @ 10544 108th Avenue NorthE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1537 5/30/2018

11



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 06/15/18 1:31 PM
Page 6

Current Period: June 2018

Cash Payment $17.50Pmt 15-16 @ 11673 Riverview RoadE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1537 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $17.50Pmt 23-16 @ 263 River RoadE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1537 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $17.50Pmt 28-16 @ 719 Kayla LaneE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1537 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $58.54Pmt 32-16 @ 10231 Beebe Lake RoadE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1537 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $29.75Pmt 45-16 @ 10544 108th Avenue NorthE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1537 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $128.93Pmt 48-16 @ 10115 Kaitlin AvenueE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1537 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $120.84Pmt 62-16 @ 851 Kayla LaneE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1537 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $17.50Pmt 70-16 @ 11577 Erin Street NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1537 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $128.93Pmt 85-16 @ 11629 Crow Hassan Park RoadE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1537 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $17.50Pmt 91-16 @ 1370 Irvine DriveE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1537 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $66.50Pmt 11-17 @ 11601 10th Street NWE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1537 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $278.45Pmt 157-17 @ 659 Kayla LaneE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1537 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 3-18 @ 404 River Road NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1537 5/30/2018
Cash Payment $49.33Pmt 13-18 @ 11569 Lynwood Court NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1537 5/30/2018

$1,209.40TotalTransaction Date 6/11/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

MONTICELLO ANIMAL CONTROL Ck# 033530  6/19/2018Refer 2386
Cash Payment $53.0005/08/18 PickUp Cat @ 11808 Riverview Road 

NE
E 100-42700-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 839 6/11/2018
Cash Payment $53.0005/18/18 PickUp Lab Mix @ County Road 19 by 

Tom Thumb
E 100-42700-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 839 6/11/2018
$106.00TotalTransaction Date 6/14/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

RUPP ANDERSON SQUIRES & WA Ck# 033531  6/19/2018Refer 2377
Cash Payment $205.00Methodist Church: April 2018

Project 208238
G 818-20200 Accounts Payable

Invoice 7410 6/11/2018
Cash Payment $234.00Bob Ronning: April 2018

Project 208243
G 818-20200 Accounts Payable

Invoice 7411 6/11/2018
Cash Payment $90.00Miscellaneous: April 2018E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees
Invoice 7411 6/11/2018

$529.00TotalTransaction Date 6/13/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

SAUCEDO, LUIS Ck# 033532  6/19/2018Refer 2390
Cash Payment $100.00Shelter Damage Deposit Release - 06/10/18 

Event
G 100-22000 Deposits

Invoice 5/11/2018

12



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 06/15/18 1:31 PM
Page 7

Current Period: June 2018

$100.00TotalTransaction Date 6/11/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

ULTIMATE SAFETY CONCEPTS, IN Ck# 033533  6/19/2018Refer 2380
Cash Payment $1,583.741 Inch Pistol Grip ShutOff, 2 - 50'x7" DJ Hose, 

10'x6" Flex Hose, 6 Inch Lowlevel Strainer w/ 
Jet Siphon

E 100-42220-580 Other Equipment

Invoice 177527 6/5/2018
Cash Payment $50.00Quantitative FIT TestingE 100-42210-305 Medical and Dental Fees
Invoice 177462 5/30/2018

$1,633.74TotalTransaction Date 6/13/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

VEIT DISPOSAL SYSTEMS Ck# 033534  6/19/2018Refer 2394
Cash Payment $1,653.002018 City Clean Up Day - 3 30 Yard DumpstersE 100-43240-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos
Invoice 537196 5/27/2018

$1,653.00TotalTransaction Date 6/11/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

VEOLIA WATER NORTH AMERICA Ck# 033535  6/19/2018Refer 2393
Cash Payment $3,076.50Water Services - July 2018E 601-43252-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 90150868 6/15/2018
Cash Payment $4,248.50Sewer Services - July 2018E 602-43252-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 90150868 6/15/2018

$7,325.00TotalTransaction Date 6/11/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

VERIZON Ck# 033536  6/19/2018Refer 2381
Cash Payment $50.84iPad Data Plan - 05/03/18 - 06/02/18E 100-42280-321 Telephone
Invoice 9808338781 6/2/2018

$50.84TotalTransaction Date 6/13/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

WEINAND, KELLY Ck# 033537  6/19/2018Refer 2389
Cash Payment $100.00Shelter Damage Deposit Release - 06/09/18 

Event
G 100-22000 Deposits

Invoice 6/11/2018
$100.00TotalTransaction Date 6/11/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

WILSON, ALISTAIR & JODY Ck# 033538  6/19/2018Refer 2391
Cash Payment $100.00Shelter Damage Deposit Release - 06/07/18 

Event
G 100-22000 Deposits

Invoice 6/11/2018
$100.00TotalTransaction Date 6/11/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

WRIGHT COUNTY AUDITOR-TREA Ck# 033539  6/19/2018Refer 2403
Cash Payment $8,760.00WC Patrol Services - June 2018E 100-42102-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice June18 5/30/2018

$8,760.00TotalTransaction Date 6/11/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

WRIGHT COUNTY AUDITOR-TREA Ck# 033540  6/19/2018Refer 2404
Cash Payment $506.59WC Patrol Fines - January 2018E 100-42102-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 6/4/2018
Cash Payment $309.95WC Patrol Fines - February 2018E 100-42102-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 6/4/2018
Cash Payment $363.29WC Patrol Fines - March 2018E 100-42102-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 6/4/2018
Cash Payment $626.61WC Patrol Fines - April 2018E 100-42102-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 6/4/2018

$1,806.44TotalTransaction Date 6/11/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

13



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 06/15/18 1:31 PM
Page 8

Current Period: June 2018

WRIGHT COUNTY JOURNAL PRES Ck# 033541  6/19/2018Refer 2397
Cash Payment $35.94Legal Notice: CRH Future West Notice of Public 

Hearing for PUD / Preliminary Plat
G 825-20200 Accounts Payable

Invoice 6057067 5/10/2018
$35.94TotalTransaction Date 6/11/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

XCEL ENERGY Ck# 033542  6/19/2018Refer 2392
Cash Payment $840.69Xcel Owned Street Lighting 05/03/18 - 06/02/18E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice
Cash Payment $978.18City Owned Street Lighting 05/03/18 - 06/03/18E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 594361514 6/4/2018

$1,818.87TotalTransaction Date 6/11/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

Pre-Written Check $126,436.36
Checks to be Generated by the Computer $0.00

Total $126,436.36

Fund Summary
10100  Cash

826 CROW RVR HTS 4TH ADD FINL PLAT $75.75
825 CROW RVR HTS FUT WEST PLAT/PUD $2,863.94
824 CROW RVR HTS WEST 3RD PH2 EAW $934.25
818 MISC ESCROWS FUND $893.50
817 INFRASTRUCTURE ESCROW FUND $1,000.00
815 LANDSCAPE ESCROW FUND $2,000.00
811 EROSION CONTROL ESCROW FUND $2,000.00
602 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $25,927.50
601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $11,821.82
402 PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS $274.61
100 GENERAL FUND $78,644.99

$126,436.36

14



*Check Summary Register©

CITY OF HANOVER 06/15/18 1:30 PM
Page 1

Cks 6/19/2018 - 6/19/2018

Name Check Date Check Amt

10100   Cash

Paid Chk#  002368E AFLAC 6/19/2018 $249.99 Supplemental Insurance - June 
Paid Chk#  002369E AEM FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS, LL 6/19/2018 $2,815.75 2017 Audit Prep Review
Paid Chk#  002370E BOYER TRUCKS 6/19/2018 $183.91 Freightliner: Scraper Blade wi
Paid Chk#  002371E CITY OF ST. MICHAEL 6/19/2018 $19,848.00 SAC Fee - 11607 Erin Street
Paid Chk#  002372E HEALTH PARTNERS 6/19/2018 $3,867.58 Medical & Dental Premiums - Ju
Paid Chk#  002377E Collaborative Planning LLC 6/19/2018 $7,272.00 General Planning: May 2018
Paid Chk#  033513 AMERICAN PRESSURE INC. 6/19/2018 $64.15 K02-19E Union Screw
Paid Chk#  033514 CARSON, CLELLAND & SCHRED 6/19/2018 $58.83 Legal Support / Work - May 201
Paid Chk#  033515 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 6/19/2018 $168.51 City Hall Gas Utilities: 04/25
Paid Chk#  033516 CENTURY LINK 6/19/2018 $38.20 Fire Station Landline - 05/28/
Paid Chk#  033517 COMCAST 6/19/2018 $221.19 CH: Digital Voice & Internet -
Paid Chk#  033518 COTTENS, INC 6/19/2018 $223.94 Chevy 1 Ton: Credit for Core D
Paid Chk#  033519 FINKEN WATER SOLUTIONS 6/19/2018 $19.00 Cook & Cold Rental Cooler 06/0
Paid Chk#  033520 FIRE SAFETY USA, INC. 6/19/2018 $1,365.00 6 - FX Bullard Helmet with 4" 
Paid Chk#  033521 GUENTHER, BRENDA 6/19/2018 $200.00 Hall Damage Deposit Release - 
Paid Chk#  033522 HARDWARE HANK 6/19/2018 $154.07 Poly Film Clear
Paid Chk#  033523 JIM LEUER CONSTRUCTION 6/19/2018 $5,000.00 Erosion Control Escrow Release
Paid Chk#  033524 JOINT POWERS WATER BOARD 6/19/2018 $8,484.00 WAC Fee - 411 LaBeaux Avenue
Paid Chk#  033525 KOLASA, STAN 6/19/2018 $100.00 Shelter Damage Deposit Release
Paid Chk#  033526 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS. TRU 6/19/2018 $50,220.00 Work Comp Clerical / Office: 0
Paid Chk#  033527 MCKEE, NINA 6/19/2018 $100.00 Shelter Damage Deposit Release
Paid Chk#  033528 MENARDS - BUFFALO 6/19/2018 $554.01 3 - 20# Bags of Hardy Mix Seed
Paid Chk#  033529 METRO WEST INSPECTION SER 6/19/2018 $1,209.40 Pmt 48-16 @ 10115 Kaitlin Aven
Paid Chk#  033530 MONTICELLO ANIMAL CONTROL 6/19/2018 $106.00 05/18/18 PickUp Lab Mix @ Coun
Paid Chk#  033531 Rupp Anderson Squires & Waldsp 6/19/2018 $529.00 Bob Ronning: April 2018
Paid Chk#  033532 SAUCEDO, LUIS 6/19/2018 $100.00 Shelter Damage Deposit Release
Paid Chk#  033533 ULTIMATE SAFETY CONCEPTS, 6/19/2018 $1,633.74 1 Inch Pistol Grip ShutOff, 2 
Paid Chk#  033534 VEIT DISPOSAL SYSTEMS 6/19/2018 $1,653.00 2018 City Clean Up Day - 3 30 
Paid Chk#  033535 Veolia Water North America 6/19/2018 $7,325.00 Water Services - July 2018
Paid Chk#  033536 Verizon Wireless 6/19/2018 $50.84 iPad Data Plan - 05/03/18 - 06
Paid Chk#  033537 WEINAND, KELLY 6/19/2018 $100.00 Shelter Damage Deposit Release
Paid Chk#  033538 WILSON, ALISTAIR & JODY 6/19/2018 $100.00 Shelter Damage Deposit Release
Paid Chk#  033539 WRIGHT COUNTY AUDITOR-TRE 6/19/2018 $8,760.00 WC Patrol Services - June 2018
Paid Chk#  033540 WRIGHT COUNTY AUDITOR-TRE 6/19/2018 $1,806.44 WC Patrol Fines - April 2018
Paid Chk#  033541 WRIGHT COUNTY JOURNAL PR 6/19/2018 $35.94 Legal Notice: CRH Future West 
Paid Chk#  033542 XCEL ENERGY 6/19/2018 $1,818.87 City Owned Street Lighting 05/

Total Checks $126,436.36

FILTER: None

15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



06/15/18 2:19 PM

Cash Balances

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

June 2018

Fund
Begin
Month

GL Debits
Month

GL Credits
Month Balance

100 GENERAL FUND $280,341.06 $31.16 $155,637.06 $124,735.16

107 FIRE DEPT DONATIONS FUND $21,019.28 $0.00 $0.00 $21,019.28

201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND $59,593.07 $0.00 $3,588.00 $56,005.07

205 EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUND $249,068.36 $0.00 $0.00 $249,068.36

311 2008A GO CIP REFUNDING BOND $45,006.28 $0.00 $0.00 $45,006.28

312 2009A GO IMP REFUNDING BOND $5,242.50 $0.00 $0.00 $5,242.50

313 2010 GO EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

314 2011A GO IMP CROSSOVER REF BD $428,550.03 $0.00 $0.00 $428,550.03

315 2016A GO CIP BOND $5,422.25 $0.00 $0.00 $5,422.25

401 GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS $1,343,879.87 $0.00 $0.00 $1,343,879.87

402 PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS $112,902.02 $0.00 $847.13 $112,054.89

403 FIRE DEPT CAPITAL FUND $238,011.97 $0.00 $0.00 $238,011.97

404 HISTORICAL CAPITAL PROJ FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

405 PARK DEDICATION FEE $2,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,740.00

407 TIF REDEV DIST #1 $7,068.92 $0.00 $0.00 $7,068.92

409 MAHLER PIT - 15TH ST IMP FUND $10,230.12 $0.00 $0.00 $10,230.12

411 FACILITIES CAPITAL PROJ FUND -$437,975.51 $0.00 $0.00 -$437,975.51

417 EQUIPMENT CAPITAL FUND $114,335.90 $0.00 $0.00 $114,335.90

418 STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND $690,714.76 $0.00 $1,710.50 $689,004.26

601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $867,874.49 $0.00 $11,821.82 $856,052.67

602 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $414,601.93 $0.00 $25,927.50 $388,674.43

603 STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $121,651.68 $0.00 $887.38 $120,764.30

611 WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $137,857.92 $0.00 $0.00 $137,857.92

612 SEWER CAPITAL IMP FUND $1,850,168.31 $0.00 $0.00 $1,850,168.31

613 STORM WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $552,929.07 $0.00 $0.00 $552,929.07

701 RIVER ROAD CEMETERY $35,981.74 $0.00 $0.00 $35,981.74

804 SCHENDELS FIELD ESC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

809 BRIDGES AT HANOVER ESC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

811 EROSION CONTROL ESCROW FUND $40,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $38,000.00

815 LANDSCAPE ESCROW FUND $36,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $34,000.00

817 INFRASTRUCTURE ESCROW FUND $22,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $21,000.00

818 MISC ESCROWS FUND $13,560.86 $0.00 $3,253.00 $10,307.86

820 BRIDGES TOWNHOMES ESC FUND $3,606.78 $0.00 $0.00 $3,606.78

821 QUAIL PASS 2ND ADD ESCROW FD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

823 CROW RVR HTS WEST 3RD / BACKES $148,318.92 $0.00 $1,120.00 $147,198.92

824 CROW RVR HTS WEST 3RD PH2 EAW $8,954.13 $0.00 $2,424.00 $6,530.13

825 CROW RVR HTS FUT WEST PLAT/PUD $40,331.25 $0.00 $4,103.19 $36,228.06

826 CROW RVR HTS 4TH ADD FINL PLAT $3,000.00 $0.00 $75.75 $2,924.25

900 INTEREST $1,230.99 $0.00 $0.00 $1,230.99

33



Fund
Begin
Month

GL Debits
Month

GL Credits
Month Balance

Page 2
06/15/18 2:19 PM

Cash Balances

CITY OF HANOVER

June 2018

$7,474,218.95 $31.16 $216,395.33 $7,257,854.78

34



06/15/18 2:20 PM

Revenue Budget by Source - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

Source
Alt
Code Account Descr

June
2018 Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

TAXES R 100-31000 Property Taxes - General $0.00 $0.00 $881,449.00 $881,449.00 0.00%

TAXES R 100-31020 Property Taxes - Fire $0.00 $0.00 $129,904.00 $129,904.00 0.00%

TAXES R 100-31800 Franchise Fees $0.00 $3,738.97 $15,000.00 $11,261.03 24.93%

$0.00 $3,738.97 $1,026,353.00 $1,022,614.03 0.36%Source Alt Code TAXES

SERVICE R 100-34000 Charges for Services $0.00 $3,759.00 $0.00 -$3,759.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34101 City Hall Rent Revenue $0.00 $4,525.00 $10,000.00 $5,475.00 45.25%

SERVICE R 100-34107 Assessment Search Fees $0.00 $375.00 $400.00 $25.00 93.75%

SERVICE R 100-34108 Administrative Fees $0.00 $3,550.00 $2,000.00 -$1,550.00 177.50%

SERVICE R 100-34109 Copies/Faxes $0.00 $16.00 $75.00 $59.00 21.33%

SERVICE R 100-34206 Other Public Safety Charges $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 -$300.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34207 Fire Protection Services $0.00 $41,947.60 $140,661.00 $98,713.40 29.82%

SERVICE R 100-34403 Recycling Rev/Reimb $0.00 $1,111.60 $6,000.00 $4,888.40 18.53%

SERVICE R 100-34780 Park Rental Fees $0.00 $1,250.00 $3,000.00 $1,750.00 41.67%

SERVICE R 100-34940 Cemetery Revenues $0.00 $1,500.00 $2,000.00 $500.00 75.00%

$0.00 $58,334.20 $164,136.00 $105,801.80 35.54%Source Alt Code SERVICE

MISC R 100-36100 Special Assessments $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36200 Miscellaneous Revenues $0.00 $337.53 $900.00 $562.47 37.50%

MISC R 100-36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $1,509.11 $3,000.00 $1,490.89 50.30%

MISC R 100-36215 Investment Income/Loss $0.00 -$2,574.41 $6,000.00 $8,574.41 -42.91%

MISC R 100-36230 Contributions and Donations $0.00 $375.00 $2,000.00 $1,625.00 18.75%

MISC R 100-36235 Insurance Dividends $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36250 Damage Deposits $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36260 Refunds or Reimbursements $0.00 $29.38 $0.00 -$29.38 0.00%

MISC R 100-36290 Sale of Vehicles/Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-39101 Sales of General Fixed Asset $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-39203 Transfer from Other Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 -$323.39 $20,400.00 $20,723.39 -1.59%Source Alt Code MISC

LIC PERM R 100-32110 Alchoholic Beverages $0.00 $7,020.00 $10,370.00 $3,350.00 67.70%

LIC PERM R 100-32180 Other Bus. Licenses/Permits $0.00 $1,140.00 $400.00 -$740.00 285.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32210 Building Permits $0.00 $37,776.53 $140,000.00 $102,223.47 26.98%

LIC PERM R 100-32240 Animal Licenses $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 0.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32260 Solid Waste Hauler Licenses $0.00 $1,250.00 $1,500.00 $250.00 83.33%

LIC PERM R 100-32270 Rental Dwelling Licenses $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 $800.00 0.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32280 Other Non-Business Lic/Per $0.00 $1.00 $50.00 $49.00 2.00%

$0.00 $47,187.53 $153,220.00 $106,032.47 30.80%Source Alt Code LIC PERM

INTGOVT R 100-33400 State Grants and Aids $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33401 Local Government Aid $0.00 $0.00 $117,651.00 $117,651.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33410 MV Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33420 PERA Aid $0.00 $0.00 $339.00 $339.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33422 State Fire Aid $0.00 $0.00 $39,000.00 $39,000.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33426 State Police Aid $0.00 $0.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33610 County Grants/Aid for Roads $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $162,490.00 $162,490.00 0.00%Source Alt Code INTGOVT

FINES R 100-35100 Court Fines $0.00 $2,492.96 $2,000.00 -$492.96 124.65%

$0.00 $2,492.96 $2,000.00 -$492.96 124.65%Source Alt Code FINES

$0.00 $111,430.27 $1,528,599.00 $1,417,168.73 7.29%Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

35



Source
Alt
Code Account Descr

June
2018 Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 2
06/15/18 2:20 PM

Revenue Budget by Source - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

$0.00 $111,430.27 $1,528,599.00 $1,417,168.73 7.29%

36



06/15/18 2:20 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

June
2018
Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

Dept 41110 Council

COUNCIL E 100-41110-111 Committee Wages/Mee $0.00 $0.00 $13,000.00 $13,000.00 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-122 FICA $0.00 $0.00 $806.00 $806.00 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-123 Medicare $0.00 $0.00 $189.00 $189.00 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $300.00 $400.00 $100.00 75.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $2,653.85 $7,500.00 $4,846.15 35.38%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-437 Other Miscellaneous $588.55 $1,113.55 $17,503.00 $16,389.45 6.36%

$588.55 $4,067.40 $39,898.00 $35,830.60 10.19%Dept 41110 Council

Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-111 Committee Wages/Mee $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 0.00%

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $4,600.00 $4,600.00 0.00%Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions

Dept 41400 City Administrator

CITYADM E 100-41400-101 Full-Time Employees R $5,541.52 $31,633.85 $72,040.00 $40,406.15 43.91%

CITYADM E 100-41400-121 PERA $415.62 $2,490.18 $5,403.00 $2,912.82 46.09%

CITYADM E 100-41400-122 FICA $343.58 $2,058.55 $4,466.00 $2,407.45 46.09%

CITYADM E 100-41400-123 Medicare $80.36 $481.47 $1,045.00 $563.53 46.07%

CITYADM E 100-41400-134 Employer Paid Life $31.38 $188.28 $400.00 $211.72 47.07%

CITYADM E 100-41400-151 Med/Dental Insurance $691.40 $4,148.40 $8,400.00 $4,251.60 49.39%

CITYADM E 100-41400-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $1,161.04 $1,500.00 $338.96 77.40%

CITYADM E 100-41400-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $91.72 $500.00 $408.28 18.34%

$7,103.86 $42,253.49 $93,754.00 $51,500.51 45.07%Dept 41400 City Administrator

Dept 41410 Elections

ELECTION E 100-41410-200 Office Supplies (GENER $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

ELECTION E 100-41410-310 Other Professional Serv $32.42 $32.42 $5,000.00 $4,967.58 0.65%

ELECTION E 100-41410-351 Legal Notices Publishin $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 0.00%

ELECTION E 100-41410-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

$32.42 $32.42 $11,800.00 $11,767.58 0.27%Dept 41410 Elections

Dept 41430 Clerical Staff

CLERICAL E 100-41430-101 Full-Time Employees R $3,516.80 $20,149.24 $45,718.00 $25,568.76 44.07%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-121 PERA $263.76 $1,585.48 $3,429.00 $1,843.52 46.24%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-122 FICA $218.04 $1,310.65 $2,835.00 $1,524.35 46.23%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-123 Medicare $51.00 $306.56 $663.00 $356.44 46.24%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-134 Employer Paid Life $125.90 $755.38 $1,600.00 $844.62 47.21%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-151 Med/Dental Insurance $700.02 $4,200.12 $8,400.00 $4,199.88 50.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $22.50 $250.00 $227.50 9.00%

$4,875.52 $28,329.93 $63,395.00 $35,065.07 44.69%Dept 41430 Clerical Staff

Dept 41435 Staff Expenses

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-260 Uniforms $0.00 $200.00 $300.00 $100.00 66.67%

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $240.00 $500.00 $260.00 48.00%

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses $338.52 $383.43 $2,000.00 $1,616.57 19.17%

$338.52 $823.43 $2,800.00 $1,976.57 29.41%Dept 41435 Staff Expenses

Dept 41530 Accounting

ACCTING E 100-41530-101 Full-Time Employees R $4,080.00 $23,305.47 $53,040.00 $29,734.53 43.94%

ACCTING E 100-41530-121 PERA $306.00 $1,836.00 $3,978.00 $2,142.00 46.15%
37



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

June
2018
Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 2
06/15/18 2:20 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

ACCTING E 100-41530-122 FICA $251.64 $1,509.84 $3,288.00 $1,778.16 45.92%

ACCTING E 100-41530-123 Medicare $58.84 $353.04 $769.00 $415.96 45.91%

ACCTING E 100-41530-134 Employer Paid Life $86.36 $518.16 $1,100.00 $581.84 47.11%

ACCTING E 100-41530-151 Med/Dental Insurance $700.00 $4,200.00 $8,400.00 $4,200.00 50.00%

ACCTING E 100-41530-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

ACCTING E 100-41530-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $41.66 $250.00 $208.34 16.66%

ACCTING E 100-41530-310 Other Professional Serv $2,815.75 $2,815.75 $5,000.00 $2,184.25 56.32%

$8,298.59 $34,579.92 $76,825.00 $42,245.08 45.01%Dept 41530 Accounting

Dept 41540 Auditing

AUDITING E 100-41540-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $3,400.00 $21,050.00 $21,050.00 $0.00 100.00%

$3,400.00 $21,050.00 $21,050.00 $0.00 100.00%Dept 41540 Auditing

Dept 41550 Assessing

ASSESS G E 100-41550-310 Other Professional Serv $12,755.50 $12,766.50 $20,000.00 $7,233.50 63.83%

$12,755.50 $12,766.50 $20,000.00 $7,233.50 63.83%Dept 41550 Assessing

Dept 41570 Purchasing

PURCHASE E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER $218.33 $1,918.03 $3,500.00 $1,581.97 54.80%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-205 Bank Fees $0.00 -$100.87 $200.00 $300.87 -50.44%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-207 Computer Supplies $1,590.00 $3,731.63 $8,000.00 $4,268.37 46.65%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $176.05 $1,896.48 $4,000.00 $2,103.52 47.41%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-322 Postage $0.00 $415.85 $2,500.00 $2,084.15 16.63%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-570 Office Equip and Furnis $0.00 $1,122.00 $6,000.00 $4,878.00 18.70%

$1,984.38 $8,983.12 $24,200.00 $15,216.88 37.12%Dept 41570 Purchasing

Dept 41600 Computer

COMPUTER E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Serv $104.00 $5,689.80 $8,500.00 $2,810.20 66.94%

$104.00 $5,689.80 $8,500.00 $2,810.20 66.94%Dept 41600 Computer

Dept 41610 City Attorney

CITYATNY E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees $808.82 $5,471.99 $23,500.00 $18,028.01 23.29%

$808.82 $5,471.99 $23,500.00 $18,028.01 23.29%Dept 41610 City Attorney

Dept 41910 Planning and Zoning

PLANZONG E 100-41910-310 Other Professional Serv $5,606.50 $10,972.50 $25,000.00 $14,027.50 43.89%

$5,606.50 $10,972.50 $25,000.00 $14,027.50 43.89%Dept 41910 Planning and Zoning

Dept 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-210 Operating Supplies (GE $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $461.37 $1,505.77 $7,000.00 $5,494.23 21.51%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $620.00 $250.00 -$370.00 248.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-310 Other Professional Serv $46.90 $3,089.96 $9,000.00 $5,910.04 34.33%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-321 Telephone $670.30 $3,518.48 $4,200.00 $681.52 83.77%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-325 Taxes $0.00 $262.00 $300.00 $38.00 87.33%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-381 Electric Utilities $1,274.05 $5,243.27 $14,000.00 $8,756.73 37.45%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-383 Gas Utilities $141.85 $6,452.00 $8,000.00 $1,548.00 80.65%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $240.58 $1,402.16 $3,500.00 $2,097.84 40.06%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-415 Other Equipment Renta $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-520 Buildings and Structure $0.00 $471.15 $4,500.00 $4,028.85 10.47%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-560 Furniture and Fixtures $1,450.00 $1,450.00 $2,500.00 $1,050.00 58.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

$4,285.05 $24,014.79 $55,750.00 $31,735.21 43.08%Dept 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

Dept 41950 Engineer

ENGINEER E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 0.00%Dept 41950 Engineer 38



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

June
2018
Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 3
06/15/18 2:20 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

Dept 41960 Insurance

INSURANCE E 100-41960-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $7,867.02 $7,867.02 $9,500.00 $1,632.98 82.81%

INSURANCE E 100-41960-152 Worker s Comp Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INSURANCE E 100-41960-361 General Liability Ins $13,521.98 $13,521.98 $22,000.00 $8,478.02 61.46%

$21,389.00 $21,389.00 $31,500.00 $10,111.00 67.90%Dept 41960 Insurance

Dept 41970 Legal Publications

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-341 Employment $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 0.00%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-343 Other Advertising $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $50.00 0.00%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-351 Legal Notices Publishin $0.00 $140.78 $2,000.00 $1,859.22 7.04%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-354 Recording Fees $0.00 $165.95 $500.00 $334.05 33.19%

$0.00 $306.73 $2,850.00 $2,543.27 10.76%Dept 41970 Legal Publications

Dept 42101 Hennepin County Sheriff

HCSHERIFF E 100-42101-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $20,273.93 $81,096.00 $60,822.07 25.00%

$0.00 $20,273.93 $81,096.00 $60,822.07 25.00%Dept 42101 Hennepin County Sheriff

Dept 42102 Wright County Sheriff

WCSHERIFF E 100-42102-310 Other Professional Serv $10,566.44 $54,366.44 $105,120.00 $50,753.56 51.72%

$10,566.44 $54,366.44 $105,120.00 $50,753.56 51.72%Dept 42102 Wright County Sheriff

Dept 42210 Fire Dept Administration

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 -$1,628.62 $59,000.00 $60,628.62 -2.76%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-122 FICA $0.00 $1,319.96 $3,658.00 $2,338.04 36.08%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-123 Medicare $0.00 $308.69 $856.00 $547.31 36.06%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $167.88 $0.00 -$167.88 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $5,040.18 $5,040.18 $8,500.00 $3,459.82 59.30%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-200 Office Supplies (GENER $0.00 $0.00 $350.00 $350.00 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-305 Medical and Dental Fee $674.00 $1,249.00 $4,000.00 $2,751.00 31.23%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $100.00 $1,000.00 $900.00 10.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-361 General Liability Ins $2,003.82 $2,003.82 $5,000.00 $2,996.18 40.08%

$7,718.00 $8,560.91 $82,364.00 $73,803.09 10.39%Dept 42210 Fire Dept Administration

Dept 42220 Fire Dept Equipment

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-221 Equipment Parts $0.00 $3,363.03 $15,500.00 $12,136.97 21.70%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-228 Medical Supplies $252.86 $841.83 $1,500.00 $658.17 56.12%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-240 Small Tools and Minor $205.00 $239.07 $850.00 $610.93 28.13%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-260 Uniforms $1,365.00 $3,055.92 $28,500.00 $25,444.08 10.72%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-580 Other Equipment $1,583.74 $1,916.37 $5,000.00 $3,083.63 38.33%

$3,406.60 $9,416.22 $51,350.00 $41,933.78 18.34%Dept 42220 Fire Dept Equipment

Dept 42240 Fire Dept Training

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $974.00 $12,500.00 $11,526.00 7.79%

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-310 Other Professional Serv $765.98 $1,585.46 $3,210.00 $1,624.54 49.39%

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $1,397.06 $1,500.00 $102.94 93.14%

$765.98 $3,956.52 $17,210.00 $13,253.48 22.99%Dept 42240 Fire Dept Training

Dept 42260 Fire Vehicles

FIREVEH E 100-42260-212 Motor Fuels $469.40 $1,338.48 $4,500.00 $3,161.52 29.74%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $3.96 $892.73 $9,000.00 $8,107.27 9.92%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-240 Small Tools and Minor $0.00 $147.04 $2,000.00 $1,852.96 7.35%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-323 Radio Units $365.80 $3,673.05 $7,805.00 $4,131.95 47.06%

$839.16 $6,051.30 $23,305.00 $17,253.70 25.97%Dept 42260 Fire Vehicles

Dept 42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-215 Shop Supplies $0.00 $113.31 $1,650.00 $1,536.69 6.87%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $19.00 $1,832.42 $7,500.00 $5,667.58 24.43%39



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

June
2018
Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 4
06/15/18 2:20 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-321 Telephone $139.88 $464.13 $1,000.00 $535.87 46.41%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-325 Taxes $0.00 $0.00 $175.00 $175.00 0.00%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-381 Electric Utilities $257.19 $1,180.53 $4,500.00 $3,319.47 26.23%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-383 Gas Utilities $26.66 $2,004.67 $3,000.00 $995.33 66.82%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-520 Buildings and Structure $0.00 $932.35 $0.00 -$932.35 0.00%

$442.73 $6,527.41 $17,825.00 $11,297.59 36.62%Dept 42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs

Dept 42290 Fire Relief Association

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-124 Fire Pension Contributi $0.00 $0.00 $39,000.00 $39,000.00 0.00%

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-125 Other Retirement Contr $0.00 $0.00 $12,011.00 $12,011.00 0.00%

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $0.00 $0.00 $6,500.00 $6,500.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $57,511.00 $57,511.00 0.00%Dept 42290 Fire Relief Association

Dept 42401 Building Inspection Admin

INSPADMN E 100-42401-310 Other Professional Serv $1,209.40 $19,144.07 $50,000.00 $30,855.93 38.29%

$1,209.40 $19,144.07 $50,000.00 $30,855.93 38.29%Dept 42401 Building Inspection Admin

Dept 42700 Animal Control

ANIMCTRL E 100-42700-310 Other Professional Serv $311.00 $561.00 $500.00 -$61.00 112.20%

$311.00 $561.00 $500.00 -$61.00 112.20%Dept 42700 Animal Control

Dept 42800 Cemetery

CEMETERY E 100-42800-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 42800 Cemetery

Dept 43000 Public Works (GENERAL)

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-101 Full-Time Employees R $11,638.63 $67,049.17 $131,192.00 $64,142.83 51.11%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-102 Full-Time Employees O $0.00 $583.44 $2,000.00 $1,416.56 29.17%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-103 Part-Time Employees $2,340.00 $4,380.00 $13,740.00 $9,360.00 31.88%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-121 PERA $872.89 $5,330.01 $11,714.00 $6,383.99 45.50%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-122 FICA $836.45 $4,469.54 $10,536.00 $6,066.46 42.42%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-123 Medicare $195.62 $1,045.31 $2,464.00 $1,418.69 42.42%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-134 Employer Paid Life $205.47 $1,119.80 $2,100.00 $980.20 53.32%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $5,200.44 $250.00 -$4,950.442080.18%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-151 Med/Dental Insurance $2,734.12 $15,444.01 $30,000.00 $14,555.99 51.48%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-208 Training and Instructio $338.99 $2,162.99 $2,500.00 $337.01 86.52%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels $729.23 $6,739.87 $7,000.00 $260.13 96.28%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies $121.77 $5,792.53 $5,500.00 -$292.53 105.32%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $539.94 $6,854.08 $9,000.00 $2,145.92 76.16%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-226 Sign Repair Materials $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor $312.86 $1,276.44 $5,000.00 $3,723.56 25.53%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-260 Uniforms $0.00 $584.76 $3,000.00 $2,415.24 19.49%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $1,250.00 $17,000.00 $15,750.00 7.35%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-321 Telephone $328.57 $1,543.63 $2,800.00 $1,256.37 55.13%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-325 Taxes $0.00 $118.00 $200.00 $82.00 59.00%

$21,194.54 $130,944.02 $257,496.00 $126,551.98 50.85%Dept 43000 Public Works (GENERAL)

Dept 43121 Paved Streets

PAVSTRTS E 100-43121-224 Street Maint Materials $1,811.87 $1,811.87 $100,000.00 $98,188.13 1.81%

$1,811.87 $1,811.87 $100,000.00 $98,188.13 1.81%Dept 43121 Paved Streets

Dept 43122 Unpaved Streets

UNPAVSTS E 100-43122-224 Street Maint Materials $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 0.00%Dept 43122 Unpaved Streets

Dept 43125 Ice & Snow Removal

SNOWREMO E 100-43125-224 Street Maint Materials $0.00 $6,624.48 $15,000.00 $8,375.52 44.16%40



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

June
2018
Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 5
06/15/18 2:20 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

$0.00 $6,624.48 $15,000.00 $8,375.52 44.16%Dept 43125 Ice & Snow Removal

Dept 43160 Street Lighting

STLGHTG E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities $1,921.96 $9,624.18 $25,000.00 $15,375.82 38.50%

$1,921.96 $9,624.18 $25,000.00 $15,375.82 38.50%Dept 43160 Street Lighting

Dept 43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal

REFDISPO E 100-43240-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $1,935.00 $1,935.00 $0.00 -$1,935.00 0.00%

$1,935.00 $1,935.00 $0.00 -$1,935.00 0.00%Dept 43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal

Dept 43245 Recycling: Refuse

RECYCLING E 100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $3,366.08 $16,817.84 $38,500.00 $21,682.16 43.68%

$3,366.08 $16,817.84 $38,500.00 $21,682.16 43.68%Dept 43245 Recycling: Refuse

Dept 45186 Senior Center

SRCENTER E 100-45186-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $1,887.00 $8,700.00 $6,813.00 21.69%

$0.00 $1,887.00 $8,700.00 $6,813.00 21.69%Dept 45186 Senior Center

Dept 45200 Parks (GENERAL)

PARKS E 100-45200-212 Motor Fuels $42.94 $42.94 $2,000.00 $1,957.06 2.15%

PARKS E 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $1,196.20 $1,257.25 $5,000.00 $3,742.75 25.15%

PARKS E 100-45200-225 Landscaping Materials $119.94 $231.18 $8,000.00 $7,768.82 2.89%

PARKS E 100-45200-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $6,800.00 $6,800.00 $0.00 100.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities $309.40 $875.59 $2,200.00 $1,324.41 39.80%

PARKS E 100-45200-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-440 Programs $325.00 $2,467.31 $2,200.00 -$267.31 112.15%

PARKS E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment $408.75 $408.75 $8,000.00 $7,591.25 5.11%

$2,402.23 $12,083.02 $35,700.00 $23,616.98 33.85%Dept 45200 Parks (GENERAL)

Dept 45500 Libraries (GENERAL)

LIBRARY E 100-45500-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $4,188.19 $11,500.00 $7,311.81 36.42%

$0.00 $4,188.19 $11,500.00 $7,311.81 36.42%Dept 45500 Libraries (GENERAL)

Dept 48205 Damage Deposit Refunds

DMGDEPRF E 100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimbursem $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 48205 Damage Deposit Refunds

Dept 49360 Transfers Out

TRNSFERS E 100-49360-700 Transfers (GENERAL) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 49360 Transfers Out

Dept 49800 Transit (GENERAL)

TRANSIT E 100-49800-310 Other Professional Serv $488.63 $488.63 $5,000.00 $4,511.37 9.77%

$488.63 $488.63 $5,000.00 $4,511.37 9.77%Dept 49800 Transit (GENERAL)

$129,950.33 $535,993.05 $1,528,599.00 $992,605.95 35.06%Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

41



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

June
2018
Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 6
06/15/18 2:20 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

$129,950.33 $535,993.05 $1,528,599.00 $992,605.95 35.06%

42



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 
A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Kauffman at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on 
the 19th day of June, 2018.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:  
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by ____ and seconded by ____. 
 

RESOLUTION NO 06-19-18-65 
 

APPOINTING 2018 ABSENTEE BALLOT BOARD 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota 
hereby appoints staff members Brian Hagen and Jackie Heinz as Absentee Ballot Board Judges for the 
2018 Primary and General Elections. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Council members voting in favor:   

Opposed or abstained:   

Adopted by the city Council this 19th day of June, 2018. 

 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
ATTEST:      Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

   
 

43



   

Collaborative Planning, LLC 

Memorandum 

Date: June 19, 2018 

To: Honorable Mayor and Council 

From: Cindy Nash, City Planner 

RE: Crow River Heights West Future Additions EAW – Negative 
Declaration 

An Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW) is a process that lays out basic facts about a project to 
determine if an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) is required for the proposed project.  It consists of a form 
that provides information needed to determine if the project will have the potential for significant environmental 
impacts.  In addition to the legal purpose of the EAW, it also provides permit information, informs the public 
about the project, and helps identify ways to protect the environment.  

Projects that meet or exceed certain thresholds in Minnesota Rules 4410.4300 are required to complete an 
EAW.  The minimum threshold for a residential development in this area is 100 unattached or 150 attached 
units.  A project that does not meet the minimum threshold can still go through the EAW process if the 
governmental unit with approval authority orders a discretionary EAW. 

A copy of the EAW is available on the City website.  Public comment was accepted through May 30, 2018.  The 
Planning Commission received additional public comment at their meeting on May 23, 2018. 

After a review of the comments, a Record of Decision and Findings of Fact was prepared for the Council’s 
consideration. This includes an analysis and response to the comments received on the EAW.  The City Council 
must make a determination on whether an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) will be required for this 
project.  If one will not be required, a negative declaration on the need for an EIS is made which then completes 
the environmental review for this project.  If a positive declaration is made, then an EIS would need to be 
prepared. 

Staff Recommendation 

Based on the EAW document, the factors to consider under Minnesota Rules, the comments received, and the 
ability to address known environmental impacts through existing permitting procedures, staff is recommending 
that the Council issue a negative declaration on the need for an Environmental Impact Statement.  

 

Documents: 

1. Crow River Heights West Future Additions EAW 
2. Record of Decision and Findings of Fact 
3. Resolution issuing a negative declaration 

44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



ATTACHMENT 1
60



ATTACHMENT 2
61



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

0
-
1
 
C

O
V

E
R

 
S
H

E
E

T

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
4
 
/
1
8
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
8
:
2
1
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

04/02/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

COVER SHEET

C0-1

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call

PRELIMINARY PLANS FOR:

VICINITY MAP DEVELOPER

CHAMPLIN, MN  55316
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

BACKES DEVELOPMENT, LLC
TEL:  612.369.7750
FAX:  612.566.1525

DENNIS BACKES

CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST
FUTURE ADDITIONS

SITE GRADING, SANITARY SEWER, WATERMAIN,
STORM SEWER AND STREET CONSTRUCTION

LOCATION
PROPOSED SITE

BENCHMARKS
TOP NUT HYDRANT AT END OF JASMINE CT
CUL-DE-SAC, Elevation = 975.48 feet (NGVD1929).

Attachment 3

62

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!



Jordan

A

v

e

n

u

e

 
 
 
 

N

.

E

.

J

a

s

m

i

n

e

A

v

e

n

u

e

 

 

 

 

N

.
E

.

1

2

3

4

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

1

2

3

4

5
6

7

8

4

3

2
1

4

3

2

1

EX. POND

EX. POND

EX. POND

EX. POND

EX. POND

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

1
-
1
 
E

X
I
S
T

I
N

G
 
C

O
N

D
I
T

I
O

N
S

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
4
 
/
1
8
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
8
:
2
2
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

04/02/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

EXISTING

CONDITIONS

C1-0

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 100 200

SURVEY LEGEND

SPOT ELEVATION

GATE VALVE

SIGN

LIGHT POLE

SANITARY MANHOLE

POWER POLE

WATER MANHOLE

HYDRANT

STORM MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN

CONTOUR

CONCRETE CURB

STORM SEWER

SANITARY SEWER

UNDERGROUND CABLE TV

UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC

CHAIN LINK FENCE

WATERMAIN

POST FENCE

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

CONCRETE

A/C UNIT

CABLE TV PEDESTAL

ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

UTILITY PEDESTAL

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

UTILITY MANHOLE

ELECTRIC METER

GAS METER

HAND HOLE

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

UNDERGROUND GAS

UNDERGROUND UTILITY

SANITARY SEWER SERVICE

WATER SERVICE

YARD LIGHT

GUY WIRE

CULVERT

TRAFFIC SIGNAL

RAILROAD TRACKS

GAS VALVE

MAILBOX

FLAG POLE

GUARDPOST

ELM

BUCKEYE

DEAD TREE

CATULPA

BASSWOOD

BUSH

BIRCH

BOXELDER

APPLE

MISC FRUIT

HACKBERRY

HICKORY

IRONWOOD

LOCUST

OAK

PALM

PINE

POPLAR

SPRUCE

CEDAR

COTTONWOOD

MAPLE

TREE (GEN)

WALNUT

WILLOW

EL

BU

DE

CA

BA

BS

BI

BO

AP

AS

FR

FI

HA

HI

IR

LO

OA

PA

PI

PO

SP

CE

CO

MA

TR

WA

WI

CONIFEROUS TREE

DECIDUOUS TREE

OVERHEAD UTILITY

UNDERGROUND TRAFFIC

DRAIN TILE

FORCE MAIN

WOOD FENCE

ASH

FIR

LINDENLI

MONITORING WELL

POST INDICATOR VALVE

SOIL BORING

PAVERS

TOP OF CURB

TOP OF WALL

TC

TW

ELEV @ THRESHOLDTHSD

GUARDRAIL

RETAINING WALL

ROOF DRAIN

RD

ELECTRIC OUTLET

EO

FIRE CONNECTION

FC

BITUMINOUS 

WETLAND DELINATION

KJOLHAUG ENV. 05/17/18

63

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
P A R K

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
O U T L O T    B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasmine Court    

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasmine Ave. NE    

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler Ave. NE    

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler Ave. NE    

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan Ave. NE    

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. Line Of Blk 3, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. Line Of Blk 3, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Most N'ly Cor. Lot 2, Blk 3 "CRHW1"; Also SW Cor. Of Lot 5, Blk 6, "CRHE3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W'ly Line Of Blk 6, "CRHE3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Most W'ly Corner Of Lot 1, Blk 6, "CRHE3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Most S'ly Cor. Of Lot 2, Blk 7, "CRHE3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW Cor. Lot 5, Blk 1, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. Line Of Lot 5, Blk 1, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW Cor Lot 5, Blk 1, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S'ly Line Of Blk 2, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. Line Of Lot 5, Blk 2, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Point Of Beginning

AutoCAD SHX Text
W'ly Corner Of "CRHE3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Most W'ly Cor. Lot 2, Blk 7, "CRHE3"; Also Most S'ly Cor. Lot 1, Blk 2, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Most S'ly Corner Lot 5, Blk 2, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW Cor. Lot 5, Blk 2, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. Line Of "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW'ly Line Of Lot 1, Blk 6, "CRHE3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. Line Of "CRHE3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drainage & Utility  Easement Over  All Of Outlot C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drainage & Utility  Easement Over  All Of Outlot B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drainage & Utility Easement  Over All Of Outlot A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEBEE  LAKE RD  NE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jandel Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasmine Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler Circle 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
872

AutoCAD SHX Text
972.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRFC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
P



1

2

3

4

5

6
7

8

9
10

111213

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

1
2

3

1 2 3

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

3

4

5

6

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

4

3

2

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

1

2

3

4

1

2

3

4

5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

1

2

3

4

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

9

10

11

12

14

22

23

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

6

3

10

9

1

5

4

15

16

19

20

21

7

8

17

18

1

Outlot  I

Outlot  H

Outlot  F

Outlot  D

Outlot C

O

u

t
l
o

t
 
 
A

O

u

t

l

o

t

 

 

G

2

7

7

5

7

9

6

7

7

13

2

Outlot  E

Outlot  B

Jasmine 

Jasmine  Ave.  NE

J

a

n

e

t

t

 

 

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

 

 

L

a

n

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l

 

 

C

o

v

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l
 

 

 

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

N

E

J

e

r

e

m

i
a

h

 
C

o

u

r

t

 
N

E

J

o

r

d

a

n

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

J

a

s

m

i

n

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

d

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

A

v

e

.

N

E

A

v

e

.

 

N

E

Ave.      
  NE

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

N

E

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
S
U

R
V

E
Y

\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
P

1
6
1
0
1
A

-
P

r
e
P

l
a
t

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
4
 
/
1
7
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
9
:
4
0
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

License No.

Date

I hereby certify that this survey, plan or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor under the laws of

the State of

Field Crew

Henry D. Nelson - PLS

17255

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No.

SHEET INDEX

Minnesota.

16-101.AA

HDN

SFM

HDN

DP/GF

4/2/18

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

N

SCALE  IN  FEET

0 100

SURVEYOR:
Loucks
7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300
Maple Grove, MN 55330
612-369-7750

OWNER/DEVELOPER:
Backes Development, LLC
11413 Ashbury Circle N.
Champlin, MN 55316
612-369-7750

DATE OF PREPARATION:
April 2018

BENCHMARK:
Top nut of hydrant located in cul-de-sac of Jasmine Court as
shown on Sheet 2 of 3.
Elev. = 975.48 (NAVD 88)

EXISTING ZONING:
Zone: R1A

PROPOSED ZONING:
Zone: R1A with PUD Overlay

FLOOD ZONE DESIGNATION:
This property is contained in an unprinted Flood Insurance Rate
Map (no special flood hazard areas).

AREAS:
Proposed Lots = 1,902,756 SF or 43.68 Acres
Proposed Outlot A =        2,938 SF or   0.07 Acres
Proposed Outlot B =      87,377 SF or   2.00 Acres
Proposed Outlot C =      45,233 SF or   1.04 Acres
Proposed Outlot D =    137,323 SF or   3.15 Acres
Proposed Outlot E =      68,170 SF or   1.56 Acres
Proposed Outlot F =    210,356 SF or   4.83 Acres
Proposed Outlot G =        2,594 SF or   0.06 Acres
Proposed Outlot H =    113,041 SF or   2.60 Acres
Proposed Outlot I =      40,859 SF or   0.94 Acres
Proposed R.O.W. =    524,799 SF or 12.05 Acres
Total Property = 3,135,448 SF or 71.98 Aces

PROPOSED BUILDING SETBACKS:
Front =      25 - 45 Feet Minimum, Varies
Side (Corner) =        25/30 Feet Minimum, Varies
Side (Interior) =        10 Feet
Rear =   10/20/30 Feet Minimum, Varies

PROPOSED LOT DATA:
No. Lots = 159
Minimum Lot Size = 7,342 SF
Average Lot Size = 11,968 SF

WETLANDS:
Wetland Area = 267,156 SF or 6.13 Acres

PRELIMINARY PLAT GENERAL NOTES

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Those parts of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter, the Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter, and the Southeast

Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 34, Township 120 North, Range 24 West, Wright County, Minnesota, lying westerly, northerly,

southwesterly, westerly, southwesterly and westerly of the following described line:

Commencing at the Northeast corner of said Northeast Quarter; thence westerly, on an assumed bearing of South 88 degrees 52

minutes 51 seconds West, along the north line of said Northeast Quarter, a distance of 1151.45 feet to the point of beginning of the

line to be described; thence South 19 degrees 21 minutes 05 seconds East a distance of 346.94 feet; thence South 76 degree 05

minutes 34 seconds West a distance of 201.00 feet; thence southerly 25.96 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to the west, said

curve has a radius of 217.00 feet, a central angle of 6 degrees 51 minutes 15 seconds, and a chord that bears South 13 degrees 00

minutes 43 seconds East; thence South 77 degrees 38 minutes 43 seconds West, not tangent to said curve a distance of 140.00 feet;

thence North 13 degrees 42 minutes 04 seconds West a distance of 48.00 feet; thence North 36 degrees 05 minutes 51 seconds West

a distance of 48.00 feet; thence South 89 degrees 10 minutes 28 seconds West a distance of 170.00 feet; thence South 33 degrees 52

minutes 00 seconds East a distance of 75.00 feet; thence South 50 degrees 45 minutes 56 seconds East a distance of 120.00 feet;

thence South 42 degrees 40 minutes 13 seconds East a distance of 273.00 feet; thence South 22 degrees 37 minutes 55 seconds East a

distance of 141.00 feet; thence South 3 degrees 41 minutes 31 seconds West a distance of 108.00 feet; thence South 20 degrees 00

minutes 33 seconds East a distance of 57.00 feet; thence North 66 degrees 36 minutes 33 seconds East a distance of 159.00 feet;

thence North 88 degrees 41 minutes 47 seconds East a distance of 122.00 feet; thence South 2 degrees 15 minutes 44 seconds East a

distance of 135.00 feet; thence westerly 24.34 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to the south, said curve has a radius of 283.00

feet, a central angle of 4 degrees 55 minutes 42 seconds, and a chord that bears South 83 degrees 14 minutes 55 seconds West;

thence South 9 degrees 12 minutes 56 seconds East, not tangent to said curve a distance of 256.00 feet; thence South 5 degrees 22

minutes 02 seconds West a distance of 45.00 feet; thence South 62 degrees 36 minutes 22 seconds East a distance of 75.00 feet;

thence South 58 degrees 38 minutes 19 seconds East a distance of 97.00 feet; thence South 45 degrees 51 minutes 28 seconds East a

distance of 96.00 feet; thence South 33 degrees 17 minutes 50 seconds East a distance of 113.00 feet to the west line of Block 3,

CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION, Wright County, Minnesota; thence on a bearing of SOUTH, a distance of 39.13 feet to

a corner of Lot 6, said Block 3; thence southeasterly, northeasterly, easterly, southerly and southeasterly, along the southwesterly

boundary of said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION, a distance of 945.55 feet to the most southerly corner of Lot 1, Block

5, said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION, which corner is also on the west line of Block 4, CROW RIVER HEIGHTS EAST

THIRD ADDITION, said Wright County; thence southwesterly and southerly, along the westerly line of said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS

EAST THIRD ADDITION, and said line extended, a distance of 428.09 feet, to the south line of said Southeast Quarter of the Northeast

Quarter and there terminating.

PRELIMINARY

PLAT

C1-2

64



1

2

3

4

5

67
8

9
10

111213

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

1
2

3

1 2 3

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

3

4

5

6

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

4

3

2

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

1

2

3

4

1

2

3

4

5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

1

2

3

4

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

9

10

11

12

14

22

23

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

6

3

10

9

1

5

4

15

16

1
9

2
0

2
1

7

8

17

18

1

Outlot  I

Outlot  H

Outlot  F

Outlot  D

Outlot C

O

u

t
l
o

t
 
 
A

O

u

t

l

o

t

 

 

G

2

7

7

5

7

9

6

7

7

13

2

Outlot  E

Outlot  B

Jasmine 

Jasmine  Ave.  NE

J

a

n

e

t

t

 

 

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

 

 

L

a

n

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l

 

 

C

o

v

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l
 

 

 

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

N

E

J

e

r

e

m

i
a

h

 
C

o

u

r

t

 
N

E

J

o

r

d

a

n

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

J

a

s

m

i

n

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

d

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

A

v

e

.

N

E

A

v

e

.

 

N

E

Ave.      
  NE

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

N

E

1

2

3

4

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

1

2

3

4

5
6

7

8

4

3

2
1

4

3

2

1

46+00

47+00

48+00
49+00 50+00

51+00
52+00 53+00 54+00

55+00

56+00

57+00

21
+

65
.1

522
+

00
23

+
00

24
+0

0
25

+0
0

26+00

27+00

28+00

29+00

30+00

31
+

00
32

+0
0

33+00

34+00

35+00

36+00 37+00 38+00 39+00 40+00 41+00 42+00

43+00

44+00

45
+0

9.
73

0+00

1+00

1+76

0+001+002+002+87.91

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+00 6+64.29

15
+4

0.
16

16
+0

0

17
+0

0

18
+

00

19
+0

0
20+00

21+00
22+00

23+00

24+00
25

+
00

26
+0

0

27
+0

0
28

+
00

29
+

00

30+00

31+00

32+00

33+00

34+00

35
+0

0
36

+
00

37
+0

0

38+00

39+00 40+00
41+00 42+00

43+00

44+00

45
+0

0

46+00 46+88.32

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00
3+25

-0
+00

1+00

1+65.05

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+
00

9+
09

.4
4

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+00

6+00

6+94.55

WETLAND 1

POND 4

POND 6

POND 1

EX. POND 3A

EX. POND 3

EX. POND 2

EX. POND 5

WETLAND 2E

WETLAND 2D

WETLAND
MITIGATION

BOTTOM
978.5 - 979.0

WETLAND 2C

WETLAND 2B

WETLAND 2A

WETLAND 7WETLAND 3WETLAND 5

WETLAND 8

WETLAND 10

WETLAND 4

WETLAND 11

WETLAND 12

WETLAND 6

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

2
-
1
 
S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
4
 
/
1
9
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
9
:
3
5
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

04/02/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

OVERALL SITE

PLAN

C2-0

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 100 200




65

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
P A R K

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
O U T L O T    B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEBEE  LAKE RD  NE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jandel Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasmine Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler Circle 

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



1

2

3

4

5

6
7

8

9

10

111213

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

1
2

3

1
2 3

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

3

4

5

6

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

4

3

2

1

1

2

3

4

1

2

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

9

10

11

12

14

22

23

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

6

3

10

9

1

4

15

16

1
9

2
0

2
1

7

8

17

18

1

Outlot  I

Outlot  H

Outlot  F

O

u

t

l

o

t

 

 

G

2

7

5

7

9

7

13

2

Jasmine 

Jasmine  Ave.  NE

J

a

n

e

t

t

 

 

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

 

 

L

a

n

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l

 

 

C

o

v

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l
 

 

 

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

N

E

J

a

s

m

i

n

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

Ave.      
  NE

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

N

E

2

3

4

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

POND 2
NWL - 961.0

100 YR HWL - 962.2
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 961.8

BOTTOM - 956.0
EOF - 963.0
LF - 965.2
LO - 964.0

POND 3A
NWL - 962.0

100 YR HWL - 963.9
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 962.9

BOTTOM - 957.0
EOF - 966.9
LF - 967.6
LO - 967.0

POND 3
NWL - 960.0

100 YR HWL - 963.4
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 961.9

BOTTOM - 954.0
EOF - 964.0
LF - 966.4
LO - 965.0

GF 974.6

FBWO
LO 966.6

BSMT 966.6

GF 975.7
FBWO

LO 967.7

BSMT 967.7

GF 975.7FBWO
LO 967.7

BSMT 967.7

GF 976.4
FBW

OLO 968.4

BSMT 968.4

G
F 977.1

FBW
OLO
 969.1

BSM
T 969.1

G
F 976.9

FBW
O

LO
 968.9

BSM
T 968.9

G
F 

97
7.

9
FB

W
O

LO
 9

69
.9

BS
M

T 
96

9.
9

GF 975.8

FBWO

LO 967.8BSMT 967.8

G
F 975.8

FBW
O

LO
 967.8

BSM
T 967.8

G
F 

97
6.

8

FB
W

O

LO
 9

68
.8

BS
M

T 
96

8.
8

46+00

47+00

48+00

G
F 984.0

FBW
O

LO
 976.0

BSM
T 976.0

G
F 

98
5.

5

FB
W

O
LO

 9
77

.5

B
SM

T 
97

7.
5

G
F 

98
3.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

75
.0

BS
M

T 
97

5.
0

GF 981.0

FBWO

LO 973.0BSMT 973.0

GF 982.2

FBWO
LO 974.2

BSMT 974.2

GF 983.3FBWO
LO 975.3

BSMT 975.3

G
F 

98
6.

0

FB

LO
 9

86
.0

B
SM

T 
97

8.
0

G
F 

98
6.

0

FB
LO

 9
86

.0

B
SM

T 
97

8.
0

21
+

65
.1

5
22

+
00

23
+

00

24
+0

0

25
+0

0

26+00

27+00

28+00

29+00

30+00

31
+

00

32
+0

0

33+00

34+00

35+00

36+00
37+00 38+00 39+00 40+00 41+00 42+00

43+00

44+00

45
+0

9.
73

0+00

1+00

1+76

0+001+002+002+87.91

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+00

6+64.29

POND 1
NWL - 974.6

100 YR HWL 978.2
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 977.3

BOTTOM - 965.0
EOF - 981.0
LF - 981.2
LO - 982.0

POND 6
NWL - 980.6

100 YR HWL 981.5
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 981.1

BOTTOM - 974.0
EOF - 980.9
LF - 984.5
LO - 981.9

G
F 

98
9.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

81
.0

BS
M

T 
98

1.
0

G
F 

98
7.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
79

.0

B
SM

T 
97

9.
0

G
F 

98
6.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

78
.0

B
SM

T 
97

8.
0

G
F 985.5

FBW
O

LO
 977.5

BSM
T 977.5

GF 985.0

FBW
O

LO 977.0
BSM

T 977.0

GF 984.0

FBW
O

LO 976.0
BSM

T 976.0

GF 983.5

FBW
O

LO 975.5
BSMT 975.5

GF 983.0

FBW
O

LO 975.0
BSM

T 975.0

GF 983.0
FBW

O
LO

 975.0

BSM
T 975.0

G
F 

98
4.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

76
.0

BS
M

T 
97

6.
0

GF 983.0

FBWO

LO 975.0

BSMT 975.0

GF 982.0

FBWO

LO 974.0

BSMT 974.0

GF 981.0

FBWO

LO 973.0

BSMT 973.0

GF 980.0

FBWO
LO 972.0

BSMT 972.0

GF 978.0

FBW
OLO
 970.0

BSM
T 970.0

G
F 978.0

FBW
O

LO
 970.0

BSM
T 970.0

G
F 977.0

FBW
O

LO
 969.0

BSM
T 969.0

G
F 977.5

FBW
O

LO
 969.5

BSM
T 969.5

GF 978.0
FBW

O
LO 970.0

BSM
T 970.0

GF 979.0

FBWO

LO 971.0
BSMT 971.0

GF 980.0

FBWO

LO 972.0BSMT 972.0
GF 981.0

FBWO

LO 973.0

BSMT 973.0

GF 983.0

FBWO

LO 975.0

BSMT 975.0

GF 984.0

FBWO

LO 976.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 985.5

FBLO

LO 981.5

BSMT 977.5

GF 985.5

FBLO

LO 981.5

BSMT 977.5

GF 987.0

FBLO

LO 983.0

BSMT 979.0

GF 987.0

FBLO

LO 983.0

BSMT 979.0

GF 987.5

FB

LO 987.5

BSMT 979.5

GF 988.0

FB

LO 988.0

BSMT 980.0

GF 989.00
FB

LO 989.0

BSMT 981.0

G
F 994.0

FBLO
LO

 990.0

BSM
T 986.0

GF 995.0

FBLO

LO 991.0BSMT 987.0

GF 997.5
FBLO

LO 993.5

BSMT 989.5

G
F 

99
6.

0

FBLO
 9

96
.0

BS
M

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 996.0

FBLO
 996.0

BSM
T 988.0

GF 995.0FBLOLO 991.0

BSM
T 987.0

GF 993.5

FB

LO 993.5

BSMT 985.5

GF 995.0

FB

LO 995.0

BSMT 987.0

GF 996.0

FB

LO 996.0

BSMT 988.0

GF 996.5

FBLO

LO 992.5

BSMT 988.5

GF 995.0

FBLO

LO 991.0

BSMT 987.0

GF 994.0

FBLO

LO 990.0

BSMT 986.0

GF 9
92

.5FB
LO

LO
 98

8.5

BSM
T 9

84
.5

GF 9
93

.5FB
LO

LO
 98

9.5

BSM
T 9

85
.5

GF 9
95

.0FB
LO

LO
 99

1.0

BSM
T 9

87
.0

G
F 

99
6.

0

FBLO
 9

96
.0

BS
M

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 

99
6.

0

FBLO
 9

96
.0

B
SM

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 

99
7.

0

FB

LO
 9

97
.0

B
SM

T 
98

9.
0

G
F 997.0

FBLO
 997.0

BSM
T 989.0

GF 997.0FBLOLO 993.0

BSM
T 989.0

GF 996.0

FBLO
LO 992.0

BSMT 988.0

GF 9
96.0

FB
WO

LO
 988.0

BSM
T 988.0

G
F 

99
6.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
88

.0

B
SM

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 997.0

FBW
O

LO
 989.0

BSM
T 989.0

G
F 

99
6.

0

FB
LO

LO
 9

92
.0

B
SM

T 
98

8.
0

GF 9
95

.0

FB
LO

LO
 99

1.0

BSM
T 9

87
.0

GF 9
94

.0

FB
LO

LO
 99

0.0

BSM
T 9

86
.0

GF 9
92

.0

FB

LO
 99

2.0

BSM
T 9

84
.0

G
F 991.0

FBLO
 991.0

BSM
T 983.0

G
F 

99
0.

0
FB

LO
 9

90
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

G
F 

98
9.

5

FB
LO

 9
89

.5

BS
M

T 
98

1.
5

G
F 

98
8.

5

FB

LO
 9

88
.5

B
SM

T 
98

0.
5

G
F 

98
8.

0

FB

LO
 9

88
.0

B
SM

T 
98

0.
0

G
F 

98
8.

0

FB

LO
 9

88
.0

B
SM

T 
98

0.
0

G
F 

98
7.

0

SE
W

O

LO
 9

84
.5

B
SM

T 
98

4.
5

G
F 

98
8.

0

SE
W

O

LO
 9

85
.5

B
SM

T 
98

5.
5

GF 990.5

FBLO

LO 986.5BSMT 982.5

GF 989.0
FBLO

LO 985.0

BSMT 981.0

G
F 991.0

FBW
O

LO
 983.0

BSM
T 983.0

G
F 991.0

FBW
O

LO
 983.0

BSM
T 983.0

G
F 990.5

FBW
O

LO
 982.5

BSM
T 982.5

GF 990.0
FBW

O
LO

 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

GF 989.5

FBW
O

LO 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

GF 989.4
FBW

O
LO

 981.4

BSM
T 981.4

G
F 

98
9.

4
FB

W
O

LO
 9

81
.4

BS
M

T 
98

1.
4

GF 9
90.0

FB
W

O

LO
 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

GF 9
90.0

FB
W

O

LO
 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

GF 989.4

FBWO

LO 981.4BSMT 981.4

GF 987.0

FBLO

LO 983.0
BSMT 979.0

GF 986.5

FBLO

LO 982.5

BSMT 978.5

GF 986.0

FBLO

LO 982.0

BSMT 978.0

G
F 

98
4.

0

SE
W

O
LO

 9
81

.5

B
SM

T 
98

1.
5

G
F 984.0

SEW
O

LO
 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

G
F 984.0

SEW
OLO
 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

GF 9
86

.5FB
LOLO

 9
82

.5
BS

M
T 

97
8.

5

GF 9
90

.0

FB
W

OLO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

GF 9
91

.0

FB
W

OLO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
98

3.
0

GF 9
91

.0

FB
W

OLO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
98

3.
0

GF 9
91

.0

FB
W

OLO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
98

3.
0

GF 9
91.0FB

W
OLO

 983.0

BSM
T 983.0

GF 9
92

.5

FB
W

O

LO
 98

4.5

BSM
T 9

84
.5

G
F 

99
2.

5
FB

W
O

LO
 9

84
.5

BS
M

T 
98

4.
5

G
F 

99
2.

2
FB

W
O

LO
 9

84
.2

BS
M

T 
98

4.
2

GF 9
92

.2
FB

W
O

LO
 9

84
.2

BS
M

T 
98

4.
2

GF 9
89

.0
FB

LO
LO

 9
85

.0

BS
M

T 
98

1.
0

GF 9
87

.5
SE

W
O

LO
 9

85
.0

BS
M

T 
98

5.
0

GF 987.0SEW
OLO 984.5

BSM
T 984.5

GF 988.2

FBLO

LO 984.2
BSMT 980.2

GF 9
83.7FB

W
OLO

 975.7

BSM
T 975.7

G
F 

98
5.

3

FB
W

O

LO
 9

77
.3

BS
M

T 
97

7.
3

35
+0

0
36

+
00

37
+0

0

38+00

39+00

G
F 

99
5.

0

FB
LOLO

 9
91

.0
BS

M
T 

98
7.

0

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+
00

9+
09

.4
4

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+00

6+00

6+94.55

1

2

3

4

5
678910111213

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

123

1 2 3

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

3456

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

4

3

2

1

2

3

4

1

2

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

9

10

11

12

14

22

23

1

2

345

6

7

8

6

3

10

9

1

415

16

19

20

21

7

8

17

18

1

2

7

5

7

9

7

13
2

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=981.2

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=991.4

WETLAND MITIGATION
BOTTOM 978.5 - 979.0

R45'

R25'

R25'

R25'

R25'

R25'

R25'

R25'

R25'

R25'

R25'

R25'

R25' R25'

R25'

R25'

R25'

R45'

R45'

38'
B-B

36'
F-F

66'
ROW

R60'

R60'

R60'

36'
 F-F

38'
 B-B

66'
 ROW

66'
 ROW

36'
 F-F

38'
 B-B

36'
 F-F

38'
 B-B

66'
 ROW

36'
 F-F

36'
 F-F

36'
 F-F

MATCH EXISTING STREET

36'
 F-F

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

2
-
1
 
S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
4
 
/
1
9
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
9
:
3
5
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

04/02/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

NORTH SITE

PLAN

C2-1

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call




66

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jandel Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasmine Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



8

4

3

2

1 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1
0

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

1

2

3

4

1

2

3

4

5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

1

2 3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1
0

1
1

1

2

3

4

9

5

7

O
u

t
l
o

t
 
 
D

O
u
t
l
o

t
 
C

O

u

t
l
o

t
 
 
A

7

6

7

O
u
t
l
o

t
 
 
E

O
u

t
l
o

t
 
 
B

J

e

r

e

m

i
a

h

 
C

o

u

r

t

 
N

E

J

o

r

d

a

n

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

J

a

d

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

A

v

e

.

N

E

A

v

e

.

 

N

E

1
0

9

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

4

3

2

1

4

3

2

1

PO
N

D
 5

N
W

L 
- 

95
4.

0
10

0 
Y

R
 H

W
L 

95
8.

3
10

0 
Y

R
 T

D
SM

 H
W

L 
 -

 9
57

.6
B

O
TT

O
M

 -
 9

50
.0

EO
F 

- 
96

1.
7

LF
 -

 9
61

.3
LO

 -
 9

62
.7

N
W

L 
- 

96
0.

0
10

0 
Y

R
 H

W
L 

- 
96

3.
4

10
0 

Y
R

 T
D

SM
 H

W
L 

 -
 9

61
.9

B
O

TT
O

M
 -

 9
54

.0
EO

F 
- 

96
4.

0
LF

 -
 9

66
.4

LO
 -

 9
65

.0

GF 971.5
FBW

O
LO

 963.5

BSM
T 963.5

G
F 973.6

FBW
O

LO
 965.6

BSM
T 965.6

G
F 974.7

FBW
O

LO
 966.7

BSM
T 966.7

G
F 

97
5.

3

FB
W

O

LO
 9

67
.3

BS
M

T 
96

7.
3

G
F 

97
7.

2

FB
W

O

LO
 9

69
.2

B
SM

T 
96

9.
2

G
F 

97
8.

4

FB
W

O
LO

 9
70

.4

B
SM

T 
97

0.
4

G
F 

97
8.

7

FB
W

O
LO

 9
70

.7

B
SM

T 
97

0.
7

G
F 

98
0.

2

FB
W

O
LO

 9
72

.2

B
SM

T 
97

2.
2

GF 969.5FBW
OLO 961.5

BSMT 961.5
GF 970.3FBW
OLO 962.3

BSMT 962.3

G
F 971.9

FBW
OLO
 963.9

BSM
T 963.9

G
F 974.3

FBW
O

LO
 966.3

BSM
T 966.3

G
F 

97
6.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

68
.0

BS
M

T 
96

8.
0

G
F 

97
7.

9

FB
W

O

LO
 9

69
.9

B
SM

T 
96

9.
9

G
F 

97
9.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

71
.0

B
SM

T 
97

1.
0

G
F 

98
0.

1

FB
W

O

LO
 9

72
.1

B
SM

T 
97

2.
1

FB
W

O
LO

 9
67

.3

B
SM

T 
96

7.
3

GF 974.7

FBWO

LO 966.7BSMT 966.7

GF 975.7

FBWO
LO 967.7

BSMT 967.7

GF 973.7

FBWO
LO 965.7

BSMT 965.7

GF 973.2

FBWO
LO 965.2

BSMT 965.2 GF 973.2
FBW

OLO 965.2

BSM
T 965.2

G
F 

97
3.

7
FB

W
O

LO
 9

65
.7

BS
M

T 
96

5.
7

G
F 

97
5.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

67
.0

BS
M

T 
96

7.
0

GF 975.0FBWO
LO 967.0

BSMT 967.0

GF 976.0

FBWO

LO 968.0
BSMT 968.0

GF 976.0

FBWO

LO 968.0BSMT 968.0

GF 976.0

FBWO

LO 968.0BSMT 968.0GF 976.0

FBWO

LO 968.0
BSMT 968.0

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0

BSMT 969.0

GF 978.0
FBWO

LO 970.0

BSMT 970.0

GF 979.0FBWO
LO 971.0

BSMT 971.0

GF 9
80.0FB

W
OLO

 972.0

BSM
T 972.0

G
F 

98
0.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

72
.0

BS
M

T 
97

2.
0

G
F 

98
1.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

73
.0

BS
M

T 
97

3.
0

G
F 

98
2.

5

FB
W

O

LO
 9

74
.5

BS
M

T 
97

4.
5

GF 984.0FBWOLO 976.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 985.5

FBWO

LO 977.5

BSMT 977.5
GF 983.0

FBWO

LO 975.0
BSMT 975.0

G
F 981.0

FBW
O

LO
 973.0

BSM
T 973.0

G
F 

98
2.

2

FB
W

O
LO

 9
74

.2

B
SM

T 
97

4.
2

G
F 983.3

FBW
O

LO
 975.3

BSM
T 975.3

GF 986.0

FB
LO 986.0

BSMT 978.0

GF 986.0

FB

LO 986.0
BSMT 978.0

GF 986.0

FBLO

LO 982.0BSMT 978.0

GF 9
85.5

FB
LO

LO
 981.5

BSM
T 977.5

G
F 

98
4.

0
FB

LO
 9

84
.0

BS
M

T 
97

6.
0

G
F 

98
2.

0
FB

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
97

4.
0

GF 979.5

FB

LO 979.5
BSMT 971.5

GF 977.5

FB

LO 977.5
BSMT 969.5

GF 977.0

FB
LO 977.0

BSMT 969.0
GF 976.0

FB
LO 976.0

BSMT 968.0

G
F 

98
1.

7

FB
LOLO

 9
77

.7
BS

M
T 

97
3.

7

G
F 

98
4.

2

FB
LOLO

 9
80

.2
BS

M
T 

97
6.

2

GF 984.0

FBLO
LO 980.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 984.0

FBLO

LO 980.0BSMT 976.0

G
F 

98
2.

0

FB
LO

 9
82

.0

B
SM

T 
97

4.
0

G
F 

97
9.

5

FB
LO

 9
79

.5

BS
M

T 
97

1.
5

GF 976.3

FB
LO 976.3

BSMT 968.3

GF 976.5

FB

LO 976.5
BSMT 968.5

GF 976.5

FB

LO 976.5
BSMT 968.5

GF 983.7

FBLO
LO 979.7

BSMT 975.7

GF 983.7

FBWO

LO 975.7BSMT 975.7

G
F 

98
3.

7

FB
W

O
LO

 9
75

.7

B
SM

T 
97

5.
7

G
F 979.2

FBW
O

LO
 971.2

BSM
T 971.2

G
F 

97
7.

7

FB
W

O
LO

 9
69

.7

B
SM

T 
96

9.
7

G
F 

97
4.

7

FB
LO

LO
 9

70
.7

B
SM

T 
96

6.
7

G
F 

97
5.

0

FB
LO

LO
 9

71
.0

BS
M

T 
96

7.
0

G
F 975.0

FBLO
LO

 971.0

BSM
T 967.0

G
F 974.0

FBLO
LO

 970.0

BSM
T 966.0

GF 972.0

FBLO

LO 968.0
BSMT 964.0

GF 972.7

FBLO

LO 968.7BSMT 964.7

GF 973.0

FBLO

LO 969.0BSMT 965.0GF 975.5

FBWO

LO 967.5BSMT 967.5

POND 4
NWL - 958.6

100 YR HWL 962.1
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 960.4

BOTTOM - 953.0
EOF - 962.5
LF - 965.1
LO - 963.5

GF 989.0

FBWO

LO 981.0
BSMT 981.0

GF 987.0

FBWO

LO 979.0
BSMT 979.0

G
F 

98
8.

2

FB
LO

LO
 9

84
.2

B
SM

T 
98

0.
2

G
F 983.7

FBW
OLO
 975.7

BSM
T 975.7

GF 985.3FBW
OLO 977.3

BSMT 977.3

15+40.16

16+00

17+00

18+00

19+00

20+00

21+00

22
+

00

23
+0

0

24+00

25+00

26+00

27+00

28+0029+00

30+00

31
+00

32
+0

0

33
+0

0

34+00

35+00
36+00

37+00

38+00

39
+0

0
40

+
00

41
+

00
42

+
00

43+00

44+00

45+00

46+00

46
+

88
.3

2

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

3+
25

-0+00

1+00

1+
65

.0
5

8+00

8

4

3

2

1
1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10
1 2

3

4

5
6

8

1

2
3

4

1
2

3

4

5

1

2

3 4

5

6

7

1
2

3

1

2 3

4

5
6

7

8

9

10

11

1

2

3

4

9

5

7

7

6

7

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=973.3

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=979.0

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

ET
LA

N
D

H
W

L=
98

1.
2

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=961.0±

PO
N

D
 4

EX
. P

O
N

D
 5

R45'

R25'

R
25

'

R25'

R25'
R25'

R25'

R25'

R25'

R25'

36'
F-F

66'
ROW 38'

B-B

R45'

R
60

'

R60'

R60'

36'
 F-F

36'
 F-F

36'
 F-F

36'
 F-F

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

2
-
1
 
S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
4
 
/
1
9
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
9
:
3
5
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

04/02/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

SOUTH SITE

PLAN

C2-2

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call




67

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
P A R K

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
O U T L O T    B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler Circle 

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



Jasmine 

Jasmine  Ave.  NE

J

a

n

e

t

t

 

 

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

 

 

L

a

n

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l

 

 

C

o

v

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l
 

 

 

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

N

E

J

e

r

e

m

i
a

h

 
C

o

u

r

t

 
N

E

J

o

r

d

a

n

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

J

a

s

m

i

n

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

d

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

A

v

e

.

N

E

A

v

e

.

 

N

E

Ave.      
  NE

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

N

E

1

2

3

4

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

1

2

3

4

5
6

7

8

4

3

2
1

4

3

2

1





  





46+00

47+00

48+00
49+00 50+00

51+00
52+00 53+00 54+00

55+00

56+00

57+00

21
+

65
.1

522
+

00
23

+
00

24
+0

0
25

+0
0

26+00

27+00

28+00

29+00

30+00

31
+

00
32

+0
0

33+00

34+00

35+00

36+00 37+00 38+00 39+00 40+00 41+00 42+00

43+00

44+00

45
+0

9.
73

0+00

1+00

1+76

0+001+002+002+87.91

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+00 6+64.29

970

980

966

968

972

974

976
978

980

980
974

974976

976
978

978
982982

982984986

98
6

988

98
8990

988

99
2

990

988

992994

980

974

976

978
982

984

98
6

990

992

980

982

984

986980 98
2984986

98
2

98
4

986

98
6

988

98
8

15
+4

0.
16

16
+0

0

17
+0

0

18
+

00

19
+0

0
20+00

21+00
22+00

23+00

24+00
25

+
00

26
+0

0

27
+0

0
28

+
00

29
+

00

30+00

31+00

32+00

33+00

34+00

35
+0

0
36

+
00

37
+0

0

38+00

39+00 40+00
41+00 42+00

43+00

44+00

45
+0

0

46+00 46+88.32

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00
3+25

-0
+00

1+00

1+65.05
97

0.
10

97
1.

72

97
2.

20

97
1.

03

97
0.

26
971.00

971.90
972.80

973.67

973.53

97
2.

82
97

2.
22

97
3.

01

97
4.

20
97

5.
39

976.58

977.77

978.96

980.15

981.35

98
2.

54
98

3.
03

98
1.

43

979.69

977.95

H
P

HP

H
P

LP

LP

980.00

97
4.

00

977.64

982.00

972.00

975.08

978.15

981.23

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+
00

9+
09

.4
4

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+00

6+00

6+94.55

98
1.

00

98
3.

86

98
6.

71

98
8.

66

98
7.

99

987.14

986.30

985.50

H
P

98
7.

00

98
2.

00
98

1.
51

98
1.

02

980.54

980.17

980.93

982.39

983.88

98
5.

37

LP

98
6.

00
98

5.
34

98
4.

79
98

5.
32

98
6.

41

987.80

988.78

988.30

987.28

986.47

98
7.

65
98

6.
78

987.15

986.97

985.93

984.89 983.84 982.80 981.71 980.45 979.20 977.94

976.69

975.43

97
4.

05

H
P

H
P

HP

LP

LP

LP

98
8.0

0

98
8.9

0

98
9.8

1

99
0.

71

99
1.

61
99

2.
52

993.42

994.00

988.00990.08992.17994.00

987.50

991.19

994.00

1

2

3

4
567891011121314

15

16

1718

19

20

21

123

1 2 3

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

3456

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

4

3

2
1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

1

2

3

4

1

2

3

4

5

1

2

3

4

5
6

7

1

2

3
1

2

3

4

5

6

7
8

9 10 11
1

2

3

4

13
14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

9

10

11

12

14

22

23

1

2

345
6

7

8

6

3

10

9

1

5

415

16

19

20

21

7

8

17

18

1

2

7

7

5

7

9

6

7

7

13 2

96
0

95
4

95
6

95
8

96
2

95
3

96
0

95
4

95
6

95
8

96
2

95
3

97
6

97
8

98
0

974

976

978

97
0

97
0

97
2

972

97
4

980

98
0

974

97
4

976
97

8

978
98

2

982

99
0

99
0

990

98
6

986

98
8

988

992

994
994

994
996

992

992

990

99
2

99
4

99
6

988

990990

990

992

992

970

980
990

97
2

97
4

97
6

97
8982

984986988

99
2

992
994

99
4

970
966

968

972
974

97
6 97

8

EO
F=

979.5

EO
F=

962.5

O
VER

FL
O

W

EO
F=

98
1.

0

EO
F=

98
1.

0

EOF=987.0

EOF=989.5

EOF=992.0

EO
F=

981.0

EOF=976.0

970972974976978

970968

972

974

EO
F=

987.0

POND 4

POND 6

POND 1

EX. POND 3A

EX. POND 3

EX. POND 2

EX. POND 5

WETLAND
MITIGATION

BOTTOM
978.5 - 979.0

O
V

ERFLO
W

EO
F=981.0

EO
F=

98
1.

0

EOF=985.0
98

5.0
0

987.00

986.00

989.60

99
1.0

0

988.00

989.50

987.00

981.00

98
6

98
6

980
980

980

98
0

98
0

980

976

97
8

978

962.20

96
2.2

0

963.00

962.20

962.20

96
2.2

0962.20

962.20

962.20

962.20

962.20

962.20

962.20

980

97
4

97
6

978
982

974

976

978

978

98
0

978

98
4

98
4

98
4

980 97
8

97
4.5

0

976.00

979

979 97
9
























     













 




























  



















 















































LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

3
-
1
 
G

R
A

D
I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
4
 
/
1
9
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
9
:
3
6
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

04/02/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

OVERALL

GRADING

PLAN

C3-0

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 100 200




68

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
P A R K

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
O U T L O T    B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEBEE  LAKE RD  NE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jandel Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasmine Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler Circle 

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



1

2

3

4

5

6
7

8

9

10

111213

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

1
2

3

1
2 3

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

3

4

5

6

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

4

3

2

1

1

2

3

4

1

2

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

9

10

11

12

14

22

23

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

6

3

10

9

1

4

15

16

1
9

2
0

2
1

7

8

17

18

1

Outlot  I

Outlot  H

Outlot  F

O

u

t

l

o

t

 

 

G

2

7

5

7

9

7

13

2

Jasmine 

Jasmine  Ave.  NE

J

a

n

e

t

t

 

 

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

 

 

L

a

n

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l

 

 

C

o

v

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l
 

 

 

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

N

E

J

a

s

m

i

n

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

Ave.      
  NE

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

N

E

2

3

4

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

POND 2
NWL - 961.0

100 YR HWL - 962.2
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 961.8

BOTTOM - 956.0
EOF - 963.0
LF - 965.2
LO - 964.0

POND 3A
NWL - 962.0

100 YR HWL - 963.9
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 962.9

BOTTOM - 957.0
EOF - 966.9
LF - 967.6
LO - 967.0

POND 3
NWL - 960.0

100 YR HWL - 963.4
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 961.9

BOTTOM - 954.0
EOF - 964.0
LF - 966.4
LO - 965.0

GF 974.6

FBWO
LO 966.6

BSMT 966.6

GF 975.7
FBWO

LO 967.7

BSMT 967.7

GF 975.7FBWO
LO 967.7

BSMT 967.7

GF 976.4
FBW

OLO 968.4

BSMT 968.4

G
F 977.1

FBW
OLO
 969.1

BSM
T 969.1

G
F 976.9

FBW
O

LO
 968.9

BSM
T 968.9

G
F 

97
7.

9
FB

W
O

LO
 9

69
.9

BS
M

T 
96

9.
9

GF 975.8

FBWO

LO 967.8BSMT 967.8

G
F 975.8

FBW
O

LO
 967.8

BSM
T 967.8

G
F 

97
6.

8

FB
W

O

LO
 9

68
.8

BS
M

T 
96

8.
8
















46+00

47+00

48+00

G
F 984.0

FBW
O

LO
 976.0

BSM
T 976.0

G
F 

98
5.

5

FB
W

O
LO

 9
77

.5

B
SM

T 
97

7.
5

G
F 

98
3.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

75
.0

BS
M

T 
97

5.
0

GF 981.0

FBWO

LO 973.0BSMT 973.0

GF 982.2

FBWO
LO 974.2

BSMT 974.2

GF 983.3FBWO
LO 975.3

BSMT 975.3

G
F 

98
6.

0

FB

LO
 9

86
.0

B
SM

T 
97

8.
0

G
F 

98
6.

0

FB
LO

 9
86

.0

B
SM

T 
97

8.
0

21
+

65
.1

5
22

+
00

23
+

00

24
+0

0

25
+0

0

26+00

27+00

28+00

29+00

30+00

31
+

00

32
+0

0

33+00

34+00

35+00

36+00
37+00 38+00 39+00 40+00 41+00 42+00

43+00

44+00

45
+0

9.
73

0+00

1+00

1+76

0+001+002+002+87.91

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+00

6+64.29

POND 1
NWL - 974.6

100 YR HWL 978.2
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 977.3

BOTTOM - 965.0
EOF - 981.0
LF - 981.2
LO - 982.0

POND 6
NWL - 980.6

100 YR HWL 981.5
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 981.1

BOTTOM - 974.0
EOF - 980.9
LF - 984.5
LO - 981.9

G
F 

98
9.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

81
.0

BS
M

T 
98

1.
0

G
F 

98
7.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
79

.0

B
SM

T 
97

9.
0

G
F 

98
6.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

78
.0

B
SM

T 
97

8.
0

G
F 985.5

FBW
O

LO
 977.5

BSM
T 977.5

GF 985.0

FBW
O

LO 977.0
BSM

T 977.0

GF 984.0

FBW
O

LO 976.0
BSM

T 976.0

GF 983.5

FBW
O

LO 975.5
BSMT 975.5

GF 983.0

FBW
O

LO 975.0
BSM

T 975.0

GF 983.0
FBW

O
LO

 975.0

BSM
T 975.0

G
F 

98
4.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

76
.0

BS
M

T 
97

6.
0

GF 983.0

FBWO

LO 975.0

BSMT 975.0

GF 982.0

FBWO

LO 974.0

BSMT 974.0

GF 981.0

FBWO

LO 973.0

BSMT 973.0

GF 980.0

FBWO
LO 972.0

BSMT 972.0

GF 978.0

FBW
OLO
 970.0

BSM
T 970.0

G
F 978.0

FBW
O

LO
 970.0

BSM
T 970.0

G
F 977.0

FBW
O

LO
 969.0

BSM
T 969.0

G
F 977.5

FBW
O

LO
 969.5

BSM
T 969.5

GF 978.0
FBW

O
LO 970.0

BSM
T 970.0

GF 979.0

FBWO

LO 971.0
BSMT 971.0

GF 980.0

FBWO

LO 972.0BSMT 972.0
GF 981.0

FBWO

LO 973.0

BSMT 973.0

GF 983.0

FBWO

LO 975.0

BSMT 975.0

GF 984.0

FBWO

LO 976.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 985.5

FBLO

LO 981.5

BSMT 977.5

GF 985.5

FBLO

LO 981.5

BSMT 977.5

GF 987.0

FBLO

LO 983.0

BSMT 979.0

GF 987.0

FBLO

LO 983.0

BSMT 979.0

GF 987.5

FB

LO 987.5

BSMT 979.5

GF 988.0

FB

LO 988.0

BSMT 980.0

GF 989.00
FB

LO 989.0

BSMT 981.0

G
F 994.0

FBLO
LO

 990.0

BSM
T 986.0

GF 995.0

FBLO

LO 991.0BSMT 987.0

GF 997.5
FBLO

LO 993.5

BSMT 989.5

G
F 

99
6.

0

FBLO
 9

96
.0

BS
M

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 996.0

FBLO
 996.0

BSM
T 988.0

GF 995.0FBLOLO 991.0

BSM
T 987.0

GF 993.5

FB

LO 993.5

BSMT 985.5

GF 995.0

FB

LO 995.0

BSMT 987.0

GF 996.0

FB

LO 996.0

BSMT 988.0

GF 996.5

FBLO

LO 992.5

BSMT 988.5

GF 995.0

FBLO

LO 991.0

BSMT 987.0

GF 994.0

FBLO

LO 990.0

BSMT 986.0

GF 9
92

.5FB
LO

LO
 98

8.5

BSM
T 9

84
.5

GF 9
93

.5FB
LO

LO
 98

9.5

BSM
T 9

85
.5

GF 9
95

.0FB
LO

LO
 99

1.0

BSM
T 9

87
.0

G
F 

99
6.

0

FBLO
 9

96
.0

BS
M

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 

99
6.

0

FBLO
 9

96
.0

B
SM

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 

99
7.

0

FB

LO
 9

97
.0

B
SM

T 
98

9.
0

G
F 997.0

FBLO
 997.0

BSM
T 989.0

GF 997.0FBLOLO 993.0

BSM
T 989.0

GF 996.0

FBLO
LO 992.0

BSMT 988.0

GF 9
96.0

FB
WO

LO
 988.0

BSM
T 988.0

G
F 

99
6.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
88

.0

B
SM

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 997.0

FBW
O

LO
 989.0

BSM
T 989.0

G
F 

99
6.

0

FB
LO

LO
 9

92
.0

B
SM

T 
98

8.
0

GF 9
95

.0

FB
LO

LO
 99

1.0

BSM
T 9

87
.0

GF 9
94

.0

FB
LO

LO
 99

0.0

BSM
T 9

86
.0

GF 9
92

.0

FB

LO
 99

2.0

BSM
T 9

84
.0

G
F 991.0

FBLO
 991.0

BSM
T 983.0

G
F 

99
0.

0
FB

LO
 9

90
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

G
F 

98
9.

5

FB
LO

 9
89

.5

BS
M

T 
98

1.
5

G
F 

98
8.

5

FB

LO
 9

88
.5

B
SM

T 
98

0.
5

G
F 

98
8.

0

FB

LO
 9

88
.0

B
SM

T 
98

0.
0

G
F 

98
8.

0

FB

LO
 9

88
.0

B
SM

T 
98

0.
0

G
F 

98
7.

0

SE
W

O

LO
 9

84
.5

B
SM

T 
98

4.
5

G
F 

98
8.

0

SE
W

O

LO
 9

85
.5

B
SM

T 
98

5.
5

GF 990.5

FBLO

LO 986.5BSMT 982.5

GF 989.0
FBLO

LO 985.0

BSMT 981.0

G
F 991.0

FBW
O

LO
 983.0

BSM
T 983.0

G
F 991.0

FBW
O

LO
 983.0

BSM
T 983.0

G
F 990.5

FBW
O

LO
 982.5

BSM
T 982.5

GF 990.0
FBW

O
LO

 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

GF 989.5

FBW
O

LO 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

GF 989.4
FBW

O
LO

 981.4

BSM
T 981.4

G
F 

98
9.

4
FB

W
O

LO
 9

81
.4

BS
M

T 
98

1.
4

GF 9
90.0

FB
W

O

LO
 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

GF 9
90.0

FB
W

O

LO
 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

GF 989.4

FBWO

LO 981.4BSMT 981.4

GF 987.0

FBLO

LO 983.0
BSMT 979.0

GF 986.5

FBLO

LO 982.5

BSMT 978.5

GF 986.0

FBLO

LO 982.0

BSMT 978.0

G
F 

98
4.

0

SE
W

O
LO

 9
81

.5

B
SM

T 
98

1.
5

G
F 984.0

SEW
O

LO
 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

G
F 984.0

SEW
OLO
 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

GF 9
86

.5FB
LOLO

 9
82

.5
BS

M
T 

97
8.

5

GF 9
90

.0

FB
W

OLO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

GF 9
91

.0

FB
W

OLO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
98

3.
0

GF 9
91

.0

FB
W

OLO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
98

3.
0

GF 9
91

.0

FB
W

OLO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
98

3.
0

GF 9
91.0FB

W
OLO

 983.0

BSM
T 983.0

GF 9
92

.5

FB
W

O

LO
 98

4.5

BSM
T 9

84
.5

G
F 

99
2.

5
FB

W
O

LO
 9

84
.5

BS
M

T 
98

4.
5

G
F 

99
2.

2
FB

W
O

LO
 9

84
.2

BS
M

T 
98

4.
2

GF 9
92

.2
FB

W
O

LO
 9

84
.2

BS
M

T 
98

4.
2

GF 9
89

.0
FB

LO
LO

 9
85

.0

BS
M

T 
98

1.
0

GF 9
87

.5
SE

W
O

LO
 9

85
.0

BS
M

T 
98

5.
0

GF 987.0SEW
OLO 984.5

BSM
T 984.5

GF 988.2

FBLO

LO 984.2
BSMT 980.2

970

980

966

968

972

974

976

978

980

980

974

974
976

976

978

978

982
982

982
984

986

98
6

988

98
8

990

988

99
2

990

988

992994

980

974

976

978
982

984

98
6

990

992

980

982

984

986

980

98
2

984 986

98
2

98
4

986
98

6

988

98
8

GF 9
83.7FB

W
OLO

 975.7

BSM
T 975.7

G
F 

98
5.

3

FB
W

O

LO
 9

77
.3

BS
M

T 
97

7.
3

35
+0

0
36

+
00

37
+0

0

38+00

39+00

98
2.

54
98

3.
03

98
1.

43

979.69

H
P

G
F 

99
5.

0

FB
LOLO

 9
91

.0
BS

M
T 

98
7.

0

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+
00

9+
09

.4
4

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+00

6+00

6+94.55

98
1.

00

98
3.

86

98
6.

71

98
8.

66

98
7.

99

987.14

986.30

985.50

H
P

98
7.

00

98
2.

00
98

1.
51

98
1.

02

980.54

980.17

980.93

982.39

983.88

98
5.

37

LP

98
6.

00
98

5.
34

98
4.

79

98
5.

32

98
6.

41

987.80

988.78

988.30

987.28

986.47

98
7.

65

98
6.

78

987.15

986.97

985.93

984.89
983.84 982.80 981.71 980.45 979.20 977.94

976.69

975.43

97
4.

05

H
P

H
P

HP

LP

LP

LP

98
8.0

0

98
8.9

0

98
9.8

1

99
0.

71

99
1.

61

99
2.

52

993.42

994.00

988.00990.08992.17994.00

987.50

991.19

994.00

1

2

3

4

5
678910111213

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

123

1 2 3

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

3456

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

4

3

2

1

2

3

4

1

2

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

9

10

11

12

14

22

23

1

2

345

6

7

8

6

3

10

9

1

415

16

19

20

21

7

8

17

18

1

2

7

5

7

9

7

13
2

98
0

97
8

98
2

982

99
0

99
0

990

98
6

986

98
8

988

992

994
994

994

996

992

992

990

99
2

99
4

99
6

988

990990

990

992

992

970

980

990

97
297

4

97
6

97
8

982

984986988

99
2

992

994

99
4

970

966

968

972

974

97
6

97
8

O
VER

FL
O

W

EO
F=

98
1.

0

EO
F=

98
1.

0

EOF=987.0

EOF=989.5

EOF=992.0

EO
F=

981.0

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=981.2

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=991.4

970972974976978

970 968

972

974

EO
F=

987.0

O
V

ERFLO
W

EO
F=981.0

EO
F=

98
1.

0

EOF=985.0
98

5.0
0

987.00

986.00

989.60

99
1.0

0

988.00

989.50

987.00

981.00

98
6

98
6

980

980

980

98
0

98
4

98
4

98
4

980

97
8

WETLAND MITIGATION
BOTTOM 978.5 - 979.0

979

979

97
9
















































            






























   















































     

























  



















    

















































2.
0%

M
IN

2.0%
MIN

2.0%
MIN 2.0%

MIN 2.0%MIN

2.0
% MIN

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

3
-
1
 
G

R
A

D
I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
4
 
/
1
9
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
9
:
3
6
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

04/02/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

NORTH

GRADING

PLAN

C3-1

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call




69

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jandel Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasmine Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



8

4

3

2

1 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1
0

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

1

2

3

4

1

2

3

4

5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

1

2 3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1
0

1
1

1

2

3

4

9

5

7

O
u

t
l
o

t
 
 
D

O
u
t
l
o

t
 
C

O

u

t
l
o

t
 
 
A

7

6

7

O
u
t
l
o

t
 
 
E

O
u

t
l
o

t
 
 
B

J

e

r

e

m

i
a

h

 
C

o

u

r

t

 
N

E

J

o

r

d

a

n

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

J

a

d

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

A

v

e

.

N

E

A

v

e

.

 

N

E

1
0

9

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

4

3

2

1

4

3

2

1

PO
N

D
 5

N
W

L 
- 

95
4.

0
10

0 
Y

R
 H

W
L 

95
8.

3
10

0 
Y

R
 T

D
SM

 H
W

L 
 -

 9
57

.6
B

O
TT

O
M

 -
 9

50
.0

EO
F 

- 
96

1.
7

LF
 -

 9
61

.3
LO

 -
 9

62
.7

N
W

L 
- 

96
0.

0
10

0 
Y

R
 H

W
L 

- 
96

3.
4

10
0 

Y
R

 T
D

SM
 H

W
L 

 -
 9

61
.9

B
O

TT
O

M
 -

 9
54

.0
EO

F 
- 

96
4.

0
LF

 -
 9

66
.4

LO
 -

 9
65

.0

GF 971.5
FBW

O
LO

 963.5

BSM
T 963.5

G
F 973.6

FBW
O

LO
 965.6

BSM
T 965.6

G
F 974.7

FBW
O

LO
 966.7

BSM
T 966.7

G
F 

97
5.

3

FB
W

O

LO
 9

67
.3

BS
M

T 
96

7.
3

G
F 

97
7.

2

FB
W

O

LO
 9

69
.2

B
SM

T 
96

9.
2

G
F 

97
8.

4

FB
W

O
LO

 9
70

.4

B
SM

T 
97

0.
4

G
F 

97
8.

7

FB
W

O
LO

 9
70

.7

B
SM

T 
97

0.
7

G
F 

98
0.

2

FB
W

O
LO

 9
72

.2

B
SM

T 
97

2.
2

GF 969.5FBW
OLO 961.5

BSMT 961.5
GF 970.3FBW
OLO 962.3

BSMT 962.3

G
F 971.9

FBW
OLO
 963.9

BSM
T 963.9

G
F 974.3

FBW
O

LO
 966.3

BSM
T 966.3

G
F 

97
6.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

68
.0

BS
M

T 
96

8.
0

G
F 

97
7.

9

FB
W

O

LO
 9

69
.9

B
SM

T 
96

9.
9

G
F 

97
9.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

71
.0

B
SM

T 
97

1.
0

G
F 

98
0.

1

FB
W

O

LO
 9

72
.1

B
SM

T 
97

2.
1

FB
W

O
LO

 9
67

.3

B
SM

T 
96

7.
3




















GF 974.7

FBWO

LO 966.7BSMT 966.7

GF 975.7

FBWO
LO 967.7

BSMT 967.7

GF 973.7

FBWO
LO 965.7

BSMT 965.7

GF 973.2

FBWO
LO 965.2

BSMT 965.2 GF 973.2
FBW

OLO 965.2

BSM
T 965.2

G
F 

97
3.

7
FB

W
O

LO
 9

65
.7

BS
M

T 
96

5.
7

G
F 

97
5.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

67
.0

BS
M

T 
96

7.
0

GF 975.0FBWO
LO 967.0

BSMT 967.0

GF 976.0

FBWO

LO 968.0
BSMT 968.0

GF 976.0

FBWO

LO 968.0BSMT 968.0

GF 976.0

FBWO

LO 968.0BSMT 968.0GF 976.0

FBWO

LO 968.0
BSMT 968.0

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0

BSMT 969.0

GF 978.0
FBWO

LO 970.0

BSMT 970.0

GF 979.0FBWO
LO 971.0

BSMT 971.0

GF 9
80.0FB

W
OLO

 972.0

BSM
T 972.0

G
F 

98
0.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

72
.0

BS
M

T 
97

2.
0

G
F 

98
1.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

73
.0

BS
M

T 
97

3.
0

G
F 

98
2.

5

FB
W

O

LO
 9

74
.5

BS
M

T 
97

4.
5

GF 984.0FBWOLO 976.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 985.5

FBWO

LO 977.5

BSMT 977.5
GF 983.0

FBWO

LO 975.0
BSMT 975.0

G
F 981.0

FBW
O

LO
 973.0

BSM
T 973.0

G
F 

98
2.

2

FB
W

O
LO

 9
74

.2

B
SM

T 
97

4.
2

G
F 983.3

FBW
O

LO
 975.3

BSM
T 975.3

GF 986.0

FB
LO 986.0

BSMT 978.0

GF 986.0

FB

LO 986.0
BSMT 978.0

GF 986.0

FBLO

LO 982.0BSMT 978.0

GF 9
85.5

FB
LO

LO
 981.5

BSM
T 977.5

G
F 

98
4.

0
FB

LO
 9

84
.0

BS
M

T 
97

6.
0

G
F 

98
2.

0
FB

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
97

4.
0

GF 979.5

FB

LO 979.5
BSMT 971.5

GF 977.5

FB

LO 977.5
BSMT 969.5

GF 977.0

FB
LO 977.0

BSMT 969.0
GF 976.0

FB
LO 976.0

BSMT 968.0

G
F 

98
1.

7

FB
LOLO

 9
77

.7
BS

M
T 

97
3.

7

G
F 

98
4.

2

FB
LOLO

 9
80

.2
BS

M
T 

97
6.

2

GF 984.0

FBLO
LO 980.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 984.0

FBLO

LO 980.0BSMT 976.0

G
F 

98
2.

0

FB
LO

 9
82

.0

B
SM

T 
97

4.
0

G
F 

97
9.

5

FB
LO

 9
79

.5

BS
M

T 
97

1.
5

GF 976.3

FB
LO 976.3

BSMT 968.3

GF 976.5

FB

LO 976.5
BSMT 968.5

GF 976.5

FB

LO 976.5
BSMT 968.5

GF 983.7

FBLO
LO 979.7

BSMT 975.7

GF 983.7

FBWO

LO 975.7BSMT 975.7

G
F 

98
3.

7

FB
W

O
LO

 9
75

.7

B
SM

T 
97

5.
7

G
F 979.2

FBW
O

LO
 971.2

BSM
T 971.2

G
F 

97
7.

7

FB
W

O
LO

 9
69

.7

B
SM

T 
96

9.
7

G
F 

97
4.

7

FB
LO

LO
 9

70
.7

B
SM

T 
96

6.
7

G
F 

97
5.

0

FB
LO

LO
 9

71
.0

BS
M

T 
96

7.
0

G
F 975.0

FBLO
LO

 971.0

BSM
T 967.0

G
F 974.0

FBLO
LO

 970.0

BSM
T 966.0

GF 972.0

FBLO

LO 968.0
BSMT 964.0

GF 972.7

FBLO

LO 968.7BSMT 964.7

GF 973.0

FBLO

LO 969.0BSMT 965.0GF 975.5

FBWO

LO 967.5BSMT 967.5

POND 4
NWL - 958.6

100 YR HWL 962.1
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 960.4

BOTTOM - 953.0
EOF - 962.5
LF - 965.1
LO - 963.5

GF 989.0

FBWO

LO 981.0
BSMT 981.0

GF 987.0

FBWO

LO 979.0
BSMT 979.0

G
F 

98
8.

2

FB
LO

LO
 9

84
.2

B
SM

T 
98

0.
2

986

G
F 983.7

FBW
OLO
 975.7

BSM
T 975.7

GF 985.3FBW
OLO 977.3

BSMT 977.3

15+40.16

16+00

17+00

18+00

19+00

20+00

21+00

22
+

00

23
+0

0

24+00

25+00

26+00

27+00

28+0029+00

30+00

31
+00

32
+0

0

33
+0

0

34+00

35+00
36+00

37+00

38+00

39
+0

0
40

+
00

41
+

00
42

+
00

43+00

44+00

45+00

46+00

46
+

88
.3

2

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

3+
25

-0+00

1+00

1+
65

.0
5

970.10

971.72

972.20

971.03

970.26

971.00

971.90

97
2.

80

97
3.

67

973.53

972.82

972.22

973.01

974.20975.39

976.58

97
7.7

7

97
8.

96

98
0.

15

981.35

982.54
983.03

981.43

979.69

97
7.

95

HP

HP

HP

LP

LP

98
0.

00

974.00

977.64

98
2.

00

97
2.

00

97
5.

08

97
8.

15

98
1.

23

8+00

985.37

8

4

3

2

1
1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10
1 2

3

4

5
6

8

1

2
3

4

1
2

3

4

5

1

2

3 4

5

6

7

1
2

3

1

2 3

4

5
6

7

8

9

10

11

1

2

3

4

9

5

7

7

6

7

960

954
956

958

962

953

960

954
956

958

962

953

976

978

980

974

976

978

970

970

972

97
2

974

980

980

97
497497

6

978

97
8

982

982

EOF=979.5

EOF=962.5

EO
F=

981.0

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=973.3

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=979.0

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

ET
LA

N
D

H
W

L=
98

1.
2

EO
F=

97
6.

0

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=961.0±

980
980

97
6

978

97
8

962.20 962.20

96
3.0

0

96
2.

20

96
2.

20

962.20

96
2.2

0

96
2.

20

96
2.2

0

962.20

962.20

962.20

96
2.2

0

98
0

974

976

97
8

98
2

974

97
697

897
8

980

978

984

984

984

980

978

974.50

97
6.0

0




















































































































EXISTING FES 960.0±

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

3
-
1
 
G

R
A

D
I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
4
 
/
1
9
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
9
:
3
6
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

04/02/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

SOUTH

GRADING

PLAN

C3-2

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call




70

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
P A R K

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
O U T L O T    B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler Circle 

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



1

2

3

4

5

6
7

8

9

10

111213

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

1
2

3

1
2 3

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

3

4

5

6

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

4

3

2

2

3

4

1

2

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

9

10

11

12

14

22

23

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

6

3

10

9

1

4

15

16

1
9

2
0

2
1

7

8

17

18

1

Outlot  I

Outlot  H

Outlot  F

O

u

t

l

o

t

 

 

G

2

7

5

7

9

7

13

2

Jasmine 

Jasmine  Ave.  NE

J

a

n

e

t

t

 

 

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

 

 

L

a

n

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l

 

 

C

o

v

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l
 

 

 

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

N

E

J

a

s

m

i

n

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

Ave.      
  NE

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

N

E

3

4

18

17

16

15

14

13

POND 2
NWL - 961.0

100 YR HWL - 962.2
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 961.8

BOTTOM - 956.0
EOF - 963.0
LF - 965.2
LO - 964.0

POND 3A
NWL - 962.0

100 YR HWL - 963.9
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 962.9

BOTTOM - 957.0
EOF - 966.9
LF - 967.6
LO - 967.0

POND 3
NWL - 960.0

100 YR HWL - 963.4
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 961.9

BOTTOM - 954.0
EOF - 964.0
LF - 966.4
LO - 965.0

GF 975.7
FBWO

LO 967.7

BSMT 967.7

GF 975.7FBWO
LO 967.7

BSMT 967.7

GF 976.4
FBW

OLO 968.4

BSMT 968.4

G
F 977.1

FBW
OLO
 969.1

BSM
T 969.1

G
F 976.9

FBW
O

LO
 968.9

BSM
T 968.9

G
F 

97
7.

9
FB

W
O

LO
 9

69
.9

BS
M

T 
96

9.
9

GF 975.8

FBWO

BSMT 967.8

G
F 975.8

FBW
O

LO
 967.8

BSM
T 967.8

G
F 

97
6.

8

FB
W

O

LO
 9

68
.8

BS
M

T 
96

8.
8




















46+00

47+00

48+00

G
F 984.0

FBW
O

LO
 976.0

BSM
T 976.0

G
F 

98
5.

5

FB
W

O
LO

 9
77

.5

B
SM

T 
97

7.
5

G
F 

98
3.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

75
.0

BS
M

T 
97

5.
0

GF 983.3FBWO
LO 975.3

BSMT 975.3

G
F 

98
6.

0

FB

LO
 9

86
.0

B
SM

T 
97

8.
0

G
F 

98
6.

0

FB
LO

 9
86

.0

B
SM

T 
97

8.
0

21
+

65
.1

5
22

+
00

23
+

00

24
+0

0

25
+0

0

26+00

27+00

28+00

29+00

30+00

31
+

00

32
+0

0

33+00

34+00

35+00

36+00
37+00 38+00 39+00 40+00 41+00 42+00

43+00

44+00

45
+0

9.
73

0+00

1+00

1+76

0+001+002+002+87.91

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+00

6+64.29

POND 1
NWL - 974.6

100 YR HWL 978.2
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 977.3

BOTTOM - 965.0
EOF - 981.0
LF - 981.2
LO - 982.0

POND 6
NWL - 980.6

100 YR HWL 981.5
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 981.1

BOTTOM - 974.0
EOF - 980.9
LF - 984.5
LO - 981.9

G
F 

98
9.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

81
.0

BS
M

T 
98

1.
0

G
F 

98
7.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
79

.0

B
SM

T 
97

9.
0

G
F 

98
6.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

78
.0

B
SM

T 
97

8.
0

G
F 985.5

FBW
O

LO
 977.5

BSM
T 977.5

GF 985.0

FBW
O

LO 977.0
BSM

T 977.0

GF 984.0

FBW
O

LO 976.0
BSM

T 976.0

GF 983.5

FBW
O

LO 975.5
BSMT 975.5

GF 983.0

FBW
O

LO 975.0
BSM

T 975.0

GF 983.0
FBW

O
LO

 975.0

BSM
T 975.0

G
F 

98
4.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

76
.0

BS
M

T 
97

6.
0

GF 983.0

FBWO

LO 975.0

BSMT 975.0

GF 982.0

FBWO

LO 974.0

BSMT 974.0

GF 981.0

FBWO

LO 973.0

BSMT 973.0

GF 980.0

FBWO
LO 972.0

BSMT 972.0

GF 978.0

FBW
OLO
 970.0

BSM
T 970.0

G
F 978.0

FBW
O

LO
 970.0

BSM
T 970.0

G
F 977.0

FBW
O

LO
 969.0

BSM
T 969.0

G
F 977.5

FBW
O

LO
 969.5

BSM
T 969.5

GF 978.0
FBW

O
LO 970.0

BSM
T 970.0

GF 979.0

FBWO

LO 971.0
BSMT 971.0

GF 980.0

FBWO

LO 972.0BSMT 972.0
GF 981.0

FBWO

LO 973.0

BSMT 973.0

GF 983.0

FBWO

LO 975.0

BSMT 975.0

GF 984.0

FBWO

LO 976.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 985.5

FBLO

LO 981.5

BSMT 977.5

GF 985.5

FBLO

LO 981.5

BSMT 977.5

GF 987.0

FBLO

LO 983.0

BSMT 979.0

GF 987.0

FBLO

LO 983.0

BSMT 979.0

GF 987.5

FB

LO 987.5

BSMT 979.5

GF 988.0

FB

LO 988.0

BSMT 980.0

GF 989.00
FB

LO 989.0

BSMT 981.0

G
F 994.0

FBLO
LO

 990.0

BSM
T 986.0

GF 995.0

FBLO

LO 991.0BSMT 987.0

GF 997.5
FBLO

LO 993.5

BSMT 989.5

G
F 

99
6.

0

FBLO
 9

96
.0

BS
M

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 996.0

FBLO
 996.0

BSM
T 988.0

GF 995.0FBLOLO 991.0

BSM
T 987.0

GF 993.5

FB

LO 993.5

BSMT 985.5

GF 995.0

FB

LO 995.0

BSMT 987.0

GF 996.0

FB

LO 996.0

BSMT 988.0

GF 996.5

FBLO

LO 992.5

BSMT 988.5

GF 995.0

FBLO

LO 991.0

BSMT 987.0

GF 994.0

FBLO

LO 990.0

BSMT 986.0

GF 9
92

.5FB
LO

LO
 98

8.5

BSM
T 9

84
.5

GF 9
93

.5FB
LO

LO
 98

9.5

BSM
T 9

85
.5

GF 9
95

.0FB
LO

LO
 99

1.0

BSM
T 9

87
.0

G
F 

99
6.

0

FBLO
 9

96
.0

BS
M

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 

99
6.

0

FBLO
 9

96
.0

B
SM

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 

99
7.

0

FB

LO
 9

97
.0

B
SM

T 
98

9.
0

G
F 997.0

FBLO
 997.0

BSM
T 989.0

GF 997.0FBLOLO 993.0

BSM
T 989.0

GF 996.0

FBLO
LO 992.0

BSMT 988.0

GF 9
96.0

FB
WO

LO
 988.0

BSM
T 988.0

G
F 

99
6.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
88

.0

B
SM

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 997.0

FBW
O

LO
 989.0

BSM
T 989.0

G
F 

99
6.

0

FB
LO

LO
 9

92
.0

B
SM

T 
98

8.
0

GF 9
95

.0

FB
LO

LO
 99

1.0

BSM
T 9

87
.0

GF 9
94

.0

FB
LO

LO
 99

0.0

BSM
T 9

86
.0

GF 9
92

.0

FB

LO
 99

2.0

BSM
T 9

84
.0

G
F 991.0

FBLO
 991.0

BSM
T 983.0

G
F 

99
0.

0
FB

LO
 9

90
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

G
F 

98
9.

5

FB
LO

 9
89

.5

BS
M

T 
98

1.
5

G
F 

98
8.

5

FB

LO
 9

88
.5

B
SM

T 
98

0.
5

G
F 

98
8.

0

FB

LO
 9

88
.0

B
SM

T 
98

0.
0

G
F 

98
8.

0

FB

LO
 9

88
.0

B
SM

T 
98

0.
0

G
F 

98
7.

0

SE
W

O

LO
 9

84
.5

B
SM

T 
98

4.
5

G
F 

98
8.

0

SE
W

O

LO
 9

85
.5

B
SM

T 
98

5.
5

GF 990.5

FBLO

LO 986.5BSMT 982.5

GF 989.0
FBLO

LO 985.0

BSMT 981.0

G
F 991.0

FBW
O

LO
 983.0

BSM
T 983.0

G
F 991.0

FBW
O

LO
 983.0

BSM
T 983.0

G
F 990.5

FBW
O

LO
 982.5

BSM
T 982.5

GF 990.0
FBW

O
LO

 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

GF 989.5

FBW
O

LO 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

GF 989.4
FBW

O
LO

 981.4

BSM
T 981.4

G
F 

98
9.

4
FB

W
O

LO
 9

81
.4

BS
M

T 
98

1.
4

GF 9
90.0

FB
W

O

LO
 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

GF 9
90.0

FB
W

O

LO
 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

GF 989.4

FBWO

LO 981.4BSMT 981.4

GF 987.0

FBLO

LO 983.0
BSMT 979.0

GF 986.5

FBLO

LO 982.5

BSMT 978.5

GF 986.0

FBLO

LO 982.0

BSMT 978.0

G
F 

98
4.

0

SE
W

O
LO

 9
81

.5

B
SM

T 
98

1.
5

G
F 984.0

SEW
O

LO
 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

G
F 984.0

SEW
OLO
 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

GF 9
86

.5FB
LOLO

 9
82

.5
BS

M
T 

97
8.

5

GF 9
90

.0

FB
W

OLO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

GF 9
91

.0

FB
W

OLO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
98

3.
0

GF 9
91

.0

FB
W

OLO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
98

3.
0

GF 9
91

.0

FB
W

OLO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
98

3.
0

GF 9
91.0FB

W
OLO

 983.0

BSM
T 983.0

GF 9
92

.5

FB
W

O

LO
 98

4.5

BSM
T 9

84
.5

G
F 

99
2.

5
FB

W
O

LO
 9

84
.5

BS
M

T 
98

4.
5

G
F 

99
2.

2
FB

W
O

LO
 9

84
.2

BS
M

T 
98

4.
2

GF 9
92

.2
FB

W
O

LO
 9

84
.2

BS
M

T 
98

4.
2

GF 9
89

.0
FB

LO
LO

 9
85

.0

BS
M

T 
98

1.
0

GF 9
87

.5
SE

W
O

LO
 9

85
.0

BS
M

T 
98

5.
0

GF 987.0SEW
OLO 984.5

BSM
T 984.5

GF 988.2

FBLO

LO 984.2
BSMT 980.2

970

980

966

968

972

974

976

978

980

980

974

974
976

976

978

978

982
982

982
984

986

98
6

988

98
8

990

988

99
2

990

988

992994

980

974

976

978
982

984

98
6

990

992

980

982

984

986

980

98
2

984 986

98
2

98
4

986
98

6

988

98
8

GF 9
83.7FB

W
OLO

 975.7

BSM
T 975.7

G
F 

98
5.

3

FB
W

O

LO
 9

77
.3

BS
M

T 
97

7.
3

35
+0

0
36

+
00

37
+0

0

38+00

G
F 

99
5.

0

FB
LOLO

 9
91

.0
BS

M
T 

98
7.

0

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+
00

9+
09

.4
4

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+00

6+00

6+94.55

1

2

3

4

5
678910111213

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

123

1 2 3

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

3456

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

4

3

2

2

3

4

1

2

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

9

10

11

12

14

22

23

1

2

345

6

7

8

6

3

10

9

1

415

16

19

20

21

7

8

17

18

1

2

7

5

7

9

7

13
2

98
0

98
2

982

99
0

99
0

990

98
6

986

98
8

988

992

994
994

994

996

992

992

990

99
2

99
4

99
6

988

990990

990

992

992

970

980

990

97
297

4

97
6

97
8

982

984986988

99
2

992

994

99
4

970

966

968

972

974

97
6

97
8

O
VER

FL
O

W

EO
F=

98
1.

0

EO
F=

98
1.

0

EOF=987.0

EOF=989.5

EOF=992.0

EO
F=

981.0

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=981.2

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=991.4

970972974976978

970 968

972

974

EO
F=

987.0

POND 6

POND 1

EX. POND 3A

EX. POND 3

EX. POND 2

WETLAND MITIGATION
BOTTOM 978.5 - 979.0

O
V

ERFLO
W

EO
F=981.0

EO
F=

98
1.

0

EOF=985.0
98

5.0
0

987.00

986.00

989.60

99
1.0

0

988.00

989.50

987.00

981.00

98
6

98
6

980

980

980

98
0

98
4

98
4

98
4

980

97
8

WETLAND MITIGATION
BOTTOM 978.5 - 979.0

979

979

97
9
















































            






























   















































     

























  



















    

















































STAGE 2 SILT FENCE
(TYP.)

STAGE 2 SILT FENCE
(TYP.)

SILT FENCE
(TYP.)

INLET PROTECTION
(TYP.)

INLET PROTECTION
(TYP.)

BIO-ROLL
(TYP.)

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

3
-
3
 
S
W

P
P

P

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
4
 
/
1
9
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
9
:
3
7
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

04/02/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

NORTH SWPPP

C3-3

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call




SITE PLAN LEGEND
SILT FENCE

INLET PROTECTION

EXISTING DRAINAGE PATTERN

PROPOSED DRAINAGE PATTERN

ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

WOODFIBER BLANKET

BIOROLL

71

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jandel Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasmine Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



8

4

3

2

1 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1
0

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

1

2

3

4

1

2

3

4

5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

1

2 3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1
0

1
1

1

2

3

4

9

5

7

O
u

t
l
o

t
 
 
D

O
u
t
l
o

t
 
C

O

u

t
l
o

t
 
 
A

7

6

7

O
u
t
l
o

t
 
 
E

O
u

t
l
o

t
 
 
B

J

e

r

e

m

i
a

h

 
C

o

u

r

t

 
N

E

J

o

r

d

a

n

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

J

a

d

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

A

v

e

.

N

E

A

v

e

.

 

N

E

1
0

9

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

4

3

2

1

4

3

2

1

PO
N

D
 5

N
W

L 
- 

95
4.

0
10

0 
Y

R
 H

W
L 

95
8.

3
10

0 
Y

R
 T

D
SM

 H
W

L 
 -

 9
57

.6
B

O
TT

O
M

 -
 9

50
.0

EO
F 

- 
96

1.
7

LF
 -

 9
61

.3
LO

 -
 9

62
.7

N
W

L 
- 

96
0.

0
10

0 
Y

R
 H

W
L 

- 
96

3.
4

10
0 

Y
R

 T
D

SM
 H

W
L 

 -
 9

61
.9

B
O

TT
O

M
 -

 9
54

.0
EO

F 
- 

96
4.

0
LF

 -
 9

66
.4

LO
 -

 9
65

.0

GF 971.5
FBW

O
LO

 963.5

BSM
T 963.5

G
F 973.6

FBW
O

LO
 965.6

BSM
T 965.6

G
F 974.7

FBW
O

LO
 966.7

BSM
T 966.7

G
F 

97
5.

3

FB
W

O

LO
 9

67
.3

BS
M

T 
96

7.
3

G
F 

97
7.

2

FB
W

O

LO
 9

69
.2

B
SM

T 
96

9.
2

G
F 

97
8.

4

FB
W

O
LO

 9
70

.4

B
SM

T 
97

0.
4

G
F 

97
8.

7

FB
W

O
LO

 9
70

.7

B
SM

T 
97

0.
7

G
F 

98
0.

2

FB
W

O
LO

 9
72

.2

B
SM

T 
97

2.
2

GF 969.5FBW
OLO 961.5

BSMT 961.5
GF 970.3FBW
OLO 962.3

BSMT 962.3

G
F 971.9

FBW
OLO
 963.9

BSM
T 963.9

G
F 974.3

FBW
O

LO
 966.3

BSM
T 966.3

G
F 

97
6.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

68
.0

BS
M

T 
96

8.
0

G
F 

97
7.

9

FB
W

O

LO
 9

69
.9

B
SM

T 
96

9.
9

G
F 

97
9.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

71
.0

B
SM

T 
97

1.
0

G
F 

98
0.

1

FB
W

O

LO
 9

72
.1

B
SM

T 
97

2.
1

FB
W

O
LO

 9
67

.3

B
SM

T 
96

7.
3

  

































GF 974.7

FBWO

LO 966.7BSMT 966.7

GF 975.7

FBWO
LO 967.7

BSMT 967.7

GF 973.7

FBWO
LO 965.7

BSMT 965.7

GF 973.2

FBWO
LO 965.2

BSMT 965.2 GF 973.2
FBW

OLO 965.2

BSM
T 965.2

G
F 

97
3.

7
FB

W
O

LO
 9

65
.7

BS
M

T 
96

5.
7

G
F 

97
5.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

67
.0

BS
M

T 
96

7.
0

GF 975.0FBWO
LO 967.0

BSMT 967.0

GF 976.0

FBWO

LO 968.0
BSMT 968.0

GF 976.0

FBWO

LO 968.0BSMT 968.0

GF 976.0

FBWO

LO 968.0BSMT 968.0GF 976.0

FBWO

LO 968.0
BSMT 968.0

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0

BSMT 969.0

GF 978.0
FBWO

LO 970.0

BSMT 970.0

GF 979.0FBWO
LO 971.0

BSMT 971.0

GF 9
80.0FB

W
OLO

 972.0

BSM
T 972.0

G
F 

98
0.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

72
.0

BS
M

T 
97

2.
0

G
F 

98
1.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

73
.0

BS
M

T 
97

3.
0

G
F 

98
2.

5

FB
W

O

LO
 9

74
.5

BS
M

T 
97

4.
5

GF 984.0FBWOLO 976.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 985.5

FBWO

LO 977.5

BSMT 977.5
GF 983.0

FBWO

LO 975.0
BSMT 975.0

G
F 981.0

FBW
O

LO
 973.0

BSM
T 973.0

G
F 

98
2.

2

FB
W

O
LO

 9
74

.2

B
SM

T 
97

4.
2

G
F 983.3

FBW
O

LO
 975.3

BSM
T 975.3

GF 986.0

FB
LO 986.0

BSMT 978.0

GF 986.0

FB

LO 986.0
BSMT 978.0

GF 986.0

FBLO

LO 982.0BSMT 978.0

GF 9
85.5

FB
LO

LO
 981.5

BSM
T 977.5

G
F 

98
4.

0
FB

LO
 9

84
.0

BS
M

T 
97

6.
0

G
F 

98
2.

0
FB

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
97

4.
0

GF 979.5

FB

LO 979.5
BSMT 971.5

GF 977.5

FB

LO 977.5
BSMT 969.5

GF 977.0

FB
LO 977.0

BSMT 969.0
GF 976.0

FB
LO 976.0

BSMT 968.0

G
F 

98
1.

7

FB
LOLO

 9
77

.7
BS

M
T 

97
3.

7

G
F 

98
4.

2

FB
LOLO

 9
80

.2
BS

M
T 

97
6.

2

GF 984.0

FBLO
LO 980.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 984.0

FBLO

LO 980.0BSMT 976.0

G
F 

98
2.

0

FB
LO

 9
82

.0

B
SM

T 
97

4.
0

G
F 

97
9.

5

FB
LO

 9
79

.5

BS
M

T 
97

1.
5

GF 976.3

FB
LO 976.3

BSMT 968.3

GF 976.5

FB

LO 976.5
BSMT 968.5

GF 976.5

FB

LO 976.5
BSMT 968.5

GF 983.7

FBLO
LO 979.7

BSMT 975.7

GF 983.7

FBWO

LO 975.7BSMT 975.7

G
F 

98
3.

7

FB
W

O
LO

 9
75

.7

B
SM

T 
97

5.
7

G
F 979.2

FBW
O

LO
 971.2

BSM
T 971.2

G
F 

97
7.

7

FB
W

O
LO

 9
69

.7

B
SM

T 
96

9.
7

G
F 

97
4.

7

FB
LO

LO
 9

70
.7

B
SM

T 
96

6.
7

G
F 

97
5.

0

FB
LO

LO
 9

71
.0

BS
M

T 
96

7.
0

G
F 975.0

FBLO
LO

 971.0

BSM
T 967.0

G
F 974.0

FBLO
LO

 970.0

BSM
T 966.0

GF 972.0

FBLO

LO 968.0
BSMT 964.0

GF 972.7

FBLO

LO 968.7BSMT 964.7

GF 973.0

FBLO

LO 969.0BSMT 965.0GF 975.5

FBWO

LO 967.5BSMT 967.5

POND 4
NWL - 958.6

100 YR HWL 962.1
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 960.4

BOTTOM - 953.0
EOF - 962.5
LF - 965.1
LO - 963.5

GF 989.0

FBWO

LO 981.0
BSMT 981.0

GF 987.0

FBWO

LO 979.0
BSMT 979.0

G
F 

98
8.

2

FB
LO

LO
 9

84
.2

B
SM

T 
98

0.
2

986

G
F 983.7

FBW
OLO
 975.7

BSM
T 975.7

GF 985.3FBW
OLO 977.3

BSMT 977.3

15+40.16

16+00

17+00

18+00

19+00

20+00

21+00

22
+

00

23
+0

0

24+00

25+00

26+00

27+00

28+0029+00

30+00

31
+00

32
+0

0

33
+0

0

34+00

35+00
36+00

37+00

38+00

39
+0

0
40

+
00

41
+

00
42

+
00

43+00

44+00

45+00

46+00

46
+

88
.3

2

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

3+
25

-0+00

1+00

1+
65

.0
5

8+00

8

4

3

2

1
1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10
1 2

3

4

5
6

8

1

2
3

4

1
2

3

4

5

1

2

3 4

5

6

7

1
2

3

1

2 3

4

5
6

7

8

9

10

11

1

2

3

4

9

5

7

7

6

7

960

954
956

958

962

953

960

954
956

958

962

953

976

978

980

974

976

978

970

970

972

97
2

974

980

980

97
497497

6

978

97
8

982

982

EOF=979.5

EOF=962.5

EO
F=

981.0

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=973.3

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=979.0

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

ET
LA

N
D

H
W

L=
98

1.
2

EO
F=

97
6.

0

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=961.0±

PO
N

D
 4

EX
. P

O
N

D
 5

980
980

97
6

978

97
8

962.20 962.20

96
3.0

0

96
2.

20

96
2.

20

962.20

96
2.2

0

96
2.

20

96
2.2

0

962.20

962.20

962.20

96
2.2

0

98
0

974

976

97
8

98
2

974

97
697

897
8

980

978

984

984

984

980

978

974.50

97
6.0

0




















































































































STAGE 2 SILT FENCE
(TYP.)

 ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
(TYP.)

 BIO-ROLLS
(TYP.)

SILT FENCE (TYP.)

INLET PROTECTION
(TYP.)

INLET PROTECTION
(TYP.)

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

3
-
3
 
S
W

P
P

P

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
4
 
/
1
9
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
9
:
3
7
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

04/02/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

SOUTH SWPPP

C3-4

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call




SITE PLAN LEGEND
SILT FENCE

INLET PROTECTION

EXISTING DRAINAGE PATTERN

PROPOSED DRAINAGE PATTERN

ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

WOODFIBER BLANKET

BIOROLL

72

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
P A R K

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
O U T L O T    B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler Circle 

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

3
-
3
 
S
W

P
P

P

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
4
 
/
1
9
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
9
:
3
7
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

04/02/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

SWPPP NOTES

C3-5

1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION
THE NATURE OF THIS PROJECT WILL CONSIST OF CONSTRUCTING SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS AND HOMES, UTILITIES
AND STREETS.

2. SEQUENCING OF MAJOR CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES ARE AS FOLLOWS:

1. INSTALL VEHICLE TRACKING BMP
2. INSTALL SILT FENCE AROUND SITE
3. INSTALL PROTECTIVE FENCE AROUND INFILTRATION AREAS
4. CLEAR AND GRUB SITE
5. STRIP AND STOCKPILE TOPSOIL
6. REMOVE PAVEMENTS AND UTILITIES
7. CONSTRUCT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT BASINS
8. INSTALL SILT FENCE AROUND BASINS
9. ROUGH GRADE SITE
10. IMPORT CLEAN FILL FOR REPLACEMENT AND BALANCE
11. INSTALL UTILITIES
12. INSTALL BUILDING FOUNDATIONS
13. INSTALL CURB AND GUTTER
14. INSTALL PAVEMENTS AND WALKS
15. INSTALL SMALL UTILITIES (GAS, PHONE, ELECTRIC, CABLE, ETC.)
16. FINAL GRADE SITE
17. REMOVE ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT FROM BASINS
18. CONSTRUCT INFILTRATION BASIN
19. SEED AND MULCH
20. WHEN ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IS COMPLETE AND THE SITE IS STABILIZED, REMOVE SILT FENCE AND RESEED ANY

AREAS DISTURBED BY THE REMOVAL.

3. SITE DATA:
AREA OF DISTURBANCE: ±52.313 AC
PRE-CONSTRUCTION IMPERVIOUS AREA: ±0.0 AC
POST-CONSTRUCTION IMPERVIOUS AREA: ±16.6 AC

GENERAL SOIL TYPE: SEE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT IN SPECIFICATIONS

4. THE LOCATION OF AREAS NOT TO BE DISTURBED MUST BE IDENTIFIED WITH FLAGS, STAKES, SIGNS, SILT FENCE, ETC.
BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS.

5. ALL DISTURBED GROUND LEFT INACTIVE FOR SEVEN (7) OR MORE DAYS SHALL BE STABILIZED BY SEEDING OR SODDING
(ONLY AVAILABLE PRIOR TO SEPTEMBER 15) OR BY MULCHING OR COVERING OR OTHER EQUIVALENT CONTROL MEASURE.
AT A RATE OF 1.5 TIMES STANDARD SEEDING FINAL STABILIZATION TO BE DONE PER LANDSCAPE PLAN, SEE SHEET L1-1.

6. ON SLOPES 3:1 OR GREATER MAINTAIN SHEET FLOW AND MINIMIZE RILLS AND/OR GULLIES, SLOPE  LENGTHS CAN NOT BE
GREATER THAN 75 FEET.

ALL 3:1 SLOPES TO BE STABILIZED WITH EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

7. ALL STORM DRAINS AND INLETS MUST BE PROTECTED UNTIL ALL SOURCES OF POTENTIAL DISCHARGE ARE STABILIZED.

8. TEMPORARY SOIL STOCKPILES MUST HAVE EFFECTIVE SEDIMENT CONTROL AND CAN NOT BE PLACED IN SURFACE WATERS
OR STORM WATER CONVEYANCE SYSTEMS. TEMPORARY STOCKPILES WITHOUT SIGNIFICANT AMOUNT OF SILT, CLAY, OR
ORGANIC COMPOUNDS ARE EXEMPT EX: CLEAN AGGREGATE STOCK PILES, DEMOLITION CONCRETE STOCKPILES, SAND
STOCKPILES.

9. SEDIMENT LADEN WATER MUST BE DISCHARGED TO A SEDIMENTATION BASIN WHENEVER POSSIBLE.  IF NOT POSSIBLE, IT
MUST BE TREATED WITH THE APPROPRIATE BMP'S.

10. SOLID WASTE MUST BE DISPOSED OF PROPERLY AND MUST COMPLY WITH MPCA DISPOSAL REQUIREMENTS.

11. THE WATERSHED DISTRICT OR THE CITY MAY HAVE REQUIREMENTS FOR INSPECTIONS OR AS-BUILT DRAWINGS VERIFYING
PROPER CONSTRUCTION OF THE BMPS.

12. THE OWNER WHO SIGNS THE NPDES PERMIT APPLICATION IS A PERMITTEE AND IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH
ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE PERMIT.  THE OPERATOR (CONTRACTOR) WHO SIGNS THE NPDES PERMIT
APPLICATION IS A PERMITTEE FOR PARTS II.B., PART II.C, PART II.B-F, PART V, PART IV AND APPLICABLE CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITY REQUIREMENTS FOUND IN APPENDIX A, PART C. OF THE NPDES PERMIT AND IS JOINTLY RESPONSIBLE WITH THE
OWNER FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THOSE PORTIONS OF THE PERMIT.

13. TERMINATION OF COVERAGE-PERMITTEE(S) WISHING TO TERMINATE COVERAGE MUST SUBMIT A NOTICE OF TERMINATION
(NOT) TO THE MPCA. ALL PERMITTEE(S) MUST SUBMIT A NOT WITHIN 30 DAYS AFTER ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING
CONDITIONS HAVE BEEN MET:

A. FINAL STABILIZATION, PER NPDES PERMIT PART IV.G. HAS BEEN ACHIEVED ON ALL PORTIONS OF THE SITE FOR WHICH
THE PERMITTEE IS RESPONSIBLE.

B. TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP AS DESCRIBED IN THE PERMIT.

15.  INSPECTIONS
A. INITIAL INSPECTION FOLLOWING SILT FENCE INSTALLATION BY CITY REPRESENTATIVE IS REQUIRED.
B. EXPOSED SOIL AREAS:  ONCE EVERY 7 DAYS AND WITHIN 24 HOURS FOLLOWING A RAINFALL EVENT GREATER THAN

OR EQUAL TO 0.5" IN 24  HOURS.
C. STABILIZED AREAS:  ONCE EVERY 30 DAYS
D. FROZEN GROUND:  AS SOON AS RUNOFF OCCURS OR PRIOR TO RESUMING

CONSTRUCTION.
E. INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS MUST BE RETAINED FOR 3 YEARS AFTER FILING OF THE NOTICE OF

TERMINATION AND MUST INCLUDE: DATE AND TIME OF ACTION, NAME OF PERSON(S) CONDUCTING WORK,
FINDING OF INSPECTIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS FOR CORRECTIVE ACTION, DATE AND AMOUNT OF RAINFALL
EVENTS GREATER THAN 0.5 INCHES IN A 24 HOUR PERIOD. 

16.  MINIMUM MAINTENANCE
A. SILT FENCE TO BE REPAIRED, REPLACED, SUPPLEMENTED WHEN NONFUNCTIONAL, OR 1/3 FULL; WITHIN 24 HOURS
B. SEDIMENT BASINS DRAINED AND SEDIMENT REMOVED WHEN REACHES 1/2 STORAGE VOLUME. REMOVAL MUST BE

COMPLETE WITHIN 72 HOURS OF DISCOVERY.
C. SEDIMENT REMOVED FROM SURFACE WATERS WITHIN (7)SEVEN DAYS
D. CONSTRUCTION SITE EXITS INSPECTED, TRACKED SEDIMENT REMOVED WITH 24 HOURS.
E. PROVIDE COPIES OF EROSION INSPECTION RESULTS TO CITY ENGINEER FOR ALL RAIN EVENTS GREATER THAN 0.5"

OVER 24 HOURS

17. THE SWPPP, INCLUDING ALL CHANGES TO IT, AND INSPECTIONS AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS MUST BE KEPT AT THE SITE
DURING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY BY THE PERMITTEE(S) WHO HAVE OPERATIONAL CONTROL OF THE SITE.

18. OWNER MUST KEEP RECORDS OF ALL PERMITS REQUIRED FOR THE PROJECT, THE SWPPP, ALL INSPECTIONS AND
MAINTENANCE, PERMANENT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS, AND REQUIRED CALCULATIONS FOR
TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT STORM WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS.  THESE RECORDS MUST BE RETAINED FOR THREE
YEARS AFTER FILING NPDES NOTICE OF TERMINATION.

19. SWPPP MUST BE AMENDED WHEN:
A. THERE IS A CHANGE IN DESIGN, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, WEATHER OR SEASONAL CONDITIONS  THAT HAS A

SIGNIFICANT EFFECT ON DISCHARGE
B. INSPECTIONS INDICATE THAT THE SWPPP IS NOT EFFECTIVE AND DISCHARGE IS EXCEEDING WATER QUALITY

STANDARDS.
C. THE BMP'S IN THE SWPPP ARE NOT CONTROLLING POLLUTANTS IN DISCHARGES OR IS NOT CONSISTENT WITH THE

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE PERMIT.
D. AT ANY TIME AFTER PERMIT COVERAGE IS EFFECTIVE, THE MPCA MAY DETERMINE THAT THE PROJECT'S STORMWATER

DISCHARGES MAY CAUSE, HAVE REASONABLE POTENTIAL TO CAUSE, OR CONTRIBUTE TO NON-ATTAINMENT OF ANY
APPLICABLE WATER QUALITY STANDARD, OR THAT THE SWPPP DOES NOT INCORPORATE THE APPLICABLE
REQUIREMENTS IN PART III.A.8., (IMPAIRED WATERS AND TMDLS). IF A WATER QUALITY STANDARD CHANGES DURING
THE TERM OF THIS PERMIT, THE MPCA WILL  AKE A DETERMINATION AS TO WHETHER A MODIFICATION OF THE
SWPPP IS NECESSARY TO ADDRESS THE NEW STANDARD. IF THE MPCA MAKES SUCH DETERMINATION(S) OR ANY OF
THE DETERMINATIONS IN PARTS III.B.1.-3., THE MPCA WILL NOTIFY THE PERMITTEE(S) IN WRITING. IN RESPONSE, THE
PERMITTEE(S) MUST AMEND THE SWPPP TO ADDRESS THE IDENTIFIED CONCERNS AND SUBMIT INFORMATION
REQUESTED BY THE MPCA, WHICH MAY INCLUDE AN INDIVIDUAL PERMIT APPLICATION. IF THE MPCA'S WRITTEN
NOTIFICATION REQUIRES A RESPONSE, FAILURE TO RESPOND WITHIN THE SPECIFIED TIMEFRAME CONSTITUTES A
PERMIT VIOLATION.

20. CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA
A. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE PREFABRICATED CONCRETE WASH-OUT CONTAINER WITH RAIN PROTECTION PER PLAN.
B. CONCRETE WASH-OUT TO BE IDENTIFIED WITH SIGNAGE STATING "CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA DO NOT OVERFILL".
C. CONCRETE WASHOUT WATER NEEDS TO BE PUMPED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF STANDING WATER IN WASHOUT AREA.

21. IN THE EVENT OF ENCOUNTERING A WELL OR SPRING DURING CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR TO CEASE CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITY AND NOTIFY ENGINEER.

22. PIPE OUTLETS MUST BE PROVIDED WITH TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT ENERGY DISSIPATION WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER
CONNECTION TO A SURFACE WATER.

23. TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT SOIL STABILIZATION
A. TEMPORARY SOIL STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL CONSIST OF SEEDING.
B. PERMANENT SOIL STABILIZATION SHALL CONSIST OF HYDRO MULCH OR STRAW MULCH.
C. 7 DAY STABILIZATION TIME FRAME IS REQUIRED FOR ALL EXPOSED SOILS THAT ARE DORMANT OR NOT BEING

WORKED WITHIN THE 7 DAY WINDOW.

24. FINAL STABILIZATION
FINAL STABILIZATION REQUIRES THAT ALL SOIL DISTURBING ACTIVITIES HAVE BEEN COMPLETED AND THAT  DISTURBED
AREAS ARE STABILIZED BY A UNIFORM PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER WITH 70% OF THE EXPECTED FINAL DENSITY, AND
THAT ALL PERMANENT PAVEMENTS HAVE BEEN INSTALLED.  ALL TEMPORARY BMP'S SHALL BE REMOVED, DITCHES

STABILIZED, AND SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED FROM PERMANENT CONVEYANCES AND SEDIMENTATION BASINS IN
ORDER TO RETURN THE POND TO DESIGN CAPACITY.

24. TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION BASINS
A. THE TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION BASINS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND MADE OPERATIONAL PRIOR TO

DISTURBANCE OF 10 OR MORE ACRES DRAINING TO A COMMON LOCATION. 
B. TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION BASINS ARE REQUIRED PRIOR TO RUNOFF LEAVING THE CONSTRUCTION  SITE OR

ENTERING SURFACE WATERS WHEN 5 OR MORE ACRES OF DISTURBED SOILS DRAIN TO A COMMON LOCATION,
SINCE THE SITE IS WITHIN ONE MILE OF IMPAIRED WATER BODY. THE BASIN MUST PROVIDE 3,600 CUBIC FEET OF
STORAGE BELOW THE OUTLET PER ACRE DRAINED. IF HYDRAULIC CALCULATIONS ARE AVAILABLE, THE TEMPORARY
SEDIMENTATION BASIN MUST PROVIDE A STORAGE VOLUME EQUIVALENT TO THE 2-YEAR, 24-HOUR STORM, BUT IN
NO CASE LESS THAN 1800 CUBIC FEET PER ACRE DRAINED. THE TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION BASIN MUST BE
CONSTRUCTED AND MADE OPERATIONAL CONCURRENT WITH THE START OF SOIL DISTURBANCE UP GRADIENT OF
THE POND. THE TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION BASIN SHALL BE DESIGNED TO PREVENT SHORT CIRCUITING. THE
OUTFALL SHALL BE DESIGNED TO REMOVE FLOATABLE DEBRIS, ALLOW FOR COMPLETE DRAWDOWN OF THE POND
FOR MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES, AND HAVE ENERGY DISSIPATION. THE EMERGENCY SPILLWAY SHALL BE STABILIZED.

C. TEMPORARY  SEDIMENTATION BASINS SHALL BE SITUATED OUTSIDE OF SURFACE WATERS AND ANY REQUIRED
BUFFER ZONE, AND MUST BE DESIGNED TO AVOID DRAINING WETLANDS, UNLESS THE IMPACT IS IN COMPLIANCE
WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THIS PERMIT.

D. EXCESSIVE SEDIMENT-LADEN WATER THAT IS NOT PROPERLY FILTERED WILL NOT BE PERMITTED TO DISCHARGE FROM
SITE.

25. DEWATERING AND BASIN DRAINING
A. TURBID OR SEDIMENT-LADEN WATERS RELATED TO DEWATERING OR BASIN DRAINING SHALL BE DISCHARGED TO A

TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT SEDIMENTATION BASIN ON THE PROJECT SITE UNLESS INFEASIBLE. THE TEMPORARY OR
PERMANENT BASIN MAY DISCHARGE TO SURFACE WATERS IF THE BASIN WATER HAS BEEN VISUALLY CHECKED TO
ENSURE ADEQUATE TREATMENT HAS BEEN OBTAINED IN THE BASIN AND THAT THE NUISANCE CONDITIONS WILL
NOT RESULT FROM THE DISCHARGE. DISCHARGE POINTS SHALL BE ADEQUATELY PROTECTED FROM EROSION AND
PROPER VELOCITY DISSIPATION PROVIDED.

B. ALL WATER FROM DEWATERING OR BASIN-DRAINING ACTIVITIES MUST BE DISCHARGED IN A MANNER THAT DOES
NOT CAUSE NUISANCE CONDITIONS, EROSION IN THE RECEIVING CHANNELS OR ON DOWN SLOPE PROPERTIES, OR
INUNDATION IN WETLANDS CAUSING SIGNIFICANT ADVERSE IMPACTS TO THE WETLAND.

C. IF FILTERS WITH BACKWASH WATERS ARE USED, THE BACKWASH WATER SHALL BE HAULED AWAY FOR DISPOSAL,
RETURNED TO THE BEGINNING OF THE TREATMENT PROCESS, OR INCORPORATED INTO SITE IN A MANNER THAT
DOES NOT CAUSE EROSION. BACKWASH WATER MAY BE DISCHARGED TO SANITARY SEWER IF PERMISSION IS
GRANTED BY THE SANITARY SEWER AUTHORITY.

26. POLLUTION PREVENTION
A. BUILDING PRODUCTS THAT HAVE THE POTENTIAL TO LEACH POLLUTANTS MUST BE UNDER COVER TO PREVENT

DISCHARGE OR PROTECTED BY AN EFFECTIVE MEANS DESIGNED TO MINIMIZE CONTACT WITH STORMWATER.
B. PESTICIDES, HERBICIDES, INSECTICIDES, FERTILIZERS, TREATMENT CHEMICALS, AND LANDSCAPE MATERIALS MUST BE

UNDER COVER.
C. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS AND TOXIC WASTE CONTAINER MUST BE PROVIDED TO PREVENT VANDALISM.
D. SOLID WASTE MUST BE STORED, COLLECTED AND DISPOSED OF IN COMPLIANCE WITH MINN. R. CH 7035.
E. PORTABLE TOILETS MUST BE POSITIONED SO THAT THEY ARE SECURE AND WILL NOT BE TIPPED OR KNOCKED OVER.

SANITARY WASTE MUST BE DISPOSED OF PROPERLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH MINN. R. CH 7041.
F. DISCHARGE OF SPILLED OR LEAKED CHEMICALS, INCLUDING FUEL, FROM ANY AREA WHERE CHEMICALS OR FUEL

WILL BE LOADED OR UNLOADED SHALL BE PREVENTED USING DRIP PANS OR ABSORBENTS. SUPPLIES SHALL BE
AVAILABLE AT ALL TIMES TO CLEAN UP DISCHARGED MATERIALS AND THAT AN APPROPRIATE DISPOSAL METHOD
MUST BE AVAILABLE FOR RECOVERED SPILLED MATERIALS.

27. DESIGN CALCULATIONS
TEMPORARY & PERMANENT STORMWATER TREATMENT ARE DESIGNED TO MEET MPCA GENERAL & SPECIAL WATER
REQUIREMENTS. CALCULATIONS ARE PART OF THE HYDROLOGY REPORT, WHICH IS TO BE CONSIDERED PART OF THE
SWPPP DOCUMENTS. SEE HYDROLOGY REPORT FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

28. GENERAL STORMWATER DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS
ALL REQUIREMENTS LISTED IN PART III OF THE PERMIT FOR DESIGN OF THE PERMANENT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
SYSTEM AND DISCHARGE HAVE BEEN INCLUDED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS SWPPP. THESE INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT
LIMITED TO:
A. THE EXPECTED AMOUNT, FREQUENCY, INTENSITY, AND DURATION PRECIPITATION.
B. THE NATURE OF STORMWATER RUNOFF AND RUN-ON AT THE SITE.
C. PEAK FLOW RATES AND STORMWATER VOLUMES TO MINIMIZE EROSION AT OUTLETS AND DOWNSTREAM CHANNEL

AND STREAM BANK EROSION.
D. THE RANGE OF SOIL PARTICLE SIZES EXPECTED TO BE PRESENT ON THE SITE.

29. CONSTRUCTION OF FILTRATION BASINS
A. NO HEAVY TRAFFIC ON FILTRATION AREAS. CONSTRUCTION TO BE DONE WITH MINIMAL COMPACTION TO

FILTRATION AREAS. IF COMPACTION IS ENCOUNTERED, BASIN SOILS MUST BE REMOVED & RELAID.
B. INFILTRATION SYSTEMS MUST NOT BE EXCAVATED TO FINAL GRADE UNTIL THE CONTRIBUTING DRAINAGE AREA HAD

BEEN CONSTRUCTED AND FULLY STABILIZED UNLESS RIGOROUS EROSION PREVENTION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS
ARE PROVIDED( PART III.D.1.C.).

C. WHEN AN INFILTRATION SYSTEM IS EXCAVATED TO FINAL GRADE (OR WITHIN THREE (3) FEET OF FINAL GRADE), THE
PERMITTEE(S) MUST EMPLOY RIGOROUS EROSION PREVENTION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS (E.G., DIVERSION BERMS)
TO KEEP SEDIMENT AND RUNOFF COMPLETELY AWAY FROM THE INFILTRATION AREA. THE AREA MUST BE STAKED
OFF AND MARKED SO THAT HEAVY CONSTRUCTION  VEHICLES OR EQUIPMENT WILL NOT COMPACT THE SOIL IN THE
PROPOSED INFILTRATION AREA.

D. TO PREVENT CLOGGING OF THE INFILTRATION OR FILTRATION SYSTEM, THE PERMITTEE(S) MUST USE A
PRETREATMENT DEVICE SUCH AS A VEGETATED FILTER STRIP, SMALL SEDIMENTATION BASIN, OR WATER QUALITY
INLET (E.G., GRIT CHAMBER) TO SETTLE PARTICULATES BEFORE THE STORMWATER DISCHARGES INTO THE
INFILTRATION OF FILTRATION SYSTEM.

30. POST CONSTRUCTION
THE WATER QUALITY VOLUME THAT MUST BE RETAINED ON SITE BY THE PROJECT'S PERMANENT STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT SYSTEM DESCRIBED IN PART III.D. SHALL BE ONE (1) INCH OF RUNOFF FROM THE NEW IMPERVIOUS
SURFACES CREATED BY THE PROJECT. SEE PART III.D.1. FOR MORE INFORMATION ON INFILTRATION DESIGN, PROHIBITIONS
AND APPROPRIATE SITE CONDITIONS.

31. RESPONSIBILITIES
A. THE OWNER MUST IDENTIFY A CONTRACTOR WHO WILL OVERSEE THE SWPPP IMPLEMENTATION AND THE PERSON

RESPONSIBLE FOR INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE:
B. THE OWNER MUST IDENTIFY THE A PERSON WHO WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LONG TERM OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE OF THE PERMANENT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM:

32. TRAINING REQEMENTS
 THE PERMITTES(S) SHALL ENSURE THE FOLLOWING INDIVIDUALS IDENTIFIED IN THIS PART HAVE BEEN TRAINED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THIS PERMIT'S TRAINING REQUIREMENTS.
A. WHO MUST BE TRAINED:

1. INDIVIDUAL(S) PREPARING THE SWPPP FOR THE PROJECT
2. INDIVIDUAL(S) OVERSEEING IMPLEMENTATION OF, REVISING, AND AMENDING THE SWWP AND INDIVIDUALS(S)

PERFORMING INSPECTIONS AS REQUIRED IN PART IV.E. ONE OF THESE INDIVDUAL(S) MUST BE AVAILABLE FOR AN ONSITE
INSPECTION WITHIN 72 HOURS UPON REQUEST BY THE MPCA.

3. INDIVIDUAL(S) PERFORMING OR SUPERVISING THE INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF BMPS. AT LEAST ONE
INDIVIDUAL ON A PROJECT MUST BE TRAINED IN THE JOB DUTIES.
B. TRAINING CONTENT:

1. THE CONTENT AND EXTENT OF TRAINING MUST BE COMMENSURATE WITH THE INDIVIDUAL'S JOB DUTIES AND
RESPONSIBILITIES WITH REGARD TO ACTIVITIES COVERED UNDER THIS PERMIT FOR THE PROJECT. AT LEAST ONE
INDIVIDUAL PRESENT ON THE PERMITTED PROJECT SITE (OR AVAILABLE TO THE PROJECT SITE IN 72 HOURS) MUST BE
TRAINED IN THE JOB DUTIES DESCRIBED IN PART III.F.1.B. AND PARTIII.F.1.C.
C. THE PERMITTEE(S) SHALL ENSURE THAT THE INDIVIDUALS ARE TRAINED BY LOCAL, STATE, FEDERAL AGENCIES,

PROFESSIONAL OR OTHER ENTITIES WITH EXPERTISE IN EROSION PREVENTION, SEDIMENT CONTROL, PERMANENT
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND THE MINNESOTA NPDES/SDS CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER PERMIT. AN UPDATE
REFESHER-TRAINING MUST BE ATTENDED EVERY THREE (3) YEARS STARTING THREE (3) YEARS FROM THE ISSUANCE
DATE OF THIS PERMIT.

LIST OF CONTACTS

 * MPCA 24HR. HAZARDOUS SPILL HOTLINE: 651-649-5457 OF 80420798

SWPPP NOTES

TILE CONTACT

OWNER DENNIS BACKES

COMPANY PHONE NUMBER

BACKES COMPANIES 612-369-7750
PROJECT MANAGER TODD MCLOUTH LOUCKS 763-496-6742
SWPPP DESIGNER ZACH WEBBER LOUCKS 763-496-6753

CONTRACTOR
SITE MANAGER

TBD
TBD

EROSION CONTROL NOTES
1. ALL STREETS IN AND ADJACENT TO THE PROJECT SHALL REMAIN CLEAN AND PASSABLE AT ALL TIMES.

2. A STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE WILL BE PLACED AT ALL ENTRANCES THAT LEAD TO THE PROJECT SITE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN AND THE APPROVED DETAILS.

3. SEDIMENT CONTROLS MUST BE IN PLACE AND APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER BEFORE ANY PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION CAN BEGIN.

4. INLET PROTECTION WILL BE INSTALLED AT ALL CATCH BASINS WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA PER STANDARD DETAILS UNTIL THE SITE IS
STABILIZED.

5. PIPE OUTLETS MUST BE PROVIDED WITH TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT ENERGY DISSIPATION WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER CONNECTION
TO SURFACE WATER.

6. STABILIZATION OF DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE DONE BY PERMANENT TURF ESTABLISHMENT WHENEVER POSSIBLE.

7. IN THE EVENT THAT PERMANENT STABILIZATION CANNOT BE IMPLEMENTED WITHIN 7 DAYS AFTER CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THE
DISTURBED AREA HAS CEASED, TEMPORARY STABILIZATION BMPS MUST BE SCHEDULED TO OCCUR WITHIN THAT 7 DAY TIME FRAME
RAPID STABILIZATION METHOD 4 SHALL BE EMPLOYED WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE NORMAL WETTED PERIMETER OF ALL DISCHARGE
POINTS WITHIN 24 HOURS.

8. ALL STOCKPILES MUST HAVE PERIMETER SEDIMENT CONTROL IMPLEMENTED AND MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES. STOCKPILES SHALL
RECEIVE TEMPORARY STABILIZATION IF UNWORKED FOR 7 DAYS.

9. CONCRETE SLURRY FROM REMOVAL OPERATIONS MUST BE VACUUMED UP IMMEDIATELY. NO CONCRETE WASHOUT SHALL COME IN
CONTACT WITH THE GROUND AND MUST BE PROPERLY DISPOSED OF.

10. ADDITIONAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MAY BE ADDED DURING ANY PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION AS DIRECTED BY THE
ENGINEER.

11. CONTRACTOR MUST SUBMIT A DEWATERING PLAN TO THE ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL 10 DAYS PRIOR TO ANY DEWATERING ON SITE.
THE PLAN MUST INCLUDE A DEWATERING SYSTEM PRIOR TO DISCHARGING INTO RECEIVING WATER. THE DEWATERING PLAN MUST
ENSURE THAT THE DISCHARGE WATER IS FREE OF SEDIMENT AND TURBID WATER IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROJECT SPEC. THE
DEWATERING PLAN MUST ALSO INCLUDE A COMPONENT FOR ONSITE TESTING AND MONITORING OF TURBIDITY AND PH.

12. RAPID STABILIZATION #4 WITH CATEGORY 3N BLANKET ON SIDE SLOPES 3:1 OR STEEPER.

13. TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT STABILIZATION AND DOWN GRADIENT PERIMETER SEDIMENT CONTROL IS NEEDED ON ROW, CURB,
AND GUTTER LINE.

RECEIVING WATERS

NAME OF
WATER
BODY

TYPE OF
WATER
BODY

SPECIAL
WATER

IMAIRED
WATER

PERMANENT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

INFILTRATION

STORMWATER HARVEST AND REUSE
FILTRATION
WET SEDIMENTATION BASIN

REGIONAL PONDING

ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

DESCRIPTION UNIT

TEMPORARY ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE EA

SILT FENCE (STANDARD) LF

INLET PROTECTION EA

QUANTITY

3
±11,590

42

TYPE OF
SPECIAL
WATER

CROW RIVER

X

WOODFIBER BLANKET SY .

X

CONCRETE WASHOUT EA .

RIVER NO YES

STAGE 2 SILT FENCE (STANDARD) LF ±3,355

BIOROLL LF ±15,465

*7 DAY STABILIZATION TIME FRAME REQUIRED

SPECIAL AND IMPAIRED WATERS MAP

73

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 MILE BUFFER AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPAIRED LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISSISSIPPI RIVER SCENIC & RECREATIONAL RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPAIRED RIVER



1

2

3

4

5

67
8

9
10

111213

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

1
2

3

1 2 3

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

3

4

5

6

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

4

3

2

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

1

2

3

4

1

2

3

4

5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

1

2

3

4

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

9

10

11

12

14

22

23

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

6

3

10

9

1

5

4

15

16

1
9

2
0

2
1

7

8

17

18

1

Outlot  I

Outlot  H

Outlot  F

Outlot  D

Outlot C

O

u

t
l
o

t
 
 
A

O

u

t

l

o

t

 

 

G

2

7

7

5

7

9

6

7

7

13

2

Outlot  E

Outlot  B

Jasmine 

Jasmine  Ave.  NE

J

a

n

e

t

t

 

 

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

 

 

L

a

n

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l

 

 

C

o

v

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l
 

 

 

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

N

E

J

e

r

e

m

i
a

h

 
C

o

u

r

t

 
N

E

J

o

r

d

a

n

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

J

a

s

m

i

n

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

d

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

A

v

e

.

N

E

A

v

e

.

 

N

E

Ave.      
  NE

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

N

E

1

2

3

4

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

1

2

3

4

5
6

7

8

4

3

2
1

4

3

2

1



 





46+00

47+00

48+00
49+00 50+00

51+00
52+00 53+00 54+00

55+00

56+00

57+00

21
+

65
.1

522
+

00
23

+
00

24
+0

0
25

+0
0

26+00

27+00

28+00

29+00

30+00

31
+

00
32

+0
0

33+00

34+00

35+00

36+00 37+00 38+00 39+00 40+00 41+00 42+00

43+00

44+00

45
+0

9.
73

0+00

1+00

1+76

0+001+002+002+87.91

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+00 6+64.29

15
+4

0.
16

16
+0

0

17
+0

0

18
+

00

19
+0

0
20+00

21+00
22+00

23+00

24+00
25

+
00

26
+0

0

27
+0

0
28

+
00

29
+

00

30+00

31+00

32+00

33+00

34+00

35
+0

0
36

+
00

37
+0

0

38+00

39+00 40+00
41+00 42+00

43+00

44+00

45
+0

0

46+00 46+88.32

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00
3+25

-0
+00

1+00

1+65.05

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+
00

9+
09

.4
4

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+00

6+00

6+94.55

POND 4

POND 6

POND 1

EX. POND 3A

EX. POND 3

EX. POND 2

EX. POND 5

WETLAND
MITIGATION

BOTTOM
978.5 - 979.0
























     













 




























  



















 













































CB 152

CBMH 153

FES 154

FES 149 CBMH 150

CB 146
CBMH 147

CBMH 145

CBMH 144

CB 143

CB 140

CBMH 141

FES 142

FES 132

CBMH 133
OCS 6

FES 124
CBMH 125

CBMH 128
CBMH 129

CBMH 126

CB 127

CB 109

CBMH 108
CBMH 106

CBMH 105

CB 107

CBMH 101

CBMH 102

CBMH 103

FES 104

FES 110

CBMH 111 CBMH 112

CBMH 113

CB 114

CB 117
CBMH 116

FES 130

OCS 1FES 131
INV=968.00 (12") NE

FES 118

STMH 119

CBMH 120

CBMH 121

CB 123

CB 122

MH 18

MH 19

MH 20

MH 21MH 22

MH 23

MH 24

MH 17

MH 15

MH 16

MH 14

MH 13

MH 12

MH 11

MH 10

MH 9

MH 8

MH 30

MH 31MH 32

MH 33

MH 34

MH 35

MH 36

MH 37

MH 38

MH 39

MH 40

MH 41

MH 42

MH 43

MH 44

MH 45

MH 51

MH 50

MH 49

MH 48

MH 52

MH 53

MH 47

MH 46



CB 129A

CBMH 144A

FES 100

FES 115

FES 148

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

4
-
1
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
P

L
A

N

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
4
 
/
1
9
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
9
:
3
8
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

04/02/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

OVERALL

UTILITY PLAN

C4-0

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 100 200




74

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
P A R K

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
O U T L O T    B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEBEE  LAKE RD  NE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jandel Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasmine Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler Circle 

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



1

2

3

4

5

6
7

8

9

10

111213

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

1
2

3

1
2 3

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

3

4

5

6

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

4

3

2

2

3

4

1

2

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

9

10

11

12

14

22

23

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

6

3

10

9

1

4

15

16

1
9

2
0

2
1

7

8

17

18

1

Outlot  I

Outlot  H

Outlot  F

O

u

t

l

o

t

 

 

G

2

7

5

7

9

7

13

2

Jasmine 

Jasmine  Ave.  NE

J

a

n

e

t

t

 

 

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

 

 

L

a

n

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l

 

 

C

o

v

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l
 

 

 

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

N

E

J

a

s

m

i

n

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

Ave.      
  NE

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

N

E

2

3

4

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

POND 2
NWL - 961.0

100 YR HWL - 962.2
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 961.8

BOTTOM - 956.0
EOF - 963.0
LF - 965.2
LO - 964.0

POND 3A
NWL - 962.0

100 YR HWL - 963.9
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 962.9

BOTTOM - 957.0
EOF - 966.9
LF - 967.6
LO - 967.0

POND 3
NWL - 960.0

100 YR HWL - 963.4
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 961.9

BOTTOM - 954.0
EOF - 964.0
LF - 966.4
LO - 965.0

GF 974.6

FBWO
LO 966.6

BSMT 966.6

GF 975.7
FBWO

LO 967.7

BSMT 967.7

GF 975.7FBWO
LO 967.7

BSMT 967.7

GF 976.4
FBW

OLO 968.4

BSMT 968.4

G
F 977.1

FBW
OLO
 969.1

BSM
T 969.1

G
F 976.9

FBW
O

LO
 968.9

BSM
T 968.9

G
F 

97
7.

9
FB

W
O

LO
 9

69
.9

BS
M

T 
96

9.
9

GF 975.8

FBWO

LO 967.8BSMT 967.8

G
F 975.8

FBW
O

LO
 967.8

BSM
T 967.8

G
F 

97
6.

8

FB
W

O

LO
 9

68
.8

BS
M

T 
96

8.
8







46+00

47+00

48+00

G
F 984.0

FBW
O

LO
 976.0

BSM
T 976.0

G
F 

98
5.

5

FB
W

O
LO

 9
77

.5

B
SM

T 
97

7.
5

G
F 

98
3.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

75
.0

BS
M

T 
97

5.
0

GF 981.0

FBWO

FBWOBSMT 974.2

GF 983.3FBWO
LO 975.3

BSMT 975.3

G
F 

98
6.

0

FB

LO
 9

86
.0

B
SM

T 
97

8.
0

G
F 

98
6.

0

FB
LO

 9
86

.0

B
SM

T 
97

8.
0

21
+

65
.1

5
22

+
00

23
+

00

24
+0

0

25
+0

0

26+00

27+00

28+00

29+00

30+00

31
+

00

32
+0

0

33+00

34+00

35+00

36+00
37+00 38+00 39+00 40+00 41+00 42+00

43+00

44+00

45
+0

9.
73

0+00

1+00

1+76

0+001+002+002+87.91

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+00

6+64.29

POND 1
NWL - 974.6

100 YR HWL 978.2
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 977.3

BOTTOM - 965.0
EOF - 981.0
LF - 981.2
LO - 982.0

POND 6
NWL - 980.6

100 YR HWL 981.5
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 981.1

BOTTOM - 974.0
EOF - 980.9
LF - 984.5
LO - 981.9

G
F 

98
9.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

81
.0

BS
M

T 
98

1.
0

G
F 

98
7.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
79

.0

B
SM

T 
97

9.
0

G
F 

98
6.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

78
.0

B
SM

T 
97

8.
0

G
F 985.5

FBW
O

LO
 977.5

BSM
T 977.5

GF 985.0

FBW
O

LO 977.0
BSM

T 977.0

GF 984.0

FBW
O

LO 976.0
BSM

T 976.0

GF 983.5

FBW
O

LO 975.5
BSMT 975.5

GF 983.0

FBW
O

LO 975.0
BSM

T 975.0

GF 983.0
FBW

O
LO

 975.0

BSM
T 975.0

G
F 

98
4.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

76
.0

BS
M

T 
97

6.
0

GF 983.0

FBWO

LO 975.0

BSMT 975.0

GF 982.0

FBWO

LO 974.0

BSMT 974.0

GF 981.0

FBWO

LO 973.0

BSMT 973.0

GF 980.0

FBWO
LO 972.0

BSMT 972.0

GF 978.0

FBW
OLO
 970.0

BSM
T 970.0

G
F 978.0

FBW
O

LO
 970.0

BSM
T 970.0

G
F 977.0

FBW
O

LO
 969.0

BSM
T 969.0

G
F 977.5

FBW
O

LO
 969.5

BSM
T 969.5

GF 978.0
FBW

O
LO 970.0

BSM
T 970.0

GF 979.0

FBWO

LO 971.0
BSMT 971.0

GF 980.0

FBWO

LO 972.0BSMT 972.0
GF 981.0

FBWO

LO 973.0

BSMT 973.0

GF 983.0

FBWO

LO 975.0

BSMT 975.0

GF 984.0

FBWO

LO 976.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 985.5

FBLO

LO 981.5

BSMT 977.5

GF 985.5

FBLO

LO 981.5

BSMT 977.5

GF 987.0

FBLO

LO 983.0

BSMT 979.0

GF 987.0

FBLO

LO 983.0

BSMT 979.0

GF 987.5

FB

LO 987.5

BSMT 979.5

GF 988.0

FB

LO 988.0

BSMT 980.0

GF 989.00
FB

LO 989.0

BSMT 981.0

G
F 994.0

FBLO
LO

 990.0

BSM
T 986.0

GF 995.0

FBLO

LO 991.0BSMT 987.0

GF 997.5
FBLO

LO 993.5

BSMT 989.5

G
F 

99
6.

0

FBLO
 9

96
.0

BS
M

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 996.0

FBLO
 996.0

BSM
T 988.0

GF 995.0FBLOLO 991.0

BSM
T 987.0

GF 993.5

FB

LO 993.5

BSMT 985.5

GF 995.0

FB

LO 995.0

BSMT 987.0

GF 996.0

FB

LO 996.0

BSMT 988.0

GF 996.5

FBLO

LO 992.5

BSMT 988.5

GF 995.0

FBLO

LO 991.0

BSMT 987.0

GF 994.0

FBLO

LO 990.0

BSMT 986.0

GF 9
92

.5FB
LO

LO
 98

8.5

BSM
T 9

84
.5

GF 9
93

.5FB
LO

LO
 98

9.5

BSM
T 9

85
.5

GF 9
95

.0FB
LO

LO
 99

1.0

BSM
T 9

87
.0

G
F 

99
6.

0

FBLO
 9

96
.0

BS
M

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 

99
6.

0

FBLO
 9

96
.0

B
SM

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 

99
7.

0

FB

LO
 9

97
.0

B
SM

T 
98

9.
0

G
F 997.0

FBLO
 997.0

BSM
T 989.0

GF 997.0FBLOLO 993.0

BSM
T 989.0

GF 996.0

FBLO
LO 992.0

BSMT 988.0

GF 9
96.0

FB
WO

LO
 988.0

BSM
T 988.0

G
F 

99
6.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
88

.0

B
SM

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 997.0

FBW
O

LO
 989.0

BSM
T 989.0

G
F 

99
6.

0

FB
LO

LO
 9

92
.0

B
SM

T 
98

8.
0

GF 9
95

.0

FB
LO

LO
 99

1.0

BSM
T 9

87
.0

GF 9
94

.0

FB
LO

LO
 99

0.0

BSM
T 9

86
.0

GF 9
92

.0

FB

LO
 99

2.0

BSM
T 9

84
.0

G
F 991.0

FBLO
 991.0

BSM
T 983.0

G
F 

99
0.

0
FB

LO
 9

90
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

G
F 

98
9.

5

FB
LO

 9
89

.5

BS
M

T 
98

1.
5

G
F 

98
8.

5

FB

LO
 9

88
.5

B
SM

T 
98

0.
5

G
F 

98
8.

0

FB

LO
 9

88
.0

B
SM

T 
98

0.
0

G
F 

98
8.

0

FB

LO
 9

88
.0

B
SM

T 
98

0.
0

G
F 

98
7.

0

SE
W

O

LO
 9

84
.5

B
SM

T 
98

4.
5

G
F 

98
8.

0

SE
W

O

LO
 9

85
.5

B
SM

T 
98

5.
5

GF 990.5

FBLO

LO 986.5BSMT 982.5

GF 989.0
FBLO

LO 985.0

BSMT 981.0

G
F 991.0

FBW
O

LO
 983.0

BSM
T 983.0

G
F 991.0

FBW
O

LO
 983.0

BSM
T 983.0

G
F 990.5

FBW
O

LO
 982.5

BSM
T 982.5

GF 990.0
FBW

O
LO

 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

GF 989.5

FBW
O

LO 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

GF 989.4
FBW

O
LO

 981.4

BSM
T 981.4

G
F 

98
9.

4
FB

W
O

LO
 9

81
.4

BS
M

T 
98

1.
4

GF 9
90.0

FB
W

O

LO
 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

GF 9
90.0

FB
W

O

LO
 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

GF 989.4

FBWO

LO 981.4BSMT 981.4

GF 987.0

FBLO

LO 983.0
BSMT 979.0

GF 986.5

FBLO

LO 982.5

BSMT 978.5

GF 986.0

FBLO

LO 982.0

BSMT 978.0

G
F 

98
4.

0

SE
W

O
LO

 9
81

.5

B
SM

T 
98

1.
5

G
F 984.0

SEW
O

LO
 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

G
F 984.0

SEW
OLO
 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

GF 9
86

.5FB
LOLO

 9
82

.5
BS

M
T 

97
8.

5

GF 9
90

.0

FB
W

OLO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

GF 9
91

.0

FB
W

OLO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
98

3.
0

GF 9
91

.0

FB
W

OLO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
98

3.
0

GF 9
91

.0

FB
W

OLO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
98

3.
0

GF 9
91.0FB

W
OLO

 983.0

BSM
T 983.0

GF 9
92

.5

FB
W

O

LO
 98

4.5

BSM
T 9

84
.5

G
F 

99
2.

5
FB

W
O

LO
 9

84
.5

BS
M

T 
98

4.
5

G
F 

99
2.

2
FB

W
O

LO
 9

84
.2

BS
M

T 
98

4.
2

GF 9
92

.2
FB

W
O

LO
 9

84
.2

BS
M

T 
98

4.
2

GF 9
89

.0
FB

LO
LO

 9
85

.0

BS
M

T 
98

1.
0

GF 9
87

.5
SE

W
O

LO
 9

85
.0

BS
M

T 
98

5.
0

GF 987.0SEW
OLO 984.5

BSM
T 984.5

GF 988.2

FBLO

LO 984.2
BSMT 980.2

GF 9
83.7FB

W
OLO

 975.7

BSM
T 975.7

G
F 

98
5.

3

FB
W

O

LO
 9

77
.3

BS
M

T 
97

7.
3

35
+0

0
36

+
00

37
+0

0

38+00

G
F 

99
5.

0

FB
LOLO

 9
91

.0
BS

M
T 

98
7.

0

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+
00

9+
09

.4
4

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+00

6+00

6+94.55

1

2

3

4

5
678910111213

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

123

1 2 3

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

3456

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

4

3

2

2

3

4

1

2

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

9

10

11

12

14

22

23

1

2

345

6

7

8

6

3

10

9

1

415

16

19

20

21

7

8

17

18

1

2

7

5

7

9

7

13
2

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=981.2

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=991.4

WETLAND MITIGATION
BOTTOM 978.5 - 979.0
















































            






























   















































     

























  



















    

















































FES 104
INV=991.00 (12") SE

CB 107
RIM= 988.00
INV=985.00 (12") NE

CB 109
RIM= 987.92
INV=984.92 (12") NW

CBMH 101
RIM= 987.33
INV= 977.82 (15") N
INV= 977.82 (21") SE
INV=977.82 (24") E

CBMH 108
RIM= 986.99
INV= 983.49 (12") SE
INV=983.49 (15") NW

CBMH 103
RIM= 986.42

INV= 983.42 (12") NW
INV=983.42 (12") SE

CBMH 102
RIM= 986.42
INV= 982.99 (12") NW
INV=982.99 (15") S

CBMH 105
RIM= 986.06
INV= 981.48 (21") SW
INV=981.48 (21") NW

CBMH 106
RIM= 986.06

INV= 982.06 (12") SW
INV= 982.06 (15") SE
INV=982.06 (21") NE

CB 127
RIM= 985.50
INV=982.50 (12") S

CBMH 111
RIM= 983.75
INV= 975.97 (15") E
INV=975.97 (18") S

CBMH 126
RIM= 984.92
INV= 981.92 (12") N
INV=981.92 (15") S

CBMH 129
RIM= 985.00

INV= 982.26 (12") N
INV=982.26 (15") E

CBMH 112
RIM= 982.09
INV= 977.12 (15") N
INV=977.12 (15") W

CBMH 113
RIM= 981.95

INV= 977.35 (12") N
INV=977.35 (15") S

CBMH 125
RIM= 984.47
INV= 981.22 (18") W
INV= 981.22 (15") N
INV=981.22 (21") E

CBMH 128
RIM= 984.42

INV= 981.42 (15") W
INV=981.42 (18") E

FES 124
INV= 980.60 (21") W

CB 114
RIM= 981.00
INV=978.00 (12") S

CB 122
RIM= 981.28
INV=977.28 (12") NW

OCS 6
RIM= 981.60
INV=976.00 (12") E

CBMH 120
RIM= 979.89
INV= 976.16 (21") SE
INV=976.16 (21") SW

CBMH 133
RIM= 981.00

INV= 973.00 (12") W
INV=973.00 (12") NE

INV=5" ORIFICE PLATE=973.00

STMH 119
RIM= 978.50

INV= 975.10 (21") NE
INV=975.10 (21") W

CB 123
RIM= 979.83
INV=976.83 (15") SW CBMH 121

RIM= 979.83
INV= 976.55 (15") NE
INV= 976.55 (12") SE
INV=976.55 (21") NW

OCS 1
RIM= 978.40

INV= 970.00 (12") SW
INV=972.00 (12") NE

FES 118
INV= 975.00 (21") E

FES 110
INV= 975.00 (18") N

CB 117
RIM= 975.24
INV=971.73 (12") SW

CBMH 116
RIM= 975.01
INV= 971.41 (12") NE, & SW

FES 131
INV=970.00 (12") NE

FES 130
INV= 962.00 (12") SW

FES 132
INV= 960.00 (12") SW

321 LF 12" RCP@ 0.93%

19
6 

LF
 1

2"
 R

CP

@
 6

.6
3%

40 LF 12" RCP
@ 0.80%

15
9 L

F 1
5" 

RCP

@ 5.93%

13
0 

LF
 1

2"
 R

C
P

@
 0

.5
0%

38 LF 15" RCP
@ 0.60%160 LF 15" RCP

@ 0.72%

15
3 

LF
 1

8"
 R

C
P

@
 0

.6
4%

152 LF 12" RCP

@ 4.99%

36 LF 12" RCP
@ 1.19%

76 LF 15" RCP
@ 6.80%

150 LF 24" RCP
@ 1.87%

251 LF 12" RCP
@ 1.17%

36 LF 21" RCP
@ 1.61%

111 LF 21" RCP
@ 3.31%

90 LF 12" RCP
@ 1.60%

93 LF 15" RCP
@ 1.54%

167 LF 15" RCP
@ 0.50%

37 LF 18" RCP
@ 0.55%

123 LF 21" RCP
@ 0.50%

65 LF 12" RCP
@ 0.89%

154 LF 15" RCP
@ 0.45%

36 LF 15" RCP
@ 0.78%

53 LF 21" RCP
@ 0.74%

14
6 L

F 2
1"

 R
CP

@ 0.
72

%

14 LF 21" RCP
@ 0.74%

140 LF 12" RCP
@ 0.52%

44 LF 12" RCP
@ 0.00%

324 LF 12" R
CP

@ 3.09%

MH 35
RIM=993.66
INV=984.51-SE

MH 43
RIM=993.62
INV=984.49-NW

MH 42
RIM=992.31
INV=983.09-SE
INV=983.09-N

MH 41
RIM=991.06
INV=981.73-S
INV=981.73-NE

MH 38
RIM=993.21
INV=956.71-E

MH 34
RIM=987.50
INV=954.68-SW
INV=978.90-NW
INV=954.68-NE

MH 40
RIM=987.99
INV=956.68-SE
INV=978.39-SW
INV=956.68-NW

MH 44
RIM=987.80
INV=957.67-S
INV=957.67-NW

MH 37
RIM=988.00

INV=955.71-S
INV=955.71-W
INV=955.71-N

MH 36
RIM=986.95

INV=955.37-S
INV=955.37-NE

MH 49
RIM=987.66
INV=970.83-SW
INV=970.83-NE

MH 50
RIM=987.18

INV=971.80-W
INV=971.80-NE

MH 39
RIM=986.65

INV=955.95-SE
INV=955.95-N

MH 33
RIM=985.13
INV=953.78-SW
INV=953.78-E

MH 53
RIM=986.11

INV=975.44-N

MH 51
RIM=986.30
INV=972.31-E

MH 52
RIM=984.62
INV=973.82-S
INV=973.82-NW

MH 45
RIM=985.34
INV=959.26-S
INV=959.26-N

MH 32
RIM=982.00
INV=952.58-W
INV=967.87-S
INV=952.58-E

MH 10
RIM=982.36
INV=959.47-SE
INV=959.47-N

MH 46
RIM=981.27

INV=968.47-S
INV=968.47-N

MH 9
RIM=982.12

INV=958.86-S
INV=958.86-NE

MH 48
RIM=981.00
INV=969.90-SW
INV=969.90-SE
INV=969.90-NW

MH 47
RIM=980.36

INV=969.07-SE
INV=969.07-N

MH 31
RIM=977.31
INV=951.09-W
INV=951.09-SE

MH 30
RIM=975.03
INV=950.39-NW

398 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

248 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

183 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

84 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

171 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

225 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

300 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

372 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

176 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

61 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

137 LF 8" PVC
@ 1.02%

145 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.94%

361 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.93%

250 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

165 LF 8" PVC

@
 3.40%

241 LF 8" PVC
@ 1.63%

209 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

151 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

150 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

243 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

233 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

126 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

93 LF 8" PVC
@ 1.73%

153 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

188 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

FIRE HYDRANT & GV
ELEV. 981.27

FIRE HYDRANT & GV

FIRE HYDRANT
& GV

FIRE HYDRANT
& GV

FIRE HYDRANT
& GV

8"
 W

ATE
RM

AIN

8"
 W

ATE
RM

AIN

8" W
A

TER
M

A
IN

8" W
ATERM

AIN

8" WATERMAIN

14
9 

LF
 1

2"
 R

C
P

@
 0

.5
0%

CB 129A
RIM= 986.00

INV=983.00 (12") S

8" PVC STUB 45 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

4
-
1
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
P

L
A

N

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
4
 
/
1
9
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
9
:
3
8
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

04/02/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

NORTH UTILITY

PLAN

C4-1

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call




75

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jandel Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasmine Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



8

4

3

2

1 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1
0

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

1

2

3

4

1

2

3

4

5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

1

2 3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1
0

1
1

1

2

3

4

9

5

7

O
u

t
l
o

t
 
 
D

O
u
t
l
o

t
 
C

O

u

t
l
o

t
 
 
A

7

6

7

O
u
t
l
o

t
 
 
E

O
u

t
l
o

t
 
 
B

J

e

r

e

m

i
a

h

 
C

o

u

r

t

 
N

E

J

o

r

d

a

n

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

J

a

d

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

A

v

e

.

N

E

A

v

e

.

 

N

E

1
0

9

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

4

3

2

1

4

3

2

1

PO
N

D
 5

N
W

L 
- 

95
4.

0
10

0 
Y

R
 H

W
L 

95
8.

3
10

0 
Y

R
 T

D
SM

 H
W

L 
 -

 9
57

.6
B

O
TT

O
M

 -
 9

50
.0

EO
F 

- 
96

1.
7

LF
 -

 9
61

.3
LO

 -
 9

62
.7

N
W

L 
- 

96
0.

0
10

0 
Y

R
 H

W
L 

- 
96

3.
4

10
0 

Y
R

 T
D

SM
 H

W
L 

 -
 9

61
.9

B
O

TT
O

M
 -

 9
54

.0
EO

F 
- 

96
4.

0
LF

 -
 9

66
.4

LO
 -

 9
65

.0

GF 971.5
FBW

O
LO

 963.5

BSM
T 963.5

G
F 973.6

FBW
O

LO
 965.6

BSM
T 965.6

G
F 974.7

FBW
O

LO
 966.7

BSM
T 966.7

G
F 

97
5.

3

FB
W

O

LO
 9

67
.3

BS
M

T 
96

7.
3

G
F 

97
7.

2

FB
W

O

LO
 9

69
.2

B
SM

T 
96

9.
2

G
F 

97
8.

4

FB
W

O
LO

 9
70

.4

B
SM

T 
97

0.
4

G
F 

97
8.

7

FB
W

O
LO

 9
70

.7

B
SM

T 
97

0.
7

G
F 

98
0.

2

FB
W

O
LO

 9
72

.2

B
SM

T 
97

2.
2

GF 969.5FBW
OLO 961.5

BSMT 961.5
GF 970.3FBW
OLO 962.3

BSMT 962.3

G
F 971.9

FBW
OLO
 963.9

BSM
T 963.9

G
F 974.3

FBW
O

LO
 966.3

BSM
T 966.3

G
F 

97
6.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

68
.0

BS
M

T 
96

8.
0

G
F 

97
7.

9

FB
W

O

LO
 9

69
.9

B
SM

T 
96

9.
9

G
F 

97
9.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

71
.0

B
SM

T 
97

1.
0

G
F 

98
0.

1

FB
W

O

LO
 9

72
.1

B
SM

T 
97

2.
1

FB
W

O
LO

 9
67

.3

B
SM

T 
96

7.
3

  














GF 974.7

FBWO

LO 966.7BSMT 966.7

GF 975.7

FBWO
LO 967.7

BSMT 967.7

GF 973.7

FBWO
LO 965.7

BSMT 965.7

GF 973.2

FBWO
LO 965.2

BSMT 965.2 GF 973.2
FBW

OLO 965.2

BSM
T 965.2

G
F 

97
3.

7
FB

W
O

LO
 9

65
.7

BS
M

T 
96

5.
7

G
F 

97
5.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

67
.0

BS
M

T 
96

7.
0

GF 975.0FBWO
LO 967.0

BSMT 967.0

GF 976.0

FBWO

LO 968.0
BSMT 968.0

GF 976.0

FBWO

LO 968.0BSMT 968.0

GF 976.0

FBWO

LO 968.0BSMT 968.0GF 976.0

FBWO

LO 968.0
BSMT 968.0

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0

BSMT 969.0

GF 978.0
FBWO

LO 970.0

BSMT 970.0

GF 979.0FBWO
LO 971.0

BSMT 971.0

GF 9
80.0FB

W
OLO

 972.0

BSM
T 972.0

G
F 

98
0.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

72
.0

BS
M

T 
97

2.
0

G
F 

98
1.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

73
.0

BS
M

T 
97

3.
0

G
F 

98
2.

5

FB
W

O

LO
 9

74
.5

BS
M

T 
97

4.
5

GF 984.0FBWOLO 976.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 985.5

FBWO

LO 977.5

BSMT 977.5
GF 983.0

FBWO

LO 975.0
BSMT 975.0

G
F 981.0

FBW
O

LO
 973.0

BSM
T 973.0

G
F 

98
2.

2

FB
W

O
LO

 9
74

.2

B
SM

T 
97

4.
2

G
F 983.3

FBW
O

LO
 975.3

BSM
T 975.3

GF 986.0

FB
LO 986.0

BSMT 978.0

GF 986.0

FB

LO 986.0
BSMT 978.0

GF 986.0

FBLO

LO 982.0BSMT 978.0

GF 9
85.5

FB
LO

LO
 981.5

BSM
T 977.5

G
F 

98
4.

0
FB

LO
 9

84
.0

BS
M

T 
97

6.
0

G
F 

98
2.

0
FB

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
97

4.
0

GF 979.5

FB

LO 979.5
BSMT 971.5

GF 977.5

FB

LO 977.5
BSMT 969.5

GF 977.0

FB
LO 977.0

BSMT 969.0
GF 976.0

FB
LO 976.0

BSMT 968.0

G
F 

98
1.

7

FB
LOLO

 9
77

.7
BS

M
T 

97
3.

7

G
F 

98
4.

2

FB
LOLO

 9
80

.2
BS

M
T 

97
6.

2

GF 984.0

FBLO
LO 980.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 984.0

FBLO

LO 980.0BSMT 976.0

G
F 

98
2.

0

FB
LO

 9
82

.0

B
SM

T 
97

4.
0

G
F 

97
9.

5

FB
LO

 9
79

.5

BS
M

T 
97

1.
5

GF 976.3

FB
LO 976.3

BSMT 968.3

GF 976.5

FB

LO 976.5
BSMT 968.5

GF 976.5

FB

LO 976.5
BSMT 968.5

GF 983.7

FBLO
LO 979.7

BSMT 975.7

GF 983.7

FBWO

LO 975.7BSMT 975.7

G
F 

98
3.

7

FB
W

O
LO

 9
75

.7

B
SM

T 
97

5.
7

G
F 979.2

FBW
O

LO
 971.2

BSM
T 971.2

G
F 

97
7.

7

FB
W

O
LO

 9
69

.7

B
SM

T 
96

9.
7

G
F 

97
4.

7

FB
LO

LO
 9

70
.7

B
SM

T 
96

6.
7

G
F 

97
5.

0

FB
LO

LO
 9

71
.0

BS
M

T 
96

7.
0

G
F 975.0

FBLO
LO

 971.0

BSM
T 967.0

G
F 974.0

FBLO
LO

 970.0

BSM
T 966.0

GF 972.0

FBLO

LO 968.0
BSMT 964.0

GF 972.7

FBLO

LO 968.7BSMT 964.7

GF 973.0

FBLO

LO 969.0BSMT 965.0GF 975.5

FBWO

LO 967.5BSMT 967.5

POND 4
NWL - 958.6

100 YR HWL 962.1
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 960.4

BOTTOM - 953.0
EOF - 962.5
LF - 965.1
LO - 963.5

GF 989.0

FBWO

LO 981.0
BSMT 981.0

GF 987.0

FBWO

LO 979.0
BSMT 979.0

G
F 

98
8.

2

FB
LO

LO
 9

84
.2

B
SM

T 
98

0.
2

G
F 983.7

FBW
OLO
 975.7

BSM
T 975.7

GF 985.3FBW
OLO 977.3

BSMT 977.3

15+40.16

16+00

17+00

18+00

19+00

20+00

21+00

22
+

00

23
+0

0

24+00

25+00

26+00

27+00

28+0029+00

30+00

31
+00

32
+0

0

33
+0

0

34+00

35+00
36+00

37+00

38+00

39
+0

0
40

+
00

41
+

00
42

+
00

43+00

44+00

45+00

46+00

46
+

88
.3

2

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

3+
25

-0+00

1+00

1+
65

.0
5

8+00

8

4

3

2

1
1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10
1 2

3

4

5
6

8

1

2
3

4

1
2

3

4

5

1

2

3 4

5

6

7

1
2

3

1

2 3

4

5
6

7

8

9

10

11

1

2

3

4

9

5

7

7

6

7

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=973.3

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=979.0

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

ET
LA

N
D

H
W

L=
98

1.
2

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=961.0±




















































































































CBMH 133
RIM= 981.00
INV= 973.00 (12") W
INV=973.00 (12") NE
INV=5" ORIFICE PLATE=973.00

CB 140
RIM= 978.80
INV=975.80 (12") E

CBMH 141
RIM= 978.32
INV= 975.26 (12") W
INV=956.65 (12") NE

CBMH 144
RIM= 976.12

INV= 970.80 (12") N
INV=970.80 (12") E

FES 149
INV=974.50 (12") E

CB 143
RIM= 974.50

INV=971.50 (12") S

CBMH 150
RIM= 972.34
INV= 969.34 (12") W
INV=969.34 (12") N

CBMH 145
RIM= 972.09

INV= 967.09 (15") W
INV=967.09 (15") SE

CB 146
RIM= 971.92
INV= 968.42 (12") S
INV=968.42 (15") N

CBMH 147
RIM= 971.82

INV= 966.46 (15") NW
INV=960.94 (21") SE

CB 152
RIM= 969.90
INV=966.90 (15") NW

CBMH 153
RIM= 969.94

INV= 966.04 (15") SE
INV=961.18 (15") NW

FES 132
INV= 960.00 (12") SW

FES 154
INV= 959.00 (15") SE

FES 142
INV= 954.00 (12") SW

43 LF 15" RCP
@ 2.01%

14
5 

LF
 1

5"
 R

C
P

@
 1

.5
1%

65 LF 12" RCP
@ 1.41%

62 LF 15" RCP
@ 1.19%

14
9 

LF
 2

1"
 R

C
P

@
 1

.3
0%

136 LF 12" RCP
@ 3.78%

54 LF 12" RCP
@ 1.00%

220 LF 12" RCP

@ 1.20%

196 LF 12" RCP

@ 6.63%

42 LF 15" RCP
@ 1.50%

140 LF 12" RCP
@ 0.50%

10
6 

LF
 1

2"
 R

C
P

@
 2

.9
5%

64 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

MH 10
RIM=982.36

INV=959.47-SE
INV=959.47-N

MH 9
RIM=982.12

INV=958.86-S
INV=958.86-NE

MH 16
RIM=981.27

INV=969.27-E

MH 11
RIM=980.57
INV=960.08-SE
INV=960.08-NW

MH 23
RIM=979.49
INV=967.49-NE

MH 12
RIM=978.37

INV=960.88-SE
INV=960.88-NW

MH 8
RIM=978.98
INV=958.11-SW

MH 13
RIM=976.58

INV=961.62-S
INV=961.48-NW

MH 22
RIM=974.64
INV=960.35-N
INV=960.35-SW
INV=960.35-E

MH 14
RIM=974.20

INV=962.41-S
INV=962.41-N

MH 21
RIM=972.35
INV=959.61-W
INV=959.61-NE

MH 24
RIM=972.95
INV=960.95-S

MH 17
RIM=972.46
INV=963.41-N

MH 18
RIM=972.20
INV=954.10-S
INV=952.10-NE

MH 15
RIM=972.00
INV=963.15-W
INV=963.15-S
INV=963.15-N

MH 20
RIM=970.56
INV=958.56-SW
INV=958.56-NE

MH 19
RIM=970.46

INV=958.16-SW
INV=958.16-N

184 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

197 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

149 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

201 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

153 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

153 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

188 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

300 LF 8" PVC
@ 2.04%

151 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

186 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

197 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.53%

99 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%149 LF 8" PVC

@ 2.72%

98 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

131 LF 8" PVC
@ 5.46%

FI
R

E 
H

Y
D

R
A

N
T

&
 G

V

FIRE HYDRANT
& GV

FIRE HYDRANT
& GV

8" WATERMAIN

8" WATERMAIN

8"
 W

ATE
RM

AIN

CBMH 144A
RIM= 972.86

INV= 967.68 (15") S
INV= 967.68 (12") W

INV=967.68 (15") E

33 LF 15" RCP
@ 1.81%

EX MH
RIM=976.69
INV=957.59

CONNECT TO EX. 8" STUB.
INV=951.71± (FIELD VERIFY)

EX. GATE VALVE

REMOVE EX. TEMPORARY
FIRE HYDRANT & CONNECT

TO 8" STUB.

EX. FIRE HYDRANT

MODIFY EX. OCS 4
(SEE DETAIL)

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

4
-
1
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
P

L
A

N

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
4
 
/
1
9
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
9
:
3
8
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

04/02/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

SOUTH UTILITY

PLAN

C4-2

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call




76

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
P A R K

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
O U T L O T    B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler Circle 

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

8
-
1
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
4
 
/
1
8
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
8
:
2
7
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

04/02/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

DETAILS

C8-1

INLET

48"

PRECAST MANHOLE

SECTIONS

R-4342 CASTING

C

OUTLET

ELEVATION

SEE UTILITY PLAN

FOR PIPE SIZES

CBMH 133

PRECAST BASE SLAB

INLET

ELEVATION

A

RIM ELEVATION

D

OCS 133 973.00

CATCH BASIN MANHOLE STRUCTURE ELEVATION TABLE

973.00 973.00 980.00

MH NO. A B C D

48"

E

E

DRAWN 02/2017

LOUCKS PLATE NO.

-

LOUCKS

OUTLET

CONCRETE

ADJUSTING RINGS,

MIN. 4" - MAX. 10"

B

5" DIA. ORIFICE

ELEVATION

INLET

OUTLET

O
UTLET

48"

DOGHOUSES SHALL BE GROUTED

BOTH ON THE INSIDE AND

OUTSIDE OF THE STRUCTURE.

PRECAST MANHOLE

SECTIONS

PROVIDE 

1

4

" PLATE

WITH LOCKING

CLASP & 

1

2

" PAD

LOCK HOLE.

C

OUTLET

ELEVATION

GALVANIZED GRATE

(SPLIT) 4"X4" OPENINGS

OCS 1

INLET

PRECAST BASE SLAB

INLET

ELEVATION

A

HIGH WATER LEVEL -

(EMERGENCY OVERFLOW)

D

1

4

B

OCS 1 968.0

OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE ELEVATION TABLE

972.1 970.00 978.4

OCS NO. A B C D

6"

E

TOP OF WEIR

ELEVATION

WEIR TO BE REINFORCED WITH AT

LEAST #4 REBAR, 12" ON CENTER.

978.4

E

48"

F

WEIR

E

TOP OF WEIR

ELEVATION

F

DRAWN 4/2017

LOUCKS PLATE NO.

-

LOUCKS

6" DT

FILL DOWNSTREAM SIDE

OF WEIR WITH CONCRETE

INLET

OUTLET

DT CONNECTION

(TYP.)

G

5" ORIFICE

975.0

G

G

5" ORIFICE

EXISTING OCS - POND 4

MODIFICATION

DRAWN 4/2018

LOUCKS PLATE NO.

-

LOUCKS

EX. O
UTLET

EX. INLET

EX. 12" RCP

6" DIA. ORIFICE

ORIFICE INVERT = 956.00

EX. INVERT = 955.92

3

8

" STAINLESS STEEL

ANCHOR BOLTS (TYP.)

1

2

" ALUMINUM ORIFICE PLATE

INSTALL 

1

2

" ALUMINUM

ORIFICE PLATE ON

EXISTING MANHOLE

EX. OCS

6"

TOP OF WEIR

ELEVATION

WEIR TO BE REINFORCED WITH AT

LEAST #4 REBAR, 12" ON CENTER.

WEIR

TOP OF WEIR

ELEVATION

959.00

CORE DRILL FOR 6" DT

CONNECTION

INV 956.10

INSTALL WEIR IN EX. MH

EX. RIM

P

L

TEMPORARY BITUMINOUS

CUL-DE-SAC

EXTEND SEWER/ WATER

SERVICES 15' BEYOND THE

TEMP. BIT. CUL-DE-SAC. IF

REQUIRED, INSTALL

BARRICADES 10' BEYOND

BITUMINOUS EDGE.

CURB & GUTTER

4" HIGH TEMPORARY

BITUMINOUS CURB.

3

3

'

 

R

A

D

.

A HYDRANT & GATE VALVE SHALL BE PLACED

AT THE END OF THE WATERMAIN.

FUTURE SEWER AND WATER LINES ARE TO BE

EXTENDED BEYOND THE END OF THE STREET.

10' RAD.

P

L

DRAWN 7/2017

LOUCKS PLATE NO.

CUSTOM

LOUCKS

ALL TEMPORARY CUL-DE-SACS

SHALL CONFORM TO TYPICAL

STREET SECTION  DETAILS.

TYPICAL STREET

SECTION

OUTSIDE WINGS

3" BIT. WEAR COARSE

6" CLASS 5

O
UTLET

48"

DOGHOUSES SHALL BE GROUTED

BOTH ON THE INSIDE AND

OUTSIDE OF THE STRUCTURE.

PRECAST MANHOLE

SECTIONS

PROVIDE 

1

4

" PLATE

WITH LOCKING

CLASP & 

1

2

" PAD

LOCK HOLE.

C

OUTLET

ELEVATION

GALVANIZED GRATE

(SPLIT) 4"X4" OPENINGS

OCS 6

PRECAST BASE SLAB

HIGH WATER LEVEL -

(EMERGENCY OVERFLOW)

D

1

4

B

OCS 1 N/A

OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE ELEVATION TABLE

978.10 976.00 981.60

OCS NO. A B C D

48"

F

F

DRAWN 4/2017

LOUCKS PLATE NO.

-

LOUCKS

6" DT

INLET

OUTLET

DT CONNECTION

(TYP.)

77

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
38" STAINLESS STEEL ANCHOR BOLTS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" DIA. ORIFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIFICE INV.	B.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" ALUMINUM ORIFICE PLATE



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

8
-
1
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
4
 
/
1
8
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
8
:
2
7
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

04/02/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

DETAILS

C8-2

TYPICAL RESIDENTIAL STREET BITUMINOUS SECTION

FINISHED GRADE

11
2" BIT. WEAR COURSE (SPWEB240C)

21
2" BIT. NON-WEAR COURSE (SPNWB230C)

TACK COAT

8" AGG. BASE (CL 5)

24" SELECT GRANULAR

SUBGRADE

MODIFIED DESIGN 'D' CURB & GUTTER

2' - 6"

12"

1
2" R3"

1
2" R

7"

4"

POND & FILTRATION BENCH DETAIL

TYPICAL STREET SECTION

CL

36' F-F
(38' B-B)

18' 18'

15'

NOT TO SCALE

4.0% MIN.
2.0%2.0%

4.0% MIN.

EXISTING GROUND/
SUBGRADE

EXISTING GROUND/
SUBGRADE

MODIFIED DESIGN 'D'
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER

15'

4" TOP SOIL & 36" OF SOD MODIFIED DESIGN 'D'
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER 4" TOP SOIL & 36" OF SOD

POND & FILTRATION BENCH ELEVATION TABLE

POND NO. A B C D E F

POND 1 965.00972.60 974.60

POND 4 953.00956.60 958.60

973.10

957.10

973.10

957.10

978.20

962.10

635

244

502

245

G

1

G

2

H

1

H

2

970.00

955.92

978.40

959.00

POND 6 974.00978.60 980.60 979.10 979.10981.50 204 144976.00 N/A

A1

971.10

956.10

978.10

78

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
D-NWL-NWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10:1 BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-HWL-HWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-BOTTOM-BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
70/30 MNDOT FILTER MEDIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" NON-PERFORATED HDPE DRAINTILE INV=A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF WEIR ELEV=F

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PERFORATED HDPE DRAINTILE WITH SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET INV=B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D-NWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
70/30 MNDOT FILTER MEDIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN SITU SOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DRAINTILE INV=A

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5' HOLD DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT FLOOR=92.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL  BASEMENT (FB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT FLOOR=92.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT FLOOR=92.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL  BASEMENT  WALK-OUT (FBWO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL  BASEMENT  LOOK-OUT (FBLO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE BEARING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE BEARING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE BEARING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5' HOLD DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE BEARING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE FLOOR=100.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE FLOOR=100.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5' HOLD DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE FLOOR=100.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE BEARING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE BEARING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLIT ENTRY  WALK-OUT (SEWO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE BEARING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' HOLD DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE BEARING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE FLOOR=100.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT FLOOR=97.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DRAINTILE PLUG INV=G 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DRAINTILE PLUG INV=G 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
H 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
H 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
 
-
 
4
-
6
 
A

d
d

i
t
i
o

n
\
L
1
6
1
0
1
A

 
L
0
-
1
 
T

r
e
e
 
P

r
e
s
e
r
v
a
t
i
o

n

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
4
 
/
1
8
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
1
1
:
8
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's  approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

04/02/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 100 200

TREE PROTECTION AREA

N

O

R

T

H

 

L

A

N

D

S

C

A

P

E

 

P

L

A

N

 

-

 

S

E

E

 

S

H

E

E

T

 

L

0

-

2

S

O

U

T

H

 

L

A

N

D

S

C

A

P

E

 

P

L

A

N

 

-

 

S

E

E

 

S

H

E

E

T

 

L

0

-

3

OVERALL TREE

PRESERVATION

PLAN

L0-1

                                                                                          TOTAL TREES        TOTAL CAL. IN.

TOTAL SIGNIFICANT TREES ON-SITE                                       771              9,260.0 CAL. IN.

TREES TO BE REMOVED                                                            676             7,991.5 CAL. IN. 

TREES TO BE SAVED                                                                   95              1,268.5 CAL. IN.

TREE INVENTORY / REPLACEMENT - OVERALL SITE

PROPOSED POND SLOPE TREES - 12 TREES / ACRE                 34 

TOTAL TREES TO BE MITIGATED                                              676

TREE PROTECTION BOUNDARY - INSTALL SNOW FENCING OR

POLYETHYLENE LAMINAR SAFETY NETTING AT DRIP LINE  OF ALL

TREES TO BE SAVED

PROPOSED LOT TREES - 2 TREES PER LOT                               318 

TOTAL PROPOSED TREES                                                          352                                          

N

O

R

T

H

 

L

A

N

D

S

C

A

P

E

 

P

L

A

N

 

-

 

S

E

E

 

S

H

E

E

T

 

L

0

-

2

S

O

U

T

H

 

L

A

N

D

S

C

A

P

E

 

P

L

A

N

 

-

 

S

E

E

 

S

H

E

E

T

 

L

0

-

3

79



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
 
-
 
4
-
6
 
A

d
d

i
t
i
o

n
\
L
1
6
1
0
1
A

 
L
0
-
2
 
T

r
e
e
 
P

r
e
s
e
r
v
a
t
i
o

n

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
4
 
/
1
8
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
1
:
1
5
 
P

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's  approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

04/02/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

N
SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

NORTH TREE

PRESERVATION

PLAN

L0-2

1.   POND SLOPE TREES WILL BE PLANTED AT TIME OF GRADING AND ROAD

CONSTRUCTION.  LOT TREES AND SHRUBS WILL BE PLANTED AT TIME OF BUILDING

CONSTRUCTION

2.  TREE RESTORATION WILL BE APPLIED AT TIME OF PHASED TREE REMOVAL BASED

ON DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE.

LANDSCAPE NOTES

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call

                                                                                          TOTAL TREES        TOTAL CAL. IN.

TOTAL SIGNIFICANT TREES ON-SITE                                       771              9,260.0 CAL. IN.

TREES TO BE REMOVED                                                            676              7,991.5 CAL. IN. 

TREES TO BE SAVED                                                                   95               1,268.5 CAL. IN.

TREE INVENTORY / REPLACEMENT - NORTH

PROPOSED POND SLOPE TREES - 12 TREES / ACRE                 27 

TOTAL TREES TO BE MITIGATED -                                            676

TREE PROTECTION BOUNDARY - INSTALL SNOW FENCING OR

POLYETHYLENE LAMINAR SAFETY NETTING AT DRIP LINE  OF ALL

TREES TO BE SAVED

PROPOSED LOT TREES - 2 TREES PER LOT                               200 

TOTAL PROPOSED TREES - NORTH                                           227

SOUTH

TREE PRESERVATION

PLAN

SEE L0-3

TREE PROTECTION AREA

TREE TO BE REMOVED - SEE SHEET L0-4

80



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
 
-
 
4
-
6
 
A

d
d

i
t
i
o

n
\
L
1
6
1
0
1
A

 
L
0
-
2
 
T

r
e
e
 
P

r
e
s
e
r
v
a
t
i
o

n

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
4
 
/
1
8
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
1
0
:
5
6
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's  approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

04/02/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

SOUTH TREE

PRESERVATION

PLAN

L0-3

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call

                                                                                          TOTAL TREES        TOTAL CAL. IN.

TOTAL SIGNIFICANT TREES ON-SITE                                          0                            0

TREES TO BE REMOVED                                                               0                            0 

TREES TO BE SAVED                                                                     0                            0

TREE INVENTORY / REPLACEMENT - SOUTH

PROPOSED POND SLOPE TREES - 12 TREES / ACRE                  7 

TOTAL TREES TO BE MITIGATED -                                               0

PROPOSED LOT TREES - 2 TREES PER LOT                               118 

TOTAL PROPOSED TREES                                                          125

NORTH TREE PRESERVATION PLAN - SEE L0-2

81



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
 
-
 
4
-
6
 
A

d
d

i
t
i
o

n
\
L
1
6
1
0
1
A

 
L
0
-
4
 
T

r
e
e
 
I
n
v
e
n
t
o

r
y

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
4
 
/
1
8
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
1
0
:
3
6
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's  approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

04/02/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

TREE

INVENTORY

L0-4

TREE #   SPECIES                   CAL. IN.       COND.   STEMS SPECIMAN   STATUS   

    

TREE #   SPECIES                   CAL. IN.       COND.   STEMS SPECIMAN   STATUS   

    

TREE #   SPECIES                   CAL. IN.       COND.   STEMS SPECIMAN   STATUS   

    

TREE #   SPECIES                   CAL. IN.       COND.   STEMS SPECIMAN   STATUS   

    

TREE #   SPECIES                   CAL. IN.       COND.   STEMS SPECIMAN   STATUS   

    

TREE #   SPECIES                   CAL. IN.       COND.   STEMS SPECIMAN   STATUS   

    

82



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
 
-
 
4
-
6
 
A

d
d

i
t
i
o

n
\
L
1
6
1
0
1
A

 
L
1
-
1
 
L
a
n
d

s
c
a
p

e
 
P

l
a
n

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
4
 
/
1
8
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
1
0
:
1
3
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's  approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

04/02/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

N
SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

NORTH

LANDSCAPE

PLAN

L1-1

NATIVE SEED MIX - MNDOT MIX 33-261

LANDSCAPE LEGEND

POND SLOPE TREES - 12 TREES PER 1 ACRE 2.21 ACRE 27 27

LOT TREES - 2 PER LOT 100 LOTS 200 200

LOT SHRUBS - 5 PER LOT 100 LOTS 500 500

TOTAL

REQ'D

PLANTING REQUIREMENTS - NORTH

TOTAL

PROPOSED

1.   POND SLOPE TREES WILL BE PLANTED AT TIME OF GRADING AND ROAD

CONSTRUCTION.  LOT TREES AND SHRUBS WILL BE PLANTED AT TIME OF BUILDING

CONSTRUCTION

2.  TREE RESTORATION WILL BE APPLIED AT TIME OF PHASED TREE REMOVAL BASED

ON DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE.

SIDE SLOPE TREES

36" SOD STRIP ALONG NEW CURBS

OVER 4" DEPTH TOPSOIL

TYPICAL LOT LANDSCAPE PLAN

LANDSCAPE NOTES

3' SOD STRIP AT TIME OF
ROAD INSTALLATION

(5) SHRUBS
PER LOT

(2) OVERSTORY
TREES  PER LOT

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call

SOUTH

LANDSCAPE PLAN

SEE L1-2

83



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
 
-
 
4
-
6
 
A

d
d

i
t
i
o

n
\
L
1
6
1
0
1
A

 
L
1
-
1
 
L
a
n
d

s
c
a
p

e
 
P

l
a
n

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
4
 
/
1
8
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
1
0
:
1
1
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's  approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

04/02/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

SOUTH

LANDSCAPE

PLAN

L1-2

NATIVE SEED MIX - MNDOT MIX 33-261

LANDSCAPE LEGEND

POND SLOPE TREES - 12 TREES PER 1 ACRE 0.53 ACRE      7 7

LOT TREES - 2 PER LOT 59 LOTS 118 118

LOT SHRUBS - 5 PER LOT 59 LOTS 295 295

TOTAL

REQ'D

PLANTING REQUIREMENTS - SOUTH

TOTAL

PROPOSED

1.   POND SLOPE TREES WILL BE PLANTED AT TIME OF GRADING AND ROAD

CONSTRUCTION.  LOT TREES AND SHRUBS WILL BE PLANTED AT TIME OF BUILDING

CONSTRUCTION

2.  TREE RESTORATION WILL BE APPLIED AT TIME OF PHASED TREE REMOVAL BASED

ON DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE.

SIDE SLOPE TREES

36" SOD STRIP ALONG NEW CURBS

OVER 4" DEPTH TOPSOIL

TYPICAL LOT LANDSCAPE PLAN

LANDSCAPE NOTES(5) SHRUBS
PER LOT

(2) OVERSTORY
TREES  PER LOT

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call

NORTH LANDSCAPE PLAN - SEE L1-1

3' SOD STRIP AT TIME OF
ROAD INSTALLATION

84



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
 
-
 
4
-
6
 
A

d
d

i
t
i
o

n
\
L
1
6
1
0
1
A

 
L
1
-
1
 
L
a
n
d

s
c
a
p

e
 
P

l
a
n

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
4
 
/
1
8
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
1
0
:
1
2
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

04/02/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

LANDSCAPE

DETAILS

L2-1

SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"

SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

SHRUBS TO BE PLACED SO THAT TOP OF

CONTAINER SITS FLUSH WITH PROPOSED GRADE.

MULCH - 3" DEPTH - SEE NOTES OR SPEC.

LANDSCAPE FABRIC - SEE NOTES OR SPEC.

EDGING MATERIAL - SEE NOTES OR SPEC.

EDGE VARIES - REFER TO PLAN

PLANTING SOIL - SEE NOTES OR SPEC.

LOOSEN ROOTS OF ALL CONTAINERIZED

PLANTS. SCARIFY BOTTOM AND SIDES OF HOLE

PRIOR TO PLANTING

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
W

A
L
L

(
T

Y
P

)

DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING DETAIL

SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0"

CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR  TESTING

PERCOLATION RATES PRIOR TO  PLANTING.

NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY IF

POOR DRAINAGE EXISTS.

SET PLANT ON UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL

SCARIFY BOTTOM AND SIDES OF HOLE PRIOR TO

PLANTING

EDGE VARIES - SEE PLAN

MULCH - 4" DEEP.  NO MULCH IN CONTACT

WITH TRUNK - SEE NOTES OR SPECS.

ROOT FLARE EVEN WITH OR JUST ABOVE GRADE.

TREE WRAP TO FIRST BRANCH

WATER TREE THOROUGHLY DURING  PLANTING

OPERATIONS.  PLACE BACKFILL IN 8-12" LIFTS

AND SATURATE SOIL WITH  WATER.  DO NOT

COMPACT MORE THAN  NECESSARY TO

MAINTAIN PLUMB.

CUT BACK WIRE BASKET

PRUNE DAMAGED AND CROSSING BRANCHES

AFTER PLANTING IS COMPLETE.

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR

MAINTAINING ALL TREES IN A PLUMB POSITION

THROUGH THE WARRANTY PERIOD.  STAKING IS

SUGGESTED, BUT  NOT REQUIRED.  ANY STAKING

MUST CONFORM WITH PRACTICES AS DEFINED

IN A.N.A. GUIDELINES FOR STANDARD

PRACTICES

BACKFILL WITH IN SITU TOPSOIL

GENERAL NOTES

CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT SITE PRIOR TO SUBMITTING BID.  HE SHALL INSPECT SITE AND

BECOME FAMILIAR WITH EXISTING CONDITIONS RELATING TO THE NATURE AND SCOPE OF

WORK.

VERIFY LAYOUT AND ANY  DIMENSIONS SHOWN AND BRING TO THE ATTENTION OF THE

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT ANY DISCREPANCIES WHICH MAY COMPROMISE THE DESIGN

AND/OR INTENT OF THE PROJECT'S LAYOUT.

ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE

WORK OR MATERIALS SUPPLIED.

CONTRACTOR SHALL  PROTECT ALL EXISTING ROADS, CURBS/GUTTERS, TRAILS, TREES,

LAWNS AND SITE ELEMENTS DURING PLANTING OPERATIONS.  ANY DAMAGE TO SAME SHALL

BE REPAIRED AT NO COST TO THE OWNER.

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALIGNMENT AND LOCATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND AND

ABOVE GRADE UTILITIES AND PROVIDE THE NECESSARY PROTECTION FOR SAME BEFORE

CONSTRUCTION / MATERIAL INSTALLATION BEGINS (MINIMUM 10' - 0" CLEARANCE).

ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHALL BE LAID SO THAT TRENCHES DO NOT CUT THROUGH

ROOT SYSTEMS OF ANY EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN.

EXISTING CONTOURS, TRAILS, VEGETATION, CURB/GUTTER AND OTHER EXISTING ELEMENTS

BASED UPON INFORMATION SUPPLIED TO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT BY OTHERS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ANY AND ALL DISCREPANCIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND

NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF SAME.

THE ALIGNMENT AND GRADES OF THE PROPOSED WALKS, TRAILS AND/OR ROADWAYS ARE

SUBJECT TO FIELD ADJUSTMENT REQUIRED TO CONFORM TO LOCALIZED TOPOGRAPHIC

CONDITIONS AND TO MINIMIZE TREE REMOVAL AND GRADING.  ANY CHANGE IN

ALIGNMENT MUST BE APPROVED BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

LANDSCAPE INSTALLATION

COORDINATE THE PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION AND PLANTING INSTALLATION WITH OTHER

CONTRACTORS WORKING ON SITE.

NATIVE SEED MIX SHALL BE INSTALLED PER MNDOT SPECS AT 35 LBS/ACRE.  ALL SEEDED

AREAS SHALL BE COVERED WITH MNDOT TYPE 1 MULCH IMMEDIATELY AFTER SEEDING.

WHERE SOD ABUTS HARD SURFACES, FINISHED GRADE OF SOD SHALL BE HELD 1" BELOW

SURFACE ELEVATION OF HARD SURFACE.

SOD A 3' WIDE STRIP ALONG ALL NEW CURBS.  SOD SHALL BE PLACED OVER 4" OF TOPSOIL

AND SHALL HAVE STAGGERED JOINTS.

NO PLANTING WILL BE INSTALLED UNTIL COMPLETE GRADING AND CONSTRUCTION HAS

BEEN COMPLETED IN THE IMMEDIATE AREA.

ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL COMPLY WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF THE AMERICAN

STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK, AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN.  UNLESS

NOTED OTHERWISE, ALL SHRUBS SHALL HAVE AT LEAST 5 CANES AT THE SPECIFIED MINIMUM

SHRUB HEIGHT OR WIDTH.   BOULEVARD  AND OVERSTORY TREES SHALL BEGIN BRANCHING

NO LOWER THAN 5' ABOVE FINISHED GRADE.

PLAN TAKES PRECEDENCE OVER PLANT SCHEDULE IF DISCREPANCIES IN QUANTITIES EXIST.

SPECIFICATIONS TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER NOTES.

NO PLANT MATERIAL SUBSTITUTIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED UNLESS APPROVAL IS REQUESTED

OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT BY THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO THE

SUBMISSION OF A BID AND/OR QUOTATION.

ALL PROPOSED PLANTS SHALL BE LOCATED AND STAKED  AS SHOWN ON PLAN.

ADJUSTMENTS IN LOCATION OF PROPOSED PLANT MATERIALS MAY BE NEEDED IN FIELD.

SHOULD AN ADJUSTMENT BE ADVISED, THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT MUST BE NOTIFIED.

ALL PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE FERTILIZED UPON INSTALLATION WITH A 27-3-3 SLOW

RELEASE FERTILIZER MIXED IN WITH THE PLANTING SOIL PER THE MANUFACTURER'S

INSTRUCTIONS.  PLANTS MAY BE TREATED FOR SUMMER AND FALL INSTALLATION WITH AN

APPLICATION OF GRANULAR 27-3-3 AT 6 OZ PER 2.5" CALIPER PER TREE AND 3 OZ PER SHRUB

WITH AN ADDITIONAL APPLICATION OF 27-3-3 THE FOLLOWING SPRING IN THE TREE SAUCER.

ALL PLANTS TO BE INSTALLED AS PER PLANTING DETAILS.  REMOVE ALL FLAGGING AND

LABELS FROM PLANTS.

WRAPPING MATERIAL SHALL BE CORRUGATED PVC PIPING 1" GREATER IN CALIPER THAN THE

TREE BEING PROTECTED OR QUALITY, HEAVY, WATERPROOF CREPE PAPER MANUFACTURED

FOR THIS PURPOSE.  WRAP ALL DECIDUOUS TREES PLANTED IN THE FALL PRIOR TO 12-1 AND

REMOVE ALL WRAPPING AFTER 5-1.

ALL SHRUB BED MASSINGS NOT SHOWN TO RECEIVE ROCK MULCH SHALL RECEIVE 3" DEEP

SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH AND FIBER MAT WEED BARRIER.

ALL TREES TO RECEIVE 4" DEEP SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH WITH NO MULCH IN DIRECT

CONTACT WITH TREE TRUNK.

SPREAD GRANULAR PRE EMERGENT HERBICIDE (PREEN OR EQUAL) PER MANUFACTURER'S

RECOMMENDATIONS UNDER ALL MULCHED AREAS.

IF THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS CONCERNED OR PERCEIVES ANY DEFICIENCIES IN THE

PLANT SELECTIONS, SOIL CONDITIONS OR ANY OTHER SITE CONDITION WHICH MIGHT

NEGATIVELY AFFECT PLANT ESTABLISHMENT, SURVIVAL OR GUARANTEE, HE MUST BRING

THESE DEFICIENCIES TO THE ATTENTION OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO

PROCUREMENT AND/OR INSTALLATION.

CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT A WRITTEN REQUEST FOR THE OWNER ACCEPTANCE

INSPECTION OF ALL LANDSCAPE AND SITE IMPROVEMENTS.

CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ON-GOING MAINTENANCE OF ALL NEWLY INSTALLED

MATERIALS UNTIL TIME OF OWNER ACCEPTANCE.  ANY ACTS OF VANDALISM OR DAMAGE

WHICH MAY OCCUR PRIOR TO OWNER ACCEPTANCE SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE

CONTRACTOR.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER WITH A MAINTENANCE

PROGRAM INCLUDING, BUT NOT NECESSARILY LIMITED TO, PRUNING, FERTILIZATION AND

DISEASE/PEST CONTROL.

CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE NEW PLANT MATERIAL THROUGH ONE CALENDAR YEAR

FROM THE DATE OF OWNER ACCEPTANCE.

WARRANTY (ONE FULL GROWING SEASON) FOR LANDSCAPE MATERIALS SHALL BEGIN ON

THE DATE OF ACCEPTANCE BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AFTER THE COMPLETION OF

PLANTING OF ALL LANDSCAPE MATERIALS.  NO PARTIAL ACCEPTANCE WILL BE CONSIDERED.

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE THE APPROPRIATE DATES FOR SPRING PLANT MATERIAL

INSTALLATION AND SEED/SOD PLACEMENT IS FROM THE TIME GROUND HAS THAWED TO

JUNE 15.

FALL SODDING IS GENERALLY ACCEPTABLE FROM AUGUST 15 - NOVEMBER 1.   FALL

DECIDUOUS PLANTING FROM THE FIRST FROST UNTIL NOVEMBER 15. PLANTING OUTSIDE

THESE DATES IS NOT RECOMMENDED. ANY ADJUSTMENT MUST BE APPROVED IN WRITING

BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL ESTABLISH TO HIS SATISFACTION THAT SOIL AND

COMPACTION CONDITIONS ARE ADEQUATE TO ALLOW FOR PROPER DRAINAGE AT AND

AROUND THE BUILDING SITE.

PLANT LIST
SIZECOMMON NAME SCIENTIFIC NAMEQTYKEY COMMENTS

LOT TREES

RED SUNSET MAPLE Malus 'Prairie Rose' 2-1/2" CAL B.B. H 45'         W 35'

TOR SPIREA Spirea betulifolia 'Tor' #5 CONT
LITTLE PRINCESS SPIREA Spirea japonica 'Little Princess' #5 CONT

NEON FLASH SPIREA Spirea japonica 'Neon Flash' #5 CONT

CONIFEROUS SHRUBS

SEA GREEN JUNIPER Juniperus chinensis 'Sea Green' #5 CONT
SCANDIA JUNIPER Juniperus sabina 'Scandia' #5 CONT

H 4-6'       W 3-5'
H 18"        W 3-5'

H 3'          W 3-5'
H 3'          W 3'
H 2-3'       W 3'

DWARF EUROPEAN VIBURNUM Viburnum opulus 'Nanum' #5 CONT H 24"        W 2-3'

TAUNTON YEW Taunton x media 'Taunton' #5 CONT H 3'          W 3-4'

AUTUMN MAGIC CHOKEBERRY Aronia melanocarpa 'Autumn Magic' #5 CONT H 5-7'       W 2-4'

PRINCE OF WALES JUNIPER Juniperus horizontalis 'Prince of Wales' #5 CONT H 6"          W 5-6'
DECIDUOUS SHRUBS

NORTHERN PIN OAK Quercus ellipsoidalis 2-1/2" CAL B.B. H 40-50'    W 30-35'
GREENSPIRE LINDEN Tilia cordata 'Greenspire' 2-1/2" CAL B.B. H 40-50'    W 30-35'

RED GNOME DOGWOOD Cornus alba siberica 'Red Gnome' #5 CONT H 3-4'       W 4-5'
DWARF BUSH HONEYSUCKLE Diervilla lonicera #5 CONT H 3-4'       W 3'
ALPINE CURRANT Ribes alphinum #5 CONT H 3-5'       W 5-6'

RIVER BIRCHRB
SIDE SLOPE TREES  - 29 TOTAL

SWAMP WHITE OAK Quercus bicolorSW 2-1/2" CAL B.B. H 50-60'    W 40-50'
20
14

Betula nigra 2-1/2" CAL B.B. H 40-50'    W 30-40'

IMPERIAL HONEYLOCUST 2-1/2" CAL B.B.Gleditsia triacanthos inermis 'Impcole' H 30-35'    W 30-35'

LOT PLANT MATERIAL NOTES:

IN ORDER TO ENCOURAGE SPECIES VARIETY AND TO PERMIT HOMEOWNERS TO SELECT THEIR OWN LANDSCAPING, THE CITY WILL NOT REQUIRE THE

HOMEOWNERS TO SELECT PLANTS FROM A SPECIFIC PLANT LIST.  THE FOLLOWING LIST IS A SUGGESTION OF THE TYPES OF PLANT MATERIAL THAT MAY

BE SELECTED BY THE HOMEOWNER.

THE CITY REQUIRES THAT EACH LOT HAVE TWO TREES AND FIVE SHRUBS IN THE FRONT YARD AND THAT THE ENTIRE LOT BE SODDED.

CONIFEROUS TREE PLANTING DETAIL

SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0"

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR

MAINTAINING ALL TREES IN A PLUMB POSITION

THROUGH THE WARRANTY PERIOD.  STAKING IS

SUGGESTED, BUT  NOT REQUIRED.  ANY STAKING

MUST CONFORM WITH PRACTICES AS DEFINED

IN A.N.A. GUIDELINES FOR STANDARD

PRACTICES.

PRUNE ANY DAMAGED BRANCHES AFTER

PLANTING IS COMPLETE.

BACKFILL WITH IN SITU TOPSOIL

EDGE VARIES - SEE PLAN

CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR  TESTING

PERCOLATION RATES PRIOR TO  PLANTING.

NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY IF

POOR DRAINAGE EXISTS.

ROOT BALL SET ON UNDISTURBED  SUBGRADE

SCARIFY BOTTOM AND SIDES OF HOLE PRIOR TO

PLANTING

WATER TREE THOROUGHLY DURING  PLANTING

OPERATIONS.  PLACE BACKFILL IN 8-12" LIFTS

AND SATURATE SOIL WITH  WATER.  DO NOT

COMPACT MORE THAN  NECESSARY TO

MAINTAIN PLUMB.

MULCH - 4" DEEP - SEE NOTES OR SPECS.

MULCH MUST NOT BE IN CONTACT WITH TRUNK.

COLORADO BLUE SPRUCE Picea pungens H 40-60'    W 15-30'
BLACK HILLS SPRUCE Picea glauca densata H 30-40'    W 20-30'

AUSTRIAN PINE 8' B.B.Pinus nigra H 50-60'    W 30-35'
8' B.B.
8' B.B.

85



AT
TA

CH
M

EN
T

4

86



ATTACHMENT 587



ATTACHMENT 6
88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



AT
TA

CH
M

EN
T

7

142



ATTACHMENT 8 143



144



145



AT
TA

CH
M

EN
T

9

146



Prepared for 

by 

ATTACHMENT 10147



Hanover, Wright County, Minnesota 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

148



Hanover, Wright County, Minnesota 

P) located approximately 250’ north of the site boundary.

149



150



151



Table 1. Aer ial photograph interpretation codes 

–

located approximately 250’ north 

152



153



T

154



12” of standing water. T

approximately 3’ of standing water.

155



Table 4. Offsite hydrology determinations 

156



157



158



Figure 1 - Site Location
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯ 0 1,500
Feet

Project Boundary

Source: ESRI Streets Basemap 159



!?

970

980

990

960

950 94
0

970

96
0

970

97
0

980 98
0

94
0

990
97

0

980

970
960

980

98
0 980

98
0

970

990

96
0

970

980

990
980

980

96
0

970

96
0

950

Figure 2 - Existing Conditions (2017 KES Drone Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Stormwater Pond

Project Boundary

!? Sample Point

Transect

Wetland Boundary

2 Ft LiDAR Contours

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap

Wetland 10

Wetland 8

Wetland 6

Wetland 3

Wetland 2

SP-A

T-1

T-3

T-2

Wetland 9

Wetland 4

Wetland 11

Wetland 12

Wetland 1Wetland 7

Wetland 5

160



Figure 2A - Existing Conditions (2017 KES Drone Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Previously Delineated Wetland Boundary

2017 Delineated Wetland Boundary

Stormwater Pond

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap

Incidentally
Created Wetland

Incidentally
Created Wetland

161



L1UBH

L2UBH

PUBFx

PEM1Ad
PEM1A

PUBGx

PEM1C

PUBGx

PFO1APFO1A

PEM1A

PFO1/EM1A

PEM1C

PEM1A

PFO1A PEM1A
PUBF

PEM1A

PEM1A

PUBGx

PEM1C

PEM1Cd

PABG

PEM1A

PEM1Af

PEM1A

PEM1A

PFO1A

PUBFx

PEM1C

PEM1Cd

PEM1CPEM1C

PEM1C

PEM1C

PABGx

PUBGx

PUBF

PUBGx

PEM1Ad

PEM1Af

PEM1A
PABGx

PFO1A

PUBG

PUBG

PEM1C

PEM1Cx

PEM1Cx

Figure 3 - National Wetlands Inventory 
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯ 0 500
Feet

Source: Minnesota DNR (2013), USFWS 162



1094B

1901B

1156

106C2

106C2

414

106C2
1156

1901B

114

W

114

1362B

1080

114

106D2

1156114

539

114

114

1362B

114

114

114

414

114

106C2

740

106D2
1094B

106E

114

114

1156

106D2

Figure 4 - Soil Survey 
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 500

Feet

Project Boundary

Hydric/Predominantly Hydric

Partially Hydric

Predominantly Non-Hydric/Non-Hydric

Source: USDA, NRCS

See narrative for soil series information.

163



Wilhelm (86-20 P)

Unnamed (86-24 W)

Figure 5 - DNR Public Waters Inventory
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯ 0 1,000
Feet

Project Boundary

Public Watercourse

Public Waters

Source: Minnesota DNR 164



Figure 6 - National Hydrography Dataset
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯ 0 1,000
Feet

Project Boundary

HYDRO Junction

ArtificialPath

CanalDitch

Connector

StreamRiver

LakePond

Source: USGS 165



Figure 7 - Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (2013 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap

Area A

Drainageway

166



Figure 7A - Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Actively Farmed Area

Non-Farmed Area

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap

Not Selected for
Offsite Hydrology Assessment

Offsite Hydrology Assessment Area

167



168



 

Minnesota Interagency Water Resource Application Form February 2014 Page 1 of 11 

 

Joint Application Form for Activities Affecting Water Resources 
in Minnesota 

This joint application form is the accepted means for initiating review of proposals that may affect a water resource (wetland, 
tributary, lake, etc.) in the State of Minnesota under state and federal regulatory programs. Applicants for Minnesota Department 
of Natural Resources (DNR) Public Waters permits MUST use the MPARS online permitting system for submitting applications to 
the DNR.  Applicants can use the information entered into MPARS to substitute for completing parts of this joint application form 
(see the paragraph on MPARS at the end of the joint application form instructions for additional information). This form is only 
applicable to the water resource aspects of proposed projects under state and federal regulatory programs; other local 
applications and approvals may be required. Depending on the nature of the project and the location and type of water resources 
impacted, multiple authorizations may be required as different regulatory programs have different types of jurisdiction over 
different types of resources.  

Regulatory Review Structure 

Federal 

The St. Paul District of the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (Corps) is the federal agency that regulates discharges of dredged or fill 
material into waters of the United States (wetlands, tributaries, lakes, etc.) under Section 404 of the Clean Water Act (CWA) and 
regulates work in navigable waters under Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbors Act.  Applications are assigned to Corps project 
managers who are responsible for implementing the Corps regulatory program within a particular geographic area. 

State 

There are three state regulatory programs that regulate activities affecting water resources.   The Wetland Conservation Act 
(WCA) regulates most activities affecting wetlands. It is administered by local government units (LGUs) which can be counties, 
townships, cities, watershed districts, watershed management organizations or state agencies (on state-owned land). The 
Minnesota DNR Division of Ecological and Water Resources issues permits for work in specially-designated public waters via the 
Public Waters Work Permit Program (DNR Public Waters Permits).  The Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) under Section 
401 of the Clean Water Act certifies that discharges of dredged or fill material authorized by a federal permit or license comply 
with state water quality standards. One or more of these regulatory programs may be applicable to any one project.   

Required Information 

Prior to submitting an application, applicants are strongly encouraged to seek input from the Corps Project Manager and LGU staff 
to identify regulatory issues and required application materials for their proposed project. Project proponents can request a pre-
application consultation with the Corps and LGU to discuss their proposed project by providing the information required in 
Sections 1 through 5 of this joint application form to facilitate a meaningful discussion about their project.  Many LGUs provide a 
venue (such as regularly scheduled technical evaluation panel meetings) for potential applicants to discuss their projects with 
multiple agencies prior to submitting an application. Contact information is provided below. 

The following bullets outline the information generally required for several common types of determinations/authorizations. 

For delineation approvals and/or jurisdictional determinations, submit Parts 1, 2 and 5, and Attachment A. 
For activities involving CWA/WCA exemptions, WCA no-loss determinations, and activities not requiring mitigation, 
submit Parts 1 through 5, and Attachment B. 
For activities requiring compensatory mitigation/replacement plan, submit Parts 1 thru 5, and Attachments C and D. 
For local road authority activities that qualify for the state’s local road wetland replacement program, submit Parts 1 
through 5, and Attachments C, D (if applicable), and E to both the Corps and the LGU.

169



Minnesota Interagency Water Resource Application Form February 2014 Page 2 of 11 

Submission Instructions  

Send the completed joint application form and all required attachments to: 

U.S Army Corps of Engineers. Applications may be sent directly to the appropriate Corps Office.  For a current listing of areas of 
responsibilities and contact information, visit the St. Paul District’s website at:
http://www.mvp.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory.aspx and select “Minnesota” from the contact Information box.  
Alternatively, applications may be sent directly to the St. Paul District Headquarters and the Corps will forward them to the 
appropriate field office. 

Section 401 Water Quality Certification: Applicants do not need to submit the joint application form to the MPCA unless 
specifically requested.  The MPCA will request a copy of the completed joint application form directly from an applicant when they 
determine an individual 401 water quality certification is required for a proposed project.   

Wetland Conservation Act Local Government Unit:  Send to the appropriate Local Government Unit. If necessary, contact your 
county Soil and Water Conservation District (SWCD) office or visit the Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) web site 
(www.bwsr.state.mn.us) to determine the appropriate LGU.   

DNR Public Waters Permitting: In 2014 the DNR will begin using the Minnesota DNR Permitting and Reporting System (MPARS) for 
submission of Public Waters permit applications (https://webapps11.dnr.state.mn.us/mpars/public/authentication/login).   
Applicants for Public Waters permits MUST use the MPARS online permitting system for submitting applications to the DNR.  To 
avoid duplication and to streamline the application process among the various resource agencies, applicants can use the 
information entered into MPARS to substitute for completing parts of this joint application form.  The MPARS print/save function 
will provide the applicant with a copy of the Public Waters permit application which, at a minimum, will satisfy Parts one and two 
of this joint application.  For certain types of activities, the MPARS application may also provide all of the necessary information 
required under Parts three and four of the joint application.  However, it is the responsibility of the Applicant to make sure that 
the joint application contains all of the required information, including identification of all aquatic resources impacted by the 
project (see Part four of the joint application).  After confirming that the MPARS application contains all of the required 
information in Parts one and two the Applicant may attach a copy to the joint application and fill in any missing information in the 
remainder of the joint application.  

170



Minnesota Interagency Water Resource Application Form February 2014 Page 3 of 11 

 Project Name and/or Number:  Crow River Heights West 

PART ONE: Applicant Information 
If applicant is an entity (company, government entity, partnership, etc.), an authorized contact person must be identified.  If the 
applicant is using an agent (consultant, lawyer, or other third party) and has authorized them to act on their behalf, the agent’s 
contact information must also be provided. 

Applicant/Landowner Name: Dennis Backes 
Mailing Address:  
Phone:  
E-mail Address:  

 
Authorized Contact (do not complete if same as above):  
Mailing Address:   
Phone:   
E-mail Address:   
 

Agent Name:  Adam Cameron 
Mailing Address:  26105 Wild Rose Lane, Shorewood MN 55331 
Phone:  952-401-8757 Ext. #106
E-mail Address:  Adam@kjolhaugenv.com 

 

PART TWO: Site Location Information 

 
If you know that your proposal will require an individual Permit from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, you must provide the 
names and addresses of all property owners adjacent to the project site.  This information may be provided by attaching a list to 
your application or by using block 25 of the Application for Department of the Army permit which can be obtained at:  

http://www.mvp.usace.army.mil/Portals/57/docs/regulatory/RegulatoryDocs/engform_4345_2012oct.pdf 

PART THREE: General Project/Site Information 
If this application is related to a delineation approval, exemption determination, jurisdictional determination, or other 
correspondence submitted prior to this application then describe that here and provide the Corps of Engineers project number. 

Describe the project that is being proposed, the project purpose and need, and schedule for implementation and completion. The 
project description must fully describe the nature and scope of the proposed activity including a description of all project elements 
that effect aquatic resources (wetland, lake, tributary, etc.) and must also include plans and cross section or profile drawings 
showing the location, character, and dimensions of all proposed activities and aquatic resource impacts.   

      
  

County:  Wright City/Township: Hanover 
Parcel ID and/or Address:  108500341102 
Legal Description (Section, Township, Range): S:34    T:120N    R:24W 
Lat/Long (decimal degrees):  45.163671, -93.689999 
Attach a map showing the location of the site in relation to local streets, roads, highways. 
Approximate size of site (acres) or if a linear project, length (feet): 70.5 Acres 

171



172



Minnesota Interagency Water Resource Application Form February 2014 Page 5 of 11 

 Project Name and/or Number:  Crow River Heights West 

Attachment A 
Request for Delineation Review, Wetland Type Determination, or 

Jurisdictional Determination 

By submission of the enclosed wetland delineation report, I am requesting that the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, St. Paul District 
(Corps) and/or the Wetland Conservation Act Local Government Unit (LGU) provide me with the following (check all that apply):  

 Wetland Type Confirmation  

 Delineation Concurrence.  Concurrence with a delineation is a written notification from the Corps and a decision from the LGU 
concurring, not concurring, or commenting on the boundaries of the aquatic resources delineated on the property. Delineation 
concurrences are generally valid for five years unless site conditions change. Under this request alone, the Corps will not address 
the jurisdictional status of the aquatic resources on the property, only the boundaries of the resources within the review area 
(including wetlands, tributaries, lakes, etc.). 

 Preliminary Jurisdictional Determination. A preliminary jurisdictional determination (PJD) is a non-binding written indication 
from the Corps that waters, including wetlands, identified on a parcel may be waters of the United States. For purposes of 
computation of impacts and compensatory mitigation requirements, a permit decision made on the basis of a PJD will treat all 
waters and wetlands in the review area as if they are jurisdictional waters of the U.S.  PJDs are advisory in nature and may not be 
appealed. 

 Approved Jurisdictional Determination. An approved jurisdictional determination (AJD) is an official Corps determination that 
jurisdictional waters of the United States are either present or absent on the property. AJDs can generally be relied upon by the 
affected party for five years. An AJD may be appealed through the Corps administrative appeal process.  

In order for the Corps and LGU to process your request, the wetland delineation must be prepared in accordance with the 1987 
Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual, any approved Regional Supplements to the 1987 Manual, and the Guidelines for 
Submitting Wetland Delineations in Minnesota (2013). 
http://www.mvp.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory/DelineationJDGuidance.aspx  
  

173



Minnesota Interagency Water Resource Application Form February 2014 Page 6 of 11 

 Project Name and/or Number:  Crow River Heights West 

Attachment B 
Supporting Information for Applications Involving Exemptions, No Loss 

Determinations, and Activities Not Requiring Mitigation 
 
Complete this part if you maintain that the identified aquatic resource impacts in Part Four do not require wetland 
replacement/compensatory mitigation OR if you are seeking verification that the proposed water resource impacts are either 
exempt from replacement or are not under CWA/WCA jurisdiction. 

Identify the specific exemption or no-loss provision for which you believe your project or site qualifies: 

      WCA 8420.0105 Subp. 2D. 

Provide a detailed explanation of how your project or site qualifies for the above. Be specific and provide and refer to attachments 
and exhibits that support your contention. Applicants should refer to rules (e.g. WCA rules), guidance documents (e.g. BWSR 
guidance, Corps guidance letters/public notices), and permit conditions (e.g. Corps General Permit conditions) to determine the 
necessary information to support the application. Applicants are strongly encouraged to contact the WCA LGU and Corps Project 
Manager prior to submitting an application if they are unsure of what type of information to provide: 

     Please see Section 4.2  of the Wetland Delineation Report (Wetland Descriptions and No-Loss Discussion).  

174



Minnesota Interagency Water Resource Application Form February 2014 Page 7 of 11 

 Project Name and/or Number:  Crow River Heights West 

Attachment C 
Avoidance and Minimization 

Project Purpose, Need, and Requirements. Clearly state the purpose of your project and need for your project.  Also include a 
description of any specific requirements of the project as they relate to project location, project footprint, water management, 
and any other applicable requirements. Attach an overhead plan sheet showing all relevant features of the project (buildings, 
roads, etc.), aquatic resource features (impact areas noted) and construction details (grading plans, storm water management 
plans, etc.), referencing these as necessary: 

      

Avoidance. Both the CWA and the WCA require that impacts to aquatic resources be avoided if practicable alternatives exist.  
Clearly describe all on-site measures considered to avoid impacts to aquatic resources and discuss at least two project alternatives 
that avoid all impacts to aquatic resources on the site. These alternatives may include alternative site plans, alternate sites, and/or 
not doing the project. Alternatives should be feasible and prudent (see MN Rules 8420.0520 Subp. 2 C). Applicants are encouraged 
to attach drawings and plans to support their analysis: 

      

Minimization. Both the CWA and the WCA require that all unavoidable impacts to aquatic resources be minimized to the greatest 
extent practicable.  Discuss all features of the proposed project that have been modified to minimize the impacts to water 
resources (see MN Rules 8420.0520 Subp. 4): 

      

Off-Site Alternatives.  An off-site alternatives analysis is not required for all permit applications.  If you know that your proposal 
will require an individual permit (standard permit or letter of permission) from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, you may be 
required to provide an off-site alternatives analysis.  The alternatives analysis is not required for a complete application but must 
be provided during the review process in order for the Corps to complete the evaluation of your application and reach a final 
decision.  Applicants with questions about when an off-site alternatives analysis is required should contact their Corps Project 
Manager. 

      
  

175



Minnesota Interagency Water Resource Application Form February 2014 Page 8 of 11 

 Project Name and/or Number:  Crow River Heights West 

Attachment D 
Replacement/Compensatory Mitigation 

Complete this part if your application involves wetland replacement/compensatory mitigation not associated with the local road 
wetland replacement program. Applicants should consult Corps mitigation guidelines and WCA rules for requirements. 

Replacement/Compensatory Mitigation via Wetland Banking. Complete this section if you are proposing to use credits from an 
existing wetland bank (with an account number in the State wetland banking system) for all or part of your 
replacement/compensatory mitigation requirements. 

Wetland Bank 
Account # 

County 
Major 

Watershed # 

Bank 
Service 
Area # 

Credit Type 
(if applicable) Number of Credits 

                                    
                                    
                                    
                                    
                                    

Applicants should attach documentation indicating that they have contacted the wetland bank account owner and reached at 
least a tentative agreement to utilize the identified credits for the project. This documentation could be a signed purchase 
agreement, signed application for withdrawal of credits or some other correspondence indicating an agreement between the 
applicant and the bank owner.  However, applicants are advised not to enter into a binding agreement to purchase credits until the 
mitigation plan is approved by the Corps and LGU. 

Project-Specific Replacement/Permittee Responsible Mitigation. Complete this section if you are proposing to pursue actions 
(restoration, creation, preservation, etc.) to generate wetland replacement/compensatory mitigation credits for this proposed 
project. 

WCA Action Eligible 
for Credit1 

Corps Mitigation 
Compensation 

Technique2 
Acres 

Credit % 
Requested 

Credits 
Anticipated3 County Major 

Watershed # 

Bank 
Service 
Area # 

                                                
                                                
                                                
                                                

1Refer to the name and subpart number in MN Rule 8420.0526. 
2Refer to the technique listed in St. Paul District Policy for Wetland Compensatory Mitigation in Minnesota. 
3If WCA and Corps crediting differs, then enter both numbers and distinguish which is Corps and which is WCA. 

Explain how each proposed action or technique will be completed (e.g. wetland hydrology will be restored by breaking the tile……) 
and how the proposal meets the crediting criteria associated with it. Applicants should refer to the Corps mitigation policy 
language, WCA rule language, and all associated Corps and WCA guidance related to the action or technique: 

      

Attach a site location map, soils map, recent aerial photograph, and any other maps to show the location and other relevant 
features of each wetland replacement/mitigation site. Discuss in detail existing vegetation, existing landscape features, land use 
(on and surrounding the site), existing soils, drainage systems (if present), and water sources and movement. Include a 
topographic map showing key features related to hydrology and water flow (inlets, outlets, ditches, pumps, etc.): 

      

176



Minnesota Interagency Water Resource Application Form February 2014 Page 9 of 11 

 Project Name and/or Number:  Crow River Heights West 

Attach a map of the existing aquatic resources, associated delineation report, and any documentation of regulatory review or 
approval. Discuss as necessary: 

      

For actions involving construction activities, attach construction plans and specifications with all relevant details.  Discuss and 
provide documentation of a hydrologic and hydraulic analysis of the site to define existing conditions, predict project outcomes, 
identify specific project performance standards and avoid adverse offsite impacts. Plans and specifications should be prepared by 
a licensed engineer following standard engineering practices. Discuss anticipated construction sequence and timing: 

      

For projects involving vegetation restoration, provide a vegetation establishment plan that includes information on site 
preparation, seed mixes and plant materials, seeding/planting plan (attach seeding/planting zone map), planting/seeding 
methods, vegetation maintenance, and an anticipated schedule of activities: 

      

For projects involving construction or vegetation restoration, identify and discuss goals and specific outcomes that can be 
determined for credit allocation. Provide a proposed credit allocation table tied to outcomes: 

      

Provide a five-year monitoring plan to address project outcomes and credit allocation: 

      

Discuss and provide evidence of ownership or rights to conduct wetland replacement/mitigation on each site: 

      

Quantify all proposed wetland credits and compare to wetland impacts to identify a proposed wetland replacement ratio. Discuss 
how this replacement ratio is consistent with Corps and WCA requirements: 

      

By signature below, the applicant attests to the following (only required if application involves project-specific/permittee 
responsible replacement): 

All proposed replacement wetlands were not: 
Previously restored or created under a prior approved replacement plan or permit 
Drained or filled under an exemption during the previous 10 years 
Restored with financial assistance from public conservation programs 
Restored using private funds, other than landowner funds, unless the funds are paid back with interest to the   individual 
or organization that funded the restoration and the individual or organization notifies the local government unit in 
writing that the restored wetland may be considered for replacement. 

The wetland will be replaced before or concurrent with the actual draining or filling of a wetland. 
An irrevocable bank letter of credit, performance bond, or other acceptable security will be provided to guarantee successful 
completion of the wetland replacement. 
Within 30 days of either receiving approval of this application or beginning work on the project, I will record the Declaration of 
Restrictions and Covenants on the deed for the property on which the replacement wetland(s) will be located and submit proof 
of such recording to the LGU and the Corps. 

Applicant or Representative:       Title:       

Signature:  Date:       

177



Minnesota Interagency Water Resource Application Form February 2014 Page 10 of 11 

 Project Name and/or Number:  Crow River Heights West 

Attachment E 
Local Road Replacement Program Qualification 

Complete this part if you are a local road authority (county highway department, city transportation department, etc.) seeking 
verification that your project (or a portion of your project) qualifies for the MN Local Government Road Wetland Replacement 
Program (LGRWRP).  If portions of your project are not eligible for the LGRWRP, then Attachment D should be completed and 
attached to your application. 

Discuss how your project is a repair, rehabilitation, reconstruction, or replacement of a currently serviceable road to meet 
state/federal design or safety standards/requirements. Applicants should identify the specific road deficiencies and how the 
project will rectify them. Attach supporting documents and information as applicable: 

      

Provide a map, plan, and/or aerial photograph accurately depicting wetland boundaries within the project area. Attach associated 
delineation/determination report or otherwise explain the method(s) used to identify and delineate wetlands. Also attach and 
discuss any type of review or approval of wetland boundaries or other aspects of the project by a member or members of the local 
Technical Evaluation Panel (TEP) or Corps of Engineers: 

      

In the table below, identify only the wetland impacts from Part 4 that the road authority has determined should qualify for the 
LGRWRP. 

Wetland Impact ID 
(as noted on 

overhead view) 

Type of Impact 
(fill, excavate, 

drain) 

Size of Impact 
(square feet or 
acres to 0.01) 

Existing Plant Community 
Type(s) in Impact Area1 

County, Major Watershed #, 
and Bank Service Area # of 

Impact2 
                              
                              
                              
                              
                              

1Use Wetland Plants and Plant Community Types of Minnesota and Wisconsin 3rd Ed. as modified in MN Rules 8420.0405 Subp. 2. 
2Refer to Major Watershed and Bank Service Area maps in MN Rules 8420.0522 Subp. 7. 

Discuss the feasibility of providing onsite compensatory mitigation/replacement for important site-specific wetland functions: 

      

Please note that under the MN Wetland Conservation Act, projects with less than 10,000 square feet of wetland impact are 
allowed to commence prior to submission of this notification so long as the notification is submitted within 30 days of the impact.  
The Clean Water Act has no such provision and requires that permits be obtained prior to any regulated discharges into water of 
the United States.  To avoid potential unauthorized activities, road authorities must, at a minimum, provide a complete application 
to the Corps and receive a permit prior to commencing work.  

By signature below, the road authority attests that they have followed the process in MN Rules 8420.0544 and have determined 
that the wetland impacts identified in Part 4 are eligible for the MN Local Government Road Wetland Replacement Program. 

Road Authority Representative:       Title:       

Signature:  Date:       
 
  

178



Minnesota Interagency Water Resource Application Form February 2014 Page 11 of 11 

Technical Evaluation Panel Concurrence:  Project Name and/or Number:  Crow River Heights West 
 

TEP member:       Representing:       

Concur with road authority’s determination of qualification for the local road wetland replacement program?  Yes    No 

Signature:  _________________________________________  Date:        

TEP member:       Representing:       

Concur with road authority’s determination of qualification for the local road wetland replacement program?  Yes    No 

Signature:  _________________________________________  Date:        

TEP member:       Representing:       

Concur with road authority’s determination of qualification for the local road wetland replacement program?  Yes    No 

Signature:  _________________________________________  Date:        

TEP member:       Representing:       

Concur with road authority’s determination of qualification for the local road wetland replacement program?  Yes    No 

Signature:  _________________________________________  Date:        
 
 

Upon approval and signature by the TEP, application must be sent to: Wetland Bank Administration 
 Minnesota Board of Water & Soil Resources 
 520 Lafayette Road North 
 Saint Paul, MN 55155 

179



180



181



182



CCrow River Heights West, Hanover MN:
Precipitation Summary

Source: Minnesota Climatology Working Group

Monthly Totals: 2017
Target: T120 R24 S34 
mon year  cc tttN rrW ss nnnn oooooooo   pre (inches)                    
Jan 2017  86 119N 24W 29  NWS ROCKFORD   .59                             
Feb 2017  86 119N 24W 29  NWS ROCKFORD   .73                             
Mar 2017  86 119N 24W 29  NWS ROCKFORD   .43                             
Apr 2017  86 119N 24W 29  NWS ROCKFORD  3.14                             
                                

Feb/Mar/Apr/May Daily Records

30% 

70% 

mean 

Feb  1, 2017     0 
Feb  2, 2017     0 
Feb  3, 2017     0 
Feb  4, 2017     0 
Feb  5, 2017     0 
Feb  6, 2017     0 
Feb  7, 2017     0 
Feb  8, 2017   .01 
Feb  9, 2017     0 
Feb 10, 2017     0 
Feb 11, 2017     0 
Feb 12, 2017     0 
Feb 13, 2017     0 
Feb 14, 2017     0 
Feb 15, 2017     0 
Feb 16, 2017     0 
Feb 17, 2017     0 
Feb 18, 2017     0 
Feb 19, 2017     0 
Feb 20, 2017     0 
Feb 21, 2017   .72 
Feb 22, 2017     0 
Feb 23, 2017     0 
Feb 24, 2017     0 
Feb 25, 2017     0 
Feb 26, 2017     0 
Feb 27, 2017     0 
Feb 28, 2017     0 

Apr  1, 2017     0  
Apr  2, 2017     0 
Apr  3, 2017     0 
Apr  4, 2017     0 
Apr  5, 2017     0 
Apr  6, 2017     0 
Apr  7, 2017     0 
Apr  8, 2017     0 
Apr  9, 2017     0 
Apr 10, 2017     0 
Apr 11, 2017   .43 
Apr 12, 2017     0 
Apr 13, 2017   .20 
Apr 14, 2017     0 
Apr 15, 2017   .16 
Apr 16, 2017   .38 
Apr 17, 2017     0 
Apr 18, 2017   .04 
Apr 19, 2017   .35 
Apr 20, 2017   .54 
Apr 21, 2017     0 
Apr 22, 2017     0 
Apr 23, 2017     0 
Apr 24, 2017     0 
Apr 25, 2017     0 
Apr 26, 2017   .87 
Apr 27, 2017   .17 
Apr 28, 2017     0 
Apr 29, 2017     0 
Apr 30, 2017     0 

May  1, 2017    0.84  
May  2, 2017    0.18 
May  3, 2017     0 

Mar  1, 2017   .03  
Mar  2, 2017     0 
Mar  3, 2017     0 
Mar  4, 2017     0 
Mar  5, 2017     0 
Mar  6, 2017     0 
Mar  7, 2017     0 
Mar  8, 2017     0 
Mar  9, 2017     0 
Mar 10, 2017     0 
Mar 11, 2017     0 
Mar 12, 2017     0 
Mar 13, 2017   .18 
Mar 14, 2017     0 
Mar 15, 2017     0 
Mar 16, 2017     0 
Mar 17, 2017     0 
Mar 18, 2017     0 
Mar 19, 2017     0 
Mar 20, 2017     0 
Mar 21, 2017     0 
Mar 22, 2017     0 
Mar 23, 2017     0 
Mar 24, 2017   .13 
Mar 25, 2017     0 
Mar 26, 2017   .07 
Mar 27, 2017   .01 
Mar 28, 2017     0 
Mar 29, 2017     0 
Mar 30, 2017   .01 
Mar 31, 2017     0 

183



Cr
ow

 R
iv

er
 H

ei
gh

ts
 W

es
t

Ha
no

ve
r, 

M
N

Si
te

 V
is

it 
5/

3/
20

17

184



9/24/2017 Precipitation Documentation Worksheet Using Gridded Database

http://climateapps.dnr.state.mn.us/gridded_data/precip/wetland/worksheet.asp?passXutm83=445284&passYutm83=5000881&passcounty=Wright&pas… 1/1

Minnesota State Climatology Office
State Climatology Office - DNR Division of Ecological and Water Resources  University of Minnesota

home | current conditions | journal | past data | summaries | agriculture | other sites | about us  

Precipitation Worksheet Using Gridded Database
Precipitation data for target wetland location:
county: Wright township number: 120N
township name: Frankfort range number: 24W
nearest community: Hanover section number: 34

Aerial photograph or site visit date:  
Wednesday, May 3, 2017

Score using 1981-2010 normal period 

values are in inches 
A 'R' following a monthly total indicates a provisional value derived from

radar-based estimates.

first prior
month: 
April
2017

second prior
month: 

March 2017

third prior
month: 

February
2017

estimated precipitation total for this location: 3.24 0.65 0.73
there is a 30% chance this location will have less than: 1.95 1.14 0.40
there is a 30% chance this location will have more than: 3.00 1.69 0.88

type of month:   dry  normal  wet wet dry normal
monthly score 3 * 3 = 9 2 * 1 = 2 1 * 2 = 2

 
multi-month score: 

6 to 9 (dry) 10 to 14 (normal) 15 to 18 (wet) 13 (Normal)

Other Resources:
retrieve daily precipitation data
view radar-based precipitation estimates
view weekly precipitation maps
Evaluating Antecedent Precipitation Conditions (BWSR)

185



186



187



188



189



Prevalence index is 3.0*

 -- Use scientific names of plants.

Quercus macrocarpa

Ulmus americana
Rhamnus cathartica
Acer saccharum

Geranium maculatum
Anemone virginiana
Viola sororia

US Amy Corps of Engineers  Midwest Region        190



US Army Corps of Engineers Midwest Region            191



Prevalence index is 3.0*

 -- Use scientific names of plants.

Acer saccharinum
Fraxinus pennsylvanica

Rhamnus cathartica

Phalaris arundinacea
Carex stricta

US Amy Corps of Engineers  Midwest Region        192



US Army Corps of Engineers Midwest Region            193



Prevalence index is 3.0*

Bromus inermis

 -- Use scientific names of plants.

US Amy Corps of Engineers  Midwest Region        194



US Army Corps of Engineers Midwest Region            195



Prevalence index is 3.0*

Typha angustifolia

Salix amygdaloides

 -- Use scientific names of plants.

US Amy Corps of Engineers  Midwest Region        196



US Army Corps of Engineers Midwest Region            197



Prevalence index is 3.0*

 -- Use scientific names of plants.

Juniperus virginiana

Zanthoxylum americanum
Prunus virginiana
Rhamnus cathartica

Bromus inermis
Fragaria virginiana
Viola sororia

US Amy Corps of Engineers  Midwest Region        198



US Army Corps of Engineers Midwest Region            199



Prevalence index is 3.0*

Phalaris arundinacea

Ulmus americana

 -- Use scientific names of plants.

US Amy Corps of Engineers  Midwest Region        200



US Army Corps of Engineers Midwest Region            201



Prevalence index is 3.0*

 -- Use scientific names of plants.

Rhamnus cathartica

Poa pratensis
Fragaria virginiana
Rubus idaeus
Solidago canadensis

US Amy Corps of Engineers  Midwest Region        202



US Army Corps of Engineers Midwest Region            203



Prevalence index is 3.0*

 -- Use scientific names of plants.

Phalaris arundinacea

US Amy Corps of Engineers  Midwest Region        204



LRR K, L, R)

LRR K, L, R)
LRR K, L)

US Army Corps of Engineers Midwest Region            205



Prevalence index is 3.0*

 -- Use scientific names of plants.

Fraxinus pennsylvanica
Ostrya virginiana

Zanthoxylum americanum
Acer rubrum

Geranium maculatum
Carex blanda
Alliaria petiolata
Hydrophyllum virginianum
Acer rubrum

US Amy Corps of Engineers  Midwest Region        206



US Army Corps of Engineers Midwest Region            207



Prevalence index is 3.0*

Solidago gigantea
Geranium maculatum

Hydrophyllum virginianum
Carex spp.

Rhamnus cathartica

 -- Use scientific names of plants.

US Amy Corps of Engineers  Midwest Region        208



US Army Corps of Engineers Midwest Region            209



Prevalence index is 3.0*

 -- Use scientific names of plants.

US Amy Corps of Engineers  Midwest Region        210



US Army Corps of Engineers Midwest Region            211



Prevalence index is 3.0*

Persicaria pensylvanica
Phalaris arundinacea
Bidens frondosa

US Amy Corps of Engineers  Midwest Region        212



LRR K, L, R)

LRR K, L, R)
LRR K, L)

US Army Corps of Engineers Midwest Region            213



Prevalence index is 3.0*

Geranium maculatum
Athyrium filix-femina
Leonurus cardiaca

Hydrophyllum virginianum
Galium aparine

 -- Use scientific names of plants.

US Amy Corps of Engineers  Midwest Region        214



US Army Corps of Engineers Midwest Region            215



Prevalence index is 3.0*

 -- Use scientific names of plants.

Bromus inermis
Poa pratensis
Phalaris arundinacea
Solidago canadensis

US Amy Corps of Engineers  Midwest Region        216



US Army Corps of Engineers Midwest Region            217



Prevalence index is 3.0*

 -- Use scientific names of plants.

Phalaris arundinacea

US Amy Corps of Engineers  Midwest Region        218



LRR K, L, R)

LRR K, L, R)
LRR K, L)

US Army Corps of Engineers Midwest Region            219



Prevalence index is 3.0*

Geranium maculatum
Ribes americanum

Hydrophyllum virginianum
Carex pensylvanica

Zanthoxylum americanum
Ostrya virginiana

US Amy Corps of Engineers  Midwest Region        220



LRR K, L, R)

LRR K, L, R)
LRR K, L)

US Army Corps of Engineers Midwest Region            221



Prevalence index is 3.0*

 -- Use scientific names of plants.

Geranium maculatum
Solidago gigantea

US Amy Corps of Engineers  Midwest Region        222



LRR K, L, R)

LRR K, L, R)
LRR K, L)

US Army Corps of Engineers Midwest Region            223



Prevalence index is 3.0*

 -- Use scientific names of plants.

Fraxinus pennsylvanica

Poa pratensis
Bromus inermis
Solidago canadensis

US Amy Corps of Engineers  Midwest Region        224



US Army Corps of Engineers Midwest Region            225



Prevalence index is 3.0*

 -- Use scientific names of plants.

Phalaris arundinacea

US Amy Corps of Engineers  Midwest Region        226



US Army Corps of Engineers Midwest Region            227



Prevalence index is 3.0*

Ribes americanum

Arisaema triphyllum

Anemone quinquefolia
Leonurus cardiaca

Hydrophyllum virginianum
Rhamnus cathartica

Rhamnus cathartica

Tilia americana
Ostrya virginiana

 -- Use scientific names of plants.

US Amy Corps of Engineers  Midwest Region        228



US Army Corps of Engineers Midwest Region            229



Prevalence index is 3.0*

Fraxinus pennsylvanica

Solidago gigantea
Poa pratensis

US Amy Corps of Engineers  Midwest Region        230



LRR K, L, R)

LRR K, L, R)
LRR K, L)

US Army Corps of Engineers Midwest Region            231



Prevalence index is 3.0*

 -- Use scientific names of plants.

Prunus serotina

Poa pratensis
Solidago canadensis
Bromus inermis

US Amy Corps of Engineers  Midwest Region        232



US Army Corps of Engineers Midwest Region            233



Prevalence index is 3.0*

 -- Use scientific names of plants.

Poa pratensis
Phalaris arundinacea
Carex stricta

US Amy Corps of Engineers  Midwest Region        234



US Army Corps of Engineers Midwest Region            235



Prevalence index is 3.0*

 -- Use scientific names of plants.

Juniperus virginiana
Fraxinus pennsylvanica

Poa pratensis
Digitaria ischaemum
Solidago canadensis

US Amy Corps of Engineers  Midwest Region        236



US Army Corps of Engineers Midwest Region            237



Prevalence index is 3.0*

 -- Use scientific names of plants.

Fraxinus pennsylvanica

Phalaris arundinacea

US Amy Corps of Engineers  Midwest Region        238



US Army Corps of Engineers Midwest Region            239



Prevalence index is 3.0*

Poa pratensis
Solidago canadensis

 -- Use scientific names of plants.

US Amy Corps of Engineers  Midwest Region        240



US Army Corps of Engineers Midwest Region            241



Prevalence index is 3.0*

 -- Use scientific names of plants.

Phalaris arundinacea
Carex lacustris

US Amy Corps of Engineers  Midwest Region        242



US Army Corps of Engineers Midwest Region            243



Prevalence index is 3.0*

Scirpus atrovirens
Persicaria pensylvanica

Phalaris arundinacea
Eleocharis obtusa

US Amy Corps of Engineers  Midwest Region        244



LRR K, L, R)

LRR K, L, R)
LRR K, L)

US Army Corps of Engineers Midwest Region            245



246



Appendix E - Delineation Boundary Comparison & Incidental Wetland Areas
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

2017 Delineated Wetland Boundary

Previously Delineated Wetland Boundary

Incidentally Created Wetland

Storm Water Pond

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap

Incidentally
Created Wetland

Incidentally
Created Wetland

Incidentally
Created Wetland

Incidentally
Created Wetland

247



248



249



250



Figure 7 - Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (2013 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap

Area A

Drainageway

251



Figure 7A - Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Actively Farmed Area

Non-Farmed Area

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap

Not Selected for
Offsite Hydrology Assessment

Offsite Hydrology Assessment Area

252



–

–

•

•

253



–

 

1 “ ” r “ s” “
”

1 Answer “N/A” if field verification is not required and was not conducted. 

254



Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (1979 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap 255



Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (1980 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap 256



Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (1981 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap 257



Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (1982 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap 258



Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (1983 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap 259



Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (1984 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap 260



Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (1985 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap 261



Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (1986 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap 262



Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (1987 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap 263



Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (1988 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap 264



Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (1989 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap 265



Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (1990 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap 266



Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (1991 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap 267



Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (1992 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap 268



Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (1993 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap 269



Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (1994 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap 270



Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (1995 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap 271



Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (1996 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap 272



Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (1997 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap 273



Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (1998 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap 274



Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (1999 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap 275



Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (2000 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap 276



Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (2003 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap 277



Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (2006 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap 278



Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (2008 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap 279



Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (2009 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap 280



Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (2010 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap 281



Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (2013 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap 282



Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (2015 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap 283



Offsite Hydrology Assessment Areas (2016 MN GEO Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 400

Feet

Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap 284



ATTACHMENT 11285



Minnesota Department of Natural Resources 
Division of Ecological & Water Resources 
500 Lafayette Road, Box 25 
St. Paul, MN 55155-4025 

March 30, 2018 
Correspondence # ERDB 20180366 

Mr. Tom Goodrum 
Loucks Associates 
7200 Hemlock Lane,  Ste 300 
Maple Grove, MN 55369 

RE: Natural Heritage Review of the proposed West Crow River Heights, 
T120N R24W Section 34; Wright County 

Dear Mr. Goodrum, 

As requested, the Minnesota Natural Heritage Information System has been queried to determine if any rare 
species or other significant natural features are known to occur within an approximate one-mile radius of the 
proposed project.  Based on this query, rare features have been documented within the search area (for details, 
please visit the Rare Species Guide Website for more information on the biology, habitat use, and conservation 
measures of these rare species).  Please note that the following rare features may be adversely affected by the 
proposed project: 

Blanding’s turtles (Emydoidea blandingii), a state-listed threatened species, have been reported in the 
vicinity of the proposed project and may be encountered on site. Blanding’s turtles use wetlands as well 
as upland areas up to and over a mile distant from wetlands.  Uplands are used for nesting, basking, 
periods of dormancy, and traveling between wetlands.  Factors believed to contribute to the decline of 
this species include collisions with vehicles, wetland drainage and degradation, and the development of 
upland habitat. Any added fatality can be detrimental to populations of Blanding’s turtles, as these turtles 
have a low reproduction rate that depends upon a high survival rate to maintain population levels. 

This project has the potential to impact this rare turtle through direct fatalities or habitat 
disturbance/destruction due to dewatering, excavation, fill, or other construction activities associated 
with the project.  Actions to avoid or minimize disturbance to this state-protected turtle may include, but 
are not limited to, the following recommendations: 

o Avoid Type 2 & 3 wetlands, 
o To avoid any incidental takings, avoid filling or dewatering wetlands during the winter, 
o Implement stringent sediment and erosion control methods, 
o Use wildlife-friendly erosion control methods (see enclosed fact sheet), 

ATTACHMENT 12
286



o Monitor for turtles during construction and report any sightings to the DNR, 
o Refer to the first list of recommendations in the enclosed Blanding’s Turtle Fact Sheet. If greater 

protection for turtles is desired, the second list of recommendations can be implemented as well.  The 
fact sheet contains specific recommendations regarding roads, utilities, and landscaping that will 
pertain to this project. 

o For specific recommendations pertaining to transportation projects, please refer to Curb Design and 
Small Animals, Preventing Entanglement, & Reducing Wildlife Vehicle Collisions in Chapter One of the 
Minnesota Department of Transportation’s Best Practices Manual. 

o If further assistance is needed, please contact the DNR Regional Nongame Specialist, Erica Hoaglund 
at 651-259-5772 or Erica.Hoaglund@state.mn.us. 

The attached flyer should be given to all contractors working in the area.  If Blanding’s turtles are 
encountered on site, please remember that state law and rules prohibit the destruction of threatened or 
endangered species, except under certain prescribed conditions.  If turtles are in imminent danger they 
must be moved by hand out of harm’s way, otherwise they are to be left undisturbed. 

The Environmental Assessment Worksheet should address whether the proposed project has the 
potential to adversely affect the above rare features and, if so, it should identify specific measures that 
will be taken to avoid or minimize disturbance. Sufficient information should be provided so the DNR can 
determine whether a takings permit will be needed for any of the above protected species. 

Please include a copy of this letter in any state or local license or permit application. Please note that 
measures to avoid or minimize disturbance to the above rare features may be included as restrictions or 
conditions in any required permits or licenses. 

The Natural Heritage Information System (NHIS), a collection of databases that contains information about 
Minnesota’s rare natural features, is maintained by the Division of Ecological and Water Resources, Department 
of Natural Resources.  The NHIS is continually updated as new information becomes available, and is the most 
complete source of data on Minnesota's rare or otherwise significant species, native plant communities, and other 
natural features.  However, the NHIS is not an exhaustive inventory and thus does not represent all of the 
occurrences of rare features within the state.  Therefore, ecologically significant features for which we have no 
records may exist within the project area.  If additional information becomes available regarding rare features in 
the vicinity of the project, further review may be necessary. 

For environmental review purposes, the results of this Natural Heritage Review are valid for one year; the results 
are only valid for the project location (noted above) and the project description provided on the NHIS Data 
Request Form. Please contact me if project details change or for an updated review if construction has not 
occurred within one year. 

The Natural Heritage Review does not constitute review or approval by the Department of Natural Resources as 
a whole. Instead, it identifies issues regarding known occurrences of rare features and potential effects to these 
rare features. If needed, please contact your DNR Regional Environmental Assessment Ecologist to determine 
whether there are other natural resource concerns associated with the proposed project. Please be aware that 
additional site assessments or review may be required. 

Page 2 of 3 
287



Thank you for consulting us on this matter, and for your interest in preserving Minnesota's rare natural resources. 
An invoice will be mailed to you under separate cover. 

Sincerely, 

Samantha Bump 
Natural Heritage Review Specialist 
Samantha.Bump@state.mn.us 

Enc. Wildlife Friendly Erosion Control 
Blanding’s Turtle Fact Sheet & Flyer 

Links: Rare Species Guide 
http://www.dnr.state.mn.us/rsg/index.html 
Chapter One of the Minnesota Department of Transportation’s Best Practices Manual 
http://www.dnr.state.mn.us/waters/watermgmt_section/pwpermits/gp_2004_0001_manual.html 
DNR Regional Environmental Assessment Ecologist Contact Info 
http://www.dnr.state.mn.us/eco/ereview/erp_regioncontacts.html 

Cc: Becky Horton 
Leslie Parris 
Erica Hoaglund 

Page 3 of 3 
288



AT
TA

CH
M

EN
T

13

289



ATTACHMENT 14
290



291



292



ATTACHMENT 15293



294



295



296



297



298



299



300



301



302



303



304



305



306



307



308



309



310



311



312



313



314



315



316



317



318



319



320



321



322



  1 

 
 
 
 

 
RECORD OF DECISION 

AND  
FINDINGS OF FACT 

 
 

CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FUTURE ADDITIONS EAW 
 
 
 

RGU:  City of Hanover 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

June 19, 2018 

323



  2 

 
I. Final Action 

The City of Hanover concluded the following on June 19, 2018: 
1. The Environmental Assessment Worksheet, this “Record of Decision and 

Findings of Fact” document, and related documentation for the Crow River 
Heights West Future Additions were prepared in compliance with the 
procedures of the Minnesota Environmental Policy Act and Minn. Rules, 
Parts 4410.1000 to 4410.1700. 

 
2. The Environmental Assessment Worksheet, this “Findings of Fact and Record 

of Decision” document, and related documentation for the project have 
satisfactorily addressed all of the issues for which existing information could 
have been reasonably obtained. 

 
3. The project does not have the potential for significant environmental effects 

based upon the above findings and the evaluation of the following four criteria 
(per Minn. Rules, Parts 4410.1700 Subp. 7): 
• Type, extent, and reversibility of environmental effects. 
• Cumulative effects of related or anticipated future projects. 
• Extent to which the environmental effects are subject to mitigation by 

ongoing public regulatory authority. 
• Extent to which environmental effects can be anticipated and controlled 

as a result of other environmental studies undertaken by public agencies 
or the project proposer, or of environmental reviews previously 
prepared on similar projects. 

 
4. The finding by the City that the EAW is adequate and no EIS is required 

provides no endorsement, approval or right to develop the proposal by the City 
and cannot be relied upon as an indication of such approval. This finding 
allows the proposer to have applications considered in the City’s land 
development process, and for the City in this process, informed by the record of 
the EAW, to consider proposals for development. 

 
Consequently, the City makes a Negative Declaration and does not require the 
development of an Environmental Impact Statement for the project. 

 
 

II. Background 
 

Pursuant to Minnesota Rule 4410.4500, the City of Hanover has prepared an 
Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW) for the proposed Crow River Heights 
West Future Additions development.  The Record of Decision addresses the State of 

324



  3 

Minnesota environmental review requirements as established in Minnesota Rules 
4410.1700.  Dennis Backes is the project proposer, and the City of Hanover is the 
Responsible Governmental Unit (RGU). 
 
 
III. Findings of Fact and Conclusions 
 
As to the need for an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) on this project and based on 
the record in this matter, including the EAW which is incorporated herein by reference, 
the City of Hanover makes the followings Findings of Fact and Conclusions: 
 

A. Project Description 
 

The proposed project is the development of 159 single-family detached homes on 
72 acres.  The project is a revived development of a previously approved 
subdivision. In September 1999, the City of Hanover an EAW for West Crow 
River Heights Residential Development, for which a negative declaration for an 
EIS was subsequently approved. In 2000 a preliminary plat was approved and the 
developer completed 106 of the lots and graded most of the roads for the 
development before stopping construction in 2007. In 2018, a new developer 
(Backes Development, LLC) is proposing to complete the project with some 
changes to the previously approved plans. The plan is altered due to new wetland 
setback and buffer ordinances and with the replacement of 77 previously 
approved detached townhomes with single-family lots. The project would be 
developed as a Planned Unit Development (PUD) allowing an average lot size of 
11,968 square feet.  Several small wetland basins will be filled and mitigated by 
using on-site wetland replacement. Due to the lapse of time from the initial EAW 
the city ordered a new EAW for the uncompleted portion of the development, 
with the exception of 30 lots which were allowed to be developed in 2017.  
Disturbance of the site will be for grading the roads, installation of municipal 
water and sanitary sewer infrastructure, installation of stormwater infrastructure, 
and completion of pads for building sites.  The project is anticipated to be 
developed in phases consisting of approximately 30 lots per phase for a total of 5 
to 6 phases. With the current demand for single-family homes, each phase could 
begin every year for a completion date of within 5 to 6 years. 
 
B. Project History 
 

• The project was subject to a mandatory EAW per Minnesota Rule 
4410.4300, Subpart 19B. 

 
• The EAW was distributed to the EQB and to the EQB mailing list on April 

23, 2018. 
 

325



  4 

• Public notices containing information about the availability of the EAW 
for public review was provided to the Wright County Journal for 
publication in the April 26, 2018 edition. 

 
• Hard copies of the EAW were provided for public review at Hanover City 

Hall, the Environmental Conservation Library, and Great River Regional 
Library. An electronic copy was provided on the City of Hanover’s 
website. 

 
• A notice was published in April 30, 2018 EQB Monitor. The public 

comment period ended May 30, 2018.  Comments were received from the 
State Historic Preservation Office, the Minnesota Pollution Control 
Agency, and Wright County.  Copies of these comment letters are hereby 
incorporated for reference and included in Exhibit A. 

 
• Public comments were received verbally at the Hanover Planning 

Commission meeting on May 23, 2018. 
 

• Written public comments were received and are hereby incorporated for 
reference and included in Exhibit B.  

 
C. Criteria for Determining the Potential for Significant Environmental Effects 

 
In deciding whether a project has the potential for significant environmental 
effects and whether an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) is needed, the 
Minnesota Environmental Quality Board rules (4410.1700 Subparts 6 and 7) 
require the RGU to compare the impacts that may be reasonably expected to 
occur from the project with the four criteria by which potential impacts must be 
evaluated. With respect to each of these factors, the City of Hanover finds the 
following: 
 
1. Type, extent and reversibility of environmental effects (Minnesota Rule 

4410.1700 Subpart 7A): 
 
a. The type of environmental impacts and mitigation efforts anticipated as 

part of this project include: 
 

Soil Disturbance – The project will involve soil disturbance. A National 
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit will be required 
and erosion control best management practices will need to be utilized.  
The site has been previously graded with development activities ceasing in 
the mid-2000’s. 
 
Water Quality – The site is within one mile of the Crow River, which is 
listed as an impaired water.  The draft MPCA 2016 303(d) impaired 
waters list does propose delisting this reach for its dissolved oxygen 

326



  5 

impairment but the document has not yet been approved by the U.S. 
Environmental Protection Agency.  Under post-development conditions, 
no stormwater runoff is directed to Lake Wilhelm and no other direct 
impacts to Lake Wilhelm are being proposed. A stormwater management 
plan has been prepared for this development and describes the collection 
and treatment of the stormwater runoff. Requirements for stormwater 
treatment are based upon the Watershed District (with the City of Hanover 
as the LGU), and the provisions of the Federal Clean Water Act (with the 
MPCA as the LGU) through the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination 
System (NPDES) permit. 
 
Wastewater – The project will increase sanitary sewer flows, but the 
existing wastewater system is capable of handling the increased sanitary 
flow. 
 
Water Supply – The project will increase water usage, but the existing 
water supply and distribution system is adequate in managing the 
increased water demand. 
 
Transportation – A Traffic Impact Study was completed for the 
development which considered both a 2025 build-out design year and the 
2040 long range planning horizon under both a Build and No-Build 
scenario.  The study noted that by 2025 the intersection of Labeaux 
Avenue NE and River Road West will experience long vehicle queues in 
the southbound direction in the AM and in the northbound direction in the 
PM due to the large directional peaking characteristic of home to work 
drivers.  Improvements to Labeaux Ave NE between Beebe Lake Road 
and the south side of the Crow River are suggested to manage No-Build 
traffic conditions after the year 2025.  Under both the 2025 and the 2040 
Build and No-Build scenarios, there is no change in traffic operations at 
the study area intersections associated with the build-out of this project. 

 
b.  The extent and reversibility of environmental impacts for the proposed 

project are consistent with those of a typical residential development 
project. Impacts will be minimized to the extent practical, with mitigation 
provided for those impacts which cannot be avoided to resources such as 
traffic, storm water runoff, etc. 

 
2. Cumulative potential effects (Minnesota Rule 4410.1700 Subpart 7B): 

This is a completion of an existing neighborhood which was permitted in 2000 
following the completion of an EAW.  There are no reasonably foreseeable 
future projects to create cumulative impacts, with the exception of increased 
traffic on CR 19 from background growth in the entire area which was 
modeled in the traffic impact study.  
 

327



  6 

3. Extent to which the environmental effects are subject to mitigation by 
ongoing public regulatory authority (Minnesota Rule 4410.1700 Subpart 
7C): 
 
a. The following permits or approvals will be required for this project. 

 
Unit of government        Type of application              Status 
US Corps of Engineers Section 404 Wetland Impact  Obtain if needed 
 
DNR Waters  Dewatering Permit  Obtain if needed 
 
MPCA   NPDES Permit   To be obtained  
 
MPCA   Sanitary Sewer Permit  To be obtained  
 
MDH   Water Extension Permit  To be obtained 
 
Wright SWCD-LGU WCA Permit   To be obtained 
 
City of Hanover  Plat Approval   To be obtained 
 
City of Hanover  Rezoning   To be obtained 
 
City of Hanover  Planned Unit Development To be obtained 
 
City of Hanover  Building Permit   To be obtained 

  
 

b. The City of Hanover finds that the potential impacts identified as part of 
the proposed Crow River Heights West Future Additions project can be 
addressed through the regulatory agencies as part of the permitting 
process. As a result, additional analysis of these impacts is not required. 

 
4. Extent to which environmental effects can be anticipated and controlled 

as a result of other available environmental studies undertaken by public 
agencies or the project proposer (Minnesota Rule 4410.1700 Subpart 7D): 

 
The City finds: 
 
1. The proposed project is reasonably similar to other residential 

development projects in the area. 
2. A previous EAW for this same property identified similar environmental 

impacts. 
3. In consideration of the results of this EAW and permitting processes for 

similar projects, the City anticipates the environmental effects of the 
project can be adequately anticipated and mitigated. 

 
D. Conclusions 

328



  7 

 
The Crow River Heights West Future Additions EAW and comments have 
generated information adequate to determine that the proposed project does not 
have the potential for significant environmental effects. Identified effects can be 
addressed through permitting and the project will comply with all city, county, 
state and federal review agency requirements. 
 
Based on the criteria established in Minnesota Rule 4410.1700, the project does 
not have the potential for significant environmental effects.  Therefore, an 
Environmental Impact Statement is not required for the Crow River Heights West 
Future Additions project. 
 

IV. Substantive Agency Comments Received and Responses to these 
Comments 

 
The City received written comments during the public comment period from the 
following agencies: 
 
 Minnesota State Historic Preservation Office, May 23, 2018 
 Minnesota Pollution Control Agency, May 30, 2018 
 Wright County, May 23, 2018 
 
The following responses to comments are arranged according to commenting agency.  
Responses are confined mostly to substantive issues addressing the accuracy and 
completeness of the material contained in the EAW, and potential impacts that may 
warrant further investigation. Recommendations and statements not relating to these 
issues have been duly noted for the record, but are not necessarily addressed in the 
responses. The complete comment letters are available for review in Exhibit A. 
 

1.  Minnesota State Historic Preservation Office 
 

Comment:  Based on our review of the project information, we conclude that 
there are no properties listed in the National or State Registers of Historic Places, 
and no known or suspected archaeological properties in the area that will be 
affected by this project. 
 
Response:  Comment noted. 
 

2. Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 
 

Comment:  Permits and Approvals (Item 8) 
This section indicates that a Clean Water Act (CWA) Section 404 Permit from the 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) for project related wetland impacts may 
be necessary. Please be aware that if a USACE Section 404 Individual Permit is 
required for any project activity, then an MPCA CWA Section 401 Water Quality 

329



  8 

Certification, with degradation assessment, or waiver must also be obtained as 
part of the permitting process. The Section 401 Water Quality Certification 
ensures that the activity will comply with the state water quality standards. Any 
conditions required within the MPCA 401 Certificate are then incorporated into 
the USACE 404 Permit. You can find additional  information  about  the MPCA's 
401 Certification process at http s://www.pc a.state.mn.us/ water/ clean-water -act 
-section-401-water quality -certifications. For further information about the 401 
Water Quality Certification process, please contact Jim Brist at 651-757-2245 or 
Bill Wilde at 651-757-2825. 
 
Response: A letter dated May 9, 2018, the US Army Corps of Engineers (COE) 
had approved a Jurisdictional Determination (JD) for the onsite wetlands.  The 
COE determined that the onsite wetlands are not waters of the United States and 
are not subject to COE jurisdiction.  Therefore, no section 404 permit is required.    
 
Comment:  Water Resources (Item 11) 
Stormwater 
• The EAW and accompanying Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 

for the project states that the proposed development will occur on 72 acres and 
that the site will discharge to the Crow River which is listed as impaired. It 
should be noted that if a total of 50 acres will be disturbed and any portion of 
the site discharges to a surface water within 1 mile that is listed as impaired, 
the SWPPP must be submitted to the MPCA for review prior to obtaining an 
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System/State Disposal System 
(NPDES/SDS) Construction Stormwater Permit (CSW Permit). 

• The Project proposes construction of wet sedimentation basins to treat 
stormwater runoff from the development. It should be noted that the CSW 
Permit requires that the required water quality volume is retained on the site 
and not discharged to area surface waters through use of infiltration, unless 
prohibited due to a high seasonal water table or bedrock located within 3 
feet of the bottom of the treatment area. Soil borings are needed in the 
location of the stormwater treatment area to determine whether infiltration 
is prohibited. The EAW does not identify whether infiltration is prohibited 
or identify another method of retaining the stormwater volume on the site 
(i.e. volume reduction method). Wet sediment basins are not considered a 
volume reduction method and may be used only when determined that 
infiltration is prohibited. It should also be noted that the existing wetlands 
may not be utilized for stormwater treatment areas unless there has been 
mitigation for them. 

• The EAW states that soils at the site will be "re-vegetated " within 14 days of 
completing the construction activities. This statement needs to conform to the 
SWPPP, which states that disturbed soils must be stabilized within 7 days due 
to the Crow River being listed as impaired. 

• The EAW does not describe how the numerous wetlands at the site will be 

330



  9 

protected from sedimentation during construction. The CSW Permit requires 
that redundant (double) sediment controls are installed down gradient of the 
construction if the existing 50 feet of natural buffer is disturbed at these 
surface waters. The existing wetland buffers may not be encroached unless 
necessary to complete the construction. Questions regarding CSW Permit 
requirements should be directed to Roberta Getman at 507-206-2629. 

 
 Surface Waters 

• The Project falls within a mile of the Crow River. Although the draft MPCA 
2016 303(d) impaired waters list does propose delisting this reach for its 
dissolved oxygen impairment, the document has not yet been approved by the 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency and there is no current anticipated 
timeline for that approval to occur. Thus, the water is still impaired and should 
be identified in this section as an impaired water within 1 mile of the Project 
site. 

 
• The statement that "The surrounding surface waters, Lake Wilhelm and the 

Crow River backwater basin will be protected by an erosion control plan and 
an NPDES permit" does not sufficiently describe the likely impacts of the 
proposed Project to the surrounding waters. 

 
The NPDES permit, if followed strictly during construction, will help to 
protect the surrounding waters from water and wind erosion related impacts. 
However, even in the rare instance where all NPDES requirements are strictly 
followed, large, out of the ordinary storm events can overwhelm erosion 
control best management practices (BMPs) and cause them to fail, and 
exposed soils can still impact surrounding water s. 

 
In addition, a 16.6 acre increase in impervious surface will impact Lake 
Wilhelm and other surface waters in negative ways. Data on the effects of 
impervious surface increase is plentiful and clear that even when the increase 
of impervious surface is mitigated for to some extent by the implementation of 
stormwater BMPs, there will still be impacts to surrounding waters. These 
impacts can occur directly by increasing runoff to those waters, or in less 
obvious ways by reducing groundwater infiltration, removing habitat for 
organisms that contribute to watershed health, increasing the introduction of 
contaminants to groundwater (which is hydrologically connected to surface 
water) or surface water runoff, and removing vertical storage (trees). Human 
activities, once the housing development is completed and functioning, will 
add additional impacts (contaminants of emerging concern, improperly 
disposed of solid waste, phosphorus from fertilizers or fire pits, chlorides for 
roads and sidewalks, alteration and removal of native vegetation that is 
replaced by 
grass lawns, and numerous other ways). In short, to say that the lake will be 
"protected by an NPDES permit" does not address the reality of development 

331



  10 

and its potential impacts. Data from numerous sources, including the National 
Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA) indicate that impervious 
surface percentages of between 15%-25% within a drainage area of a water 
body cause degradation of water quality. Lake Wilhelm appears to be within 
that range. 

 
Currently, although the lake itself is not designated as "impaired," this is 
because there is currently insufficient data to make an impairment designation; 
but not because the lake does not show signs of being in poor condition. Data 
from 2010, for example, indicates total phosphorus levels of as high as 239 
micrograms per liter, well exceeding the standard of 40 micrograms per liter. 
For questions regarding surface water issues, please contact Scott Lucas at 
218-316-3874. 

 
Low Impact Design 
The MPCA advocates the use of Low Impact Design (LID) practices to aid in 
the minimization of stormwater impacts. LID is a stormwater management 
approach and site-design technique that emphasizes water infiltration, values 
water as a resource, and promotes the use of natural systems to treat water 
runoff. Examples include: 

 
• Special ditches, arranged in a series, that soak up more water 
• Vegetated filter strips at the edges of paved surfaces 
• Trees or swales between rows of cars 
• Residential or commercial rain gardens designed to capture and soak in 

stormwater 
• Porous pavers, concrete and asphalt for sidewalks and parking lots 
• Narrower streets 
• Rain barrels and cisterns 
• Green roofs 

 
LID concepts may be found in the State of Minnesota Stormwater Manual 
dated November 2005 located on the MPCA website at: http :/ / www 
.pca.stat e.mn.us/ water/ st ormwat er/ sto rmwater -manual. html. 

 
In addition, the MPCA LID webpage provides a description and examples of 
LID features such as permeable pavement, rain gardens, and green roofs. 
Links to other resources on LID are available as well. The web site is located 
at: http s:/ / www .pca.state.mn.us/ water/ stormwater-management-low impact 
-developmen-tand -green-infrastructure. 

 
Response: The EAW states that the development occurs on 72 acres.  However, the 
total project will be completed in 5 – 6 phases.  Each phase will consist of 
approximately 30 – 35 lots and will be about 15-20 acres in size and will be 1 to 2 

332

http://www.pca.state.mn.us/water/stormwater/stormwater-manual.html
http://www.pca.state.mn.us/water/stormwater/stormwater-manual.html
http://www.pca.state.mn.us/water/stormwater-management-low


  11 

years apart.  Each phase will be required to obtain an NPDES permit.  For the first 
phase, the SWPPP will be submitted to the MPCA for review and approval.   
 
Attachment 6 of the EAW is the Geotechnical Exploration Report for the site and 
includes soil boring logs.  The soils identified are gray silty clay; gray brown silty 
clay; gray silty sandy clay and brown silty clay with sand.  All types are classified as 
CL (fine grained inorganic clays).  This type of soil prohibits infiltration.  Therefore, 
filtration trenches will be used to provide water quality treatment.  All stormwater is 
treated by sedimentation/detention ponds with filtration trenches or by grassed buffer 
strips in backyard areas prior to discharging to adjacent wetlands.   
 
The final SWPPP will be noted that soils must be stabilized within 7 days due to the 
Crow River being listed as an impaired water. 
 
The final SWPPP will note redundant (two rows) of silt fencing be placed around 
wetlands which are to be protected and preserved.   
 
The final SWPPP will note the Crow River as impaired until it is officially removed 
from the impaired waters list.    
 
As mentioned in the comments, there does exist the possibility for potential impacts 
to Lake Wilhelm and the Crow River backwater area.  The preparation, initiation and 
implementation of the SWPPP will reduce impacts as much as possible to the limits 
of the permit requirements.  Other methods mentioned, like Low Impact Designs 
(LID), are feasible and can be utilized in unique areas and private residences.    
 
Other surrounding surface waters include Lake Wilhelm and a backwater area of the 
Crow River.  Lake Wilhelm is located to the north and is bounded by County Road 34 
(Beebe Lake Rd).  Under existing conditions, there is no direct stormwater runoff to 
Lake Wilhelm.  The backwater area of the Crow River is located approximately 0.9 
miles to the east along CR 34.  Under existing conditions, the stormwater runoff from 
the current residential area ultimately drains to the backwater area through a series of 
treatment ponds, grassed swales and the CR 34 road ditch.    
 
A Stormwater Management Plan (SMP) has been prepared for this development and 
describes the collection and treatment of the stormwater runoff.  Requirements for 
stormwater treatment are based upon the Watershed District (in this case the City of 
Hanover is the local governmental unit, LGU) and the provisions of the Federal Clean 
Water Act (the MN Pollution Control Agency, MPCA, is the LGU) through the 
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit.  The requirements 
are: 

Rate Control – Post-development discharge rates shall equal or not exceed the 
pre-development discharge rates.  The City has stringent standards for discharge 
rates, requiring the post-development rates not exceed 0.1 cubic feet per second 
per acre of drainage area for the 1, 10, 100-year storm events and the 100-10 day 
snowmelt event.   

333



  12 

Volume Control – The NPDES permit requires 1.0 inch of runoff from new 
impervious  surfaces be retained on site and not discharged to a surface water.   
This is typically accomplished by infiltration.   However, the clay soils within this 
development restricts  drainage through the soil and will not meet the prescribed 
time of 48 hours.  Therefore,  infiltration is not feasible.  An option to infiltration is 
filtration trenches which is what this  development utilizes.  Filtration trenches 
consists of a trench filled with a Bioretention Soil Mix ‘C’, per the MN Stormwater 
Manual, and draintile.  The soil mix contains sand,  fines and organic matter which 
filter the runoff promoting the removal of phosphorus, copper, lead, zinc and other 
chemicals.   
Water Quality – Both the City and the NPDES have requirements to reduce total  
suspended solids (TSS) by 85% and the total phosphorus (TP) by 60%.  The P8 
Urban  Catchment Model is used to calculate the removal efficiency of the 
proposed treatment areas.   
Stormwater Ponds – stormwater ponds are required to have a maximum 5:1 side 
slopes from the normal water level (NWL) to the high water level (HWL); a 10:1 
bench  below the NWL and provide an emergency overflow (EOF).   
 

The grading plan along with the SMP shows that under the post-developed 
conditions, no stormwater runoff is directed towards the north.  Therefore, there is no 
additional runoff directed towards Lake Wilhelm.  All of the runoff is directed to 
onsite ponding areas where it is treated and released per the rate control requirements.  
The outfall of this development is an existing pond denoted as pond 5.  Pond 5 
discharges to the City’s current storm sewer system where it flows through a series of 
additional ponding areas, grassed swales and the CR 34 road ditch, where it 
ultimately discharges to the backwater area of the Crow River.    
 
The results of the SMP show that the stringent runoff rate control is met, with a 
maximum discharge rate of 6.8 cfs during a 100 year storm event for the 87 acres of 
drainage area.  Volume control is met utilizing filtration trenches.  Water quality is 
met by reducing TSS by 87% and TP by 63%.  All new ponding areas and one 
existing ponding areas are to be graded with required side slopes, aquatic benches and 
emergency overflows.   
 
Impacts to Lake Wilhelm will be minimal if not negligible since there will be no 
direct runoff to the lake.  No draining, filling, permanent inundation, dredging, 
diking, stream diversion, impoundment, aquatic plant removal or riparian alteration is 
proposed at or near the lake.   Grading, stormwater runoff collection and treatment, as 
proposed by this development, will prevent direct runoff and minimize environmental 
effects to the lake.  Although this development does not have direct access to Lake 
Wilhelm, it is anticipated that a small number of people will utilize the lake 
increasing watercraft usage.   
 
Impacts to the backwater of the Crow River will be minimized as much as possible 
through the treatment requirements required.  In actuality, the discharge rate from the 
existing pond 5 for the most recent subdivision is 6.8 cfs equaling the maximum rate 

334



  13 

for the future additions.  Therefore, there will be no increase in the discharge rates.  
The ponding system in this development accommodates the runoff to meet the current 
allowable discharge rate.   
 
The MPCA perceives that upon completion of the development human activities may 
impact downstream waters by improperly disposing of solid waste; phosphorus from 
fertilizer and fire pits; chlorides for roads and sidewalks; grass lawns and numerous 
other ways.  The City, through policies, ordinances and road maintenance practices, 
should consider ways to minimize these activities. 
 
The MPCA also advocates Low Impact Design (LID) practices.  While the 
development would certainly consider removing curb and gutter in lieu of vegetated 
filter strips at the edges of paved surfaces and narrower streets, the City has 
ordinances and subdivision standards which the development is required to build to.  
The City could also promote rain barrels, green roofs, etc. for residences through city 
wide programs.     
 
Comment: Noise (Item 17) 
Construction equipment should be fitted with the appropriate mufflers during all 
phases of use. For noise related questions, please contact Christine Steinwand at 
651-757-2327. 
 
Response:  Comment noted. 
 

3. Wright County 
 

Comment: The EAW states 
a. “While the project does not result in a change in operations, it suggested 

that Wright County give consideration to widening CSAH 19 from 
existing 3 lane to a 4-lane after 2025 to accommodate anticipate growth in 
back ground traffic” 

b. “Widen the bridge over the Crow River (to add a lane)?” 
We would suggest wording such as, “accommodate anticipated growth 
referencing Wright County’s current Long Range Transportation Plan” verses 
specifics on number of lanes or suggested geometrics of intersections.  Wright Co 
is currently in the process of updating the Long Range Transportation Plan and it 
anticipated completion is end of 2018 or early 2019.   

 
Response:  The City concurs with Wright County’s concern about providing specific 
recommendations and recognizes that consideration of actual improvements and 
their timing is subject to the Wright County Long Range Transportation Plan along 
with additional analysis and design.  The recommendations provided are typical of 
those included within a traffic impact study prepared with a development project, 
and are meant to provide a suggestion of what may be needed. 
 

335



  14 

 
V. Comments from the Public 
 

Comments from the public were received both in writing and verbally at the Planning 
Commission meeting held on May 23, 2018.  Written comments are attached in 
Exhibit B.  The comments received can generally be summarized as follows: 
 
Comment:  Wetlands cross property lines onto neighboring properties.  What about 
additional drainage created by the development?  How can we be sure these won’t 
back up and flood my property? 
 
Response:  The wetlands have been delineated which provides information on the 
ordinary high-water level for each of them.  A surface water management system will 
be designed and constructed in the development which treats stormwater and 
addresses runoff and volume control.   
 
Comment:  Wetland impacts and mitigation hasn’t been approved by the Wright 
County Soil and Water Conservation District (WCSWCD). 
 
Response:  The EAW discusses proposed mitigation, but it is through the permitting 
process that actual mitigation is considered and permitted, sometimes with changes to 
what is included in the EAW. This allows for additional design and consideration of 
impacts to occur prior to the actual permitting.  In areas for which wetlands impacts 
and mitigation are proposed to occur, no construction would be allowed until all 
permits have been secured. 
 
Comment:  Traffic, particularly along the CR 19 corridor, is already bad and will 
become worse. 
 
Response:  Traffic on the CR 19 corridor is increasing, and the traffic impact study 
included in the EAW demonstrates that as well.  However, the traffic is 
predominantly the result of general development and population growth in the area 
and a negligible amount is directly related to this proposed development.  
Improvements to CR 19 should continue to be discussed with Wright County. 
 
Comment:  A transition zone should be put into place to separate my property/other 
neighborhoods from this development. 
 
Response:  The City’s ordinances do require transitions (or buffers) between certain 
types of developments. However, these transitions or buffers are typically provided 
between a residential land use and a use such as mining or industrial that has potential 
to impact the use of the residential properties.  Buffers are not required in the city’s 
ordinances between residential properties. 
 

 
 

336



  15 

 
 
 
 
C:\Users\cnash\Dropbox\Hanover\Developments\Crow River Heights West\EAW\Findings of Fact CRH West 
EAW.docx 
 

337



Exhibit A 

 

Agency Comment Letters 

338



339



340



341



342



343



1

Cindy Nash

From: Sara C. Buermann <Sara.Buermann@co.wright.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 2:03 PM
To: Cindy Nash
Subject: RE: Crow River Heights West Future Additions EAW - City of Hanover

Hi Cindy, 
Wright County offers the following comments, the EAW states 

a. “While the project does not result in a change in operations, it suggested that Wright County give 
consideration to widening CSAH 19 from existing 3 lane to a 4‐lane after 2025 to accommodate 
anticipate growth in back ground traffic” 

b. “Widen the bridge over the Crow River (to add a lane)?” 
We would suggest wording such as, “accommodate anticipated growth referencing Wright County’s current Long Range 
Transportation Plan” verses specifics on number of lanes or suggested geometrics of intersections.  Wright Co is 
currently in the process of updating the Long Range Transportation Plan and it anticipated completion is end of 2018 or 
early 2019.   
 
Thank you! 
 

 

 

Sara Buermann, P.E. • Traffic Engineer • (763) 682-7391  

 
 

From: Cindy Nash [mailto:cnash@collaborative‐planning.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 1:19 PM 
To: Amanda Gronhovd (amanda.gronhovd@state.mn.us) <amanda.gronhovd@state.mn.us>; Annie Felix‐Gerth 
(annie.felix‐gerth@state.mn.us) <annie.felix‐gerth@state.mn.us>; Becky Balk (becky.balk@state.mn.us) 
<becky.balk@state.mn.us>; Dan Card (dan.card@state.mn.us) <dan.card@state.mn.us>; Debra Moynihan 
(debra.moynihan@state.mn.us) <debra.moynihan@state.mn.us>; Department of Health ‐ Review 
(health.review@state.mn.us) <health.review@state.mn.us>; Environmental Conservation Library (govdoc@hclib.org) 
<govdoc@hclib.org>; Grean, Andrew ‐ NRCS‐CD, Buffalo, MN <Andrew.Grean@mn.nacdnet.net>; Great River Regional 
Library (stcloudlibrary@grrl.lib.mn.us) <stcloudlibrary@grrl.lib.mn.us>; Kenneth Westlake (westlake.kenneth@epa.gov) 
<westlake.kenneth@epa.gov>; Lee Kelly <Lee.Kelly@co.wright.mn.us>; Melissa Cerda (melissa.cerda@state.mn.us) 
<melissa.cerda@state.mn.us>; Peter Fasbender (peter_fasbender@fws.gov) <peter_fasbender@fws.gov>; Randall 
Doneen (randall.doneen@state.mn.us) <randall.doneen@state.mn.us>; Raymond Kirsch (raymond.kirsch@state.mn.us) 
<raymond.kirsch@state.mn.us>; Sara C. Buermann <Sara.Buermann@co.wright.mn.us>; US ACOE Review (mvp‐reg‐
inquiry@usace.army.mil) <mvp‐reg‐inquiry@usace.army.mil> 
Subject: Crow River Heights West Future Additions EAW ‐ City of Hanover 
 
Members of the Environmental Review Distribution List: 
 
The City of Hanover is providing the Crow River Heights West Future Additions EAW for your review.  The EAW is 
available at the following link:  https://www.dropbox.com/s/c70oivf0sa78zhh/CRH%20EAW.pdf?dl=0 .    This project is a 
proposed development of a 72‐acre site located south of Country Road 34 (Beebe Lake Road)  in the City of Hanover, 
Wright and Hennepin County.  The project is a residential development, which will include the construction of 159 
single‐family homes, roads, public utilities, and wetland mitigation. 
 

344



2

The notice for the EAW will be published in the EQB Monitor on April 30, 2018.  The 30‐day review period begins on 
April 30, 2018 and ends on May 30, 2018.  All comments should be directed to Cindy Nash at Collaborative Planning, LLC, 
preferably via email at cnash@collaborative‐planning.com . 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 763‐473‐0569. 
 
 

Cindy Nash, AICP, EDFP 
Collaborative Planning, LLC 
 
Direct  (763)473‐0569 
Cell      (612)702‐3845 
 
PO Box 251, Medina, MN  55340  
 

NOTICE: This E‐mail (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510‐2521. This E‐
mail may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply back to the sender that 
you have received this message in error, then delete it. Thank you. 

345



Exhibit B 

 

Public Comment Letters 

346



347



348



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Chris Kauffman at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
on the 19th day of June, 2018.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:  
   
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by ____________. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 06-19-18-66 

 
A RESOLUTION FINDING THAT THE PROPOSED  

CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FUTURE ADDITIONS DOES NOT HAVE  
POTENTIAL FOR SIGNIFICANT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS 

 
WHEREAS, Backes Development, LLC (“Developer”) is the fee owner of the real property described in 
the attached Exhibit A, and shall hereinafter be referred to in its entirety as the “Subject Property”; and 
 
WHEREAS, the project required preparation of a mandatory Environmental Assessment Worksheet 
(EAW) pursuant to Minnesota Rules 4410.4300, Subpart 19; and  
 
WHEREAS, the EAW was ordered by the City of Hanover City Council on February 6, 2018; and  
 
WHEREAS, the EAW was published in the Environmental Quality Board (EQB) Monitor on April 30, 
2018; and  
 
WHEREAS, comments regarding the EAW were received during the 30-day comment period ending on 
May 30, 2018 and all comments received have been considered; and  
 
WHEREAS, the EAW and the comments received during the comment period indicated the lack of 
potential for significant environmental effects resulting from the proposed project; and  
 
WHEREAS, the EAW, in conjunction with comment responses and identified permitting and mitigation, 
will address environmental effects caused as a result of the project; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council is required to base its decision on the need for an Environmental Impact 
Statement (EIS) and the proposed scope of an EIS on the information gathered during the EAW process 
and on the comments received on the EAW.  Pursuant to Minnesota Rules 4410.1700, in deciding whether 
a project has the potential for significant environmental effects, the following factors shall be considered: 
 

a. Type, extent and reversibility of environmental effects. 
 

b. Cumulative potential effects of related or anticipated future projects. 

349



 
c. The extent to which the environmental effects are subject to mitigation by ongoing public 

regulatory authority.  
 

d. The extent to which environmental effects can be anticipated and controlled as a result of 
other environmental studies undertaken by public agencies or the project proposer, or of 
EISs previously prepared on similar projects. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council of the City of Hanover now makes the 
following determinations: 

 
1. The City Council makes a negative declaration on the need for an Environmental 

Impact Statement for the proposed project.  Based on the foregoing information, the 
proposed Crow River Heights West Future Additions does not have potential for 
significant environmental effects and that preparation of an Environmental Impact 
Statement is not to be required based on a review of the submitted EAW and comments 
received. 

2. None of the potential environmental effects identified in the EAW are deemed to be 
significant or to materially adversely affect the environment, particularly in light of the 
mitigative measures proposed or integrated into the project, the studies which have 
been undertaken, the Response to Comments incorporated herein, and the extent to 
which they are subject to ongoing regulatory authority through the zoning and 
subdivision ordinance requirements, a development agreement, the conditions attached 
to permits and plans, and public and private improvements which are either in place or 
will be constructed. 

3. This document, all matters set forth above and incorporated herein, together with the 
EAW and the Findings of Fact and Record of Decision, shall constitute the Record of 
Decision. 

 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the City Council this 19th day of June, 2018. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 
 

350



Exhibit A 
 
 

Those parts of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter, the Northwest Quarter of the Northeast 
Quarter, and the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 34, Township 120 North, Range 
24 West, Wright County, Minnesota, lying westerly, northerly, southwesterly, westerly, southwesterly 
and westerly of the following described line: 

Commencing at the Northeast corner of said Northeast Quarter; thence westerly, on an assumed 
bearing of South 88 degrees 52 minutes 51 seconds West, along the north line of said Northeast 
Quarter, a distance of 1151.45 feet to the point of beginning of the line to be described; thence 
South 19 degrees 21 minutes 05 seconds East a distance of 346.94 feet; thence South 76 degree 
05 minutes 34 seconds West a distance of 201.00 feet; thence southerly 25.96 feet along a non-
tangential curve concave to the west, said curve has a radius of 217.00 feet, a central angle of 6 
degrees 51 minutes 15 seconds, and a chord that bears South 13 degrees 00 minutes 43 seconds 
East; thence South 77 degrees 38 minutes 43 seconds West, not tangent to said curve a distance 
of 140.00 feet; thence North 13 degrees 42 minutes 04 seconds West a distance of 48.00 feet; 
thence North 36 degrees 05 minutes 51 seconds West a distance of 48.00 feet; thence South 89 
degrees 10 minutes 28 seconds West a distance of 170.00 feet; thence South 33 degrees 52 
minutes 00 seconds East a distance of 75.00 feet; thence South 50 degrees 45 minutes 56 seconds 
East a distance of 120.00 feet; thence South 42 degrees 40 minutes 13 seconds East a distance of 
273.00 feet; thence South 22 degrees 37 minutes 55 seconds East a distance of 141.00 feet; thence 
South 3 degrees 41 minutes 31 seconds West a distance of 108.00 feet; thence South 20 degrees 
00 minutes 33 seconds East a distance of 57.00 feet; thence North 66 degrees 36 minutes 33 
seconds East a distance of 159.00 feet; thence North 88 degrees 41 minutes 47 seconds East a 
distance of 122.00 feet; thence South 2 degrees 15 minutes 44 seconds East a distance of 135.00 
feet; thence westerly 24.34 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to the south, said curve has 
a radius of 283.00 feet, a central angle of 4 degrees 55 minutes 42 seconds, and a chord that bears 
South 83 degrees 14 minutes 55 seconds West; thence South 9 degrees 12 minutes 56 seconds 
East, not tangent to said curve a distance of 256.00 feet; thence South 5 degrees 22 minutes 02 
seconds West a distance of 45.00 feet; thence South 62 degrees 36 minutes 22 seconds East a 
distance of 75.00 feet; thence South 58 degrees 38 minutes 19 seconds East a distance of 97.00 
feet; thence South 45 degrees 51 minutes 28 seconds East a distance of 96.00 feet; thence South 
33 degrees 17 minutes 50 seconds East a distance of 113.00 feet to the west line of Block 3, CROW 
RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION, Wright County, Minnesota; thence on a bearing of SOUTH, 
a distance of 39.13 feet to a corner of Lot 6, said Block 3; thence southeasterly, northeasterly, 
easterly, southerly and southeasterly, along the southwesterly boundary of said CROW RIVER 
HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION, a distance of 945.55 feet to the most southerly corner of Lot 1, 
Block 5, said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION, which corner is also on the west line of 
Block 4, CROW RIVER HEIGHTS EAST THIRD ADDITION, said Wright County; thence southwesterly 
and southerly, along the westerly line of said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS EAST THIRD ADDITION, and 
said line extended, a distance of 428.09 feet, to the south line of said Southeast Quarter of the 
Northeast Quarter and there terminating. 
 
 

 
 

351



Collaborative Planning, LLC 
 

 

MEMORANDUM      
 
 TO:  Honorable Mayor and Council 
 
 FROM: Cindy Nash, AICP, City Planner 
 
 DATE: June 19, 2018 
 

SUBJECT: Crow River Heights West Future Additions for (1) Planned Unit 
Development; and (2) Preliminary Plat  

   
 APPLICANT: Backes Companies 
 
 LOCATION: Generally located south of Beebe Lake Road, and west of Jasmine 

Ave NE and Jordan Ave NE. 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: Neighborhood Residential  

 
  

Description of Request 
 
The applicant is proposing to plat 159 single-family lots, outlots, and right of way.  Preliminary 
plat approval previously existed for this property, but that preliminary plat expired in 2010.  The 
previous developer had graded much of the property and established the building pads on most 
of the site.  Roads were graded, but utilities were not installed.  The current developer is 
proposing a similar preliminary plat to the one previously approved, but modified as necessary to 
comply with current ordinance requirements.   
 
This development is requesting the following approvals:   
 

1. Planned Unit Development 
2. Preliminary Plat. 

 
The following items are included in the packet for review: 
 

1. City Engineer Comment letter 
2. City Planner Comment letter 
3. Project Narrative 
4. Preliminary Plat and Plan Set 

  

352



City of Hanover 
Crow River Heights West Future Additions 
Meeting Date of June 19, 2018 
Page 2 of 12 
 
 

 

Item 1:  Planned Unit Development 
 
Public Hearing: May 23, 2018 Planning Commission 
 
Planned Unit Development (PUD) 
 
The Developer is proposing to construct a 159-lot subdivision that is similar to the previously 
approved plans from 2000 for the site.  The neighborhood to the east of the Subject Property has 
been developed under the previously approved plans, so the current proposal would be similar to 
the rest of the existing neighborhood.  The property is zoned R-1A. 
 
A PUD is intended to allow for the development of residential areas under a flexible regulatory 
process that allows for a joint planning design effort by the developer and the City.  This process 
should result in benefits that preserve natural resources and amenities, assure a higher quality 
living environment, and develop a variety of housing types and densities as a single planned 
entity.  The City may authorize departures from the strict requirements of the underlying zoning 
district after finding that the proposal is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, the general 
purposes of the Zoning Ordinance, and if the project complies with the requirements outlined 
below (staff comments in italics). 
 

1. The consistency of the proposed PUD with the comprehensive plan.  
Staff Comments:  The proposed PUD is consistent with the Comprehensive 
Plan guidance of Neighborhood Residential.   

 
2. The extent to which the proposed PUD is designed to form a desirable and unified 

environment within its own boundaries in terms of relationship of structure and 
open space, circulation patterns, visual character and sufficiency of drainage and 
utilities. 

Staff Comments:  The proposed PUD consists of completion of the Crow 
River Heights neighborhood with single-family homes in a coving plan that 
is unified to the original PUD development that already was constructed.  
Taken together with the original development, it maintains a unified 
environment within its own boundaries and with the previous phases.   

 
3. The extent to which the proposed uses will be compatible with present and 

planned uses in the surround area.  
Staff Comments:  The proposed PUD maintains a compatible development 
pattern with the existing portions of Crow River Heights.  Adjustments 
have been made to the plans previously approved to incorporate more 
recent ordinance requirements. In the 2000 plan, townhomes were also 
planned for the site but these have been removed from the current plans 
and replaced with single-family homes.  The original design of the 

353



City of Hanover 
Crow River Heights West Future Additions 
Meeting Date of June 19, 2018 
Page 3 of 12 
 
 

 

neighborhood including the coving of front yard setbacks is being 
maintained. 

 
4. That any exceptions to this article are justified by the design or the development.  

Staff Comments:  Exceptions to the standard requirements of the Zoning 
Ordinance are justified by the design in order to maintain the existing 
development pattern of the neighborhood.  Lot size reductions are 
appropriate in order to have the non-usable (pond) areas included within 
outlots rather than lots for better control over what occurs within them. 

 
5. The sufficiency of each planned unit development phase’s size, composition, and 

arrangement in order that its construction, and operation is feasible without 
dependence upon subsequent phases. 

Staff Comments:  No further phases are planned.   
 

6. The burden or impact created by the PUD on parks, schools, streets, and other 
public facilities and utilities.  

Staff Comments:  An Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW) has been 
prepared for the property, which explores these impacts.  The EAW and 
comments received from agencies did not identify any unanticipated impacts 
or burdens.  CR 19 was identified in the traffic impact study as needing 
potential improvements in the future under either a Build or No-Build 
scenario. 

 
7. The impact of the PUD on environmental quality and on the reasonable 
 enjoyment of the surrounding properties.  

Staff Comments:  The PUD was designed to continue the existing 
development pattern of the neighborhood in the same manner as 
previously planned.  Staff has reviewed the proposed development 
plans and find that they are generally in compliance with ordinances 
as modified by conditions in staff memos, which ordinances are 
sufficient to protect the environmental quality.   

 
Variances from Zoning Requirements in Planned Unit Developments 
 
The City may vary the regulations of the Zoning Ordinance in PUDs, and the development is 
requesting the following variations from the standard zoning requirements:    
 
 

Requirement Standard Zoning Variance Requested 
Lot Size 12,000 square feet 7,342 square feet 

354



City of Hanover 
Crow River Heights West Future Additions 
Meeting Date of June 19, 2018 
Page 4 of 12 
 
 

 

Lot Width (at front setback) 80 feet 70 feet 
Corner (Street) Side Yard 

Setback 
30 feet 25 feet on certain lots as 

specified in the plans 
Front Yard Setback Minimum 30 feet “Build to” line as specified by 

lot in plans to complete 
coving 

Rear Yard Setback 30 feet 10 or 20 feet for lots specified 
in plans 

 
 
An analysis of why the applicant feels these changes are necessary is included within the 
narrative.   
 
Staff Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends approving the PUD subject to the conditions below: 
 

1. A Developer’s Agreement acceptable to the City is entered into by and between the 
Developer and the City. 
 

2. Adoption and publication of the ordinance as required by law. 
 

3. All conditions of the City Engineer, City Attorney and City Planner are met. 
 

4. The development must be constructed in substantial conformance with the Site Plans. 
 

5. Single-family homes are the permitted use on the lots.    
 

6. Outlots containing stormwater ponding shall be owned and maintained by the City.   
 

7. The developer must submit foundation as-builts for each home constructed for the review 
of the Building Official.  
 

8. Each lot is required to have a minimum of two (2) trees per lot and five (5) shrubs per lot, 
all located within the front yard.  All portions of a lot that do not have landscape beds shall 
be sodded.   
 

9. Variations from the City’s Zoning Ordinance requirements are approved as follows: 
a. The lot size is reduced to 7,930 square feet.   
b. The lot width is reduced to 64 feet. 
c. The rear yard setback shall vary as shown on the plans and in the table. 
d. The front yard setbacks shall vary as shown on the plans and in the table. 

355



City of Hanover 
Crow River Heights West Future Additions 
Meeting Date of June 19, 2018 
Page 5 of 12 
 
 

 

e. The corner side setback shall vary as shown on the plans and in the table. 
 

 
10. All other requirements of the City’s Zoning Ordinance not specifically exempted above 

must be met. 
 

 

356



City of Hanover 
Crow River Heights West Future Additions 
Meeting Date of June 19, 2018 
Page 6 of 12 
 
 

 

 

357



City of Hanover 
Crow River Heights West Future Additions 
Meeting Date of June 19, 2018 
Page 7 of 12 
 
 

 

 

358



City of Hanover 
Crow River Heights West Future Additions 
Meeting Date of June 19, 2018 
Page 8 of 12 
 
 

 

 
 
  

359



City of Hanover 
Crow River Heights West Future Additions 
Meeting Date of June 19, 2018 
Page 9 of 12 
 
 

 

Item 2:  Recommendation on Preliminary Plat  
 
Public Hearing: May 23, 2018 Planning Commission 
 
 
Preliminary plats provide the layout for lots and blocks for future sale and ownership of specific 
parcels.  The preliminary plat is “preliminary”, however approval of a preliminary plat gives the 
property rights by State law.   
 
Land Use  
 
The proposed land use is 159 single-family lots, and outlots for stormwater ponding and trail 
connections.   
 
Access, Roads, Guest Parking Pedestrian Circulation 
 
Jasmine Avenue NE and Jordan Ave NE are both proposed to be extended.  The development is 
also connecting to Jandel Avenue NE.  Additional cul-de-sac streets are also proposed. 
 
A temporary cul-de-sac and easement at the western end of Jasmine Avenue NE will be required, 
along with a cash security to ensure removal of those temporary cul-de-sacs in the future.  
 
A traffic study was included as part of the Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW).   
 
Street names are not being reviewed at this time. 
 
Utilities 
 
Utilities are proposed to be installed within the rights of way.   
 
Ponding is located in outlots that will be deeded to the City. In the past, much of the ponding has 
been included within the lots.  
 
Wetlands 
 
There are numerous wetlands on the site as shown on the site plans.  A portion of the wetlands 
will be impacted by the project and are proposed to be mitigated on-site in Outlot F.  The 
developer is also proposing to restore a wetland in Outlot I. 
 
Generally, the wetland and stormwater infrastructure are proposed to be owned by the City 
following their completion.  These features would be contained within outlots rather than being a 
part of individual homeowner lots.  Wetland permitting for the mitigation has not yet been 

360



City of Hanover 
Crow River Heights West Future Additions 
Meeting Date of June 19, 2018 
Page 10 of 12 
 
 

 

completed and there could be some change to the plans of the developer based on that 
permitting, which may or may not need to result in some changes to the preliminary plat.  Given 
the extended timeframe for monitoring the creation and restoration of wetlands, additional 
discussion and consideration will need to be given prior to City ownership of Outlots F and I.   
This does not need to be determined at this time and can wait until a final plat is proposed that 
contains these locations. 
 
Park Dedication  
 
Park dedication is required for this plat, and will be calculated at the time of execution of the 
developers agreement. 
 
Landscaping 
 
Sheets L1-1 through L2-1 contains the proposed landscaping plan.  The landscaping plans 
identify 2 trees and 5 shrubs per lot.  In addition, the specific plants called for on each lot could 
be selected by the homeowner. 
 
Engineering 
 
The development should comply with the requirements of the City Engineers memo. 
 
Staff Recommendation on Preliminary  
 
Staff recommends approving the Preliminary subject to the following conditions to be included 
in the resolution: 
 

1. All comments contained within the memo from WSB dated June 11, 2018 and the 
memo from Collaborative Planning dated June 15, 2018 are incorporated herein 
(collectively referred to as the “Staff Memos”). 

 
2. The Subject Property shall be constructed in substantial compliance with the Site Plans 

as revised to conform to the requirements of the Staff Memos. 
 
3. No construction shall be permitted on the Subject Property until updated Site Plans 

addressing the comments of the Staff Memos and the conditions of this Resolution are 
provided for review and approval by the City Engineer and City Planner.  

 
4. To the extent that there are differences or conflicts between the Site Plans and this 

resolution, the terms of this resolution shall be controlling. 
 

361



City of Hanover 
Crow River Heights West Future Additions 
Meeting Date of June 19, 2018 
Page 11 of 12 
 
 

 

5. A title commitment shall be provided for the review of the City Attorney before the 
final plat is released for recording. 
 

6. Financial security in a form approved by the City Attorney and in an amount approved 
by the City Engineer must be provided by the Developer prior to release of the final 
plat for recording.  The Developer’s Agreement shall specify the amount of the 
financial security. 

 
7. The Developer must reimburse the City for all costs incurred by the City and its 

consultants in relation to review of the proposed development plans as well as the 
preparation of the Developer’s Agreement.   

 
8. Any new utility lines installed to serve the Subject Property are required to be placed 

underground. 
 
9. The Developer shall be responsible for securing necessary easements and for 

constructing all streets, utility, trail, stormwater, and other improvements shown on the 
Approved Construction Plans at their own expense.  However, to the extent that such 
utilities are oversized at the request of the City, the City shall reimburse the Developer 
for the cost of the extra diameter of the pipe.  All reimbursements by the City under 
this paragraph are subject to the submittal by the Developer of the engineer’s estimate 
and other supporting information as requested by the City.  The engineer’s estimate 
will be reviewed by the City to verify that the costs requested for reimbursement are 
reasonable at the sole determination of the City, and the amount determined by the City 
to be eligible for reimbursement shall be included within the Developers Agreement.   

 
10. The Developer shall be responsible for obtaining and complying with all necessary 

permits from the Wright County Soil and Water Conservation District, Minnesota 
Department of Health, DNR, MPCA, and any other governmental agencies prior to 
commencement of development activities on the site. 

 
11. The Developer shall incorporate the standards and procedures of the Best Management 

Practices Handbook for site restoration and erosion control measures during the 
construction process. 

 
12. The Developer must submit details on corrected building pads including compaction 

tests, limits of the pads and elevations of the excavations.  The general soils report for 
the development must also be submitted to the City Engineer for review and approval 
prior to the issuance of building permits. 
 

362



City of Hanover 
Crow River Heights West Future Additions 
Meeting Date of June 19, 2018 
Page 12 of 12 
 
 

 

13. Park dedication, sanitary sewer trunk, water trunk, storm sewer trunk and storm 
warning siren fees shall be paid prior to release of the final plat for recording as per the 
City fee schedule in effect at the time of the execution of the Developer’s Agreement.  

 
14. The Developer shall survey all storm water holding ponds (if any are constructed) as 

required by the City.  The Developer shall be responsible for storm sewer cleaning and 
holding pond dredging, as required, by the City prior to completion of the development 
of the Subject Property. 

 
15. Additional conditions as determined necessary by the City Planner, City Engineer, and 

City Attorney as review of the project progresses and is completed. 
 
 
 

363



1 

 

PROJECT NARRATIVE 

 

April 20, 2018 

Ms. Cindy Nash, City Planner 
Hanover Planning Commission 
City of Hanover 
11250 5th Street NE 
Hanover, MN  55341 
 
Re:   Application for Preliminary and Residential Planned Unit Development (PUD) 
 CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST – FUTURE ADDITIONS 
 
Dear Ms. Nash and Members of the Planning Commission: 
 
Backes Development is pleased to submit this application for preliminary plat review and PUD 
of the CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST - FUTURE ADDITIONS. This narrative is intended to 
generally describe the project and address specific development topics.  
 
Development History 
The original preliminary plat of Crow River Heights was approved by the City in 2000.  It was 
approved as a PUD with an underlying R1A zoning.  The PUD included varied front setbacks 
and lot area. In 2006 the second phase of the plat was started which included the extension of 
Jasmine Ave., Jasmine Court and Jordan Ave.  Utilities were stubbed for future extension and 
the site was graded per the preliminary plan for the future streets and lots.   
 
In 2017, Backes Development proposed to complete the remaining lots. The city approved the 
development of 30 lots - CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST 3RD ADDITION. The development 
consisted of 14 new lots on a westerly extension of Jasmine Ave. and 16 new lots on a 
westerly extension of Jordan Ave 
 
The CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST 3RD ADDITION was approved with a condition of a new 
EAW submittal for the remaining 160 lots. The EAW has been submitted separately as part of 
this application.         
 
The preliminary plat shows a total of 159 lots within the total site area of 72 acres, resulting in 
a density of 2.2 lots per acre.   
 
Location / Current Use 
A portion of the site is currently graded with street subcuts and partial ponding areas. The site 
is vacant and was used partially for agricultural use. There are several wetland basins 
throughout the site with a grouping of trees in the southwest corner.   
 
Proposed PUD 
CRHWA proposes to use the same current underlying zoning requirements for the R1A zone 
along with a PUD overlay to continue the original planning concept.  However, certain 
ordinances have changed that are incorporated into the proposed plat.  (See Table 1 for lot 
tabulation) 
 
 Lot Area 
 R1A minimum lot area –  12,000 sf 

364



2 

 

 PUD minimum lot area –  7,342 sf 
 PUD average lot area -   11,968 sf 
 
 The impetus for smaller lots are the City’s updated stormwater and wetland 

requirements.  The City now requires that all stormwater ponding areas be located within 
an Outlot.  This reduced the backyard areas that were originally extended out into the 
ponding areas. The proposed outlots encompass the high water level (HWL) so no 
flooding occurs in the lots.  The outlots also provide the City with access to the pond 
area for maintenance.   

 
 The City requires that all wetlands be protected with a 30 foot wetland buffer area.  This 

also reduced backyard areas that extended closer to the wetland edge.  The proposed 
lots do not extend into the wetland buffer area.   

 
 Lot Width  
 R1A minimum width at the front setback -  80 ft 
 

 PUD minimum width at the front setback for 55’ wide house pad - 75 ft 
 PUD minimum width at the front setback for 50’ wide house pad – 70 ft 
 PUD side yard setbacks -  10 ft 
  
 Front Setback 
 R1A minimum front setback- 30 ft 
 

 PUD minimum front setback- 25 - 45 ft 
 
 The original preliminary plat showed a variable front setback based upon a ‘coving’ 

concept.  In 2006 +/- a portion of the proposed streets were graded according to the 
preliminary plan. Therefore, a few of the proposed house pads are located with varied 
front setbacks. In addition, to preserve and provide the 30 foot buffer around the 
wetlands some of the lot’s building pads are pushed forward toward the street.    

   
 Rear Setback 
 R1A minimum rear setback- 30 ft 
 

 PUD minimum rear setback- 10 ft 
 
 The majority of the lots conform to the 30 foot rear setback.  There are lots that require a 

reduced setback.  The impetus for smaller rear setbacks are to allow for the Outlots to 
encompass the stormwater ponding and to provide the 30 foot wetland buffer area.   

 
 All of the lots have at least 10 feet from the back of the building pad to the rear setback 

line to provide space for a deck or patio.  The majority of these lots are all full-basement 
walkouts.  A deck will most likely be level with the main floor – above ground -to allow 
access underneath it to the lowest walk-out entry.  Therefore, the deck will not cover any 
backyard area, nor hinder any usage of the backyard area giving full use of the rear 
green space. 

 
 Side Setback 
 R1A minimum side setback – 10 ft 
  

 PUD minimum side setback – 10 ft 
 
 

365



3 

 

 R1A minimum street side setback – 30 ft 
  

 PUD minimum street side setback – 25 ft 
 
 There are a few lots which have a side street setback of 25 feet.  This is to provide 
 adequate lot and house pad width.   
 
Table 1 

      

Block  Lot 
Area      
(sf) 

Width @ 
Front 
Setback 

Front 
Setback 

Rear 
Setback 

Side  
Setback 

Side 
Street 
Setback 

House 
Pad 
Width 

House 
Pad 
Depth 

1 

1  13167  106  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

2  13232  107  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

3  13236  107  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

4  13459  104  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

5  13706  97  35  30  10  N/A  55  50 

6  16530  76  35  30  10  N/A  55  50 

7  16226  76  37  30  10  N/A  55  50 

8  15525  77  40  30  10  N/A  55  50 

9  13936  78  43  30  10  N/A  55  50 

10  12385  78  41  30  10  N/A  55  50 

2 

1  11965  79  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

2  11476  79  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

3  11071  79  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

4  9952  80  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

5  11784  113  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

6  11438  112  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

7  10848  126  25  30  10  N/A  55  50 

8  9219  89  25  20  10  N/A  55  50 

3 

1  12134  79  45  30  10  N/A  55  50 

2  13556  79  45  30  10  N/A  55  50 

3  14838  79  45  30  10  N/A  55  50 

4  14686  79  45  30  10  N/A  55  50 

4 

1  11591  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

2  13480  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

3  17092  75  40  30  10  N/A  55  50 

4  19716  75  40  30  10  N/A  55  50 

5  10436  75  30  20  10  N/A  55  50 

5 

1  11838  98  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

2  12023  93  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

3  11441  93  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

4  10175  93  30  20  10  N/A  55  50 

5  11315  95  30  20  10  25  55  50 

6  10838  86  25  30  10  N/A  55  50 

7  13944  77  25  30  10  N/A  55  50 

366



4 

 

6 

1  14982  71  25  30  10  N/A  50  50 

2  23736  77  25  30  10  N/A  55  50 

3  9720  84  25  10  10  N/A  55  50 

7 

1  8044  75  25  10  10  N/A  55  50 

2  10111  91  30  10  10  25  55  50 

3  10430  75  30  20  10  N/A  55  50 

4  12362  98  30  10  10  30  55  50 

5  12307  77  25  20  10  N/A  55  50 

6  25873  77  25  30  10  N/A  55  50 

7  18974  77  25  30  10  N/A  55  50 

8  16660  107  25  30  10  N/A  55  50 

9  14432  84  25  30  10  N/A  55  50 

10  12316  75  25  30  10  N/A  55  50 

11  9022  75  25  20  10  N/A  55  50 

8 

1  7516  70  25  10  10  N/A  50  50 

2  10294  75  25  20  10  N/A  55  50 

3  9889  75  25  20  10  N/A  55  50 

4  7342  75  25  10  10  N/A  55  45 

5  7574  75  25  10  10  N/A  55  45 

6  9039  75  25  20  10  N/A  55  50 

7  10885  97  25  20  10  30  55  50 

9 

1  10546  121  25  20  10  N/A  55  50 

2  9788  83  25  30  10  N/A  55  50 

3  9563  77  25  30  10  N/A  55  50 

4  9954  77  25  30  10  N/A  55  50 

10 

1  11490  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

2  12314  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

3  17170  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

4  18589  75  32  30  10  N/A  55  50 

5  12928  75  32  30  10  N/A  55  50 

6  10718  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

7  9750  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

8  9750  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

9  9750  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

10  9750  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

11  9750  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

12  9750  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

13  10195  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

14  11310  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

15  13642  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

16  13141  96  30  20  10  30  55  50 

17  14344  77  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

18  13964  77  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

19  16615  77  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

367



5 

 

20  11668  76  30  20  10  N/A  55  50 

21  12462  96  30  20  10  30  55  50 

11 

1  11344  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

2  10896  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

3  11033  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

4  10802  75  32  30  10  N/A  55  50 

5  10340  75  32  30  10  N/A  55  50 

6  11676  75  30  20  10  30  55  50 

7  10558  75  30  20  10  N/A  55  50 

8  10422  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

12 

1  9230  70  30  30  10  N/A  50  50 

2  9240  70  30  30  10  N/A  50  50 

3  8795  70  30  20  10  N/A  50  50 

4  9366  75  30  20  10  N/A  55  50 

5  10298  75  30  20  10  N/A  55  50 

6  11125  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

7  11979  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

8  15626  77  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

9  8649  78  25  10  10  N/A  55  45 

13 

1  12514  99  25  30  10  25  55  50 

2  9890  90  25  20  10  25  55  50 

3  9409  75  25  30  10  N/A  55  50 

4  9122  75  25  20  10  N/A  55  50 

5  7908  88  25  10  10  N/A  55  45 

6  8580  76  25  20  10  N/A  55  50 

7  8794  75  25  20  10  N/A  55  50 

8  8794  75  25  20  10  N/A  55  50 

9  11201  95  30  20  10  30  55  50 

10  8960  75  30  20  10  N/A  55  50 

14 

1  9909  75  30  20  10  N/A  55  50 

2  10171  75  30  20  10  N/A  55  50 

3  12118  95  30  30  10  30  55  50 

4  9563  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

5  9928  87  30  20  10  N/A  55  50 

6  9757  88  30  20  10  N/A  55  50 

7  9778  86  30  20  10  N/A  55  50 

8  9315  75  30  20  10  N/A  55  50 

9  11959  136  30  20  10  N/A  55  50 

10  11855  137  30  20  10  N/A  55  50 

11  9130  75  30  20  10  N/A  55  50 

12  9406  75  30  20  10  N/A  55  50 

13  9734  75  30  20  10  N/A  55  50 

14  9951  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

15  10611  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

368



6 

 

16  13145  95  25  30  10  30  55  50 

17  10807  106  25  30  10  N/A  55  50 

18  9446  75  25  20  10  N/A  55  50 

19  8773  70  25  20  10  N/A  50  50 

20  9199  75  25  20  10  N/A  55  50 

21  9531  75  25  30  10  N/A  55  50 

22  11622  95  25  30  10  30  55  50 

23  10080  75  30  20  10  N/A  55  50 

15 

1  17544  80  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

2  14281  80  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

3  15284  114  30  30  10  45  55  50 

4  11671  95  30  20  10  30  55  50 

5  10254  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

6  11818  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

7  16244  70  30  30  10  N/A  50  50 

8  13483  71  30  30  10  N/A  50  50 

9  11222  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

10  11777  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

11  16767  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

12  21468  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

13  14738  77  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

14  19994  77  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

15  14730  77  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

16  15387  76  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

17  16473  166  30  20  10  N/A  55  50 

18  10093  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

19  9134  75  30  20  10  N/A  55  50 

20  12387  102  30  20  10  N/A  55  50 

21  10312  81  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

22  10478  78  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

23  10328  78  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

24  11006  78  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

25  11356  78  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

26  11394  78  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

16 

1  12712  106  30  20  10  40  55  50 

2  11877  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 

3  17538  75  30  30  10  N/A  55  50 
 

    
Wetlands 
There are intermittent wetlands on the site.  The wetlands have been delineated by Kjolhaug 
Environmental.  The final wetland locations have been reviewed and approved by the 
Technical Evaluation Panel (TEP).  Wetland impacts are proposed.   
 
A meeting was held at the City on March 2, 2018 to discuss the wetland impacts.   
Representatives from the City, Kjolhaug, the TEP and the developer were in attendance.  It 

369



7 

 

was mutually agreed that the small isolated wetlands have little value and even if saved would 
ultimately be impacted by any surrounding development.  It was stressed that the larger 
wetland areas should be saved.   
 
The proposed plan shows that the small wetland areas are to be impacted.  The larger wetland 
areas are not impacted and preserved.  These large wetland areas are shown with a 30 foot 
buffer area which are not impacted.  The entire buffer and wetland area is encompassed by 
Outlots which will be dedicated to the City.  An access is provided from these Outlots to the 
adjacent street right-of-way for maintenance purposes.   
 
Total wetland area on site – 267,156 sf 
Total wetland impact – 24,901 sf 
Wetland mitigation – 49,802 sf 
 
Wetland mitigation is proposed to be on-site creation of wetlands. 
 
 
Cul-De-Sac Streets 
Maximum cul-de-sac length – 500 ft 
 

PUD maximum cul-de-sac length – 664 ft 
 
Jandel Cove is a cul-de-sac street which provides access to a land-locked area in the far 
southwest corner of the site.  This area is surrounded by the City of St. Michael along the west 
side; the existing WHITETAIL PRESERVE development along the south side and the extension 
of Jandel Ave. along the east side.  To provide access to the available developable land the 
cul-de-sac is 664 feet in length.   
 
 
Intended Market 
The anticipated sale prices of the homes are $325,000 – 375,000, which serves a medium 
family household income market.   
 
 
City Goals 
If approved, the proposed project will proceed as a PUD housing development intent on 
accomplishing the following goals: 
 - Continue the previously approved plat in conformance with current regulations. 

- Utilize existing infrastructure including graded house pads; water and sanitary sewer 
stubs and street extensions. 

- Protect the wetland on site with buffers  
-Keep ponds and wetlands/buffers out of the lots to have city control of their 

maintenance and function.     
- Develop residential property that is harmonious to the surrounding area and grows 

the city tax base. 
 

Thank you for considering this development project.  We look forward to your 
recommendations and approvals.   
 
Dennis “Buck” Backes 
Backes Development 

370



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

0
-
1
 
C

O
V

E
R

 
S
H

E
E

T

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
5
 
/
2
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
1
1
:
5
1
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/24/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

05/24/18 CITY COMMENTS

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

COVER SHEET

C0-1

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call

PRELIMINARY PLANS FOR:

VICINITY MAP DEVELOPER

CHAMPLIN, MN  55316
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

BACKES DEVELOPMENT, LLC
TEL:  612.369.7750
FAX:  612.566.1525

DENNIS BACKES

CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST
FUTURE ADDITIONS

SITE GRADING, SANITARY SEWER, WATERMAIN,
STORM SEWER AND STREET CONSTRUCTION

LOCATION
PROPOSED SITE

BENCHMARKS
TOP NUT HYDRANT AT END OF JASMINE CT
CUL-DE-SAC, Elevation = 975.48 feet (NGVD1929).

371

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!



Jordan

A

v

e

n

u

e

 
 
 
 

N

.

E

.

J

a

s

m

i

n

e

A

v

e

n

u

e

 

 

 

 

N

.
E

.

1

2

3

4

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

1

2

3

4

5
6

7

8

4

3

2
1

4

3

2

1

EX. POND

EX. POND

EX. POND

EX. POND

EX. POND

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

1
-
1
 
E

X
I
S
T

I
N

G
 
C

O
N

D
I
T

I
O

N
S

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
5
 
/
2
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
1
1
:
5
2
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/24/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

05/24/18 CITY COMMENTS

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

EXISTING

CONDITIONS

C1-0

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 100 200

SURVEY LEGEND

SPOT ELEVATION

GATE VALVE

SIGN

LIGHT POLE

SANITARY MANHOLE

POWER POLE

WATER MANHOLE

HYDRANT

STORM MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN

CONTOUR

CONCRETE CURB

STORM SEWER

SANITARY SEWER

UNDERGROUND CABLE TV

UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC

CHAIN LINK FENCE

WATERMAIN

POST FENCE

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

CONCRETE

A/C UNIT

CABLE TV PEDESTAL

ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

UTILITY PEDESTAL

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

UTILITY MANHOLE

ELECTRIC METER

GAS METER

HAND HOLE

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

UNDERGROUND GAS

UNDERGROUND UTILITY

SANITARY SEWER SERVICE

WATER SERVICE

YARD LIGHT

GUY WIRE

CULVERT

TRAFFIC SIGNAL

RAILROAD TRACKS

GAS VALVE

MAILBOX

FLAG POLE

GUARDPOST

ELM

BUCKEYE

DEAD TREE

CATULPA

BASSWOOD

BUSH

BIRCH

BOXELDER

APPLE

MISC FRUIT

HACKBERRY

HICKORY

IRONWOOD

LOCUST

OAK

PALM

PINE

POPLAR

SPRUCE

CEDAR

COTTONWOOD

MAPLE

TREE (GEN)

WALNUT

WILLOW

EL

BU

DE

CA

BA

BS

BI

BO

AP

AS

FR

FI

HA

HI

IR

LO

OA

PA

PI

PO

SP

CE

CO

MA

TR

WA

WI

CONIFEROUS TREE

DECIDUOUS TREE

OVERHEAD UTILITY

UNDERGROUND TRAFFIC

DRAIN TILE

FORCE MAIN

WOOD FENCE

ASH

FIR

LINDENLI

MONITORING WELL

POST INDICATOR VALVE

SOIL BORING

PAVERS

TOP OF CURB

TOP OF WALL

TC

TW

ELEV @ THRESHOLDTHSD

GUARDRAIL

RETAINING WALL

ROOF DRAIN

RD

ELECTRIC OUTLET

EO

FIRE CONNECTION

FC

BITUMINOUS 

WETLAND DELINATION

KJOLHAUG ENV. 05/17/18

372

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
P A R K

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
O U T L O T    B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasmine Court    

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasmine Ave. NE    

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler Ave. NE    

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler Ave. NE    

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan Ave. NE    

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. Line Of Blk 3, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. Line Of Blk 3, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Most N'ly Cor. Lot 2, Blk 3 "CRHW1"; Also SW Cor. Of Lot 5, Blk 6, "CRHE3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W'ly Line Of Blk 6, "CRHE3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Most W'ly Corner Of Lot 1, Blk 6, "CRHE3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Most S'ly Cor. Of Lot 2, Blk 7, "CRHE3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW Cor. Lot 5, Blk 1, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. Line Of Lot 5, Blk 1, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW Cor Lot 5, Blk 1, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S'ly Line Of Blk 2, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. Line Of Lot 5, Blk 2, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Point Of Beginning

AutoCAD SHX Text
W'ly Corner Of "CRHE3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Most W'ly Cor. Lot 2, Blk 7, "CRHE3"; Also Most S'ly Cor. Lot 1, Blk 2, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Most S'ly Corner Lot 5, Blk 2, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW Cor. Lot 5, Blk 2, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. Line Of "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW'ly Line Of Lot 1, Blk 6, "CRHE3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. Line Of "CRHE3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drainage & Utility  Easement Over  All Of Outlot C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drainage & Utility  Easement Over  All Of Outlot B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drainage & Utility Easement  Over All Of Outlot A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEBEE  LAKE RD  NE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jandel Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasmine Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler Circle 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
872

AutoCAD SHX Text
972.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRFC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
P



1

2

3

4

5

6
7

8

9
10

111213

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

1
2

3

1 2 3

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

3

4

5

6

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

4

3

2

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

9

1

2

3

1

2

3

4

5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

1

2

3

4

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

9

10

11

12

14

22

23

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

6

3

10

9

1

5

4

15

16

19

20

21

7

8

17

18

1

Outlot  I

Outlot  H

Outlot  F

Outlot  D

Outlot C

O

u

t
l
o

t
 
 
A

O

u

t

l

o

t

 

 

G

2

7

7

5

7

9

6

7

7

13

2

Outlot  E

Outlot  B

Jasmine 

Jasmine  Ave.  NE

J

a

n

e

t

t

 

 

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

 

 

L

a

n

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l

 

 

C

o

v

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l
 

 

 

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

N

E

J

e

r

e

m

i
a

h

 
C

o

u

r

t

 
N

E

J

o

r

d

a

n

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

J

a

s

m

i

n

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

d

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

A

v

e

.

N

E

A

v

e

.

 

N

E

Ave.      
  NE

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

N

E

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
S
U

R
V

E
Y

\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
P

1
6
1
0
1
A

-
P

r
e
P

l
a
t

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
5
 
/
2
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
1
1
:
2
6
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this survey, plan or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor under the laws of

the State of

Field Crew

Henry D. Nelson - PLS

17255

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No.

SHEET INDEX

Minnesota.

16-101.AA

HDN

SFM

HDN

DP/GF

4/2/18

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

05/24/18 CITY COMMENTS

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

N

SCALE  IN  FEET

0 100

SURVEYOR:
Loucks
7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300
Maple Grove, MN 55330
612-369-7750

OWNER/DEVELOPER:
Backes Development, LLC
11413 Ashbury Circle N.
Champlin, MN 55316
612-369-7750

DATE OF PREPARATION:
April 2018

BENCHMARK:
Top nut of hydrant located in cul-de-sac of Jasmine Court as
shown on Sheet 2 of 3.
Elev. = 975.48 (NAVD 88)

EXISTING ZONING:
Zone: R1A

PROPOSED ZONING:
Zone: R1A with PUD Overlay

FLOOD ZONE DESIGNATION:
This property is contained in an unprinted Flood Insurance Rate
Map (no special flood hazard areas).

AREAS:
Proposed Lots = 1,902,756 SF or 43.68 Acres
Proposed Outlot A =        2,938 SF or   0.07 Acres
Proposed Outlot B =      87,377 SF or   2.00 Acres
Proposed Outlot C =      45,233 SF or   1.04 Acres
Proposed Outlot D =    137,323 SF or   3.15 Acres
Proposed Outlot E =      68,170 SF or   1.56 Acres
Proposed Outlot F =    210,356 SF or   4.83 Acres
Proposed Outlot G =        2,594 SF or   0.06 Acres
Proposed Outlot H =    113,041 SF or   2.60 Acres
Proposed Outlot I =      40,859 SF or   0.94 Acres
Proposed R.O.W. =    524,799 SF or 12.05 Acres
Total Property = 3,135,448 SF or 71.98 Aces

PROPOSED BUILDING SETBACKS:
Front =      25 - 45 Feet Minimum, Varies
Side (Corner) =        25/30 Feet Minimum, Varies
Side (Interior) =        10 Feet
Rear =   10/20/30 Feet Minimum, Varies

PROPOSED LOT DATA:
No. Lots = 159
Minimum Lot Size = 7,342 SF
Average Lot Size = 11,968 SF

WETLANDS:
Wetland Area = 267,156 SF or 6.13 Acres

PRELIMINARY PLAT GENERAL NOTES

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Those parts of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter, the Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter, and the Southeast

Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 34, Township 120 North, Range 24 West, Wright County, Minnesota, lying westerly, northerly,

southwesterly, westerly, southwesterly and westerly of the following described line:

Commencing at the Northeast corner of said Northeast Quarter; thence westerly, on an assumed bearing of South 88 degrees 52

minutes 51 seconds West, along the north line of said Northeast Quarter, a distance of 1151.45 feet to the point of beginning of the

line to be described; thence South 19 degrees 21 minutes 05 seconds East a distance of 346.94 feet; thence South 76 degree 05

minutes 34 seconds West a distance of 201.00 feet; thence southerly 25.96 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to the west, said

curve has a radius of 217.00 feet, a central angle of 6 degrees 51 minutes 15 seconds, and a chord that bears South 13 degrees 00

minutes 43 seconds East; thence South 77 degrees 38 minutes 43 seconds West, not tangent to said curve a distance of 140.00 feet;

thence North 13 degrees 42 minutes 04 seconds West a distance of 48.00 feet; thence North 36 degrees 05 minutes 51 seconds West

a distance of 48.00 feet; thence South 89 degrees 10 minutes 28 seconds West a distance of 170.00 feet; thence South 33 degrees 52

minutes 00 seconds East a distance of 75.00 feet; thence South 50 degrees 45 minutes 56 seconds East a distance of 120.00 feet;

thence South 42 degrees 40 minutes 13 seconds East a distance of 273.00 feet; thence South 22 degrees 37 minutes 55 seconds East a

distance of 141.00 feet; thence South 3 degrees 41 minutes 31 seconds West a distance of 108.00 feet; thence South 20 degrees 00

minutes 33 seconds East a distance of 57.00 feet; thence North 66 degrees 36 minutes 33 seconds East a distance of 159.00 feet;

thence North 88 degrees 41 minutes 47 seconds East a distance of 122.00 feet; thence South 2 degrees 15 minutes 44 seconds East a

distance of 135.00 feet; thence westerly 24.34 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to the south, said curve has a radius of 283.00

feet, a central angle of 4 degrees 55 minutes 42 seconds, and a chord that bears South 83 degrees 14 minutes 55 seconds West;

thence South 9 degrees 12 minutes 56 seconds East, not tangent to said curve a distance of 256.00 feet; thence South 5 degrees 22

minutes 02 seconds West a distance of 45.00 feet; thence South 62 degrees 36 minutes 22 seconds East a distance of 75.00 feet;

thence South 58 degrees 38 minutes 19 seconds East a distance of 97.00 feet; thence South 45 degrees 51 minutes 28 seconds East a

distance of 96.00 feet; thence South 33 degrees 17 minutes 50 seconds East a distance of 113.00 feet to the west line of Block 3,

CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION, Wright County, Minnesota; thence on a bearing of SOUTH, a distance of 39.13 feet to

a corner of Lot 6, said Block 3; thence southeasterly, northeasterly, easterly, southerly and southeasterly, along the southwesterly

boundary of said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION, a distance of 945.55 feet to the most southerly corner of Lot 1, Block

5, said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION, which corner is also on the west line of Block 4, CROW RIVER HEIGHTS EAST

THIRD ADDITION, said Wright County; thence southwesterly and southerly, along the westerly line of said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS

EAST THIRD ADDITION, and said line extended, a distance of 428.09 feet, to the south line of said Southeast Quarter of the Northeast

Quarter and there terminating.

PRELIMINARY

PLAT

C1-2

373



1

2

3

4

5

67
8

9
10

111213

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

1
2

3

1 2 3

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

3

4

5

6

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

4

3

2

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

9

1

2

3

1

2

3

4

5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

1

2

3

4

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

9

10

11

12

14

22

23

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

6

3

10

9

1

5

4

15

16

1
9

2
0

2
1

7

8

17

18

1

Outlot  I

Outlot  H

Outlot  F

Outlot  D

Outlot C

O

u

t
l
o

t
 
 
A

O

u

t

l

o

t

 

 

G

2

7

7

5

7

9

6

7

7

13

2

Outlot  E

Outlot  B

Jasmine 

Jasmine  Ave.  NE

J

a

n

e

t

t

 

 

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

 

 

L

a

n

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l

 

 

C

o

v

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l
 

 

 

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

N

E

J

e

r

e

m

i
a

h

 
C

o

u

r

t

 
N

E

J

o

r

d

a

n

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

J

a

s

m

i

n

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

d

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

A

v

e

.

N

E

A

v

e

.

 

N

E

Ave.      
  NE

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

N

E

1

2

3

4

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

1

2

3

4

5
6

7

8

4

3

2
1

4

3

2

1

46+00

47+00

48+00
49+00 50+00

51+00
52+00 53+00 54+00

55+00

56+00

57+00

21
+

65
.1

522
+

00
23

+
00

24
+0

0
25

+0
0

26+00

27+00

28+00

29+00

30+00

31
+

00
32

+0
0

33+00

34+00

35+00

36+00 37+00 38+00 39+00 40+00 41+00 42+00

43+00

44+00

45
+0

9.
73

0+00

1+00

1+76

0+001+002+002+87.91

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+00 6+64.29

15
+4

0.
16

16
+0

0

17
+0

0

18
+

00

19
+0

0
20+00

21+00
22+00

23+00

24+00
25

+
00

26
+0

0

27
+0

0
28

+
00

29
+

00

30+00

31+00

32+00

33+00

34+00

35
+0

0
36

+
00

37
+0

0

38+00

39+00 40+00
41+00 42+00

43+00

44+00

45
+0

0

46+00 46+88.32

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00
3+25

-0
+00

1+00

1+65.05

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+
00

9+
09

.4
4

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+00

6+00

6+94.55

WETLAND 1

POND 4

POND 6

POND 1

EX. POND 3A

EX. POND 3

EX. POND 2

EX. POND 5

WETLAND 2E

WETLAND 2D

WETLAND
MITIGATION

BOTTOM
978.5 - 979.0

WETLAND 2C

WETLAND 2B

WETLAND 2A

WETLAND 7WETLAND 3WETLAND 5

WETLAND 8

WETLAND 10

WETLAND 4

WETLAND 11

WETLAND 12

WETLAND 6

974.0

973.2

97
4.

0

97
3.

1

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

2
-
1
 
S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
5
 
/
2
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
1
1
:
5
2
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/24/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

05/24/18 CITY COMMENTS

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

OVERALL SITE

PLAN

C2-0

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 100 200




374

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
P A R K

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
O U T L O T    B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEBEE  LAKE RD  NE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jandel Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasmine Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler Circle 

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



1

2

3

4

5

6
7

8

9

10

111213

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

1
2

3

1
2 3

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

3

4

5

6

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

4

3

2

1

1

2

3

4

1

2

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

9

10

11

12

14

22

23

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

6

3

10

9

1

4

15

16

1
9

2
0

2
1

7

8

17

18

1

Outlot  I

Outlot  H

Outlot  F

O

u

t

l

o

t

 

 

G

2

7

5

7

9

7

13

2

Jasmine 

Jasmine  Ave.  NE

J

a

n

e

t

t

 

 

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

 

 

L

a

n

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l

 

 

C

o

v

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l
 

 

 

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

N

E

J

a

s

m

i

n

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

Ave.      
  NE

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

N

E

2

3

4

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

POND 2
NWL - 961.0

100 YR HWL - 962.2
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 961.8

BOTTOM - 956.0
EOF - 963.0
LF - 965.2
LO - 964.0

POND 3A
NWL - 962.0

100 YR HWL - 963.9
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 962.9

BOTTOM - 957.0
EOF - 966.0
LF - 966.9
LO - 967.0

POND 3
NWL - 960.0

100 YR HWL - 963.4
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 961.9

BOTTOM - 954.0
EOF - 964.0
LF - 966.4
LO - 965.0

GF 974.6

FBWO
LO 966.6

BSMT 966.6

GF 975.7
FBWO

LO 967.7

BSMT 967.7

GF 975.7FBWO
LO 967.7

BSMT 967.7

GF 976.4
FBW

OLO 968.4

BSMT 968.4

G
F 977.1

FBW
OLO
 969.1

BSM
T 969.1

G
F 976.9

FBW
O

LO
 968.9

BSM
T 968.9

G
F 

97
7.

9
FB

W
O

LO
 9

69
.9

BS
M

T 
96

9.
9

GF 975.8

FBWO

LO 967.8BSMT 967.8

G
F 975.8

FBW
O

LO
 967.8

BSM
T 967.8

G
F 

97
6.

8

FB
W

O

LO
 9

68
.8

BS
M

T 
96

8.
8

46+00

47+00

48+00

21
+

65
.1

5
22

+
00

23
+

00

24
+0

0

25
+0

0

26+00

27+00

28+00

29+00

30+00

31
+

00

32
+0

0

33+00

34+00

35+00

36+00
37+00 38+00 39+00 40+00 41+00 42+00

43+00

44+00

45
+0

9.
73

0+00

1+00

1+76

0+001+002+002+87.91

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+00

6+64.29

POND 1
NWL - 974.6

100 YR HWL - 978.2
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 977.3

BOTTOM - 965.0
EOF - 981.0
LF - 981.2
LO - 982.0

POND 6
NWL - 980.6

100 YR HWL 981.5
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 981.1

BOTTOM - 974.0
EOF - 981.0
LF - 984.5
LO - 982.0

35
+0

0
36

+
00

37
+0

0

38+00

39+00

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+
00

9+
09

.4
4

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+00

6+00

6+94.55

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=981.2

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=991.4

WETLAND MITIGATION
BOTTOM 978.5 - 979.0

2

3

4

1

2

4

3

2

1

26

25

24

23

22

21

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

321

3 2 1

21

20

19

18
17

16

15

14
13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6

5

4

3

2

1

1

2

3456

7

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5 4 3

2

1

23

22

21

20

19

18

17

16

G
F 984.0

FBW
O

LO
 976.0

BSM
T 976.0

G
F 

98
4.

5

FB
W

O
LO

 9
76

.5

B
SM

T 
97

6.
5

G
F 

98
3.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

75
.0

BS
M

T 
97

5.
0

GF 981.0

FBWO

LO 973.0BSMT 973.0

GF 982.2

FBWO
LO 974.2

BSMT 974.2

GF 983.3FBWO
LO 975.3

BSMT 975.3

G
F 

98
5.

0

FB

LO
 9

85
.0

B
SM

T 
97

7.
0

G
F 

98
5.

0

FB
LO

 9
85

.0

B
SM

T 
97

7.
0

G
F 

98
9.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

81
.0

BS
M

T 
98

1.
0

G
F 

98
7.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
79

.0

B
SM

T 
97

9.
0

G
F 

98
6.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

78
.0

B
SM

T 
97

8.
0

G
F 985.5

FBW
O

LO
 977.5

BSM
T 977.5

GF 985.0

FBW
O

LO 977.0
BSM

T 977.0

GF 984.0

FBW
O

LO 976.0
BSM

T 976.0

GF 983.5

FBW
O

LO 975.5
BSMT 975.5

GF 983.0

FBW
O

LO 975.0
BSM

T 975.0

GF 983.0
FBW

O
LO

 975.0

BSM
T 975.0

G
F 

98
4.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

76
.0

BS
M

T 
97

6.
0

GF 983.0

FBWO

LO 975.0

BSMT 975.0

GF 982.0

FBWO

LO 974.0

BSMT 974.0

GF 981.0

FBWO

LO 973.0

BSMT 973.0

GF 980.0

FBWO
LO 972.0

BSMT 972.0

GF 978.0

FBW
OLO
 970.0

BSM
T 970.0

G
F 978.0

FBW
O

LO
 970.0

BSM
T 970.0

G
F 977.0

FBW
O

LO
 969.0

BSM
T 969.0

G
F 977.5

FBW
O

LO
 969.5

BSM
T 969.5

GF 978.0
FBW

O
LO 970.0

BSM
T 970.0

GF 979.0

FBWO

LO 971.0
BSMT 971.0

GF 980.0

FBWO

LO 972.0BSMT 972.0
GF 981.0

FBWO

LO 973.0

BSMT 973.0

GF 983.0

FBWO

LO 975.0

BSMT 975.0

GF 984.0

FBWO

LO 976.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 985.5

FBLO

LO 981.5

BSMT 977.5

GF 985.5

FBLO

LO 981.5

BSMT 977.5

GF 987.0

FBLO

LO 983.0

BSMT 979.0

GF 987.0

FBLO

LO 983.0

BSMT 979.0

GF 987.5

FB

LO 987.5

BSMT 979.5

GF 988.0

FB

LO 988.0

BSMT 980.0

GF 989.00
FB

LO 989.0

BSMT 981.0

G
F 994.0

FBLO
LO

 990.0

BSM
T 986.0

GF 995.0

FBLO

LO 991.0BSMT 987.0

GF 997.5
FBLO

LO 993.5

BSMT 989.5

G
F 

99
6.

0

FBLO
 9

96
.0

BS
M

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 996.0

FBLO
 996.0

BSM
T 988.0

GF 995.0FBLOLO 991.0

BSM
T 987.0

GF 993.5

FB

LO 993.5

BSMT 985.5

GF 995.0

FB

LO 995.0

BSMT 987.0

GF 996.0

FB

LO 996.0

BSMT 988.0

GF 996.5

FBLO

LO 992.5

BSMT 988.5

GF 995.0

FBLO

LO 991.0

BSMT 987.0

GF 994.0

FBLO

LO 990.0

BSMT 986.0

GF 9
92

.5FB
LO

LO
 98

8.5

BSM
T 9

84
.5

GF 9
93

.5FB
LO

LO
 98

9.5

BSM
T 9

85
.5

GF 9
95

.0FB
LO

LO
 99

1.0

BSM
T 9

87
.0

G
F 

99
6.

0

FBLO
 9

96
.0

BS
M

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 

99
6.

0

FBLO
 9

96
.0

B
SM

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 

99
7.

0

FB

LO
 9

97
.0

B
SM

T 
98

9.
0

G
F 997.0

FBLO
 997.0

BSM
T 989.0

GF 997.0FBLOLO 993.0

BSM
T 989.0

GF 996.0

FBLO
LO 992.0

BSMT 988.0

GF 9
96.0

FB
WO

LO
 988.0

BSM
T 988.0

G
F 

99
6.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
88

.0

B
SM

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 997.0

FBW
O

LO
 989.0

BSM
T 989.0

GF
 996.0

FBLO

LO
992.0BSMT 988.0

996.0

994.0

GF 9
93

.0

FB

LO
 99

3.0

BSM
T 9

85
.0

GF 9
92

.5

FB

LO
 99

2.5

BSM
T 9

84
.5

GF 9
92

.0

FB

LO
 99

2.0

BSM
T 9

84
.0

G
F 991.0

FBLO
 991.0

BSM
T 983.0

G
F 

99
0.

0
FB

LO
 9

90
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

G
F 

98
9.

5

FB
LO

 9
89

.5

BS
M

T 
98

1.
5

G
F 

98
8.

5

FB

LO
 9

88
.5

B
SM

T 
98

0.
5

G
F 

98
8.

0

FB

LO
 9

88
.0

B
SM

T 
98

0.
0

G
F 

98
8.

0

FB

LO
 9

88
.0

B
SM

T 
98

0.
0

G
F 

98
7.

0

SE
W

O

LO
 9

84
.5

B
SM

T 
98

4.
5

G
F 

98
8.

0

SE
W

O

LO
 9

85
.5

B
SM

T 
98

5.
5

GF 989.0

SEWO

LO 986.5BSMT 986.5

GF 989.2
FBLO

LO 985.2

BSMT 981.2

G
F 991.0

FBW
O

LO
 983.0

BSM
T 983.0

G
F 991.0

FBW
O

LO
 983.0

BSM
T 983.0

G
F 990.5

FBW
O

LO
 982.5

BSM
T 982.5

GF 990.0
FBW

O
LO

 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

GF 989.5

FBW
O

LO 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

GF 989.4
FBW

O
LO

 981.4

BSM
T 981.4

G
F 

98
9.

4
FB

W
O

LO
 9

81
.4

BS
M

T 
98

1.
4

GF 9
90.0

FB
W

O

LO
 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

GF 9
90.0

FB
W

O

LO
 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

GF 989.4

FBWO

LO 981.4BSMT 981.4

GF 986.0

SEWO

LO 982.0
BSMT 982.0

GF 986.0

SEWO

LO 983.0

BSMT 983.0

GF 986.0

SEWO

LO 983.5

BSMT 983.5

G
F 

98
4.

0

SE
W

O
LO

 9
81

.5

B
SM

T 
98

1.
5

G
F 984.0

SEW
O

LO
 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

G
F 984.0

SEW
OLO
 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

GF 9
86

.5

SE
W

OLO
 9

84
.0

BS
M

T 
98

4.
0

GF 9
89

.2

FB
W

OLO
 9

81
.2

BS
M

T 
98

1.
2

GF 9
91

.0

FB
W

OLO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
98

3.
0

GF 9
91

.0

FB
W

OLO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
98

3.
0

GF 9
91

.0

FB
W

OLO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
98

3.
0

GF 9
91.0FB

W
OLO

 983.0

BSM
T 983.0

GF 9
92

.5

FB
W

O

LO
 98

4.5

BSM
T 9

84
.5

G
F 

99
2.

5
FB

W
O

LO
 9

84
.5

BS
M

T 
98

4.
5

G
F 

99
2.

2
FB

W
O

LO
 9

84
.2

BS
M

T 
98

4.
2

GF 9
92

.2
FB

W
O

LO
 9

84
.2

BS
M

T 
98

4.
2

GF 9
89

.0
FB

LO
LO

 9
85

.0

BS
M

T 
98

1.
0

GF 9
87

.5
SE

W
O

LO
 9

85
.0

BS
M

T 
98

5.
0

GF 987.0SEW
OLO 984.5

BSM
T 984.5

GF 988.2

FBLO

LO 984.2
BSMT 980.2

GF 9
83.7FB

W
OLO

 975.7

BSM
T 975.7

G
F 

98
5.

3

FB
W

O

LO
 9

77
.3

BS
M

T 
97

7.
3

G
F 

99
5.

0

FB
LOLO

 9
91

.0
BS

M
T 

98
7.

0

R45'

R25'

R25'

R25'

R25'

R25'

R25'

R25'

R25'

R25'

R25'

R25'

R25' R25'

R25'

R25'

R25'

R45'

R45'

38'
B-B

36'
F-F

66'
ROW

R60'

R60'

R60'

36'
 F-F

38'
 B-B

66'
 ROW

66'
 ROW

36'
 F-F

38'
 B-B

36'
 F-F

38'
 B-B

66'
 ROW

36'
 F-F

36'
 F-F

36'
 F-F

MATCH EXISTING STREET

36'
 F-F

2 - TYPE 3 BARACADES TO BLOCK TRAFFIC
UNTIL CONNECTION IS CONSTRUCTED

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

2
-
1
 
S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
5
 
/
2
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
1
1
:
5
2
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/24/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

05/24/18 CITY COMMENTS

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

NORTH SITE

PLAN

C2-1

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call




375

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jandel Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasmine Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



8

4

3

2

1 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1
0

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

9

1

2

3

1

2

3

4

5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

1

2 3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1
0

1
1

1

2

3

4

9

5

7

O
u

t
l
o

t
 
 
D

O
u
t
l
o

t
 
C

O

u

t
l
o

t
 
 
A

7

6

7

O
u
t
l
o

t
 
 
E

O
u

t
l
o

t
 
 
B

J

e

r

e

m

i
a

h

 
C

o

u

r

t

 
N

E

J

o

r

d

a

n

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

J

a

d

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

A

v

e

.

N

E

A

v

e

.

 

N

E

1
0

9

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

4

3

2

1

4

3

2

1

PO
N

D
 5

N
W

L 
- 

95
4.

0
10

0 
Y

R
 H

W
L 

95
8.

3
10

0 
Y

R
 T

D
SM

 H
W

L 
 -

 9
57

.6
B

O
TT

O
M

 -
 9

50
.0

EO
F 

- 
96

1.
7

LF
 -

 9
61

.3
LO

 -
 9

62
.7

N
W

L 
- 

96
0.

0
10

0 
Y

R
 H

W
L 

- 
96

3.
4

10
0 

Y
R

 T
D

SM
 H

W
L 

 -
 9

61
.9

B
O

TT
O

M
 -

 9
54

.0
EO

F 
- 

96
4.

0
LF

 -
 9

66
.4

LO
 -

 9
65

.0

GF 971.5
FBW

O
LO

 963.5

BSM
T 963.5

G
F 973.6

FBW
O

LO
 965.6

BSM
T 965.6

G
F 974.7

FBW
O

LO
 966.7

BSM
T 966.7

G
F 

97
5.

3

FB
W

O

LO
 9

67
.3

BS
M

T 
96

7.
3

G
F 

97
7.

2

FB
W

O

LO
 9

69
.2

B
SM

T 
96

9.
2

G
F 

97
8.

4

FB
W

O
LO

 9
70

.4

B
SM

T 
97

0.
4

G
F 

97
8.

7

FB
W

O
LO

 9
70

.7

B
SM

T 
97

0.
7

G
F 

98
0.

2

FB
W

O
LO

 9
72

.2

B
SM

T 
97

2.
2

GF 969.5FBW
OLO 961.5

BSMT 961.5
GF 970.3FBW
OLO 962.3

BSMT 962.3

G
F 971.9

FBW
OLO
 963.9

BSM
T 963.9

G
F 974.3

FBW
O

LO
 966.3

BSM
T 966.3

G
F 

97
6.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

68
.0

BS
M

T 
96

8.
0

G
F 

97
7.

9

FB
W

O

LO
 9

69
.9

B
SM

T 
96

9.
9

G
F 

97
9.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

71
.0

B
SM

T 
97

1.
0

G
F 

98
0.

1

FB
W

O

LO
 9

72
.1

B
SM

T 
97

2.
1

FB
W

O
LO

 9
67

.3

B
SM

T 
96

7.
3

POND 4
NWL - 958.6

100 YR HWL 962.2
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 960.4

BOTTOM - 953.0
EOF - 962.5
LF - 965.2
LO - 963.5

15+40.16

16+00

17+00

18+00

19+00

20+00

21+00

22
+

00

23
+0

0

24+00

25+00

26+00

27+00

28+0029+00

30+00

31
+00

32
+0

0

33
+0

0

34+00

35+00
36+00

37+00

38+00

39
+0

0
40

+
00

41
+

00
42

+
00

43+00

44+00

45+00

46+00

46
+

88
.3

2

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

3+
25

-0+00

1+00

1+
65

.0
5

8+00

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=973.3

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=979.0

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

ET
LA

N
D

H
W

L=
98

1.
2

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=961.0±

PO
N

D
 4

EX
. P

O
N

D
 5

974.0

973.2

974.0

973.1

1

2

3

4

1
2

3

4

5

1

2

3 4

5

6

7

1
2

3

1

2 3

4

5
6

7

8

9

10

11

1

2

3

4

5
6

7

3

2
1

9

8

7

6
5

4

3

21
10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

7

8

9

GF 974.7

FBWO

LO 966.7BSMT 966.7

GF 975.7

FBWO
LO 967.7

BSMT 967.7

GF 973.7

FBWO
LO 965.7

BSMT 965.7

GF 973.2

FBWO
LO 965.2

BSMT 965.2
G

F 973.2

FBW
OLO
 965.2

BSM
T 965.2

G
F 

97
3.

7
FB

W
O

LO
 9

65
.7

BS
M

T 
96

5.
7

G
F 

97
5.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

67
.0

BS
M

T 
96

7.
0

GF 975.0FBWO
LO 967.0

BSMT 967.0

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0
BSMT 969.0

GF 976.0

FBWO

LO 968.0BSMT 968.0GF 976.0

FBWO

LO 968.0
BSMT 968.0

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0

BSMT 969.0

GF 978.0
FBWO

LO 970.0

BSMT 970.0

GF 979.0FBWO
LO 971.0

BSMT 971.0

GF 9
80.0FB

W
OLO

 972.0

BSM
T 972.0

G
F 

98
0.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

72
.0

BS
M

T 
97

2.
0

G
F 

98
1.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

73
.0

BS
M

T 
97

3.
0

G
F 

98
2.

5

FB
W

O

LO
 9

74
.5

BS
M

T 
97

4.
5

GF 984.0FBWOLO 976.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 984.5

FBWO

LO 976.5

BSMT 976.5
GF 983.0

FBWO

LO 975.0
BSMT 975.0

G
F 981.0

FBW
O

LO
 973.0

BSM
T 973.0

G
F 

98
2.

2

FB
W

O
LO

 9
74

.2

B
SM

T 
97

4.
2

G
F 983.3

FBW
O

LO
 975.3

BSM
T 975.3

GF 985.0

FB
LO 985.0

BSMT 977.0

GF 985.0

FB

LO 985.0
BSMT 977.0

GF 984.5

SEWO

LO 982.0BSMT 982.0

GF 9
84.0

SE
W

O

LO
 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

G
F 

98
3.

0
FB

LO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
97

5.
0

G
F 

98
2.

0
FB

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
97

4.
0

GF 979.5

FB

LO 979.5
BSMT 971.5

GF 977.5

FB

LO 977.5
BSMT 969.5

GF 977.0

FB
LO 977.0

BSMT 969.0
GF 977.0

FB
LO 977.0

BSMT 969.0

G
F 

98
1.

0

FB
LOLO

 9
77

.0
BS

M
T 

97
3.

0

G
F 

98
3.

2

FB
LOLO

 9
79

.2
BS

M
T 

97
5.

2

GF 984.0

FBLO
LO 980.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 983.0

FBLO

LO 979.0BSMT 975.0

G
F 

98
2.

0

FB
LO

 9
82

.0

B
SM

T 
97

4.
0

G
F 

97
9.

5

FB
LO

 9
79

.5

BS
M

T 
97

1.
5

GF 976.5

FB
LO 976.5

BSMT 968.5

GF 976.5

FB

LO 976.5
BSMT 968.5

GF 976.5

FB

LO 976.5
BSMT 968.5

GF 983.7

FBLO
LO 979.7

BSMT 975.7

GF 983.7

FBWO

LO 975.7BSMT 975.7

G
F 

98
3.

7

FB
W

O
LO

 9
75

.7

B
SM

T 
97

5.
7

G
F 979.2

FBW
O

LO
 971.2

BSM
T 971.2

G
F 

97
7.

7

FB
W

O
LO

 9
69

.7

B
SM

T 
96

9.
7

G
F 

97
4.

7

FB
LO

LO
 9

70
.7

B
SM

T 
96

6.
7

G
F 

97
5.

0

FB
LO

LO
 9

71
.0

BS
M

T 
96

7.
0

G
F 975.0

FBLO
LO

 971.0

BSM
T 967.0

G
F 974.0

FBLO
LO

 970.0

BSM
T 966.0

GF 972.0

FBLO

LO 968.0
BSMT 964.0

GF 972.7

FBLO

LO 968.7BSMT 964.7

GF 973.0

FBLO

LO 969.0BSMT 965.0GF 975.5

FBWO

LO 967.5BSMT 967.5

GF 989.0

FBWO

LO 981.0
BSMT 981.0

GF 987.0

FBWO

LO 979.0
BSMT 979.0

G
F 

98
8.

2

FB
LO

LO
 9

84
.2

B
SM

T 
98

0.
2

G
F 983.7

FBW
OLO
 975.7

BSM
T 975.7

GF 985.3FBW
OLO 977.3

BSMT 977.3

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0BSMT 969.0

R45'

R25'

R
25

'

R25'

R25'
R25'

R25'

R25'

R25'

R25'

36'
F-F

66'
ROW 38'

B-B

R45'

R
60

'

R60'

R60'

36'
 F-F

36'
 F-F

36'
 F-F

36'
 F-F

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

2
-
1
 
S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
5
 
/
2
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
1
1
:
5
3
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/24/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

05/24/18 CITY COMMENTS

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

SOUTH SITE

PLAN

C2-2

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call




376

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
P A R K

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
O U T L O T    B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler Circle 

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



Jasmine 

Jasmine  Ave.  NE

J

a

n

e

t

t

 

 

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

 

 

L

a

n

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l

 

 

C

o

v

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l
 

 

 

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

N

E

J

e

r

e

m

i
a

h

 
C

o

u

r

t

 
N

E

J

o

r

d

a

n

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

J

a

s

m

i

n

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

d

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

A

v

e

.

N

E

A

v

e

.

 

N

E

Ave.      
  NE

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

N

E

1

2

3

4

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

1

2

3

4

5
6

7

8

4

3

2
1

4

3

2

1





  





46+00

47+00

48+00
49+00 50+00

51+00
52+00 53+00 54+00

55+00

56+00

57+00

21
+

65
.1

522
+

00
23

+
00

24
+0

0
25

+0
0

26+00

27+00

28+00

29+00

30+00

31
+

00
32

+0
0

33+00

34+00

35+00

36+00 37+00 38+00 39+00 40+00 41+00 42+00

43+00

44+00

45
+0

9.
73

0+00

1+00

1+76

0+001+002+002+87.91

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+00 6+64.29

970

980

966

968

972

974

976
978

965

980

980
974
974976

976
978

978
982982

982984

98
6

988

98
8990

988

99
2

990

988

992994

980

974

976

978
982

984

98
6

990

992

980

982

984

986980 98
2984986

98
2

98
4

986

98
6

988

98
8

15
+4

0.
16

16
+0

0

17
+0

0

18
+

00

19
+0

0
20+00

21+00
22+00

23+00

24+00
25

+
00

26
+0

0

27
+0

0
28

+
00

29
+

00

30+00

31+00

32+00

33+00

34+00

35
+0

0
36

+
00

37
+0

0

38+00

39+00 40+00
41+00 42+00

43+00

44+00

45
+0

0

46+00 46+88.32

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00
3+25

-0
+00

1+00

1+65.05
97

0.
10

97
1.

72

97
2.

20

97
1.

03

97
0.

26
971.03

971.95
972.86

973.78

974.51

97
4.

09
97

3.
48

97
3.

78

97
4.

69
97

5.
60

976.51

977.43

978.34

979.25

980.16

98
1.

08
98

1.
99

98
1.

68

979.83

977.97

H
P

H
P

H
P

LP

LP

980.00

97
4.

00

977.64

981.00

973.45

975.77

978.10

980.42

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+
00

9+
09

.4
4

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+00

6+00

6+94.55

98
1.

00

98
3.

86

98
6.

71

98
8.

66

98
7.

99

987.14

986.30

985.50

H
P

98
7.

00

98
2.

00
98

1.
51

98
1.

02

980.54

980.17

980.93

982.39

983.88

98
5.

37

LP

98
6.

00
98

5.
34

98
4.

79
98

5.
32

98
6.

41

987.80

988.78

988.30

987.28

986.47

98
7.

65
98

6.
78

987.15

986.97

985.93

984.89 983.84 982.80 981.71 980.45 979.20 977.94

976.69

975.43

97
4.

05

H
P

H
P

HP

LP

LP

LP

98
8.0

0

98
8.9

0

98
9.8

1

99
0.

71

99
1.

61
99

2.
52

993.42

994.00

988.00990.08992.17994.00

987.50

991.19

994.00

96
0

95
4

95
6

95
8

96
2

95
3

96
0

95
4

95
6

95
8

96
2

95
3

97
6

97
8

98
0

974
976

978

97
0

97
0

97
2

972

97
4

98
0

98
0

97
4

97
4

976
97

8

978

99
0

990

990

98
6

98
6

98
8

988

99
4 99

4

994
996

992

990

99
2

99
4

99
6

988

990990

990

992

992

970

980
990 968

97297
4

97
6978982

984986988

99
2

992
994

99
4

970
966

968
972

974

97
6 97

8

965

EO
F=

979.5

EO
F=

962.5

O
VER

FL
O

W

EO
F=

98
1.

0

EO
F=

98
1.

0

EOF=987.0

EOF=989.5

EOF=992.0

EO
F=

981.0

EOF=976.0

970972974976

970968

972

974

EO
F=

987.0

POND 4

POND 6

POND 1

EX. POND 3A

EX. POND 3

EX. POND 2

EX. POND 5

WETLAND
MITIGATION

BOTTOM
978.5 - 979.0

O
V

ERFLO
W

EO
F=981.0

EO
F=

98
1.

0

EOF=985.0

98
5.0

987.0

986.0

989.6

99
1.0

988.0

989.5

987.0

981.0

98
6

98
6

980
98

0

976

97
8

978

962.2

96
2.2

963.0

962.2
962.2

96
2.2

962.2

962.2

962.2

962.2

962.2

962.2

962.2

980

97
4

976978

974

976

978

978

978

984

98
2

98
2

980

974

976978

97
4.5

975.3

979

979 97
9

98
1.

0 97
9.

9 978.8

980.7

982.7

981.6

982.6

982.0

981.4

980.3
980.9

98
0.

4

97
9.

8

979.2

97
9.

0

97
7.

9

978.7

978.1

977.5

976.8

976.9

97
6.4

975.8

976.2

975.6

974.8

975.0

974.4

97
4.

3

973.9

97
4.7

974.5

974.4

976.8

978.6
979.0

980.5

981.4

98
1.

3980.8

979.4

977.4

975.0

976.1976.4

977.6

97
8.0

96
5.4

96
6.0966.1

968.5
973.3

981.2

985.3

95
9.

0

958.3
958.4

95
8.5

95
9.

3 95
8.

2

95
8.

7

95
9.

6

95
8.

3

96
1.

1

961.6

96
2.1

975.5
975.5

978.3977.4

974.6

97
4.1

981.3

980.0

977.2

98
0.

3

979.2980.2
980.6

98
2.0

98
2.0

980.6

974.0

973.2

97
4.

0

97
3.

1

978.5
978.5

978.5

978.5

978.5

978.5

97
8.1

980

98
0

980

98
2
























     













 

























  





















 







































 








GL= 973.53

GL= 973.15

GL= 972.95

GL= 972.98
GL= 973.91

GL= 976.37

GL= 977.67
GL= 978.03



GL= 973.95

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

3
-
1
 
G

R
A

D
I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
5
 
/
2
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
1
1
:
5
3
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/24/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

05/24/18 CITY COMMENTS

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

OVERALL

GRADING

PLAN

C3-0

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 100 200




377

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
P A R K

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
O U T L O T    B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEBEE  LAKE RD  NE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jandel Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasmine Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler Circle 

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



1

2

3

4

5

6
7

8

9

10

111213

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

1
2

3

1
2 3

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

3

4

5

6

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

4

3

2

1

1

2

3

4

1

2

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

9

10

11

12

14

22

23

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

6

3

10

9

1

4

15

16

1
9

2
0

2
1

7

8

17

18

1

Outlot  I

Outlot  H

Outlot  F

O

u

t

l

o

t

 

 

G

2

7

5

7

9

7

13

2

Jasmine 

Jasmine  Ave.  NE

J

a

n

e

t

t

 

 

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

 

 

L

a

n

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l

 

 

C

o

v

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l
 

 

 

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

N

E

J

a

s

m

i

n

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

Ave.      
  NE

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

N

E

2

3

4

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

POND 2
NWL - 961.0

100 YR HWL - 962.2
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 961.8

BOTTOM - 956.0
EOF - 963.0
LF - 965.2
LO - 964.0

POND 3A
NWL - 962.0

100 YR HWL - 963.9
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 962.9

BOTTOM - 957.0
EOF - 966.0
LF - 966.9
LO - 967.0

POND 3
NWL - 960.0

100 YR HWL - 963.4
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 961.9

BOTTOM - 954.0
EOF - 964.0
LF - 966.4
LO - 965.0

GF 974.6

FBWO
LO 966.6

BSMT 966.6

GF 975.7
FBWO

LO 967.7

BSMT 967.7

GF 975.7FBWO
LO 967.7

BSMT 967.7

GF 976.4
FBW

OLO 968.4

BSMT 968.4

G
F 977.1

FBW
OLO
 969.1

BSM
T 969.1

G
F 976.9

FBW
O

LO
 968.9

BSM
T 968.9

G
F 

97
7.

9
FB

W
O

LO
 9

69
.9

BS
M

T 
96

9.
9

GF 975.8

FBWO

LO 967.8BSMT 967.8

G
F 975.8

FBW
O

LO
 967.8

BSM
T 967.8

G
F 

97
6.

8

FB
W

O

LO
 9

68
.8

BS
M

T 
96

8.
8
















46+00

47+00

48+00

21
+

65
.1

5
22

+
00

23
+

00

24
+0

0

25
+0

0

26+00

27+00

28+00

29+00

30+00

31
+

00

32
+0

0

33+00

34+00

35+00

36+00
37+00 38+00 39+00 40+00 41+00 42+00

43+00

44+00

45
+0

9.
73

0+00

1+00

1+76

0+001+002+002+87.91

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+00

6+64.29

POND 1
NWL - 974.6

100 YR HWL - 978.2
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 977.3

BOTTOM - 965.0
EOF - 981.0
LF - 981.2
LO - 982.0

POND 6
NWL - 980.6

100 YR HWL 981.5
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 981.1

BOTTOM - 974.0
EOF - 981.0
LF - 984.5
LO - 982.0

970

980

966

968

972

974

976
978

965

980

980

974
974

976

976

978

978

982
982

982
984

98
6

988

98
8

990

988

99
2

990

988

992994

980

974

976

978
982

984

98
6

990

992

980

982

984

986

980

98
2

984 986

98
2

98
4

986
98

6

988

98
8

35
+0

0
36

+
00

37
+0

0

38+00

39+00

98
1.

08
98

1.
99

98
1.

68

979.83

H
P

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+
00

9+
09

.4
4

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+00

6+00

6+94.55

98
1.

00

98
3.

86

98
6.

71

98
8.

66

98
7.

99

987.14

986.30

985.50

H
P

98
7.

00

98
2.

00
98

1.
51

98
1.

02

980.54

980.17

980.93

982.39

983.88

98
5.

37

LP

98
6.

00
98

5.
34

98
4.

79

98
5.

32

98
6.

41

987.80

988.78

988.30

987.28

986.47

98
7.

65

98
6.

78

987.15

986.97

985.93

984.89
983.84 982.80 981.71 980.45 979.20 977.94

976.69

975.43

97
4.

05

H
P

H
P

HP

LP

LP

LP

98
8.0

0

98
8.9

0

98
9.8

1

99
0.

71

99
1.

61

99
2.

52

993.42

994.00

988.00990.08992.17994.00

987.50

991.19

994.00

98
0

97
8

99
0

990

990

98
6

98
6

98
8

988

99
4

99
4

994

996

992

990

99
2

99
4

99
6

988

990990

990

992

992

970

980

990

968

97297
4

97
6978

982

984986988

99
2

992

994

99
4

970
966

968

972

974

97
6 97

8

965

O
VER

FL
O

W

EO
F=

98
1.

0

EO
F=

98
1.

0

EOF=987.0

EOF=989.5

EOF=992.0

EO
F=

981.0

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=981.2

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=991.4

970972974
976

970 968

972

974

EO
F=

987.0

O
V

ERFLO
W

EO
F=981.0

EO
F=

98
1.

0

EOF=985.0
98

5.0

987.0

986.0

989.6

99
1.0

988.0

989.5

987.0

981.0

98
6

98
6

984

98
2

98
2

980

974

976

978

WETLAND MITIGATION
BOTTOM 978.5 - 979.0

979

979

97
9

98
1.

0

97
9.

9

978.8

980.7

982.7

981.6

982.6

982.0

981.4

96
6.0

966.1

968.5

973.3

981.2

985.3

98
2.0

980.6

2

3

4

1

2

4

3

2

1

26

25

24

23

22

21

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

321

3 2 1

21

20

19

18
17

16

15

14
13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6

5

4

3

2

1

1

2

3456

7

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5 4 3

2

1

23

22

21

20

19

18

17

16

978.5

978.5

978.5

978.5

978.5

978.5

980

98
0

980

98
2

G
F 984.0

FBW
O

LO
 976.0

BSM
T 976.0

G
F 

98
4.

5

FB
W

O
LO

 9
76

.5

B
SM

T 
97

6.
5

G
F 

98
3.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

75
.0

BS
M

T 
97

5.
0

GF 981.0

FBWO

LO 973.0BSMT 973.0

GF 982.2

FBWO
LO 974.2

BSMT 974.2

GF 983.3FBWO
LO 975.3

BSMT 975.3

G
F 

98
5.

0

FB

LO
 9

85
.0

B
SM

T 
97

7.
0

G
F 

98
5.

0

FB
LO

 9
85

.0

B
SM

T 
97

7.
0

G
F 

98
9.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

81
.0

BS
M

T 
98

1.
0

G
F 

98
7.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
79

.0

B
SM

T 
97

9.
0

G
F 

98
6.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

78
.0

B
SM

T 
97

8.
0

G
F 985.5

FBW
O

LO
 977.5

BSM
T 977.5

GF 985.0

FBW
O

LO 977.0
BSM

T 977.0

GF 984.0

FBW
O

LO 976.0
BSM

T 976.0

GF 983.5

FBW
O

LO 975.5
BSMT 975.5

GF 983.0

FBW
O

LO 975.0
BSM

T 975.0

GF 983.0
FBW

O
LO

 975.0

BSM
T 975.0

G
F 

98
4.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

76
.0

BS
M

T 
97

6.
0

GF 983.0

FBWO

LO 975.0

BSMT 975.0

GF 982.0

FBWO

LO 974.0

BSMT 974.0

GF 981.0

FBWO

LO 973.0

BSMT 973.0

GF 980.0

FBWO
LO 972.0

BSMT 972.0

GF 978.0

FBW
OLO
 970.0

BSM
T 970.0

G
F 978.0

FBW
O

LO
 970.0

BSM
T 970.0

G
F 977.0

FBW
O

LO
 969.0

BSM
T 969.0

G
F 977.5

FBW
O

LO
 969.5

BSM
T 969.5

GF 978.0
FBW

O
LO 970.0

BSM
T 970.0

GF 979.0

FBWO

LO 971.0
BSMT 971.0

GF 980.0

FBWO

LO 972.0BSMT 972.0
GF 981.0

FBWO

LO 973.0

BSMT 973.0

GF 983.0

FBWO

LO 975.0

BSMT 975.0

GF 984.0

FBWO

LO 976.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 985.5

FBLO

LO 981.5

BSMT 977.5

GF 985.5

FBLO

LO 981.5

BSMT 977.5

GF 987.0

FBLO

LO 983.0

BSMT 979.0

GF 987.0

FBLO

LO 983.0

BSMT 979.0

GF 987.5

FB

LO 987.5

BSMT 979.5

GF 988.0

FB

LO 988.0

BSMT 980.0

GF 989.00
FB

LO 989.0

BSMT 981.0

G
F 994.0

FBLO
LO

 990.0

BSM
T 986.0

GF 995.0

FBLO

LO 991.0BSMT 987.0

GF 997.5
FBLO

LO 993.5

BSMT 989.5

G
F 

99
6.

0

FBLO
 9

96
.0

BS
M

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 996.0

FBLO
 996.0

BSM
T 988.0

GF 995.0FBLOLO 991.0

BSM
T 987.0

GF 993.5

FB

LO 993.5

BSMT 985.5

GF 995.0

FB

LO 995.0

BSMT 987.0

GF 996.0

FB

LO 996.0

BSMT 988.0

GF 996.5

FBLO

LO 992.5

BSMT 988.5

GF 995.0

FBLO

LO 991.0

BSMT 987.0

GF 994.0

FBLO

LO 990.0

BSMT 986.0

GF 9
92

.5FB
LO

LO
 98

8.5

BSM
T 9

84
.5

GF 9
93

.5FB
LO

LO
 98

9.5

BSM
T 9

85
.5

GF 9
95

.0FB
LO

LO
 99

1.0

BSM
T 9

87
.0

G
F 

99
6.

0

FBLO
 9

96
.0

BS
M

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 

99
6.

0

FBLO
 9

96
.0

B
SM

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 

99
7.

0

FB

LO
 9

97
.0

B
SM

T 
98

9.
0

G
F 997.0

FBLO
 997.0

BSM
T 989.0

GF 997.0FBLOLO 993.0

BSM
T 989.0

GF 996.0

FBLO
LO 992.0

BSMT 988.0

GF 9
96.0

FB
WO

LO
 988.0

BSM
T 988.0

G
F 

99
6.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
88

.0

B
SM

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 997.0

FBW
O

LO
 989.0

BSM
T 989.0

GF
 996.0

FBLO

LO
992.0BSMT 988.0

996.0

994.0

GF 9
93

.0

FB

LO
 99

3.0

BSM
T 9

85
.0

GF 9
92

.5

FB

LO
 99

2.5

BSM
T 9

84
.5

GF 9
92

.0

FB

LO
 99

2.0

BSM
T 9

84
.0

G
F 991.0

FBLO
 991.0

BSM
T 983.0

G
F 

99
0.

0
FB

LO
 9

90
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

G
F 

98
9.

5

FB
LO

 9
89

.5

BS
M

T 
98

1.
5

G
F 

98
8.

5

FB

LO
 9

88
.5

B
SM

T 
98

0.
5

G
F 

98
8.

0

FB

LO
 9

88
.0

B
SM

T 
98

0.
0

G
F 

98
8.

0

FB

LO
 9

88
.0

B
SM

T 
98

0.
0

G
F 

98
7.

0

SE
W

O

LO
 9

84
.5

B
SM

T 
98

4.
5

G
F 

98
8.

0

SE
W

O

LO
 9

85
.5

B
SM

T 
98

5.
5

GF 989.0

SEWO

LO 986.5BSMT 986.5

GF 989.2
FBLO

LO 985.2

BSMT 981.2

G
F 991.0

FBW
O

LO
 983.0

BSM
T 983.0

G
F 991.0

FBW
O

LO
 983.0

BSM
T 983.0

G
F 990.5

FBW
O

LO
 982.5

BSM
T 982.5

GF 990.0
FBW

O
LO

 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

GF 989.5

FBW
O

LO 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

GF 989.4
FBW

O
LO

 981.4

BSM
T 981.4

G
F 

98
9.

4
FB

W
O

LO
 9

81
.4

BS
M

T 
98

1.
4

GF 9
90.0

FB
W

O

LO
 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

GF 9
90.0

FB
W

O

LO
 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

GF 989.4

FBWO

LO 981.4BSMT 981.4

GF 986.0

SEWO

LO 982.0
BSMT 982.0

GF 986.0

SEWO

LO 983.0

BSMT 983.0

GF 986.0

SEWO

LO 983.5

BSMT 983.5

G
F 

98
4.

0

SE
W

O
LO

 9
81

.5

B
SM

T 
98

1.
5

G
F 984.0

SEW
O

LO
 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

G
F 984.0

SEW
OLO
 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

GF 9
86

.5

SE
W

OLO
 9

84
.0

BS
M

T 
98

4.
0

GF 9
89

.2

FB
W

OLO
 9

81
.2

BS
M

T 
98

1.
2

GF 9
91

.0

FB
W

OLO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
98

3.
0

GF 9
91

.0

FB
W

OLO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
98

3.
0

GF 9
91

.0

FB
W

OLO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
98

3.
0

GF 9
91.0FB

W
OLO

 983.0

BSM
T 983.0

GF 9
92

.5

FB
W

O

LO
 98

4.5

BSM
T 9

84
.5

G
F 

99
2.

5
FB

W
O

LO
 9

84
.5

BS
M

T 
98

4.
5

G
F 

99
2.

2
FB

W
O

LO
 9

84
.2

BS
M

T 
98

4.
2

GF 9
92

.2
FB

W
O

LO
 9

84
.2

BS
M

T 
98

4.
2

GF 9
89

.0
FB

LO
LO

 9
85

.0

BS
M

T 
98

1.
0

GF 9
87

.5
SE

W
O

LO
 9

85
.0

BS
M

T 
98

5.
0

GF 987.0SEW
OLO 984.5

BSM
T 984.5

GF 988.2

FBLO

LO 984.2
BSMT 980.2

GF 9
83.7FB

W
OLO

 975.7

BSM
T 975.7

G
F 

98
5.

3

FB
W

O

LO
 9

77
.3

BS
M

T 
97

7.
3

G
F 

99
5.

0

FB
LOLO

 9
91

.0
BS

M
T 

98
7.

0














































            




























   










































     



























  



















    

















































S & W

1+19

971.3

S &
 W

0+17

971.7

S 
& W

0+
95

97
3.

3

S & W

0+90

S 
& W

1+
04

97
1.

0

S 
&

 W
0+

64
97

2.
5

S &
 W

0+
94

973.0

S &
 W

0+06

973.0



2.
0%

M
IN

2.0%
MIN

2.0%
MIN 2.0%

MIN 2.0%MIN

2.0
% MIN

EXCAVATE CHANNEL
BETWEEN EX. WETLAND

& MITIGATION AREA

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

3
-
1
 
G

R
A

D
I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
5
 
/
2
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
1
1
:
5
4
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/24/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

05/24/18 CITY COMMENTS

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

NORTH

GRADING

PLAN

C3-1

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call




378

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jandel Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasmine Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



8

4

3

2

1 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1
0

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

9

1

2

3

1

2

3

4

5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

1

2 3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1
0

1
1

1

2

3

4

9

5

7

O
u

t
l
o

t
 
 
D

O
u
t
l
o

t
 
C

O

u

t
l
o

t
 
 
A

7

6

7

O
u
t
l
o

t
 
 
E

O
u

t
l
o

t
 
 
B

J

e

r

e

m

i
a

h

 
C

o

u

r

t

 
N

E

J

o

r

d

a

n

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

J

a

d

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

A

v

e

.

N

E

A

v

e

.

 

N

E

1
0

9

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

4

3

2

1

4

3

2

1

PO
N

D
 5

N
W

L 
- 

95
4.

0
10

0 
Y

R
 H

W
L 

95
8.

3
10

0 
Y

R
 T

D
SM

 H
W

L 
 -

 9
57

.6
B

O
TT

O
M

 -
 9

50
.0

EO
F 

- 
96

1.
7

LF
 -

 9
61

.3
LO

 -
 9

62
.7

N
W

L 
- 

96
0.

0
10

0 
Y

R
 H

W
L 

- 
96

3.
4

10
0 

Y
R

 T
D

SM
 H

W
L 

 -
 9

61
.9

B
O

TT
O

M
 -

 9
54

.0
EO

F 
- 

96
4.

0
LF

 -
 9

66
.4

LO
 -

 9
65

.0

GF 971.5
FBW

O
LO

 963.5

BSM
T 963.5

G
F 973.6

FBW
O

LO
 965.6

BSM
T 965.6

G
F 974.7

FBW
O

LO
 966.7

BSM
T 966.7

G
F 

97
5.

3

FB
W

O

LO
 9

67
.3

BS
M

T 
96

7.
3

G
F 

97
7.

2

FB
W

O

LO
 9

69
.2

B
SM

T 
96

9.
2

G
F 

97
8.

4

FB
W

O
LO

 9
70

.4

B
SM

T 
97

0.
4

G
F 

97
8.

7

FB
W

O
LO

 9
70

.7

B
SM

T 
97

0.
7

G
F 

98
0.

2

FB
W

O
LO

 9
72

.2

B
SM

T 
97

2.
2

GF 969.5FBW
OLO 961.5

BSMT 961.5
GF 970.3FBW
OLO 962.3

BSMT 962.3

G
F 971.9

FBW
OLO
 963.9

BSM
T 963.9

G
F 974.3

FBW
O

LO
 966.3

BSM
T 966.3

G
F 

97
6.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

68
.0

BS
M

T 
96

8.
0

G
F 

97
7.

9

FB
W

O

LO
 9

69
.9

B
SM

T 
96

9.
9

G
F 

97
9.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

71
.0

B
SM

T 
97

1.
0

G
F 

98
0.

1

FB
W

O

LO
 9

72
.1

B
SM

T 
97

2.
1

FB
W

O
LO

 9
67

.3

B
SM

T 
96

7.
3




















POND 4
NWL - 958.6

100 YR HWL 962.2
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 960.4

BOTTOM - 953.0
EOF - 962.5
LF - 965.2
LO - 963.5

986

15+40.16

16+00

17+00

18+00

19+00

20+00

21+00

22
+

00

23
+0

0

24+00

25+00

26+00

27+00

28+0029+00

30+00

31
+00

32
+0

0

33
+0

0

34+00

35+00
36+00

37+00

38+00

39
+0

0
40

+
00

41
+

00
42

+
00

43+00

44+00

45+00

46+00

46
+

88
.3

2

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

3+
25

-0+00

1+00

1+
65

.0
5

970.10

971.72

972.20

971.03

970.26

971.03

971.95

97
2.

86

97
3.

78

974.51

974.09

973.48

973.78

974.69975.60

976.51

97
7.4

3

97
8.

34

97
9.

25

980.16

981.08
981.99

981.68

979.83

97
7.

97

HP

HP

HP

LP

LP

98
0.

00

974.00

977.64

98
1.

00

97
3.

45

97
5.

77

97
8.

10

98
0.

42

8+00

985.37

960

954

956

958

962

953

960

954
956

958

962

953

976

978

980

974

97
6

978

970

970

972

97
2

974

980

980

974

974

97
6

978

97
8

EOF=979.5

EOF=962.5

EO
F=

981.0

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=973.3

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=979.0

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

ET
LA

N
D

H
W

L=
98

1.
2

EO
F=

97
6.

0

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=961.0±

980
980

97
6

978

97
8

962.2 962.2

96
3.0

96
2.

2

96
2.

2

962.2

96
2.2

96
2.

2

96
2.2

962.2

962.2

962.296
2.2

98
0

974

97
6

97
8

974

97
697

897
8

978

984

982

982

98
0

97
4

976

978

974.5

97
5.3

981.0

979.9

97
8.8

98
0.

7

982.7 98
1.

6

98
2.6

98
2.

0 98
1.

4

98
0.

3
98

0.
9

980.4

979.8

979.2 979.0

977.9

97
8.

7

97
8.

1

97
7.

5

97
6.

8

97
6.

9

976.4

97
5.8

97
6.

2 975.6

974.8

97
5.

0

97
4.

4

974.3

973.9

974.7

97
4.5

974.4

976.8

978.6

979.0

98
0.

5

98
1.4

981.3

98
0.8

97
9.

4

97
7.

4

97
5.

0

97
6.

1
97

6.
4

97
7.

6

978.0

965.4

966.0

96
6.

1

96
8.

5

97
3.

3

98
1.

2

98
5.

3

959.0 95
8.

3
95

8.
4 958.5

959.3

958.2

958.7

959.6

958.3

961.1

96
1.6

962.1

97
5.5

97
5.

5

97
8.

3

97
7.4

97
4.6

974.1

981.398
0.0

977.2

980.3

97
9.2

980.298
0.

6

982.0
982.098

0.6

974.0

973.2

974.0

973.1

1

2

3

4

1
2

3

4

5

1

2

3 4

5

6

7

1
2

3

1

2 3

4

5
6

7

8

9

10

11

1

2

3

4

5
6

7

3

2
1

9

8

7

6
5

4

3

21
10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

7

8

9

978.1

982

GF 974.7

FBWO

LO 966.7BSMT 966.7

GF 975.7

FBWO
LO 967.7

BSMT 967.7

GF 973.7

FBWO
LO 965.7

BSMT 965.7

GF 973.2

FBWO
LO 965.2

BSMT 965.2
G

F 973.2

FBW
OLO
 965.2

BSM
T 965.2

G
F 

97
3.

7
FB

W
O

LO
 9

65
.7

BS
M

T 
96

5.
7

G
F 

97
5.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

67
.0

BS
M

T 
96

7.
0

GF 975.0FBWO
LO 967.0

BSMT 967.0

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0
BSMT 969.0

GF 976.0

FBWO

LO 968.0BSMT 968.0GF 976.0

FBWO

LO 968.0
BSMT 968.0

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0

BSMT 969.0

GF 978.0
FBWO

LO 970.0

BSMT 970.0

GF 979.0FBWO
LO 971.0

BSMT 971.0

GF 9
80.0FB

W
OLO

 972.0

BSM
T 972.0

G
F 

98
0.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

72
.0

BS
M

T 
97

2.
0

G
F 

98
1.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

73
.0

BS
M

T 
97

3.
0

G
F 

98
2.

5

FB
W

O

LO
 9

74
.5

BS
M

T 
97

4.
5

GF 984.0FBWOLO 976.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 984.5

FBWO

LO 976.5

BSMT 976.5
GF 983.0

FBWO

LO 975.0
BSMT 975.0

G
F 981.0

FBW
O

LO
 973.0

BSM
T 973.0

G
F 

98
2.

2

FB
W

O
LO

 9
74

.2

B
SM

T 
97

4.
2

G
F 983.3

FBW
O

LO
 975.3

BSM
T 975.3

GF 985.0

FB
LO 985.0

BSMT 977.0

GF 985.0

FB

LO 985.0
BSMT 977.0

GF 984.5

SEWO

LO 982.0BSMT 982.0

GF 9
84.0

SE
W

O

LO
 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

G
F 

98
3.

0
FB

LO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
97

5.
0

G
F 

98
2.

0
FB

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
97

4.
0

GF 979.5

FB

LO 979.5
BSMT 971.5

GF 977.5

FB

LO 977.5
BSMT 969.5

GF 977.0

FB
LO 977.0

BSMT 969.0
GF 977.0

FB
LO 977.0

BSMT 969.0

G
F 

98
1.

0

FB
LOLO

 9
77

.0
BS

M
T 

97
3.

0

G
F 

98
3.

2

FB
LOLO

 9
79

.2
BS

M
T 

97
5.

2

GF 984.0

FBLO
LO 980.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 983.0

FBLO

LO 979.0BSMT 975.0

G
F 

98
2.

0

FB
LO

 9
82

.0

B
SM

T 
97

4.
0

G
F 

97
9.

5

FB
LO

 9
79

.5

BS
M

T 
97

1.
5

GF 976.5

FB
LO 976.5

BSMT 968.5

GF 976.5

FB

LO 976.5
BSMT 968.5

GF 976.5

FB

LO 976.5
BSMT 968.5

GF 983.7

FBLO
LO 979.7

BSMT 975.7

GF 983.7

FBWO

LO 975.7BSMT 975.7

G
F 

98
3.

7

FB
W

O
LO

 9
75

.7

B
SM

T 
97

5.
7

G
F 979.2

FBW
O

LO
 971.2

BSM
T 971.2

G
F 

97
7.

7

FB
W

O
LO

 9
69

.7

B
SM

T 
96

9.
7

G
F 

97
4.

7

FB
LO

LO
 9

70
.7

B
SM

T 
96

6.
7

G
F 

97
5.

0

FB
LO

LO
 9

71
.0

BS
M

T 
96

7.
0

G
F 975.0

FBLO
LO

 971.0

BSM
T 967.0

G
F 974.0

FBLO
LO

 970.0

BSM
T 966.0

GF 972.0

FBLO

LO 968.0
BSMT 964.0

GF 972.7

FBLO

LO 968.7BSMT 964.7

GF 973.0

FBLO

LO 969.0BSMT 965.0GF 975.5

FBWO

LO 967.5BSMT 967.5

GF 989.0

FBWO

LO 981.0
BSMT 981.0

GF 987.0

FBWO

LO 979.0
BSMT 979.0

G
F 

98
8.

2

FB
LO

LO
 9

84
.2

B
SM

T 
98

0.
2

G
F 983.7

FBW
OLO
 975.7

BSM
T 975.7

GF 985.3FBW
OLO 977.3

BSMT 977.3

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0BSMT 969.0

























































































































S 
&

 W

1+
19

97
1.

3

S 
&

 W 0+
17 97
1.

7

S &
 W 0+95 973.3

S 
&

 W

0+
90

96
9.

0

S &
 W 1+04 971.0

S & W
0+64
972.5

S & W
0+94
973.0

S & W
0+06

973.0

S & W

0+86

972.0

S & W

0+53

972.5

S &
 W

1+
02

97
2.0

S 
& W

0+
17

97
1.

0

S 
&

 W
0+

75
97

0.
5

S 
&

 W
1+

54
96

9.
0

S 
& W

0+
07

96
8.

0

S 
& W

0+
28

97
0.

0

S &
 W

0+79

968.0

S & W

1+41

967.0

S & W

1+20

967.5

S & W

0+44

966.0

S & W

0+95

965.5

S & W
1+43
965.0

S & W
0+23
965.0

S & W
0+07
964.0

S & W
0+67 965.0

S & W
1+12 965.0

S & W 1+46 966.0

S & W
0+37

966.0

S & W
0+58
966.0

S 
&

 W
1+

48
96

7.
5S 

&
 W

1+
75

96
9.

0

S 
&

 W
2+

57
97

1.
2

S 
&

 W
2+

51
97

0.
0

S & W

2+64

972.0

S & W
0+00 972.0

GL= 973.53
GL= 973.15

GL= 972.95

GL= 972.98

GL= 973.91

GL= 976.37

GL= 977.67

GL= 978.03






GL= 973.95

EXISTING FES 960.0±

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

3
-
1
 
G

R
A

D
I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
5
 
/
2
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
1
1
:
5
4
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/24/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

05/24/18 CITY COMMENTS

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

SOUTH

GRADING

PLAN

C3-2

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call




379

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
P A R K

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
O U T L O T    B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler Circle 

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



1

2

3

4

5

6
7

8

9

10

111213

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

1
2

3

1
2 3

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

3

4

5

6

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

4

3

2

2

3

4

1

2

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

9

10

11

12

14

22

23

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

6

3

10

9

1

4

15

16

1
9

2
0

2
1

7

8

17

18

1

Outlot  I

Outlot  H

Outlot  F

O

u

t

l

o

t

 

 

G

2

7

5

7

9

7

13

2

Jasmine 

Jasmine  Ave.  NE

J

a

n

e

t

t

 

 

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

 

 

L

a

n

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l

 

 

C

o

v

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l
 

 

 

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

N

E

J

a

s

m

i

n

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

Ave.      
  NE

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

N

E

3

4

18

17

16

15

14

13

POND 2
NWL - 961.0

100 YR HWL - 962.2
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 961.8

BOTTOM - 956.0
EOF - 963.0
LF - 965.2
LO - 964.0

POND 3A
NWL - 962.0

100 YR HWL - 963.9
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 962.9

BOTTOM - 957.0
EOF - 966.0
LF - 966.9
LO - 967.0

POND 3
NWL - 960.0

100 YR HWL - 963.4
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 961.9

BOTTOM - 954.0
EOF - 964.0
LF - 966.4
LO - 965.0

GF 975.7
FBWO

LO 967.7

BSMT 967.7

GF 975.7FBWO
LO 967.7

BSMT 967.7

GF 976.4
FBW

OLO 968.4

BSMT 968.4

G
F 977.1

FBW
OLO
 969.1

BSM
T 969.1

G
F 976.9

FBW
O

LO
 968.9

BSM
T 968.9

G
F 

97
7.

9
FB

W
O

LO
 9

69
.9

BS
M

T 
96

9.
9

GF 975.8

FBWO

BSMT 967.8

G
F 975.8

FBW
O

LO
 967.8

BSM
T 967.8

G
F 

97
6.

8

FB
W

O

LO
 9

68
.8

BS
M

T 
96

8.
8




















46+00

47+00

48+00

21
+

65
.1

5
22

+
00

23
+

00

24
+0

0

25
+0

0

26+00

27+00

28+00

29+00

30+00

31
+

00

32
+0

0

33+00

34+00

35+00

36+00
37+00 38+00 39+00 40+00 41+00 42+00

43+00

44+00

45
+0

9.
73

0+00

1+00

1+76

0+001+002+002+87.91

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+00

6+64.29

POND 1
NWL - 974.6

100 YR HWL - 978.2
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 977.3

BOTTOM - 965.0
EOF - 981.0
LF - 981.2
LO - 982.0

POND 6
NWL - 980.6

100 YR HWL 981.5
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 981.1

BOTTOM - 974.0
EOF - 981.0
LF - 984.5
LO - 982.0

970

980

966

968

972

974

976
978

965

980

980

974
974

976

976

978

978

982
982

982
984

98
6

988

98
8

990

988

99
2

990

988

992994

980

974

976

978
982

984

98
6

990

992

980

982

984

986

980

98
2

984 986

98
2

98
4

986
98

6

988

98
8

35
+0

0
36

+
00

37
+0

0

38+00

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+
00

9+
09

.4
4

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+00

6+00

6+94.55

98
0

99
0

990

990

98
6

98
6

98
8

988

99
4

99
4

994

996

992

990

99
2

99
4

99
6

988

990990

990

992

992

970

980

990

968

97297
4

97
6978

982

984986988

99
2

992

994

99
4

970
966

968

972

974

97
6 97

8

965

O
VER

FL
O

W

EO
F=

98
1.

0

EO
F=

98
1.

0

EOF=987.0

EOF=989.5

EOF=992.0

EO
F=

981.0

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=981.2

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=991.4

970972974
976

970 968

972

974

EO
F=

987.0

POND 6

POND 1

EX. POND 3A

EX. POND 3

EX. POND 2

WETLAND MITIGATION
BOTTOM 978.5 - 979.0

O
V

ERFLO
W

EO
F=981.0

EO
F=

98
1.

0

EOF=985.0

98
6

98
6

984

98
2

98
2

980

974

976

978

WETLAND MITIGATION
BOTTOM 978.5 - 979.0

979

979

97
9

2

3

4

1

2

4

3

2

26

25

24

23

22

21

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

321

3 2 1

21

20

19

18
17

16

15

14
13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6

5

4

3

2

1

1

2

3456

7

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5 4 3

2

1

23

22

21

20

19

18

17

16

980

98
0

980

98
2

G
F 984.0

FBW
O

LO
 976.0

BSM
T 976.0

G
F 

98
4.

5

FB
W

O
LO

 9
76

.5

B
SM

T 
97

6.
5

G
F 

98
3.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

75
.0

BS
M

T 
97

5.
0

GF 983.3FBWO
LO 975.3

BSMT 975.3

G
F 

98
5.

0

FB

LO
 9

85
.0

B
SM

T 
97

7.
0

G
F 

98
5.

0

FB
LO

 9
85

.0

B
SM

T 
97

7.
0

G
F 

98
9.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

81
.0

BS
M

T 
98

1.
0

G
F 

98
7.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
79

.0

B
SM

T 
97

9.
0

G
F 

98
6.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

78
.0

B
SM

T 
97

8.
0

G
F 985.5

FBW
O

LO
 977.5

BSM
T 977.5

GF 985.0

FBW
O

LO 977.0
BSM

T 977.0

GF 984.0

FBW
O

LO 976.0
BSM

T 976.0

GF 983.5

FBW
O

LO 975.5
BSMT 975.5

GF 983.0

FBW
O

LO 975.0
BSM

T 975.0

GF 983.0
FBW

O
LO

 975.0

BSM
T 975.0

G
F 

98
4.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

76
.0

BS
M

T 
97

6.
0

GF 983.0

FBWO

LO 975.0

BSMT 975.0

GF 982.0

FBWO

LO 974.0

BSMT 974.0

GF 981.0

FBWO

LO 973.0

BSMT 973.0

GF 980.0

FBWO
LO 972.0

BSMT 972.0

GF 978.0

FBW
OLO
 970.0

BSM
T 970.0

G
F 978.0

FBW
O

LO
 970.0

BSM
T 970.0

G
F 977.0

FBW
O

LO
 969.0

BSM
T 969.0

G
F 977.5

FBW
O

LO
 969.5

BSM
T 969.5

GF 978.0
FBW

O
LO 970.0

BSM
T 970.0

GF 979.0

FBWO

LO 971.0
BSMT 971.0

GF 980.0

FBWO

LO 972.0BSMT 972.0
GF 981.0

FBWO

LO 973.0

BSMT 973.0

GF 983.0

FBWO

LO 975.0

BSMT 975.0

GF 984.0

FBWO

LO 976.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 985.5

FBLO

LO 981.5

BSMT 977.5

GF 985.5

FBLO

LO 981.5

BSMT 977.5

GF 987.0

FBLO

LO 983.0

BSMT 979.0

GF 987.0

FBLO

LO 983.0

BSMT 979.0

GF 987.5

FB

LO 987.5

BSMT 979.5

GF 988.0

FB

LO 988.0

BSMT 980.0

GF 989.00
FB

LO 989.0

BSMT 981.0

G
F 994.0

FBLO
LO

 990.0

BSM
T 986.0

GF 995.0

FBLO

LO 991.0BSMT 987.0

GF 997.5
FBLO

LO 993.5

BSMT 989.5

G
F 

99
6.

0

FBLO
 9

96
.0

BS
M

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 996.0

FBLO
 996.0

BSM
T 988.0

GF 995.0FBLOLO 991.0

BSM
T 987.0

GF 993.5

FB

LO 993.5

BSMT 985.5

GF 995.0

FB

LO 995.0

BSMT 987.0

GF 996.0

FB

LO 996.0

BSMT 988.0

GF 996.5

FBLO

LO 992.5

BSMT 988.5

GF 995.0

FBLO

LO 991.0

BSMT 987.0

GF 994.0

FBLO

LO 990.0

BSMT 986.0

GF 9
92

.5FB
LO

LO
 98

8.5

BSM
T 9

84
.5

GF 9
93

.5FB
LO

LO
 98

9.5

BSM
T 9

85
.5

GF 9
95

.0FB
LO

LO
 99

1.0

BSM
T 9

87
.0

G
F 

99
6.

0

FBLO
 9

96
.0

BS
M

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 

99
6.

0

FBLO
 9

96
.0

B
SM

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 

99
7.

0

FB

LO
 9

97
.0

B
SM

T 
98

9.
0

G
F 997.0

FBLO
 997.0

BSM
T 989.0

GF 997.0FBLOLO 993.0

BSM
T 989.0

GF 996.0

FBLO
LO 992.0

BSMT 988.0

GF 9
96.0

FB
WO

LO
 988.0

BSM
T 988.0

G
F 

99
6.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
88

.0

B
SM

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 997.0

FBW
O

LO
 989.0

BSM
T 989.0

GF
 996.0

FBLO

LO
992.0BSMT 988.0

996.0

994.0

GF 9
93

.0

FB

LO
 99

3.0

BSM
T 9

85
.0

GF 9
92

.5

FB

LO
 99

2.5

BSM
T 9

84
.5

GF 9
92

.0

FB

LO
 99

2.0

BSM
T 9

84
.0

G
F 991.0

FBLO
 991.0

BSM
T 983.0

G
F 

99
0.

0
FB

LO
 9

90
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

G
F 

98
9.

5

FB
LO

 9
89

.5

BS
M

T 
98

1.
5

G
F 

98
8.

5

FB

LO
 9

88
.5

B
SM

T 
98

0.
5

G
F 

98
8.

0

FB

LO
 9

88
.0

B
SM

T 
98

0.
0

G
F 

98
8.

0

FB

LO
 9

88
.0

B
SM

T 
98

0.
0

G
F 

98
7.

0

SE
W

O

LO
 9

84
.5

B
SM

T 
98

4.
5

G
F 

98
8.

0

SE
W

O

LO
 9

85
.5

B
SM

T 
98

5.
5

GF 989.0

SEWO

LO 986.5BSMT 986.5

GF 989.2
FBLO

LO 985.2

BSMT 981.2

G
F 991.0

FBW
O

LO
 983.0

BSM
T 983.0

G
F 991.0

FBW
O

LO
 983.0

BSM
T 983.0

G
F 990.5

FBW
O

LO
 982.5

BSM
T 982.5

GF 990.0
FBW

O
LO

 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

GF 989.5

FBW
O

LO 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

GF 989.4
FBW

O
LO

 981.4

BSM
T 981.4

G
F 

98
9.

4
FB

W
O

LO
 9

81
.4

BS
M

T 
98

1.
4

GF 9
90.0

FB
W

O

LO
 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

GF 9
90.0

FB
W

O

LO
 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

GF 989.4

FBWO

LO 981.4BSMT 981.4

GF 986.0

SEWO

LO 982.0
BSMT 982.0

GF 986.0

SEWO

LO 983.0

BSMT 983.0

GF 986.0

SEWO

LO 983.5

BSMT 983.5

G
F 

98
4.

0

SE
W

O
LO

 9
81

.5

B
SM

T 
98

1.
5

G
F 984.0

SEW
O

LO
 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

G
F 984.0

SEW
OLO
 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

GF 9
86

.5

SE
W

OLO
 9

84
.0

BS
M

T 
98

4.
0

GF 9
89

.2

FB
W

OLO
 9

81
.2

BS
M

T 
98

1.
2

GF 9
91

.0

FB
W

OLO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
98

3.
0

GF 9
91

.0

FB
W

OLO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
98

3.
0

GF 9
91

.0

FB
W

OLO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
98

3.
0

GF 9
91.0FB

W
OLO

 983.0

BSM
T 983.0

GF 9
92

.5

FB
W

O

LO
 98

4.5

BSM
T 9

84
.5

G
F 

99
2.

5
FB

W
O

LO
 9

84
.5

BS
M

T 
98

4.
5

G
F 

99
2.

2
FB

W
O

LO
 9

84
.2

BS
M

T 
98

4.
2

GF 9
92

.2
FB

W
O

LO
 9

84
.2

BS
M

T 
98

4.
2

GF 9
89

.0
FB

LO
LO

 9
85

.0

BS
M

T 
98

1.
0

GF 9
87

.5
SE

W
O

LO
 9

85
.0

BS
M

T 
98

5.
0

GF 987.0SEW
OLO 984.5

BSM
T 984.5

GF 988.2

FBLO

LO 984.2
BSMT 980.2

GF 9
83.7FB

W
OLO

 975.7

BSM
T 975.7

G
F 

98
5.

3

FB
W

O

LO
 9

77
.3

BS
M

T 
97

7.
3

G
F 

99
5.

0

FB
LOLO

 9
91

.0
BS

M
T 

98
7.

0














































            




























   










































     



























  



















    

















































S &
 W

0+17

971.7

S 
& W

0+
95

97
3.

3

S 
& W

1+
04

97
1.

0

S 
&

 W
0+

64
97

2.
5

S &
 W

0+
94

973.0

S &
 W

0+06

973.0



STAGE 2 SILT FENCE
(TYP.)

STAGE 2 SILT FENCE
(TYP.)

SILT FENCE
(TYP.)

INLET PROTECTION
(TYP.)

INLET PROTECTION
(TYP.)

BIO-ROLL
(TYP.)

NO CONSTRUCTION
TRAFFIC ALLOWED

2 - TYPE 3 BARACADES TO BLOCK TRAFFIC
UNTIL CONNECTION IS CONSTRUCTED

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

3
-
3
 
S
W

P
P

P

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
5
 
/
2
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
1
1
:
5
5
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/24/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

05/24/18 CITY COMMENTS

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

NORTH SWPPP

C3-3

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call




SITE PLAN LEGEND
SILT FENCE

INLET PROTECTION

EXISTING DRAINAGE PATTERN

PROPOSED DRAINAGE PATTERN

ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

WOODFIBER BLANKET

BIOROLL

380

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jandel Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasmine Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



8

4

3

2

1 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1
0

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

9

1

2

3

1

2

3

4

5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

1

2 3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1
0

1
1

1

2

3

4

9

5

7

O
u

t
l
o

t
 
 
D

O
u
t
l
o

t
 
C

O

u

t
l
o

t
 
 
A

7

6

7

O
u
t
l
o

t
 
 
E

O
u

t
l
o

t
 
 
B

J

e

r

e

m

i
a

h

 
C

o

u

r

t

 
N

E

J

o

r

d

a

n

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

J

a

d

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

A

v

e

.

N

E

A

v

e

.

 

N

E

1
0

9

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

4

3

2

1

4

3

2

1

PO
N

D
 5

N
W

L 
- 

95
4.

0
10

0 
Y

R
 H

W
L 

95
8.

3
10

0 
Y

R
 T

D
SM

 H
W

L 
 -

 9
57

.6
B

O
TT

O
M

 -
 9

50
.0

EO
F 

- 
96

1.
7

LF
 -

 9
61

.3
LO

 -
 9

62
.7

N
W

L 
- 

96
0.

0
10

0 
Y

R
 H

W
L 

- 
96

3.
4

10
0 

Y
R

 T
D

SM
 H

W
L 

 -
 9

61
.9

B
O

TT
O

M
 -

 9
54

.0
EO

F 
- 

96
4.

0
LF

 -
 9

66
.4

LO
 -

 9
65

.0

GF 971.5
FBW

O
LO

 963.5

BSM
T 963.5

G
F 973.6

FBW
O

LO
 965.6

BSM
T 965.6

G
F 974.7

FBW
O

LO
 966.7

BSM
T 966.7

G
F 

97
5.

3

FB
W

O

LO
 9

67
.3

BS
M

T 
96

7.
3

G
F 

97
7.

2

FB
W

O

LO
 9

69
.2

B
SM

T 
96

9.
2

G
F 

97
8.

4

FB
W

O
LO

 9
70

.4

B
SM

T 
97

0.
4

G
F 

97
8.

7

FB
W

O
LO

 9
70

.7

B
SM

T 
97

0.
7

G
F 

98
0.

2

FB
W

O
LO

 9
72

.2

B
SM

T 
97

2.
2

GF 969.5FBW
OLO 961.5

BSMT 961.5
GF 970.3FBW
OLO 962.3

BSMT 962.3

G
F 971.9

FBW
OLO
 963.9

BSM
T 963.9

G
F 974.3

FBW
O

LO
 966.3

BSM
T 966.3

G
F 

97
6.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

68
.0

BS
M

T 
96

8.
0

G
F 

97
7.

9

FB
W

O

LO
 9

69
.9

B
SM

T 
96

9.
9

G
F 

97
9.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

71
.0

B
SM

T 
97

1.
0

G
F 

98
0.

1

FB
W

O

LO
 9

72
.1

B
SM

T 
97

2.
1

FB
W

O
LO

 9
67

.3

B
SM

T 
96

7.
3

  

































POND 4
NWL - 958.6

100 YR HWL 962.2
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 960.4

BOTTOM - 953.0
EOF - 962.5
LF - 965.2
LO - 963.5

986

15+40.16

16+00

17+00

18+00

19+00

20+00

21+00

22
+

00

23
+0

0

24+00

25+00

26+00

27+00

28+0029+00

30+00

31
+00

32
+0

0

33
+0

0

34+00

35+00
36+00

37+00

38+00

39
+0

0
40

+
00

41
+

00
42

+
00

43+00

44+00

45+00

46+00

46
+

88
.3

2

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

3+
25

-0+00

1+00

1+
65

.0
5

8+00

960

954

956

958

962

953

960

954
956

958

962

953

976

978

980

974

97
6

978

970

970

972

97
2

974

980

980

974

974

97
6

978

97
8

EOF=979.5

EOF=962.5

EO
F=

981.0

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=973.3

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=979.0

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

ET
LA

N
D

H
W

L=
98

1.
2

EO
F=

97
6.

0

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=961.0±

PO
N

D
 4

EX
. P

O
N

D
 5

980
980

97
6

978

97
8

98
0

974

97
6

97
8

974

97
697

897
8

978

984

982

982

98
0

97
4

976

978

974.0

973.2

974.0

973.1

1

2

3

4

1
2

3

4

5

1

2

3 4

5

6

7

1
2

3

1

2 3

4

5
6

7

8

9

10

11

1

2

3

4

5
6

7

3

2
1

9

8

7

6
5

4

3

21
10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

7

8

9

982

GF 974.7

FBWO

LO 966.7BSMT 966.7

GF 975.7

FBWO
LO 967.7

BSMT 967.7

GF 973.7

FBWO
LO 965.7

BSMT 965.7

GF 973.2

FBWO
LO 965.2

BSMT 965.2
G

F 973.2

FBW
OLO
 965.2

BSM
T 965.2

G
F 

97
3.

7
FB

W
O

LO
 9

65
.7

BS
M

T 
96

5.
7

G
F 

97
5.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

67
.0

BS
M

T 
96

7.
0

GF 975.0FBWO
LO 967.0

BSMT 967.0

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0
BSMT 969.0

GF 976.0

FBWO

LO 968.0BSMT 968.0GF 976.0

FBWO

LO 968.0
BSMT 968.0

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0

BSMT 969.0

GF 978.0
FBWO

LO 970.0

BSMT 970.0

GF 979.0FBWO
LO 971.0

BSMT 971.0

GF 9
80.0FB

W
OLO

 972.0

BSM
T 972.0

G
F 

98
0.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

72
.0

BS
M

T 
97

2.
0

G
F 

98
1.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

73
.0

BS
M

T 
97

3.
0

G
F 

98
2.

5

FB
W

O

LO
 9

74
.5

BS
M

T 
97

4.
5

GF 984.0FBWOLO 976.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 984.5

FBWO

LO 976.5

BSMT 976.5
GF 983.0

FBWO

LO 975.0
BSMT 975.0

G
F 981.0

FBW
O

LO
 973.0

BSM
T 973.0

G
F 

98
2.

2

FB
W

O
LO

 9
74

.2

B
SM

T 
97

4.
2

G
F 983.3

FBW
O

LO
 975.3

BSM
T 975.3

GF 985.0

FB
LO 985.0

BSMT 977.0

GF 985.0

FB

LO 985.0
BSMT 977.0

GF 984.5

SEWO

LO 982.0BSMT 982.0

GF 9
84.0

SE
W

O

LO
 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

G
F 

98
3.

0
FB

LO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
97

5.
0

G
F 

98
2.

0
FB

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
97

4.
0

GF 979.5

FB

LO 979.5
BSMT 971.5

GF 977.5

FB

LO 977.5
BSMT 969.5

GF 977.0

FB
LO 977.0

BSMT 969.0
GF 977.0

FB
LO 977.0

BSMT 969.0

G
F 

98
1.

0

FB
LOLO

 9
77

.0
BS

M
T 

97
3.

0

G
F 

98
3.

2

FB
LOLO

 9
79

.2
BS

M
T 

97
5.

2

GF 984.0

FBLO
LO 980.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 983.0

FBLO

LO 979.0BSMT 975.0

G
F 

98
2.

0

FB
LO

 9
82

.0

B
SM

T 
97

4.
0

G
F 

97
9.

5

FB
LO

 9
79

.5

BS
M

T 
97

1.
5

GF 976.5

FB
LO 976.5

BSMT 968.5

GF 976.5

FB

LO 976.5
BSMT 968.5

GF 976.5

FB

LO 976.5
BSMT 968.5

GF 983.7

FBLO
LO 979.7

BSMT 975.7

GF 983.7

FBWO

LO 975.7BSMT 975.7

G
F 

98
3.

7

FB
W

O
LO

 9
75

.7

B
SM

T 
97

5.
7

G
F 979.2

FBW
O

LO
 971.2

BSM
T 971.2

G
F 

97
7.

7

FB
W

O
LO

 9
69

.7

B
SM

T 
96

9.
7

G
F 

97
4.

7

FB
LO

LO
 9

70
.7

B
SM

T 
96

6.
7

G
F 

97
5.

0

FB
LO

LO
 9

71
.0

BS
M

T 
96

7.
0

G
F 975.0

FBLO
LO

 971.0

BSM
T 967.0

G
F 974.0

FBLO
LO

 970.0

BSM
T 966.0

GF 972.0

FBLO

LO 968.0
BSMT 964.0

GF 972.7

FBLO

LO 968.7BSMT 964.7

GF 973.0

FBLO

LO 969.0BSMT 965.0GF 975.5

FBWO

LO 967.5BSMT 967.5

GF 989.0

FBWO

LO 981.0
BSMT 981.0

GF 987.0

FBWO

LO 979.0
BSMT 979.0

G
F 

98
8.

2

FB
LO

LO
 9

84
.2

B
SM

T 
98

0.
2

G
F 983.7

FBW
OLO
 975.7

BSM
T 975.7

GF 985.3FBW
OLO 977.3

BSMT 977.3

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0BSMT 969.0

























































































































S 
&

 W

1+
19

97
1.

3

S 
&

 W 0+
17 97
1.

7

S &
 W 0+95 973.3

S 
&

 W

0+
90

96
9.

0

S &
 W 1+04 971.0

S & W
0+64
972.5

S & W
0+94
973.0

S & W
0+06

973.0

S & W

0+86

972.0

S & W

0+53

972.5

S &
 W

1+
02

97
2.0

S 
& W

0+
17

97
1.

0

S 
&

 W
0+

75
97

0.
5

S 
&

 W
1+

54
96

9.
0

S 
& W

0+
07

96
8.

0

S 
& W

0+
28

97
0.

0

S &
 W

0+79

968.0

S & W

1+41

967.0

S & W

1+20

967.5

S & W

0+44

966.0

S & W

0+95

965.5

S & W
1+43
965.0

S & W
0+23
965.0

S & W
0+07
964.0

S & W
0+67 965.0

S & W
1+12 965.0

S & W 1+46 966.0

S & W
0+37

966.0

S & W
0+58
966.0

S 
&

 W
1+

48
96

7.
5S 

&
 W

1+
75

96
9.

0

S 
&

 W
2+

57
97

1.
2

S 
&

 W
2+

51
97

0.
0

S & W

2+64

972.0

S & W
0+00 972.0

GL= 973.53
GL= 973.15

GL= 972.95

GL= 972.98

GL= 973.91

GL= 976.37

GL= 977.67

GL= 978.03






GL= 973.95

STAGE 2 SILT FENCE
(TYP.)

 ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
(TYP.)

 BIO-ROLLS
(TYP.)

SILT FENCE (TYP.)

INLET PROTECTION
(TYP.)

INLET PROTECTION
(TYP.)

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

3
-
3
 
S
W

P
P

P

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
5
 
/
2
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
1
1
:
5
5
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/24/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

05/24/18 CITY COMMENTS

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

SOUTH SWPPP

C3-4

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call




SITE PLAN LEGEND
SILT FENCE

INLET PROTECTION

EXISTING DRAINAGE PATTERN

PROPOSED DRAINAGE PATTERN

ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

WOODFIBER BLANKET

BIOROLL

381

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
P A R K

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
O U T L O T    B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler Circle 

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

3
-
3
 
S
W

P
P

P

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
5
 
/
2
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
1
1
:
5
5
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/24/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

05/24/18 CITY COMMENTS

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

SWPPP NOTES

C3-5

1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION
THE NATURE OF THIS PROJECT WILL CONSIST OF CONSTRUCTING SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS AND HOMES, UTILITIES
AND STREETS.

2. SEQUENCING OF MAJOR CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES ARE AS FOLLOWS:

1. INSTALL VEHICLE TRACKING BMP
2. INSTALL SILT FENCE AROUND SITE
3. INSTALL PROTECTIVE FENCE AROUND INFILTRATION AREAS
4. CLEAR AND GRUB SITE
5. STRIP AND STOCKPILE TOPSOIL
6. REMOVE PAVEMENTS AND UTILITIES
7. CONSTRUCT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT BASINS
8. INSTALL SILT FENCE AROUND BASINS
9. ROUGH GRADE SITE
10. IMPORT CLEAN FILL FOR REPLACEMENT AND BALANCE
11. INSTALL UTILITIES
12. INSTALL BUILDING FOUNDATIONS
13. INSTALL CURB AND GUTTER
14. INSTALL PAVEMENTS AND WALKS
15. INSTALL SMALL UTILITIES (GAS, PHONE, ELECTRIC, CABLE, ETC.)
16. FINAL GRADE SITE
17. REMOVE ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT FROM BASINS
18. CONSTRUCT INFILTRATION BASIN
19. SEED AND MULCH
20. WHEN ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IS COMPLETE AND THE SITE IS STABILIZED, REMOVE SILT FENCE AND RESEED ANY

AREAS DISTURBED BY THE REMOVAL.

3. SITE DATA:
AREA OF DISTURBANCE: ±52.313 AC
PRE-CONSTRUCTION IMPERVIOUS AREA: ±0.0 AC
POST-CONSTRUCTION IMPERVIOUS AREA: ±16.6 AC

GENERAL SOIL TYPE: SEE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT IN SPECIFICATIONS

4. THE LOCATION OF AREAS NOT TO BE DISTURBED MUST BE IDENTIFIED WITH FLAGS, STAKES, SIGNS, SILT FENCE, ETC.
BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS.

5. ALL DISTURBED GROUND LEFT INACTIVE FOR SEVEN (7) OR MORE DAYS SHALL BE STABILIZED BY SEEDING OR SODDING
(ONLY AVAILABLE PRIOR TO SEPTEMBER 15) OR BY MULCHING OR COVERING OR OTHER EQUIVALENT CONTROL MEASURE.
AT A RATE OF 1.5 TIMES STANDARD SEEDING FINAL STABILIZATION TO BE DONE PER LANDSCAPE PLAN, SEE SHEET L1-1.

6. ON SLOPES 3:1 OR GREATER MAINTAIN SHEET FLOW AND MINIMIZE RILLS AND/OR GULLIES, SLOPE  LENGTHS CAN NOT BE
GREATER THAN 75 FEET.

ALL 3:1 SLOPES TO BE STABILIZED WITH EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

7. ALL STORM DRAINS AND INLETS MUST BE PROTECTED UNTIL ALL SOURCES OF POTENTIAL DISCHARGE ARE STABILIZED.

8. TEMPORARY SOIL STOCKPILES MUST HAVE EFFECTIVE SEDIMENT CONTROL AND CAN NOT BE PLACED IN SURFACE WATERS
OR STORM WATER CONVEYANCE SYSTEMS. TEMPORARY STOCKPILES WITHOUT SIGNIFICANT AMOUNT OF SILT, CLAY, OR
ORGANIC COMPOUNDS ARE EXEMPT EX: CLEAN AGGREGATE STOCK PILES, DEMOLITION CONCRETE STOCKPILES, SAND
STOCKPILES.

9. SEDIMENT LADEN WATER MUST BE DISCHARGED TO A SEDIMENTATION BASIN WHENEVER POSSIBLE.  IF NOT POSSIBLE, IT
MUST BE TREATED WITH THE APPROPRIATE BMP'S.

10. SOLID WASTE MUST BE DISPOSED OF PROPERLY AND MUST COMPLY WITH MPCA DISPOSAL REQUIREMENTS.

11. THE WATERSHED DISTRICT OR THE CITY MAY HAVE REQUIREMENTS FOR INSPECTIONS OR AS-BUILT DRAWINGS VERIFYING
PROPER CONSTRUCTION OF THE BMPS.

12. THE OWNER WHO SIGNS THE NPDES PERMIT APPLICATION IS A PERMITTEE AND IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH
ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE PERMIT.  THE OPERATOR (CONTRACTOR) WHO SIGNS THE NPDES PERMIT
APPLICATION IS A PERMITTEE FOR PARTS II.B., PART II.C, PART II.B-F, PART V, PART IV AND APPLICABLE CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITY REQUIREMENTS FOUND IN APPENDIX A, PART C. OF THE NPDES PERMIT AND IS JOINTLY RESPONSIBLE WITH THE
OWNER FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THOSE PORTIONS OF THE PERMIT.

13. TERMINATION OF COVERAGE-PERMITTEE(S) WISHING TO TERMINATE COVERAGE MUST SUBMIT A NOTICE OF TERMINATION
(NOT) TO THE MPCA. ALL PERMITTEE(S) MUST SUBMIT A NOT WITHIN 30 DAYS AFTER ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING
CONDITIONS HAVE BEEN MET:

A. FINAL STABILIZATION, PER NPDES PERMIT PART IV.G. HAS BEEN ACHIEVED ON ALL PORTIONS OF THE SITE FOR WHICH
THE PERMITTEE IS RESPONSIBLE.

B. TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP AS DESCRIBED IN THE PERMIT.

15.  INSPECTIONS
A. INITIAL INSPECTION FOLLOWING SILT FENCE INSTALLATION BY CITY REPRESENTATIVE IS REQUIRED.
B. EXPOSED SOIL AREAS:  ONCE EVERY 7 DAYS AND WITHIN 24 HOURS FOLLOWING A RAINFALL EVENT GREATER THAN

OR EQUAL TO 0.5" IN 24  HOURS.
C. STABILIZED AREAS:  ONCE EVERY 30 DAYS
D. FROZEN GROUND:  AS SOON AS RUNOFF OCCURS OR PRIOR TO RESUMING

CONSTRUCTION.
E. INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS MUST BE RETAINED FOR 3 YEARS AFTER FILING OF THE NOTICE OF

TERMINATION AND MUST INCLUDE: DATE AND TIME OF ACTION, NAME OF PERSON(S) CONDUCTING WORK,
FINDING OF INSPECTIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS FOR CORRECTIVE ACTION, DATE AND AMOUNT OF RAINFALL
EVENTS GREATER THAN 0.5 INCHES IN A 24 HOUR PERIOD. 

16.  MINIMUM MAINTENANCE
A. SILT FENCE TO BE REPAIRED, REPLACED, SUPPLEMENTED WHEN NONFUNCTIONAL, OR 1/3 FULL; WITHIN 24 HOURS
B. SEDIMENT BASINS DRAINED AND SEDIMENT REMOVED WHEN REACHES 1/2 STORAGE VOLUME. REMOVAL MUST BE

COMPLETE WITHIN 72 HOURS OF DISCOVERY.
C. SEDIMENT REMOVED FROM SURFACE WATERS WITHIN (7)SEVEN DAYS
D. CONSTRUCTION SITE EXITS INSPECTED, TRACKED SEDIMENT REMOVED WITH 24 HOURS.
E. PROVIDE COPIES OF EROSION INSPECTION RESULTS TO CITY ENGINEER FOR ALL RAIN EVENTS GREATER THAN 0.5"

OVER 24 HOURS

17. THE SWPPP, INCLUDING ALL CHANGES TO IT, AND INSPECTIONS AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS MUST BE KEPT AT THE SITE
DURING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY BY THE PERMITTEE(S) WHO HAVE OPERATIONAL CONTROL OF THE SITE.

18. OWNER MUST KEEP RECORDS OF ALL PERMITS REQUIRED FOR THE PROJECT, THE SWPPP, ALL INSPECTIONS AND
MAINTENANCE, PERMANENT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS, AND REQUIRED CALCULATIONS FOR
TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT STORM WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS.  THESE RECORDS MUST BE RETAINED FOR THREE
YEARS AFTER FILING NPDES NOTICE OF TERMINATION.

19. SWPPP MUST BE AMENDED WHEN:
A. THERE IS A CHANGE IN DESIGN, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, WEATHER OR SEASONAL CONDITIONS  THAT HAS A

SIGNIFICANT EFFECT ON DISCHARGE
B. INSPECTIONS INDICATE THAT THE SWPPP IS NOT EFFECTIVE AND DISCHARGE IS EXCEEDING WATER QUALITY

STANDARDS.
C. THE BMP'S IN THE SWPPP ARE NOT CONTROLLING POLLUTANTS IN DISCHARGES OR IS NOT CONSISTENT WITH THE

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE PERMIT.
D. AT ANY TIME AFTER PERMIT COVERAGE IS EFFECTIVE, THE MPCA MAY DETERMINE THAT THE PROJECT'S STORMWATER

DISCHARGES MAY CAUSE, HAVE REASONABLE POTENTIAL TO CAUSE, OR CONTRIBUTE TO NON-ATTAINMENT OF ANY
APPLICABLE WATER QUALITY STANDARD, OR THAT THE SWPPP DOES NOT INCORPORATE THE APPLICABLE
REQUIREMENTS IN PART III.A.8., (IMPAIRED WATERS AND TMDLS). IF A WATER QUALITY STANDARD CHANGES DURING
THE TERM OF THIS PERMIT, THE MPCA WILL  AKE A DETERMINATION AS TO WHETHER A MODIFICATION OF THE
SWPPP IS NECESSARY TO ADDRESS THE NEW STANDARD. IF THE MPCA MAKES SUCH DETERMINATION(S) OR ANY OF
THE DETERMINATIONS IN PARTS III.B.1.-3., THE MPCA WILL NOTIFY THE PERMITTEE(S) IN WRITING. IN RESPONSE, THE
PERMITTEE(S) MUST AMEND THE SWPPP TO ADDRESS THE IDENTIFIED CONCERNS AND SUBMIT INFORMATION
REQUESTED BY THE MPCA, WHICH MAY INCLUDE AN INDIVIDUAL PERMIT APPLICATION. IF THE MPCA'S WRITTEN
NOTIFICATION REQUIRES A RESPONSE, FAILURE TO RESPOND WITHIN THE SPECIFIED TIMEFRAME CONSTITUTES A
PERMIT VIOLATION.

20. CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA
A. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE PREFABRICATED CONCRETE WASH-OUT CONTAINER WITH RAIN PROTECTION PER PLAN.
B. CONCRETE WASH-OUT TO BE IDENTIFIED WITH SIGNAGE STATING "CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA DO NOT OVERFILL".
C. CONCRETE WASHOUT WATER NEEDS TO BE PUMPED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF STANDING WATER IN WASHOUT AREA.

21. IN THE EVENT OF ENCOUNTERING A WELL OR SPRING DURING CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR TO CEASE CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITY AND NOTIFY ENGINEER.

22. PIPE OUTLETS MUST BE PROVIDED WITH TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT ENERGY DISSIPATION WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER
CONNECTION TO A SURFACE WATER.

23. TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT SOIL STABILIZATION
A. TEMPORARY SOIL STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL CONSIST OF SEEDING.
B. PERMANENT SOIL STABILIZATION SHALL CONSIST OF HYDRO MULCH OR STRAW MULCH.
C. 7 DAY STABILIZATION TIME FRAME IS REQUIRED FOR ALL EXPOSED SOILS THAT ARE DORMANT OR NOT BEING

WORKED WITHIN THE 7 DAY WINDOW.

24. FINAL STABILIZATION
FINAL STABILIZATION REQUIRES THAT ALL SOIL DISTURBING ACTIVITIES HAVE BEEN COMPLETED AND THAT  DISTURBED
AREAS ARE STABILIZED BY A UNIFORM PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER WITH 70% OF THE EXPECTED FINAL DENSITY, AND
THAT ALL PERMANENT PAVEMENTS HAVE BEEN INSTALLED.  ALL TEMPORARY BMP'S SHALL BE REMOVED, DITCHES

STABILIZED, AND SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED FROM PERMANENT CONVEYANCES AND SEDIMENTATION BASINS IN
ORDER TO RETURN THE POND TO DESIGN CAPACITY.

24. TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION BASINS
A. THE TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION BASINS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND MADE OPERATIONAL PRIOR TO

DISTURBANCE OF 10 OR MORE ACRES DRAINING TO A COMMON LOCATION. 
B. TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION BASINS ARE REQUIRED PRIOR TO RUNOFF LEAVING THE CONSTRUCTION  SITE OR

ENTERING SURFACE WATERS WHEN 5 OR MORE ACRES OF DISTURBED SOILS DRAIN TO A COMMON LOCATION,
SINCE THE SITE IS WITHIN ONE MILE OF IMPAIRED WATER BODY. THE BASIN MUST PROVIDE 3,600 CUBIC FEET OF
STORAGE BELOW THE OUTLET PER ACRE DRAINED. IF HYDRAULIC CALCULATIONS ARE AVAILABLE, THE TEMPORARY
SEDIMENTATION BASIN MUST PROVIDE A STORAGE VOLUME EQUIVALENT TO THE 2-YEAR, 24-HOUR STORM, BUT IN
NO CASE LESS THAN 1800 CUBIC FEET PER ACRE DRAINED. THE TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION BASIN MUST BE
CONSTRUCTED AND MADE OPERATIONAL CONCURRENT WITH THE START OF SOIL DISTURBANCE UP GRADIENT OF
THE POND. THE TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION BASIN SHALL BE DESIGNED TO PREVENT SHORT CIRCUITING. THE
OUTFALL SHALL BE DESIGNED TO REMOVE FLOATABLE DEBRIS, ALLOW FOR COMPLETE DRAWDOWN OF THE POND
FOR MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES, AND HAVE ENERGY DISSIPATION. THE EMERGENCY SPILLWAY SHALL BE STABILIZED.

C. TEMPORARY  SEDIMENTATION BASINS SHALL BE SITUATED OUTSIDE OF SURFACE WATERS AND ANY REQUIRED
BUFFER ZONE, AND MUST BE DESIGNED TO AVOID DRAINING WETLANDS, UNLESS THE IMPACT IS IN COMPLIANCE
WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THIS PERMIT.

D. EXCESSIVE SEDIMENT-LADEN WATER THAT IS NOT PROPERLY FILTERED WILL NOT BE PERMITTED TO DISCHARGE FROM
SITE.

25. DEWATERING AND BASIN DRAINING
A. TURBID OR SEDIMENT-LADEN WATERS RELATED TO DEWATERING OR BASIN DRAINING SHALL BE DISCHARGED TO A

TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT SEDIMENTATION BASIN ON THE PROJECT SITE UNLESS INFEASIBLE. THE TEMPORARY OR
PERMANENT BASIN MAY DISCHARGE TO SURFACE WATERS IF THE BASIN WATER HAS BEEN VISUALLY CHECKED TO
ENSURE ADEQUATE TREATMENT HAS BEEN OBTAINED IN THE BASIN AND THAT THE NUISANCE CONDITIONS WILL
NOT RESULT FROM THE DISCHARGE. DISCHARGE POINTS SHALL BE ADEQUATELY PROTECTED FROM EROSION AND
PROPER VELOCITY DISSIPATION PROVIDED.

B. ALL WATER FROM DEWATERING OR BASIN-DRAINING ACTIVITIES MUST BE DISCHARGED IN A MANNER THAT DOES
NOT CAUSE NUISANCE CONDITIONS, EROSION IN THE RECEIVING CHANNELS OR ON DOWN SLOPE PROPERTIES, OR
INUNDATION IN WETLANDS CAUSING SIGNIFICANT ADVERSE IMPACTS TO THE WETLAND.

C. IF FILTERS WITH BACKWASH WATERS ARE USED, THE BACKWASH WATER SHALL BE HAULED AWAY FOR DISPOSAL,
RETURNED TO THE BEGINNING OF THE TREATMENT PROCESS, OR INCORPORATED INTO SITE IN A MANNER THAT
DOES NOT CAUSE EROSION. BACKWASH WATER MAY BE DISCHARGED TO SANITARY SEWER IF PERMISSION IS
GRANTED BY THE SANITARY SEWER AUTHORITY.

26. POLLUTION PREVENTION
A. BUILDING PRODUCTS THAT HAVE THE POTENTIAL TO LEACH POLLUTANTS MUST BE UNDER COVER TO PREVENT

DISCHARGE OR PROTECTED BY AN EFFECTIVE MEANS DESIGNED TO MINIMIZE CONTACT WITH STORMWATER.
B. PESTICIDES, HERBICIDES, INSECTICIDES, FERTILIZERS, TREATMENT CHEMICALS, AND LANDSCAPE MATERIALS MUST BE

UNDER COVER.
C. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS AND TOXIC WASTE CONTAINER MUST BE PROVIDED TO PREVENT VANDALISM.
D. SOLID WASTE MUST BE STORED, COLLECTED AND DISPOSED OF IN COMPLIANCE WITH MINN. R. CH 7035.
E. PORTABLE TOILETS MUST BE POSITIONED SO THAT THEY ARE SECURE AND WILL NOT BE TIPPED OR KNOCKED OVER.

SANITARY WASTE MUST BE DISPOSED OF PROPERLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH MINN. R. CH 7041.
F. DISCHARGE OF SPILLED OR LEAKED CHEMICALS, INCLUDING FUEL, FROM ANY AREA WHERE CHEMICALS OR FUEL

WILL BE LOADED OR UNLOADED SHALL BE PREVENTED USING DRIP PANS OR ABSORBENTS. SUPPLIES SHALL BE
AVAILABLE AT ALL TIMES TO CLEAN UP DISCHARGED MATERIALS AND THAT AN APPROPRIATE DISPOSAL METHOD
MUST BE AVAILABLE FOR RECOVERED SPILLED MATERIALS.

27. DESIGN CALCULATIONS
TEMPORARY & PERMANENT STORMWATER TREATMENT ARE DESIGNED TO MEET MPCA GENERAL & SPECIAL WATER
REQUIREMENTS. CALCULATIONS ARE PART OF THE HYDROLOGY REPORT, WHICH IS TO BE CONSIDERED PART OF THE
SWPPP DOCUMENTS. SEE HYDROLOGY REPORT FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

28. GENERAL STORMWATER DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS
ALL REQUIREMENTS LISTED IN PART III OF THE PERMIT FOR DESIGN OF THE PERMANENT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
SYSTEM AND DISCHARGE HAVE BEEN INCLUDED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS SWPPP. THESE INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT
LIMITED TO:
A. THE EXPECTED AMOUNT, FREQUENCY, INTENSITY, AND DURATION PRECIPITATION.
B. THE NATURE OF STORMWATER RUNOFF AND RUN-ON AT THE SITE.
C. PEAK FLOW RATES AND STORMWATER VOLUMES TO MINIMIZE EROSION AT OUTLETS AND DOWNSTREAM CHANNEL

AND STREAM BANK EROSION.
D. THE RANGE OF SOIL PARTICLE SIZES EXPECTED TO BE PRESENT ON THE SITE.

29. CONSTRUCTION OF FILTRATION BASINS
A. NO HEAVY TRAFFIC ON FILTRATION AREAS. CONSTRUCTION TO BE DONE WITH MINIMAL COMPACTION TO

FILTRATION AREAS. IF COMPACTION IS ENCOUNTERED, BASIN SOILS MUST BE REMOVED & RELAID.
B. INFILTRATION SYSTEMS MUST NOT BE EXCAVATED TO FINAL GRADE UNTIL THE CONTRIBUTING DRAINAGE AREA HAD

BEEN CONSTRUCTED AND FULLY STABILIZED UNLESS RIGOROUS EROSION PREVENTION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS
ARE PROVIDED( PART III.D.1.C.).

C. WHEN AN INFILTRATION SYSTEM IS EXCAVATED TO FINAL GRADE (OR WITHIN THREE (3) FEET OF FINAL GRADE), THE
PERMITTEE(S) MUST EMPLOY RIGOROUS EROSION PREVENTION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS (E.G., DIVERSION BERMS)
TO KEEP SEDIMENT AND RUNOFF COMPLETELY AWAY FROM THE INFILTRATION AREA. THE AREA MUST BE STAKED
OFF AND MARKED SO THAT HEAVY CONSTRUCTION  VEHICLES OR EQUIPMENT WILL NOT COMPACT THE SOIL IN THE
PROPOSED INFILTRATION AREA.

D. TO PREVENT CLOGGING OF THE INFILTRATION OR FILTRATION SYSTEM, THE PERMITTEE(S) MUST USE A
PRETREATMENT DEVICE SUCH AS A VEGETATED FILTER STRIP, SMALL SEDIMENTATION BASIN, OR WATER QUALITY
INLET (E.G., GRIT CHAMBER) TO SETTLE PARTICULATES BEFORE THE STORMWATER DISCHARGES INTO THE
INFILTRATION OF FILTRATION SYSTEM.

30. POST CONSTRUCTION
THE WATER QUALITY VOLUME THAT MUST BE RETAINED ON SITE BY THE PROJECT'S PERMANENT STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT SYSTEM DESCRIBED IN PART III.D. SHALL BE ONE (1) INCH OF RUNOFF FROM THE NEW IMPERVIOUS
SURFACES CREATED BY THE PROJECT. SEE PART III.D.1. FOR MORE INFORMATION ON INFILTRATION DESIGN, PROHIBITIONS
AND APPROPRIATE SITE CONDITIONS.

31. RESPONSIBILITIES
A. THE OWNER MUST IDENTIFY A CONTRACTOR WHO WILL OVERSEE THE SWPPP IMPLEMENTATION AND THE PERSON

RESPONSIBLE FOR INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE:
B. THE OWNER MUST IDENTIFY THE A PERSON WHO WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LONG TERM OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE OF THE PERMANENT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM:

32. TRAINING REQEMENTS
 THE PERMITTES(S) SHALL ENSURE THE FOLLOWING INDIVIDUALS IDENTIFIED IN THIS PART HAVE BEEN TRAINED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THIS PERMIT'S TRAINING REQUIREMENTS.
A. WHO MUST BE TRAINED:

1. INDIVIDUAL(S) PREPARING THE SWPPP FOR THE PROJECT
2. INDIVIDUAL(S) OVERSEEING IMPLEMENTATION OF, REVISING, AND AMENDING THE SWWP AND INDIVIDUALS(S)

PERFORMING INSPECTIONS AS REQUIRED IN PART IV.E. ONE OF THESE INDIVDUAL(S) MUST BE AVAILABLE FOR AN ONSITE
INSPECTION WITHIN 72 HOURS UPON REQUEST BY THE MPCA.

3. INDIVIDUAL(S) PERFORMING OR SUPERVISING THE INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF BMPS. AT LEAST ONE
INDIVIDUAL ON A PROJECT MUST BE TRAINED IN THE JOB DUTIES.
B. TRAINING CONTENT:

1. THE CONTENT AND EXTENT OF TRAINING MUST BE COMMENSURATE WITH THE INDIVIDUAL'S JOB DUTIES AND
RESPONSIBILITIES WITH REGARD TO ACTIVITIES COVERED UNDER THIS PERMIT FOR THE PROJECT. AT LEAST ONE
INDIVIDUAL PRESENT ON THE PERMITTED PROJECT SITE (OR AVAILABLE TO THE PROJECT SITE IN 72 HOURS) MUST BE
TRAINED IN THE JOB DUTIES DESCRIBED IN PART III.F.1.B. AND PARTIII.F.1.C.
C. THE PERMITTEE(S) SHALL ENSURE THAT THE INDIVIDUALS ARE TRAINED BY LOCAL, STATE, FEDERAL AGENCIES,

PROFESSIONAL OR OTHER ENTITIES WITH EXPERTISE IN EROSION PREVENTION, SEDIMENT CONTROL, PERMANENT
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND THE MINNESOTA NPDES/SDS CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER PERMIT. AN UPDATE
REFESHER-TRAINING MUST BE ATTENDED EVERY THREE (3) YEARS STARTING THREE (3) YEARS FROM THE ISSUANCE
DATE OF THIS PERMIT.

LIST OF CONTACTS

 * MPCA 24HR. HAZARDOUS SPILL HOTLINE: 651-649-5457 OF 80420798

SWPPP NOTES

TILE CONTACT

OWNER DENNIS BACKES

COMPANY PHONE NUMBER

BACKES COMPANIES 612-369-7750
PROJECT MANAGER TODD MCLOUTH LOUCKS 763-496-6742
SWPPP DESIGNER ZACH WEBBER LOUCKS 763-496-6753

CONTRACTOR
SITE MANAGER

TBD
TBD

EROSION CONTROL NOTES
1. ALL STREETS IN AND ADJACENT TO THE PROJECT SHALL REMAIN CLEAN AND PASSABLE AT ALL TIMES.

2. A STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE WILL BE PLACED AT ALL ENTRANCES THAT LEAD TO THE PROJECT SITE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN AND THE APPROVED DETAILS.

3. SEDIMENT CONTROLS MUST BE IN PLACE AND APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER BEFORE ANY PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION CAN BEGIN.

4. INLET PROTECTION WILL BE INSTALLED AT ALL CATCH BASINS WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA PER STANDARD DETAILS UNTIL THE SITE IS
STABILIZED.

5. PIPE OUTLETS MUST BE PROVIDED WITH TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT ENERGY DISSIPATION WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER CONNECTION
TO SURFACE WATER.

6. STABILIZATION OF DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE DONE BY PERMANENT TURF ESTABLISHMENT WHENEVER POSSIBLE.

7. IN THE EVENT THAT PERMANENT STABILIZATION CANNOT BE IMPLEMENTED WITHIN 7 DAYS AFTER CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THE
DISTURBED AREA HAS CEASED, TEMPORARY STABILIZATION BMPS MUST BE SCHEDULED TO OCCUR WITHIN THAT 7 DAY TIME FRAME
RAPID STABILIZATION METHOD 4 SHALL BE EMPLOYED WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE NORMAL WETTED PERIMETER OF ALL DISCHARGE
POINTS WITHIN 24 HOURS.

8. ALL STOCKPILES MUST HAVE PERIMETER SEDIMENT CONTROL IMPLEMENTED AND MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES. STOCKPILES SHALL
RECEIVE TEMPORARY STABILIZATION IF UNWORKED FOR 7 DAYS.

9. CONCRETE SLURRY FROM REMOVAL OPERATIONS MUST BE VACUUMED UP IMMEDIATELY. NO CONCRETE WASHOUT SHALL COME IN
CONTACT WITH THE GROUND AND MUST BE PROPERLY DISPOSED OF.

10. ADDITIONAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MAY BE ADDED DURING ANY PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION AS DIRECTED BY THE
ENGINEER.

11. CONTRACTOR MUST SUBMIT A DEWATERING PLAN TO THE ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL 10 DAYS PRIOR TO ANY DEWATERING ON SITE.
THE PLAN MUST INCLUDE A DEWATERING SYSTEM PRIOR TO DISCHARGING INTO RECEIVING WATER. THE DEWATERING PLAN MUST
ENSURE THAT THE DISCHARGE WATER IS FREE OF SEDIMENT AND TURBID WATER IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROJECT SPEC. THE
DEWATERING PLAN MUST ALSO INCLUDE A COMPONENT FOR ONSITE TESTING AND MONITORING OF TURBIDITY AND PH.

12. RAPID STABILIZATION #4 WITH CATEGORY 3N BLANKET ON SIDE SLOPES 3:1 OR STEEPER.

13. TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT STABILIZATION AND DOWN GRADIENT PERIMETER SEDIMENT CONTROL IS NEEDED ON ROW, CURB,
AND GUTTER LINE.

RECEIVING WATERS

NAME OF
WATER
BODY

TYPE OF
WATER
BODY

SPECIAL
WATER

IMAIRED
WATER

PERMANENT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

INFILTRATION

STORMWATER HARVEST AND REUSE
FILTRATION
WET SEDIMENTATION BASIN

REGIONAL PONDING

ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

DESCRIPTION UNIT

TEMPORARY ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE EA

SILT FENCE (STANDARD) LF

INLET PROTECTION EA

QUANTITY

3
±11,590

42

TYPE OF
SPECIAL
WATER

CROW RIVER

X

WOODFIBER BLANKET SY .

X

CONCRETE WASHOUT EA .

RIVER NO YES

STAGE 2 SILT FENCE (STANDARD) LF ±3,355

BIOROLL LF ±15,465

*7 DAY STABILIZATION TIME FRAME REQUIRED

SPECIAL AND IMPAIRED WATERS MAP

382

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 MILE BUFFER AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPAIRED LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISSISSIPPI RIVER SCENIC & RECREATIONAL RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPAIRED RIVER



1

2

3

4

5

67
8

9
10

111213

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

1
2

3

1 2 3

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

3

4

5

6

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

4

3

2

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

9

1

2

3

1

2

3

4

5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

1

2

3

4

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

9

10

11

12

14

22

23

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

6

3

10

9

1

5

4

15

16

1
9

2
0

2
1

7

8

17

18

1

Outlot  I

Outlot  H

Outlot  F

Outlot  D

Outlot C

O

u

t
l
o

t
 
 
A

O

u

t

l

o

t

 

 

G

2

7

7

5

7

9

6

7

7

13

2

Outlot  E

Outlot  B

Jasmine 

Jasmine  Ave.  NE

J

a

n

e

t

t

 

 

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

 

 

L

a

n

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l

 

 

C

o

v

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l
 

 

 

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

N

E

J

e

r

e

m

i
a

h

 
C

o

u

r

t

 
N

E

J

o

r

d

a

n

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

J

a

s

m

i

n

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

d

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

A

v

e

.

N

E

A

v

e

.

 

N

E

Ave.      
  NE

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

N

E

1

2

3

4

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

1

2

3

4

5
6

7

8

4

3

2
1

4

3

2

1



 





46+00

47+00

48+00
49+00 50+00

51+00
52+00 53+00 54+00

55+00

56+00

57+00

21
+

65
.1

522
+

00
23

+
00

24
+0

0
25

+0
0

26+00

27+00

28+00

29+00

30+00

31
+

00
32

+0
0

33+00

34+00

35+00

36+00 37+00 38+00 39+00 40+00 41+00 42+00

43+00

44+00

45
+0

9.
73

0+00

1+00

1+76

0+001+002+002+87.91

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+00 6+64.29

15
+4

0.
16

16
+0

0

17
+0

0

18
+

00

19
+0

0
20+00

21+00
22+00

23+00

24+00
25

+
00

26
+0

0

27
+0

0
28

+
00

29
+

00

30+00

31+00

32+00

33+00

34+00

35
+0

0
36

+
00

37
+0

0

38+00

39+00 40+00
41+00 42+00

43+00

44+00

45
+0

0

46+00 46+88.32

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00
3+25

-0
+00

1+00

1+65.05

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+
00

9+
09

.4
4

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+00

6+00

6+94.55

POND 4

POND 6

POND 1

EX. POND 3A

EX. POND 3

EX. POND 2

EX. POND 5

WETLAND
MITIGATION

BOTTOM
978.5 - 979.0

974.0

973.2

97
4.

0

97
3.

1
























     













 

























  





















 







































 






CB 152

CBMH 153

FES 154FES 149 CBMH 150

CBMH 146 CBMH 147

CBMH 145

CBMH 144

CB 143

CB 140

CBMH 141

FES 142

FES 132

CBMH 133OCS 6

FES 124
CBMH 125

CBMH 128
CBMH 129

CBMH 126

CB 127

CB 109

CBMH 108
CBMH 106

CBMH 105

CB 107

CBMH 101

CBMH 102

CBMH 103

FES 104

FES 110

CBMH 111 CBMH 112

CBMH 113

CB 114

CB 117
CBMH 116

FES 130

OCS 1
FES 131

FES 118

STMH 119

CBMH 120

CBMH 121

CB 123

CB 122

MH 18

MH 19

MH 20

MH 21
MH 22

MH 23

MH 24

MH 17

MH 15

MH 16 MH 14

MH 13

MH 12

MH 11

MH 10

MH 9

MH 8

MH 30

MH 31MH 32

MH 33

MH 34

MH 35

MH 36

MH 37

MH 38

MH 39

MH 40

MH 41

MH 42

MH 43

MH 44

MH 45

MH 51

MH 50

MH 49

MH 48

MH 52

MH 53

MH 47

MH 46



CB 129A

CBMH 144A

FES 100

FES 115

FES 148





















GL= 973.53

GL= 973.15

GL= 972.95

GL= 972.98
GL= 973.91

GL= 976.37

GL= 977.67
GL= 978.03



GL= 973.95
CB 150A







MH 46A

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

4
-
1
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
P

L
A

N

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
5
 
/
2
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
1
1
:
5
6
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/24/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

05/24/18 CITY COMMENTS

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

OVERALL

UTILITY PLAN

C4-0

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 100 200




UTILITY NOTES
1. SEE CITY OF HANOVER GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAIL PLATES FOR STREET AND UTILITY

CONSTRUCTION.

383

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
P A R K

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
O U T L O T    B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEBEE  LAKE RD  NE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jandel Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasmine Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler Circle 

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



1

2

3

4

5

6
7

8

9

10

111213

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

1
2

3

1
2 3

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

3

4

5

6

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

4

3

2

2

3

4

1

2

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

9

10

11

12

14

22

23

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

6

3

10

9

1

4

15

16

1
9

2
0

2
1

7

8

17

18

1

Outlot  I

Outlot  H

Outlot  F

O

u

t

l

o

t

 

 

G

2

7

5

7

9

7

13

2

Jasmine 

Jasmine  Ave.  NE

J

a

n

e

t

t

 

 

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

 

 

L

a

n

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l

 

 

C

o

v

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l
 

 

 

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

N

E

J

a

s

m

i

n

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

Ave.      
  NE

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

N

E

2

3

4

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

POND 2
NWL - 961.0

100 YR HWL - 962.2
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 961.8

BOTTOM - 956.0
EOF - 963.0
LF - 965.2
LO - 964.0

POND 3A
NWL - 962.0

100 YR HWL - 963.9
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 962.9

BOTTOM - 957.0
EOF - 966.0
LF - 966.9
LO - 967.0

POND 3
NWL - 960.0

100 YR HWL - 963.4
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 961.9

BOTTOM - 954.0
EOF - 964.0
LF - 966.4
LO - 965.0

GF 974.6

FBWO
LO 966.6

BSMT 966.6

GF 975.7
FBWO

LO 967.7

BSMT 967.7

GF 975.7FBWO
LO 967.7

BSMT 967.7

GF 976.4
FBW

OLO 968.4

BSMT 968.4

G
F 977.1

FBW
OLO
 969.1

BSM
T 969.1

G
F 976.9

FBW
O

LO
 968.9

BSM
T 968.9

G
F 

97
7.

9
FB

W
O

LO
 9

69
.9

BS
M

T 
96

9.
9

GF 975.8

FBWO

LO 967.8BSMT 967.8

G
F 975.8

FBW
O

LO
 967.8

BSM
T 967.8

G
F 

97
6.

8

FB
W

O

LO
 9

68
.8

BS
M

T 
96

8.
8







46+00

47+00

48+00

21
+

65
.1

5
22

+
00

23
+

00

24
+0

0

25
+0

0

26+00

27+00

28+00

29+00

30+00

31
+

00

32
+0

0

33+00

34+00

35+00

36+00
37+00 38+00 39+00 40+00 41+00 42+00

43+00

44+00

45
+0

9.
73

0+00

1+00

1+76

0+001+002+002+87.91

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+00

6+64.29

POND 1
NWL - 974.6

100 YR HWL - 978.2
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 977.3

BOTTOM - 965.0
EOF - 981.0
LF - 981.2
LO - 982.0

POND 6
NWL - 980.6

100 YR HWL 981.5
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 981.1

BOTTOM - 974.0
EOF - 981.0
LF - 984.5
LO - 982.0

35
+0

0
36

+
00

37
+0

0

38+00

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+
00

9+
09

.4
4

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+00

6+00

6+94.55

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=981.2

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=991.4

WETLAND MITIGATION
BOTTOM 978.5 - 979.0

2

3

4

1

2

4

3

2

26

25

24

23

22

21

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

321

3 2 1

21

20

19

18
17

16

15

14
13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6

5

4

3

2

1

1

2

3456

7

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5 4 3

2

1

23

22

21

20

19

18

17

16

G
F 984.0

FBW
O

LO
 976.0

BSM
T 976.0

G
F 

98
4.

5

FB
W

O
LO

 9
76

.5

B
SM

T 
97

6.
5

G
F 

98
3.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

75
.0

BS
M

T 
97

5.
0

GF 981.0

FBWO

FBWOBSMT 974.2

GF 983.3FBWO
LO 975.3

BSMT 975.3

G
F 

98
5.

0

FB

LO
 9

85
.0

B
SM

T 
97

7.
0

G
F 

98
5.

0

FB
LO

 9
85

.0

B
SM

T 
97

7.
0

G
F 

98
9.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

81
.0

BS
M

T 
98

1.
0

G
F 

98
7.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
79

.0

B
SM

T 
97

9.
0

G
F 

98
6.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

78
.0

B
SM

T 
97

8.
0

G
F 985.5

FBW
O

LO
 977.5

BSM
T 977.5

GF 985.0

FBW
O

LO 977.0
BSM

T 977.0

GF 984.0

FBW
O

LO 976.0
BSM

T 976.0

GF 983.5

FBW
O

LO 975.5
BSMT 975.5

GF 983.0

FBW
O

LO 975.0
BSM

T 975.0

GF 983.0
FBW

O
LO

 975.0

BSM
T 975.0

G
F 

98
4.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

76
.0

BS
M

T 
97

6.
0

GF 983.0

FBWO

LO 975.0

BSMT 975.0

GF 982.0

FBWO

LO 974.0

BSMT 974.0

GF 981.0

FBWO

LO 973.0

BSMT 973.0

GF 980.0

FBWO
LO 972.0

BSMT 972.0

GF 978.0

FBW
OLO
 970.0

BSM
T 970.0

G
F 978.0

FBW
O

LO
 970.0

BSM
T 970.0

G
F 977.0

FBW
O

LO
 969.0

BSM
T 969.0

G
F 977.5

FBW
O

LO
 969.5

BSM
T 969.5

GF 978.0
FBW

O
LO 970.0

BSM
T 970.0

GF 979.0

FBWO

LO 971.0
BSMT 971.0

GF 980.0

FBWO

LO 972.0BSMT 972.0
GF 981.0

FBWO

LO 973.0

BSMT 973.0

GF 983.0

FBWO

LO 975.0

BSMT 975.0

GF 984.0

FBWO

LO 976.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 985.5

FBLO

LO 981.5

BSMT 977.5

GF 985.5

FBLO

LO 981.5

BSMT 977.5

GF 987.0

FBLO

LO 983.0

BSMT 979.0

GF 987.0

FBLO

LO 983.0

BSMT 979.0

GF 987.5

FB

LO 987.5

BSMT 979.5

GF 988.0

FB

LO 988.0

BSMT 980.0

GF 989.00
FB

LO 989.0

BSMT 981.0

G
F 994.0

FBLO
LO

 990.0

BSM
T 986.0

GF 995.0

FBLO

LO 991.0BSMT 987.0

GF 997.5
FBLO

LO 993.5

BSMT 989.5

G
F 

99
6.

0

FBLO
 9

96
.0

BS
M

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 996.0

FBLO
 996.0

BSM
T 988.0

GF 995.0FBLOLO 991.0

BSM
T 987.0

GF 993.5

FB

LO 993.5

BSMT 985.5

GF 995.0

FB

LO 995.0

BSMT 987.0

GF 996.0

FB

LO 996.0

BSMT 988.0

GF 996.5

FBLO

LO 992.5

BSMT 988.5

GF 995.0

FBLO

LO 991.0

BSMT 987.0

GF 994.0

FBLO

LO 990.0

BSMT 986.0

GF 9
92

.5FB
LO

LO
 98

8.5

BSM
T 9

84
.5

GF 9
93

.5FB
LO

LO
 98

9.5

BSM
T 9

85
.5

GF 9
95

.0FB
LO

LO
 99

1.0

BSM
T 9

87
.0

G
F 

99
6.

0

FBLO
 9

96
.0

BS
M

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 

99
6.

0

FBLO
 9

96
.0

B
SM

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 

99
7.

0

FB

LO
 9

97
.0

B
SM

T 
98

9.
0

G
F 997.0

FBLO
 997.0

BSM
T 989.0

GF 997.0FBLOLO 993.0

BSM
T 989.0

GF 996.0

FBLO
LO 992.0

BSMT 988.0

GF 9
96.0

FB
WO

LO
 988.0

BSM
T 988.0

G
F 

99
6.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
88

.0

B
SM

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 997.0

FBW
O

LO
 989.0

BSM
T 989.0

GF
 996.0

FBLO

LO
992.0BSMT 988.0

996.0

994.0

GF 9
93

.0

FB

LO
 99

3.0

BSM
T 9

85
.0

GF 9
92

.5

FB

LO
 99

2.5

BSM
T 9

84
.5

GF 9
92

.0

FB

LO
 99

2.0

BSM
T 9

84
.0

G
F 991.0

FBLO
 991.0

BSM
T 983.0

G
F 

99
0.

0
FB

LO
 9

90
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

G
F 

98
9.

5

FB
LO

 9
89

.5

BS
M

T 
98

1.
5

G
F 

98
8.

5

FB

LO
 9

88
.5

B
SM

T 
98

0.
5

G
F 

98
8.

0

FB

LO
 9

88
.0

B
SM

T 
98

0.
0

G
F 

98
8.

0

FB

LO
 9

88
.0

B
SM

T 
98

0.
0

G
F 

98
7.

0

SE
W

O

LO
 9

84
.5

B
SM

T 
98

4.
5

G
F 

98
8.

0

SE
W

O

LO
 9

85
.5

B
SM

T 
98

5.
5

GF 989.0

SEWO

LO 986.5BSMT 986.5

GF 989.2
FBLO

LO 985.2

BSMT 981.2

G
F 991.0

FBW
O

LO
 983.0

BSM
T 983.0

G
F 991.0

FBW
O

LO
 983.0

BSM
T 983.0

G
F 990.5

FBW
O

LO
 982.5

BSM
T 982.5

GF 990.0
FBW

O
LO

 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

GF 989.5

FBW
O

LO 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

GF 989.4
FBW

O
LO

 981.4

BSM
T 981.4

G
F 

98
9.

4
FB

W
O

LO
 9

81
.4

BS
M

T 
98

1.
4

GF 9
90.0

FB
W

O

LO
 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

GF 9
90.0

FB
W

O

LO
 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

GF 989.4

FBWO

LO 981.4BSMT 981.4

GF 986.0

SEWO

LO 982.0
BSMT 982.0

GF 986.0

SEWO

LO 983.0

BSMT 983.0

GF 986.0

SEWO

LO 983.5

BSMT 983.5

G
F 

98
4.

0

SE
W

O
LO

 9
81

.5

B
SM

T 
98

1.
5

G
F 984.0

SEW
O

LO
 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

G
F 984.0

SEW
OLO
 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

GF 9
86

.5

SE
W

OLO
 9

84
.0

BS
M

T 
98

4.
0

GF 9
89

.2

FB
W

OLO
 9

81
.2

BS
M

T 
98

1.
2

GF 9
91

.0

FB
W

OLO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
98

3.
0

GF 9
91

.0

FB
W

OLO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
98

3.
0

GF 9
91

.0

FB
W

OLO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
98

3.
0

GF 9
91.0FB

W
OLO

 983.0

BSM
T 983.0

GF 9
92

.5

FB
W

O

LO
 98

4.5

BSM
T 9

84
.5

G
F 

99
2.

5
FB

W
O

LO
 9

84
.5

BS
M

T 
98

4.
5

G
F 

99
2.

2
FB

W
O

LO
 9

84
.2

BS
M

T 
98

4.
2

GF 9
92

.2
FB

W
O

LO
 9

84
.2

BS
M

T 
98

4.
2

GF 9
89

.0
FB

LO
LO

 9
85

.0

BS
M

T 
98

1.
0

GF 9
87

.5
SE

W
O

LO
 9

85
.0

BS
M

T 
98

5.
0

GF 987.0SEW
OLO 984.5

BSM
T 984.5

GF 988.2

FBLO

LO 984.2
BSMT 980.2

GF 9
83.7FB

W
OLO

 975.7

BSM
T 975.7

G
F 

98
5.

3

FB
W

O

LO
 9

77
.3

BS
M

T 
97

7.
3

G
F 

99
5.

0

FB
LOLO

 9
91

.0
BS

M
T 

98
7.

0














































            




























   










































     



























  



















    





















































 



S & W

1+19

971.3

S &
 W

0+17

971.7

S 
& W

0+
95

97
3.

3

S 
& W

1+
04

97
1.

0

S 
&

 W
0+

64
97

2.
5

S &
 W

0+
94

973.0

S &
 W

0+06

973.0











FES 104
INV=991.00 (12") SE

CB 107
RIM= 988.00
INV=985.00 (12") NE

CB 109
RIM= 987.92
INV=984.92 (12") NW

CBMH 101
RIM= 987.33
INV= 982.00 (15") N
INV= 977.82 (21") SE
INV=977.82 (24") E
SUMP=973.82

CBMH 108
RIM= 986.99
INV= 983.49 (12") SE
INV=983.49 (15") NW

CBMH 103
RIM= 986.42

INV= 983.40 (12") NW
INV=983.40 (12") SE

CBMH 102
RIM= 986.42
INV= 982.95 (12") NW
INV=982.95 (15") S

CBMH 105
RIM= 986.06
INV= 981.48 (21") SW
INV=981.48 (21") NW

CBMH 106
RIM= 986.06

INV= 982.06 (12") SW
INV= 982.06 (15") SE
INV=982.06 (21") NE

CB 127
RIM= 985.50
INV=982.50 (12") S

CBMH 111
RIM= 983.75
INV= 975.97 (15") E
INV=975.97 (18") S
SUMP=971.97

CBMH 126
RIM= 984.92
INV= 981.92 (12") N
INV=981.92 (15") S

CBMH 129
RIM= 985.00

INV= 982.26 (12") N
INV=982.26 (15") E

CBMH 112
RIM= 982.09
INV= 977.12 (15") N
INV=977.12 (15") W

CBMH 113
RIM= 981.95

INV= 977.35 (12") N
INV=977.35 (15") S

CBMH 125
RIM= 984.47
INV= 981.22 (18") W
INV= 981.22 (15") N
INV=981.22 (21") E
SUMP=977.22

CBMH 128
RIM= 984.42

INV= 981.42 (15") W
INV=981.42 (18") E

FES 124
INV= 980.60 (21") W

CB 114
RIM= 981.00
INV=978.00 (12") S

CB 122
RIM= 981.28
INV=977.28 (12") NW

OCS 6
RIM= 981.60
INV=976.00 (12") E

CBMH 120
RIM= 979.89
INV= 976.16 (21") SE
INV=976.16 (21") SW

CBMH 133
RIM= 980.84

INV= 973.00 (12") W
INV=970.00 (12") NE

INV=5" ORIFICE PLATE=973.00

STMH 119
RIM= 978.50

INV= 975.10 (21") NE
INV=975.10 (21") W

SUMP=971.10

CB 123
RIM= 979.83
INV=976.83 (15") SW CBMH 121

RIM= 979.83
INV= 976.55 (15") NE
INV= 976.55 (12") SE
INV=976.55 (21") NW

OCS 1
RIM= 978.39

INV= 968.00 (12") SW
INV=972.00 (12") NE

FES 118
INV= 975.00 (21") E

FES 110
INV= 975.00 (18") N

CB 117
RIM= 975.24
INV=971.64 (12") SW CBMH 116

RIM= 975.01
INV= 971.32 (12") NE
INV=971.32 (15") SW
SUMP=967.32

FES 131
INV=968.00 (12") NE

FES 130
INV= 962.00 (12") SW

FES 132
INV= 960.00 (12") SW

313 LF 12" RCP@ 0.96%

21
1 

LF
 1

2"
 R

CP

@
 4

.7
4%

40 LF 12" RCP
@ 0.80%

15
9 L

F 1
5" 

RCP

@ 5.87%

13
0 

LF
 1

2"
 R

C
P

@
 0

.5
0%

38 LF 15" RCP
@ 0.60%160 LF 15" RCP

@ 0.72%

15
3 

LF
 1

8"
 R

C
P

@
 0

.6
4%

152 LF 12" RCP

@ 5.00%

36 LF 12" RCP
@ 1.25%

76 LF 15" RCP
@ 1.25%

150 LF 24" RCP
@ 1.87%

251 LF 12" RCP
@ 1.17%

36 LF 21" RCP
@ 1.61%

111 LF 21" RCP
@ 3.31%

90 LF 12" RCP
@ 1.60%

93 LF 15" RCP
@ 1.54%

167 LF 15" RCP
@ 0.50%

37 LF 18" RCP
@ 0.55%

123 LF 21" RCP
@ 0.50%

65 LF 12" RCP
@ 0.89%

154 LF 15" RCP
@ 0.45%

36 LF 15" RCP
@ 0.78%

53 LF 21" RCP
@ 0.74%

14
6 L

F 2
1"

 R
CP

@ 0.
72

%

14 LF 21" RCP
@ 0.74%

140 LF 12" RCP
@ 0.52%

44 LF 12" RCP
@ 0.00%

324 LF 12" RCP

@ 3.09%

MH 35
RIM=993.66
INV=981.56-SE

MH 43
RIM=993.62
INV=981.52-NW

MH 42
RIM=992.52
INV=980.42-SE
INV=980.42-N

MH 41
RIM=991.16
INV=979.06-S
INV=979.06-NE

MH 38
RIM=993.21
INV=956.71-E

MH 34
RIM=987.50
INV=954.68-SW
INV=975.40-NW
INV=954.68-NE

MH 40
RIM=987.99
INV=956.67-SE
INV=975.89-SW
INV=956.67-NW

MH 44
RIM=987.80
INV=957.67-S
INV=957.67-NW

MH 37
RIM=988.00

INV=955.71-SE
INV=955.71-W
INV=955.71-N

MH 36
RIM=986.95

INV=955.37-S
INV=955.37-NE

MH 49
RIM=987.66
INV=972.75-SW
INV=972.75-NE

MH 50
RIM=987.36

INV=973.71-SW
INV=973.71-NE

MH 39
RIM=986.47

INV=956.07-SE
INV=956.07-NW

MH 33
RIM=985.13
INV=953.78-SW
INV=953.78-E

MH 53
RIM=986.47

INV=974.37-N

MH 51
RIM=986.30
INV=974.20-NE

MH 52
RIM=984.62
INV=972.52-S
INV=972.52-NW

MH 45
RIM=985.34
INV=959.26-S
INV=959.26-N

MH 32
RIM=982.00
INV=952.58-W
INV=966.79-S
INV=952.58-E

MH 10
RIM=981.08
INV=959.59-SE
INV=959.59-N

MH 46
RIM=981.27

INV=967.39-S
INV=967.39-N

MH 9
RIM=982.18

INV=959.00-S
INV=959.00-NE

MH 48
RIM=981.00
INV=968.82-SW
INV=968.82-SE
INV=968.82-NW

MH 47
RIM=980.29

INV=968.19-SE
INV=968.19-NW

MH 31
RIM=977.31
INV=951.09-W
INV=951.09-SE

MH 30
RIM=975.03
INV=950.39-NW

398 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

248 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

150 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

84 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

171 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

225 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

300 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

372 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

176 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

89 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

131 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.84%

146 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.93%

349 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.91%

250 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

165 LF 8" PVC

@
 3.73%

241 LF 8" PVC
@ 1.54%

157 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

100 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

150 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

240 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

233 LF 8" PVC
@ 1.69%

124 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

126 LF 8" PVC
@ 1.47%

148 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

FIRE HYDRANT & GV
ELEV. 981.27

FIRE HYDRANT & GV

FIRE HYDRANT
& GV

FIRE HYDRANT
& GV

FIRE HYDRANT
& GV

8" W
ATERM

AIN

8"
 W

ATE
RM

AIN

8" W
A

TER
M

A
IN

8" W
ATERM

AIN

8" WATERMAIN

14
9 

LF
 1

2"
 R

C
P

@
 0

.5
0%

CB 129A
RIM= 986.00

INV=983.00 (12") S

8" PVC STUB 45 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

2.9 CY
RIP RAP

2.1 CY
RIP RAP

3.6 CY
RIP RAP

4.6 CY RIP RAP

5.8 CY RIP RAP

4.6 CY
RIP RAP

FES 100

8" WATERMAIN

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

4
-
1
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
P

L
A

N

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
5
 
/
2
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
1
1
:
5
6
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/24/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

05/24/18 CITY COMMENTS

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

NORTH UTILITY

PLAN

C4-1

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call




384

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jandel Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasmine Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



8

4

3

2

1 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1
0

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

9

1

2

3

1

2

3

4

5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

1

2 3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1
0

1
1

1

2

3

4

9

5

7

O
u

t
l
o

t
 
 
D

O
u
t
l
o

t
 
C

O

u

t
l
o

t
 
 
A

7

6

7

O
u
t
l
o

t
 
 
E

O
u

t
l
o

t
 
 
B

J

e

r

e

m

i
a

h

 
C

o

u

r

t

 
N

E

J

o

r

d

a

n

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

J

a

d

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

A

v

e

.

N

E

A

v

e

.

 

N

E

1
0

9

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

4

3

2

1

4

3

2

1

PO
N

D
 5

N
W

L 
- 

95
4.

0
10

0 
Y

R
 H

W
L 

95
8.

3
10

0 
Y

R
 T

D
SM

 H
W

L 
 -

 9
57

.6
B

O
TT

O
M

 -
 9

50
.0

EO
F 

- 
96

1.
7

LF
 -

 9
61

.3
LO

 -
 9

62
.7

N
W

L 
- 

96
0.

0
10

0 
Y

R
 H

W
L 

- 
96

3.
4

10
0 

Y
R

 T
D

SM
 H

W
L 

 -
 9

61
.9

B
O

TT
O

M
 -

 9
54

.0
EO

F 
- 

96
4.

0
LF

 -
 9

66
.4

LO
 -

 9
65

.0

GF 971.5
FBW

O
LO

 963.5

BSM
T 963.5

G
F 973.6

FBW
O

LO
 965.6

BSM
T 965.6

G
F 974.7

FBW
O

LO
 966.7

BSM
T 966.7

G
F 

97
5.

3

FB
W

O

LO
 9

67
.3

BS
M

T 
96

7.
3

G
F 

97
7.

2

FB
W

O

LO
 9

69
.2

B
SM

T 
96

9.
2

G
F 

97
8.

4

FB
W

O
LO

 9
70

.4

B
SM

T 
97

0.
4

G
F 

97
8.

7

FB
W

O
LO

 9
70

.7

B
SM

T 
97

0.
7

G
F 

98
0.

2

FB
W

O
LO

 9
72

.2

B
SM

T 
97

2.
2

GF 969.5FBW
OLO 961.5

BSMT 961.5
GF 970.3FBW
OLO 962.3

BSMT 962.3

G
F 971.9

FBW
OLO
 963.9

BSM
T 963.9

G
F 974.3

FBW
O

LO
 966.3

BSM
T 966.3

G
F 

97
6.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

68
.0

BS
M

T 
96

8.
0

G
F 

97
7.

9

FB
W

O

LO
 9

69
.9

B
SM

T 
96

9.
9

G
F 

97
9.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

71
.0

B
SM

T 
97

1.
0

G
F 

98
0.

1

FB
W

O

LO
 9

72
.1

B
SM

T 
97

2.
1

FB
W

O
LO

 9
67

.3

B
SM

T 
96

7.
3

  














POND 4
NWL - 958.6

100 YR HWL 962.2
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 960.4

BOTTOM - 953.0
EOF - 962.5
LF - 965.2
LO - 963.5

15+40.16

16+00

17+00

18+00

19+00

20+00

21+00

22
+

00

23
+0

0

24+00

25+00

26+00

27+00

28+0029+00

30+00

31
+00

32
+0

0

33
+0

0

34+00

35+00
36+00

37+00

38+00

39
+0

0
40

+
00

41
+

00
42

+
00

43+00

44+00

45+00

46+00

46
+

88
.3

2

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

3+
25

-0+00

1+00

1+
65

.0
5

8+00

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=973.3

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=979.0

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

ET
LA

N
D

H
W

L=
98

1.
2

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=961.0±

974.0

973.2

974.0

973.1

1

2

3

4

1
2

3

4

5

1

2

3 4

5

6

7

1
2

3

1

2 3

4

5
6

7

8

9

10

11

1

2

3

4

5
6

7

3

2
1

9

8

7

6
5

4

3

21
10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

7

8

9

GF 974.7

FBWO

LO 966.7BSMT 966.7

GF 975.7

FBWO
LO 967.7

BSMT 967.7

GF 973.7

FBWO
LO 965.7

BSMT 965.7

GF 973.2

FBWO
LO 965.2

BSMT 965.2
G

F 973.2

FBW
OLO
 965.2

BSM
T 965.2

G
F 

97
3.

7
FB

W
O

LO
 9

65
.7

BS
M

T 
96

5.
7

G
F 

97
5.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

67
.0

BS
M

T 
96

7.
0

GF 975.0FBWO
LO 967.0

BSMT 967.0

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0
BSMT 969.0

GF 976.0

FBWO

LO 968.0BSMT 968.0GF 976.0

FBWO

LO 968.0
BSMT 968.0

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0

BSMT 969.0

GF 978.0
FBWO

LO 970.0

BSMT 970.0

GF 979.0FBWO
LO 971.0

BSMT 971.0

GF 9
80.0FB

W
OLO

 972.0

BSM
T 972.0

G
F 

98
0.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

72
.0

BS
M

T 
97

2.
0

G
F 

98
1.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

73
.0

BS
M

T 
97

3.
0

G
F 

98
2.

5

FB
W

O

LO
 9

74
.5

BS
M

T 
97

4.
5

GF 984.0FBWOLO 976.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 984.5

FBWO

LO 976.5

BSMT 976.5
GF 983.0

FBWO

LO 975.0
BSMT 975.0

G
F 981.0

FBW
O

LO
 973.0

BSM
T 973.0

G
F 

98
2.

2

FB
W

O
LO

 9
74

.2

B
SM

T 
97

4.
2

G
F 983.3

FBW
O

LO
 975.3

BSM
T 975.3

GF 985.0

FB
LO 985.0

BSMT 977.0

GF 985.0

FB

LO 985.0
BSMT 977.0

GF 984.5

SEWO

LO 982.0BSMT 982.0

GF 9
84.0

SE
W

O

LO
 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

G
F 

98
3.

0
FB

LO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
97

5.
0

G
F 

98
2.

0
FB

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
97

4.
0

GF 979.5

FB

LO 979.5
BSMT 971.5

GF 977.5

FB

LO 977.5
BSMT 969.5

GF 977.0

FB
LO 977.0

BSMT 969.0
GF 977.0

FB
LO 977.0

BSMT 969.0

G
F 

98
1.

0

FB
LOLO

 9
77

.0
BS

M
T 

97
3.

0

G
F 

98
3.

2

FB
LOLO

 9
79

.2
BS

M
T 

97
5.

2

GF 984.0

FBLO
LO 980.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 983.0

FBLO

LO 979.0BSMT 975.0

G
F 

98
2.

0

FB
LO

 9
82

.0

B
SM

T 
97

4.
0

G
F 

97
9.

5

FB
LO

 9
79

.5

BS
M

T 
97

1.
5

GF 976.5

FB
LO 976.5

BSMT 968.5

GF 976.5

FB

LO 976.5
BSMT 968.5

GF 976.5

FB

LO 976.5
BSMT 968.5

GF 983.7

FBLO
LO 979.7

BSMT 975.7

GF 983.7

FBWO

LO 975.7BSMT 975.7

G
F 

98
3.

7

FB
W

O
LO

 9
75

.7

B
SM

T 
97

5.
7

G
F 979.2

FBW
O

LO
 971.2

BSM
T 971.2

G
F 

97
7.

7

FB
W

O
LO

 9
69

.7

B
SM

T 
96

9.
7

G
F 

97
4.

7

FB
LO

LO
 9

70
.7

B
SM

T 
96

6.
7

G
F 

97
5.

0

FB
LO

LO
 9

71
.0

BS
M

T 
96

7.
0

G
F 975.0

FBLO
LO

 971.0

BSM
T 967.0

G
F 974.0

FBLO
LO

 970.0

BSM
T 966.0

GF 972.0

FBLO

LO 968.0
BSMT 964.0

GF 972.7

FBLO

LO 968.7BSMT 964.7

GF 973.0

FBLO

LO 969.0BSMT 965.0GF 975.5

FBWO

LO 967.5BSMT 967.5

GF 989.0

FBWO

LO 981.0
BSMT 981.0

GF 987.0

FBWO

LO 979.0
BSMT 979.0

G
F 

98
8.

2

FB
LO

LO
 9

84
.2

B
SM

T 
98

0.
2

G
F 983.7

FBW
OLO
 975.7

BSM
T 975.7

GF 985.3FBW
OLO 977.3

BSMT 977.3

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0BSMT 969.0
































































































































 

























































S 
&

 W

1+
19

97
1.

3

S 
&

 W 0+
17 97
1.

7

S &
 W 0+95 973.3

S 
&

 W

0+
90

96
9.

0

S &
 W 1+04 971.0

S & W
0+64
972.5

S & W
0+94
973.0

S & W
0+06

973.0

S & W

0+86

972.0

S & W

0+53

972.5

S &
 W

1+
02

97
2.0

S 
& W

0+
17

97
1.

0

S 
&

 W
0+

75
97

0.
5

S 
&

 W
1+

54
96

9.
0

S 
& W

0+
07

96
8.

0

S 
& W

0+
28

97
0.

0

S &
 W

0+79

968.0

S & W

1+41

967.0

S & W

1+20

967.5

S & W

0+44

966.0

S & W

0+95

965.5

S & W
1+43
965.0

S & W
0+23
965.0

S & W
0+07
964.0

S & W
0+67 965.0

S & W
1+12 965.0

S & W 1+46 966.0

S & W
0+37

966.0

S & W
0+58
966.0

S 
&

 W
1+

48
96

7.
5S 

&
 W

1+
75

96
9.

0

S 
&

 W
2+

57
97

1.
2

S 
&

 W
2+

51
97

0.
0

S & W

2+64

972.0

S & W
0+00 972.0

GL= 973.53
GL= 973.15

GL= 972.95

GL= 972.98

GL= 973.91

GL= 976.37

GL= 977.67

GL= 978.03






GL= 973.95


















CBMH 133
RIM= 980.84
INV= 973.00 (12") W
INV=970.00 (12") NE
INV=5" ORIFICE PLATE=973.00

CB 140
RIM= 978.13
INV=974.53 (12") E

CBMH 141
RIM= 977.77
INV= 974.00 (12") W
INV=967.67 (12") NE
SUMP=963.67

CBMH 144
RIM= 976.47

INV= 970.80 (12") N
INV=970.80 (12") E

FES 149
INV=974.50 (12") E

CB 143
RIM= 974.50

INV=971.50 (12") S

CBMH 150
RIM= 973.63
INV= 969.34 (12") S
INV= 969.34 (12") W
INV=969.34 (12") N

CBMH 145
RIM= 973.08

INV= 967.09 (15") W
INV=967.09 (15") SE

CBMH 146
RIM= 973.25
INV= 968.42 (12") S
INV=968.42 (15") N

CBMH 147
RIM= 973.05

INV= 966.46 (15") NW
INV=960.94 (21") SE

SUMP=956.94

CB 152
RIM= 969.91
INV=966.31 (15") NW

CBMH 153
RIM= 969.90

INV= 965.60 (15") SE
INV=965.60 (15") NW

SUMP=961.60

FES 132
INV= 960.00 (12") SW

FES 154
INV= 959.00 (15") SE

FES 142
INV= 954.00 (12") SW

36 LF 15" RCP
@ 1.97%

15
0 

LF
 1

5"
 R

CP

@
 4

.3
9%

65 LF 12" RCP
@ 1.41%

62 LF 15" RCP
@ 1.19%

14
9 

LF
 2

1"
 R

C
P

@
 1

.3
0%

136 LF 12" RCP
@ 3.78%

54 LF 12" RCP
@ 0.98%

220 LF 12" RCP

@ 6.20%

211 LF 12" RCP

@ 4.74%

42 LF 15" RCP
@ 1.50%

140 LF 12" RCP
@ 0.50%

10
6 

LF
 1

2"
 R

C
P

@
 2

.9
5%

64 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

MH 10
RIM=981.08

INV=959.59-SE
INV=959.59-N

MH 9
RIM=982.18

INV=959.00-S
INV=959.00-NE

MH 16
RIM=980.44

INV=968.31-E

MH 11
RIM=979.71
INV=960.18-SE
INV=960.18-NW

MH 23
RIM=979.49
INV=967.39-NE

MH 12
RIM=977.88

INV=960.98-SE
INV=960.98-NW

MH 8
RIM=979.08
INV=958.26-SW

MH 13
RIM=976.51

INV=961.57-S
INV=961.57-NW

MH 22
RIM=974.00
INV=961.16-NW
INV=961.16-SW
INV=961.16-SE

MH 14
RIM=974.69

INV=962.36-S
INV=962.36-N

MH 21
RIM=972.63
INV=960.53-NW
INV=960.53-NE

MH 24
RIM=974.09
INV=961.81-SE

MH 17
RIM=973.78
INV=963.36-N

MH 18
RIM=972.20
INV=954.10-S
INV=952.10-NE

MH 15
RIM=973.45
INV=963.10-W
INV=963.10-S
INV=963.10-N

MH 20
RIM=970.57
INV=958.76-SW
INV=958.76-NE

MH 19
RIM=970.46

INV=958.36-SW
INV=958.36-N

184 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

197 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

149 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

199 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

148 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

148 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

185 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

300 LF 8" PVC
@ 1.74%

163 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

154 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.41%

220 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.80%

99 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%149 LF 8" PVC

@ 2.85%

98 LF 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

148 LF 8" PVC
@ 4.21%

FI
R

E 
H

Y
D

R
A

N
T

&
 G

V

FIRE HYDRANT
& GV

FIRE HYDRANT
& GV

8" WATERMAIN

8" W
ATERMAIN

8" W
ATERMAIN

CBMH 144A
RIM= 974.01

INV= 967.68 (15") S
INV= 967.68 (12") W

INV=967.68 (15") E

33 LF 15" RCP
@ 1.81%

EX MH
RIM=976.69
INV=957.59

CONNECT TO EX. 8" STUB.
INV=951.71± (FIELD VERIFY)

EX. GATE VALVE

REMOVE EX. TEMPORARY FIRE HYDRANT &
PIPE AS NECESSARY FOR NEW GATE VALVE
TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN KADLER CIRCLE.

REMOVE BITUMINOUS, CURB, & GUTTER AS
NECESSARY FOR CONSTRUCTION.

EX. FIRE HYDRANT

MODIFY EX. OCS 4
(SEE DETAIL)

2.1 CY
RIP RAP

4.6 CY
RIP RAP

2.9 CY
RIP RAP

FES 148

8"
 W

AT
ER

M
AI

N

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

4
-
1
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
P

L
A

N

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
5
 
/
2
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
1
1
:
5
7
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/24/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

05/24/18 CITY COMMENTS

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

SOUTH UTILITY

PLAN

C4-2

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call




385

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
P A R K

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
O U T L O T    B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler Circle 

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

8
-
1
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
5
 
/
2
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
1
1
:
5
7
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/24/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

05/24/18 CITY COMMENTS

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

DETAILS

C8-1

INLET

48"

PRECAST MANHOLE

SECTIONS

R-4342 CASTING

C

OUTLET

ELEVATION

SEE UTILITY PLAN

FOR PIPE SIZES

CBMH 133

PRECAST BASE SLAB

INLET

ELEVATION

A

RIM ELEVATION

D

OCS 133 973.00

CATCH BASIN MANHOLE STRUCTURE ELEVATION TABLE

973.00 973.00 980.00

MH NO. A B C D

48"

E

E

DRAWN 02/2017

LOUCKS PLATE NO.

-

LOUCKS

OUTLET

CONCRETE

ADJUSTING RINGS,

MIN. 4" - MAX. 10"

B

5" DIA. ORIFICE

ELEVATION

INLET

OUTLET

O
UTLET

48"

DOGHOUSES SHALL BE GROUTED

BOTH ON THE INSIDE AND

OUTSIDE OF THE STRUCTURE.

PRECAST MANHOLE

SECTIONS

PROVIDE 

1

4

" PLATE

WITH LOCKING

CLASP & 

1

2

" PAD

LOCK HOLE.

C

OUTLET

ELEVATION

GALVANIZED GRATE

(SPLIT) 4"X4" OPENINGS

OCS 1

INLET

PRECAST BASE SLAB

INLET

ELEVATION

A

HIGH WATER LEVEL -

(EMERGENCY OVERFLOW)

D

1

4

B

OCS 1 968.0

OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE ELEVATION TABLE

972.1 970.00 978.4

OCS NO. A B C D

6"

E

TOP OF WEIR

ELEVATION

WEIR TO BE REINFORCED WITH AT

LEAST #4 REBAR, 12" ON CENTER.

978.4

E

48"

F

WEIR

E

TOP OF WEIR

ELEVATION

F

DRAWN 4/2017

LOUCKS PLATE NO.

-

LOUCKS

6" DT

FILL DOWNSTREAM SIDE

OF WEIR WITH CONCRETE

INLET

OUTLET

DT CONNECTION

(TYP.)

G

5" ORIFICE

974.95

G

G

5" ORIFICE

EXISTING OCS - POND 4

MODIFICATION

DRAWN 4/2018

LOUCKS PLATE NO.

-

LOUCKS

EX. O
UTLET

EX. INLET

EX. 12" RCP

6" DIA. ORIFICE

ORIFICE INVERT = 956.00

EX. INVERT = 955.92

3

8

" STAINLESS STEEL

ANCHOR BOLTS (TYP.)

1

2

" ALUMINUM ORIFICE PLATE

INSTALL 

1

2

" ALUMINUM

ORIFICE PLATE ON

EXISTING MANHOLE

EX. OCS

6"

TOP OF WEIR

ELEVATION

WEIR TO BE REINFORCED WITH AT

LEAST #4 REBAR, 12" ON CENTER.

WEIR

TOP OF WEIR

ELEVATION

959.08

CORE DRILL FOR 6" DT

CONNECTION

INV 956.10

INSTALL WEIR IN EX. MH

EX. RIM

P

L

TEMPORARY BITUMINOUS

CUL-DE-SAC

EXTEND SEWER/ WATER

SERVICES 15' BEYOND THE

TEMP. BIT. CUL-DE-SAC. IF

REQUIRED, INSTALL

BARRICADES 10' BEYOND

BITUMINOUS EDGE.

CURB & GUTTER

4" HIGH TEMPORARY

BITUMINOUS CURB.

3

3

'

 

R

A

D

.

A HYDRANT & GATE VALVE SHALL BE PLACED

AT THE END OF THE WATERMAIN.

FUTURE SEWER AND WATER LINES ARE TO BE

EXTENDED BEYOND THE END OF THE STREET.

10' RAD.

P

L

DRAWN 7/2017

LOUCKS PLATE NO.

CUSTOM

LOUCKS

ALL TEMPORARY CUL-DE-SACS

SHALL CONFORM TO TYPICAL

STREET SECTION  DETAILS.

TYPICAL STREET

SECTION

OUTSIDE WINGS

3" BIT. WEAR COARSE

6" CLASS 5

O
UTLET

48"

DOGHOUSES SHALL BE GROUTED

BOTH ON THE INSIDE AND

OUTSIDE OF THE STRUCTURE.

PRECAST MANHOLE

SECTIONS

PROVIDE 

1

4

" PLATE

WITH LOCKING

CLASP & 

1

2

" PAD

LOCK HOLE.

C

OUTLET

ELEVATION

GALVANIZED GRATE

(SPLIT) 4"X4" OPENINGS

OCS 6

PRECAST BASE SLAB

HIGH WATER LEVEL -

(EMERGENCY OVERFLOW)

D

1

4

B

OCS 1 N/A

OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE ELEVATION TABLE

978.10 976.00 981.60

OCS NO. A B C D

48"

F

F

DRAWN 4/2017

LOUCKS PLATE NO.

-

LOUCKS

6" DT

INLET

OUTLET

DT CONNECTION

(TYP.)

386

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
38" STAINLESS STEEL ANCHOR BOLTS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" DIA. ORIFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIFICE INV.	B.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" ALUMINUM ORIFICE PLATE



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

8
-
1
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
5
 
/
2
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
1
1
:
5
7
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/24/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

05/24/18 CITY COMMENTS

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

DETAILS

C8-2

TYPICAL RESIDENTIAL STREET BITUMINOUS SECTION

FINISHED GRADE

11
2" BIT. WEAR COURSE (SPWEB240C)

21
2" BIT. NON-WEAR COURSE (SPNWB230C)

TACK COAT

8" AGG. BASE (CL 5)

24" SELECT GRANULAR

SUBGRADE

POND & FILTRATION BENCH DETAIL

POND & FILTRATION BENCH ELEVATION TABLE

POND NO. A B C D E F

POND 1 965.00972.60 974.60

POND 4 953.00956.60 958.60

973.10

957.10

973.10

957.10

978.20

962.10

635

244

502

245

G

1

G

2

H

1

H

2

970.00

955.92

978.40

959.08

POND 6 974.00978.60 980.60 979.10 979.10981.50 204 144976.00 N/A

A1

971.10

956.10

978.10

TYPICAL STREET SECTION

CL

36' F-F
(38' B-B)

18' 18'

15'

NOT TO SCALE

4.0% MIN.
2.0%2.0%

4.0% MIN.

EXISTING GROUND/
SUBGRADE

EXISTING GROUND/
SUBGRADE

'S' CONCRETE
CURB & GUTTER

15'

4" TOP SOIL & 36" OF SOD 'S' CONCRETE
CURB & GUTTER

4" TOP SOIL & 36" OF SOD

9' 5' 1'

5' CONCRETE SIDEWALK

387

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
D-NWL-NWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10:1 BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-HWL-HWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-BOTTOM-BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPCA TYPE C BIOFILTRATION MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" NON-PERFORATED HDPE DRAINTILE INV=A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF WEIR ELEV=F

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PERFORATED HDPE DRAINTILE WITH SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET INV=B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D-NWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPCA TYPE C BIOFILTRATION MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN SITU SOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DRAINTILE INV=A

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DRAINTILE PLUG INV=G 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DRAINTILE PLUG INV=G 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
H 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
H 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5' HOLD DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT FLOOR=92.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL  BASEMENT (FB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT FLOOR=92.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT FLOOR=92.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL  BASEMENT  WALK-OUT (FBWO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL  BASEMENT  LOOK-OUT (FBLO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE BEARING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE BEARING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE BEARING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5' HOLD DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE BEARING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE FLOOR=100.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE FLOOR=100.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5' HOLD DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE FLOOR=100.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE BEARING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE BEARING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLIT ENTRY  WALK-OUT (SEWO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE BEARING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' HOLD DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE BEARING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE FLOOR=100.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5' - 4.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT FLOOR=97.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W



                                                                                         178 East 9th Street Suite #200 | St. Paul, MN  55101 | (651) 286-8450 

 
Building a legacy – your legacy. 

Equal Opportunity Employer | wsbeng.com 
K:\011855-000\Admin\Received from Applicant\052818 Submission\MEMO-CRHW Future Preliminary Plat Review 061118.docx 

 
 
Memorandum 
 
To:  Cindy Nash – Hanover City Planner 
  
From: Justin Messner, PE – Hanover City Engineer 
 
Cc: Brian Hagen – Hanover City Administrator 
 Todd McLouth, PE – Loucks, Inc. 
 
Date: June 11, 2018 
 
Re: Crow River Heights West Future Additions Preliminary Plat Review 
 Crow River Heights West 4th Addition Final Plat Review   
 WSB Project No. 011855-000 
 
 
As requested, we have reviewed the revised Crow River Heights West future additions preliminary plat 
documents as prepared by Loucks, dated May 24, 2018, as well as Crow River Heights West 4th Addition 
Final Plat documents as prepared by Loucks, dated May 24, 2018 and we offer the following comments: 
 
Stormwater Management 

SWMP 
1. Language noting that stormwater facilities will be public and maintained by the City should be 

added to the SWMP for future reference.  
 
Plan Set 

1. The City requires that the lowest floor opening elevation of any structure be at least two feet 
above the high water elevation. It appears this requirement is not being met around the existing 
wetlands onsite. The applicant should check all proposed structures and update the plans to meet 
the freeboard requirement.  

2. Although the applicant has stated that the lowest opening of homes upstream from the EOFs are 
at least 1 foot above the EOF elevation at the backyard catch basins, the applicant still needs to 
model the backyard catch basins and EOFs and meet City freeboard requirements. As is, there is 
too large a risk to the adjacent proposed homes for flooding. 

3. Draintile cleanouts should be called out on the Utility plans, or the symbol should be added to the 
legend. 

4. Riprap should be added to FES 132. 
 
HydroCAD Model and P8 Model 

1. The lengths for the EOFs from Pond 6 should be revised in the HydroCAD model to be 
representative of what is shown on the grading plan (see attached).  

2. The inputs for the HydroCAD model and for the P8 model should be consistent. Applicant should 
update the models so they are constant. The following inputs were found to be inconsistent 
between the two models: 

a. Pond 1 bottom elevation 
b. Pone 1 permanent pond volume  
c. Pond 4 bottom area 
d. Pond 6 bottom area 
e. Pond 6 permanent pond volume 

Applicant should check all inputs to ensure all inputs into the two models are consistent with one another. 
 
 

388



Cindy Nash 
June 11, 2018 
Page 2  
 

K:\011855-000\Admin\Received from Applicant\052818 Submission\MEMO-CRHW Future Preliminary Plat Review 061118.docx 

 
Preliminary Plan Set  

Watermain Comments 

1. The storm sewer is closer than 10’ to the watermain on Jordan Avenue at STA 25+50. 

Storm Sewer Comments 

2. Increase the easements for the lots adjacent to storm sewer crossings exceeding 10’ depth to 
meet a 1’ to 1’ ratio including; 

a. CBMH 141 to FES 142 (16’+ deep) 

Grading Plan Comments 

3. See attached red-lined plan sheets for locations of grading issues including those described 
below. 

4. Many of the contours on the plan appear to be automatically generated and do not necessarily 
make logical sense with how they tie into existing contours and adjacent lots including; 

a. Lots 4,5,19,20 Block 15 

5. Several contours are shown directing drainage into house pads including 

a. Lots 4,14,15,18,19  Block 3 

b. Lots 5,6    Block 5 

c. Lots 2,4,8   Block 7 

d. Lot 6    Block 11 

e. Lots 2,9    Block 13 

f. Lot 6,16   Block 14 

g. Lot 1,2,3,6,10,12,17,19,21,24 Block 15 

6. Several drainage swales are shown running across private property without drainage and utility 
easements including; 

a. Lots 3,8-10,14-18 Block 10 

b. Lot 2,9    Block 13 

c. Lots 4-14,22  Block 15 

7. Proposed contours do not blend into existing contours in several areas including; 

a. Lots 1-7 Block 11 

b. Blocks 1,2,8,9,11,12 

 
 

389



Cindy Nash 
June 11, 2018 
Page 3  
 

K:\011855-000\Admin\Received from Applicant\052818 Submission\MEMO-CRHW Future Preliminary Plat Review 061118.docx 

 
Miscellaneous Comments 

8. The cul de sac on the west end of Jasmine Avenue NE should follow the City’s standard detail 
plate STR-05. 

Final Plan Set (4th Addition)  

See Comments above 
 
Storm Sewer Comments 

1. Provide the rational worksheet for storm sewer design. 

 

 

 

390



1

2

3

4

5

6
7

8

9

10

111213

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

1
2

3

1
2 3

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

3

4

5

6

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

4

3

2

1

1

2

3

4

1

2

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

9

10

11

12

14

22

23

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

6

3

10

9

1

4

15

16

1
9

2
0

2
1

7

8

17

18

1

Outlot  I

Outlot  H

Outlot  F

O

u

t

l

o

t

 

 

G

2

7

5

7

9

7

13

2

Jasmine 

Jasmine  Ave.  NE

J

a

n

e

t

t

 

 

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

 

 

L

a

n

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l

 

 

C

o

v

e

 

 

N

E

J

a

n

d

e

l
 

 

 

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

N

E

J

a

s

m

i

n

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

Ave.      
  NE

A

v

e

.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

N

E

2

3

4

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

POND 2
NWL - 961.0

100 YR HWL - 962.2
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 961.8

BOTTOM - 956.0
EOF - 963.0
LF - 965.2
LO - 964.0

POND 3A
NWL - 962.0

100 YR HWL - 963.9
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 962.9

BOTTOM - 957.0
EOF - 966.0
LF - 966.9
LO - 967.0

POND 3
NWL - 960.0

100 YR HWL - 963.4
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 961.9

BOTTOM - 954.0
EOF - 964.0
LF - 966.4
LO - 965.0

GF 974.6

FBWO
LO 966.6

BSMT 966.6

GF 975.7
FBWO

LO 967.7

BSMT 967.7

GF 975.7FBWO
LO 967.7

BSMT 967.7

GF 976.4
FBW

OLO 968.4

BSMT 968.4

G
F 977.1

FBW
OLO
 969.1

BSM
T 969.1

G
F 976.9

FBW
O

LO
 968.9

BSM
T 968.9

G
F 

97
7.

9
FB

W
O

LO
 9

69
.9

BS
M

T 
96

9.
9

GF 975.8

FBWO

LO 967.8BSMT 967.8

G
F 975.8

FBW
O

LO
 967.8

BSM
T 967.8

G
F 

97
6.

8

FB
W

O

LO
 9

68
.8

BS
M

T 
96

8.
8
















46+00

47+00

48+00

21
+

65
.1

5
22

+
00

23
+

00

24
+0

0

25
+0

0

26+00

27+00

28+00

29+00

30+00

31
+

00

32
+0

0

33+00

34+00

35+00

36+00
37+00 38+00 39+00 40+00 41+00 42+00

43+00

44+00

45
+0

9.
73

0+00

1+00

1+76

0+001+002+002+87.91

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+00

6+64.29

POND 1
NWL - 974.6

100 YR HWL - 978.2
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 977.3

BOTTOM - 965.0
EOF - 981.0
LF - 981.2
LO - 982.0

POND 6
NWL - 980.6

100 YR HWL 981.5
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 981.1

BOTTOM - 974.0
EOF - 981.0
LF - 984.5
LO - 982.0

970

980

966

968

972

974

976
978

965

980

980

974
974

976

976

978

978

982
982

982
984

98
6

988

98
8

990

988

99
2

990

988

992994

980

974

976

978
982

984

98
6

990

992

980

982

984

986

980

98
2

984 986

98
2

98
4

986
98

6

988

98
8

35
+0

0
36

+
00

37
+0

0

38+00

39+00

98
1.

08
98

1.
99

98
1.

68

979.83

H
P

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+
00

9+
09

.4
4

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+00

6+00

6+94.55

98
1.

00

98
3.

86

98
6.

71

98
8.

66

98
7.

99

987.14

986.30

985.50

H
P

98
7.

00

98
2.

00
98

1.
51

98
1.

02

980.54

980.17

980.93

982.39

983.88

98
5.

37

LP

98
6.

00
98

5.
34

98
4.

79

98
5.

32

98
6.

41

987.80

988.78

988.30

987.28

986.47

98
7.

65

98
6.

78

987.15

986.97

985.93

984.89
983.84 982.80 981.71 980.45 979.20 977.94

976.69

975.43

97
4.

05

H
P

H
P

HP

LP

LP

LP

98
8.0

0

98
8.9

0

98
9.8

1

99
0.

71

99
1.

61

99
2.

52

993.42

994.00

988.00990.08992.17994.00

987.50

991.19

994.00

98
0

97
8

99
0

990

990

98
6

98
6

98
8

988

99
4

99
4

994

996

992

990

99
2

99
4

99
6

988

990990

990

992

992

970

980

990

968

97297
4

97
6978

982

984986988

99
2

992

994

99
4

970
966

968

972

974

97
6 97

8

965

O
VER

FL
O

W

EO
F=

98
1.

0

EO
F=

98
1.

0

EOF=987.0

EOF=989.5

EOF=992.0

EO
F=

981.0

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=981.2

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=991.4

970972974
976

970 968

972

974

EO
F=

987.0

O
V

ERFLO
W

EO
F=981.0

EO
F=

98
1.

0

EOF=985.0
98

5.0

987.0

986.0

989.6

99
1.0

988.0

989.5

987.0

981.0

98
6

98
6

984

98
2

98
2

980

974

976

978

WETLAND MITIGATION
BOTTOM 978.5 - 979.0

979

979

97
9

98
1.

0

97
9.

9

978.8

980.7

982.7

981.6

982.6

982.0

981.4

96
6.0

966.1

968.5

973.3

981.2

985.3

98
2.0

980.6

2

3

4

1

2

4

3

2

1

26

25

24

23

22

21

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

321

3 2 1

21

20

19

18
17

16

15

14
13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6

5

4

3

2

1

1

2

3456

7

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5 4 3

2

1

23

22

21

20

19

18

17

16

978.5

978.5

978.5

978.5

978.5

978.5

980

98
0

980

98
2

G
F 984.0

FBW
O

LO
 976.0

BSM
T 976.0

G
F 

98
4.

5

FB
W

O
LO

 9
76

.5

B
SM

T 
97

6.
5

G
F 

98
3.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

75
.0

BS
M

T 
97

5.
0

GF 981.0

FBWO

LO 973.0BSMT 973.0

GF 982.2

FBWO
LO 974.2

BSMT 974.2

GF 983.3FBWO
LO 975.3

BSMT 975.3

G
F 

98
5.

0

FB

LO
 9

85
.0

B
SM

T 
97

7.
0

G
F 

98
5.

0

FB
LO

 9
85

.0

B
SM

T 
97

7.
0

G
F 

98
9.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

81
.0

BS
M

T 
98

1.
0

G
F 

98
7.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
79

.0

B
SM

T 
97

9.
0

G
F 

98
6.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

78
.0

B
SM

T 
97

8.
0

G
F 985.5

FBW
O

LO
 977.5

BSM
T 977.5

GF 985.0

FBW
O

LO 977.0
BSM

T 977.0

GF 984.0

FBW
O

LO 976.0
BSM

T 976.0

GF 983.5

FBW
O

LO 975.5
BSMT 975.5

GF 983.0

FBW
O

LO 975.0
BSM

T 975.0

GF 983.0
FBW

O
LO

 975.0

BSM
T 975.0

G
F 

98
4.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

76
.0

BS
M

T 
97

6.
0

GF 983.0

FBWO

LO 975.0

BSMT 975.0

GF 982.0

FBWO

LO 974.0

BSMT 974.0

GF 981.0

FBWO

LO 973.0

BSMT 973.0

GF 980.0

FBWO
LO 972.0

BSMT 972.0

GF 978.0

FBW
OLO
 970.0

BSM
T 970.0

G
F 978.0

FBW
O

LO
 970.0

BSM
T 970.0

G
F 977.0

FBW
O

LO
 969.0

BSM
T 969.0

G
F 977.5

FBW
O

LO
 969.5

BSM
T 969.5

GF 978.0
FBW

O
LO 970.0

BSM
T 970.0

GF 979.0

FBWO

LO 971.0
BSMT 971.0

GF 980.0

FBWO

LO 972.0BSMT 972.0
GF 981.0

FBWO

LO 973.0

BSMT 973.0

GF 983.0

FBWO

LO 975.0

BSMT 975.0

GF 984.0

FBWO

LO 976.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 985.5

FBLO

LO 981.5

BSMT 977.5

GF 985.5

FBLO

LO 981.5

BSMT 977.5

GF 987.0

FBLO

LO 983.0

BSMT 979.0

GF 987.0

FBLO

LO 983.0

BSMT 979.0

GF 987.5

FB

LO 987.5

BSMT 979.5

GF 988.0

FB

LO 988.0

BSMT 980.0

GF 989.00
FB

LO 989.0

BSMT 981.0

G
F 994.0

FBLO
LO

 990.0

BSM
T 986.0

GF 995.0

FBLO

LO 991.0BSMT 987.0

GF 997.5
FBLO

LO 993.5

BSMT 989.5

G
F 

99
6.

0

FBLO
 9

96
.0

BS
M

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 996.0

FBLO
 996.0

BSM
T 988.0

GF 995.0FBLOLO 991.0

BSM
T 987.0

GF 993.5

FB

LO 993.5

BSMT 985.5

GF 995.0

FB

LO 995.0

BSMT 987.0

GF 996.0

FB

LO 996.0

BSMT 988.0

GF 996.5

FBLO

LO 992.5

BSMT 988.5

GF 995.0

FBLO

LO 991.0

BSMT 987.0

GF 994.0

FBLO

LO 990.0

BSMT 986.0

GF 9
92

.5FB
LO

LO
 98

8.5

BSM
T 9

84
.5

GF 9
93

.5FB
LO

LO
 98

9.5

BSM
T 9

85
.5

GF 9
95

.0FB
LO

LO
 99

1.0

BSM
T 9

87
.0

G
F 

99
6.

0

FBLO
 9

96
.0

BS
M

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 

99
6.

0

FBLO
 9

96
.0

B
SM

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 

99
7.

0

FB

LO
 9

97
.0

B
SM

T 
98

9.
0

G
F 997.0

FBLO
 997.0

BSM
T 989.0

GF 997.0FBLOLO 993.0

BSM
T 989.0

GF 996.0

FBLO
LO 992.0

BSMT 988.0

GF 9
96.0

FB
WO

LO
 988.0

BSM
T 988.0

G
F 

99
6.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
88

.0

B
SM

T 
98

8.
0

G
F 997.0

FBW
O

LO
 989.0

BSM
T 989.0

GF
 996.0

FBLO

LO
992.0BSMT 988.0

996.0

994.0

GF 9
93

.0

FB

LO
 99

3.0

BSM
T 9

85
.0

GF 9
92

.5

FB

LO
 99

2.5

BSM
T 9

84
.5

GF 9
92

.0

FB

LO
 99

2.0

BSM
T 9

84
.0

G
F 991.0

FBLO
 991.0

BSM
T 983.0

G
F 

99
0.

0
FB

LO
 9

90
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

G
F 

98
9.

5

FB
LO

 9
89

.5

BS
M

T 
98

1.
5

G
F 

98
8.

5

FB

LO
 9

88
.5

B
SM

T 
98

0.
5

G
F 

98
8.

0

FB

LO
 9

88
.0

B
SM

T 
98

0.
0

G
F 

98
8.

0

FB

LO
 9

88
.0

B
SM

T 
98

0.
0

G
F 

98
7.

0

SE
W

O

LO
 9

84
.5

B
SM

T 
98

4.
5

G
F 

98
8.

0

SE
W

O

LO
 9

85
.5

B
SM

T 
98

5.
5

GF 989.0

SEWO

LO 986.5BSMT 986.5

GF 989.2
FBLO

LO 985.2

BSMT 981.2

G
F 991.0

FBW
O

LO
 983.0

BSM
T 983.0

G
F 991.0

FBW
O

LO
 983.0

BSM
T 983.0

G
F 990.5

FBW
O

LO
 982.5

BSM
T 982.5

GF 990.0
FBW

O
LO

 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

GF 989.5

FBW
O

LO 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

GF 989.4
FBW

O
LO

 981.4

BSM
T 981.4

G
F 

98
9.

4
FB

W
O

LO
 9

81
.4

BS
M

T 
98

1.
4

GF 9
90.0

FB
W

O

LO
 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

GF 9
90.0

FB
W

O

LO
 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

GF 989.4

FBWO

LO 981.4BSMT 981.4

GF 986.0

SEWO

LO 982.0
BSMT 982.0

GF 986.0

SEWO

LO 983.0

BSMT 983.0

GF 986.0

SEWO

LO 983.5

BSMT 983.5

G
F 

98
4.

0

SE
W

O
LO

 9
81

.5

B
SM

T 
98

1.
5

G
F 984.0

SEW
O

LO
 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

G
F 984.0

SEW
OLO
 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

GF 9
86

.5

SE
W

OLO
 9

84
.0

BS
M

T 
98

4.
0

GF 9
89

.2

FB
W

OLO
 9

81
.2

BS
M

T 
98

1.
2

GF 9
91

.0

FB
W

OLO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
98

3.
0

GF 9
91

.0

FB
W

OLO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
98

3.
0

GF 9
91

.0

FB
W

OLO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
98

3.
0

GF 9
91.0FB

W
OLO

 983.0

BSM
T 983.0

GF 9
92

.5

FB
W

O

LO
 98

4.5

BSM
T 9

84
.5

G
F 

99
2.

5
FB

W
O

LO
 9

84
.5

BS
M

T 
98

4.
5

G
F 

99
2.

2
FB

W
O

LO
 9

84
.2

BS
M

T 
98

4.
2

GF 9
92

.2
FB

W
O

LO
 9

84
.2

BS
M

T 
98

4.
2

GF 9
89

.0
FB

LO
LO

 9
85

.0

BS
M

T 
98

1.
0

GF 9
87

.5
SE

W
O

LO
 9

85
.0

BS
M

T 
98

5.
0

GF 987.0SEW
OLO 984.5

BSM
T 984.5

GF 988.2

FBLO

LO 984.2
BSMT 980.2

GF 9
83.7FB

W
OLO

 975.7

BSM
T 975.7

G
F 

98
5.

3

FB
W

O

LO
 9

77
.3

BS
M

T 
97

7.
3

G
F 

99
5.

0

FB
LOLO

 9
91

.0
BS

M
T 

98
7.

0














































            




























   










































     



























  



















    

















































S & W

1+19

971.3

S &
 W

0+17

971.7

S 
& W

0+
95

97
3.

3

S & W

0+90

S 
& W

1+
04

97
1.

0

S 
&

 W
0+

64
97

2.
5

S &
 W

0+
94

973.0

S &
 W

0+06

973.0



2.
0%

M
IN

2.0%
MIN

2.0%
MIN 2.0%

MIN 2.0%MIN

2.0
% MIN

EXCAVATE CHANNEL
BETWEEN EX. WETLAND

& MITIGATION AREA

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

3
-
1
 
G

R
A

D
I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
5
 
/
2
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
1
1
:
5
4
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/24/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

05/24/18 CITY COMMENTS

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

NORTH

GRADING

PLAN

C3-1

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call




391

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jandel Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasmine Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval



8

4

3

2

1 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1
0

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

9

1

2

3

1

2

3

4

5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

1

2 3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1
0

1
1

1

2

3

4

9

5

7

O
u

t
l
o

t
 
 
D

O
u
t
l
o

t
 
C

O

u

t
l
o

t
 
 
A

7

6

7

O
u
t
l
o

t
 
 
E

O
u

t
l
o

t
 
 
B

J

e

r

e

m

i
a

h

 
C

o

u

r

t

 
N

E

J

o

r

d

a

n

J

o

r

d

a

n

 

J

a

d

e

C

i

r

c

l

e

 

 

N

E

A

v

e

.

N

E

A

v

e

.

 

N

E

1
0

9

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

4

3

2

1

4

3

2

1

PO
N

D
 5

N
W

L 
- 

95
4.

0
10

0 
Y

R
 H

W
L 

95
8.

3
10

0 
Y

R
 T

D
SM

 H
W

L 
 -

 9
57

.6
B

O
TT

O
M

 -
 9

50
.0

EO
F 

- 
96

1.
7

LF
 -

 9
61

.3
LO

 -
 9

62
.7

N
W

L 
- 

96
0.

0
10

0 
Y

R
 H

W
L 

- 
96

3.
4

10
0 

Y
R

 T
D

SM
 H

W
L 

 -
 9

61
.9

B
O

TT
O

M
 -

 9
54

.0
EO

F 
- 

96
4.

0
LF

 -
 9

66
.4

LO
 -

 9
65

.0

GF 971.5
FBW

O
LO

 963.5

BSM
T 963.5

G
F 973.6

FBW
O

LO
 965.6

BSM
T 965.6

G
F 974.7

FBW
O

LO
 966.7

BSM
T 966.7

G
F 

97
5.

3

FB
W

O

LO
 9

67
.3

BS
M

T 
96

7.
3

G
F 

97
7.

2

FB
W

O

LO
 9

69
.2

B
SM

T 
96

9.
2

G
F 

97
8.

4

FB
W

O
LO

 9
70

.4

B
SM

T 
97

0.
4

G
F 

97
8.

7

FB
W

O
LO

 9
70

.7

B
SM

T 
97

0.
7

G
F 

98
0.

2

FB
W

O
LO

 9
72

.2

B
SM

T 
97

2.
2

GF 969.5FBW
OLO 961.5

BSMT 961.5
GF 970.3FBW
OLO 962.3

BSMT 962.3

G
F 971.9

FBW
OLO
 963.9

BSM
T 963.9

G
F 974.3

FBW
O

LO
 966.3

BSM
T 966.3

G
F 

97
6.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

68
.0

BS
M

T 
96

8.
0

G
F 

97
7.

9

FB
W

O

LO
 9

69
.9

B
SM

T 
96

9.
9

G
F 

97
9.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

71
.0

B
SM

T 
97

1.
0

G
F 

98
0.

1

FB
W

O

LO
 9

72
.1

B
SM

T 
97

2.
1

FB
W

O
LO

 9
67

.3

B
SM

T 
96

7.
3




















POND 4
NWL - 958.6

100 YR HWL 962.2
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 960.4

BOTTOM - 953.0
EOF - 962.5
LF - 965.2
LO - 963.5

986

15+40.16

16+00

17+00

18+00

19+00

20+00

21+00

22
+

00

23
+0

0

24+00

25+00

26+00

27+00

28+0029+00

30+00

31
+00

32
+0

0

33
+0

0

34+00

35+00
36+00

37+00

38+00

39
+0

0
40

+
00

41
+

00
42

+
00

43+00

44+00

45+00

46+00

46
+

88
.3

2

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

3+
25

-0+00

1+00

1+
65

.0
5

970.10

971.72

972.20

971.03

970.26

971.03

971.95

97
2.

86

97
3.

78

974.51

974.09

973.48

973.78

974.69975.60

976.51

97
7.4

3

97
8.

34

97
9.

25

980.16

981.08
981.99

981.68

979.83

97
7.

97

HP

HP

HP

LP

LP

98
0.

00

974.00

977.64

98
1.

00

97
3.

45

97
5.

77

97
8.

10

98
0.

42

8+00

985.37

960

954

956

958

962

953

960

954
956

958

962

953

976

978

980

974

97
6

978

970

970

972

97
2

974

980

980

974

974

97
6

978

97
8

EOF=979.5

EOF=962.5

EO
F=

981.0

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=973.3

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=979.0

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

ET
LA

N
D

H
W

L=
98

1.
2

EO
F=

97
6.

0

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=961.0±

980
980

97
6

978

97
8

962.2 962.2

96
3.0

96
2.

2

96
2.

2

962.2

96
2.2

96
2.

2

96
2.2

962.2

962.2

962.296
2.2

98
0

974

97
6

97
8

974

97
697

897
8

978

984

982

982

98
0

97
4

976

978

974.5

97
5.3

981.0

979.9

97
8.8

98
0.

7

982.7 98
1.

6

98
2.6

98
2.

0 98
1.

4

98
0.

3
98

0.
9

980.4

979.8

979.2 979.0

977.9

97
8.

7

97
8.

1

97
7.

5

97
6.

8

97
6.

9

976.4

97
5.8

97
6.

2 975.6

974.8

97
5.

0

97
4.

4

974.3

973.9

974.7

97
4.5

974.4

976.8

978.6

979.0

98
0.

5

98
1.4

981.3

98
0.8

97
9.

4

97
7.

4

97
5.

0

97
6.

1
97

6.
4

97
7.

6

978.0

965.4

966.0

96
6.

1

96
8.

5

97
3.

3

98
1.

2

98
5.

3

959.0 95
8.

3
95

8.
4 958.5

959.3

958.2

958.7

959.6

958.3

961.1

96
1.6

962.1

97
5.5

97
5.

5

97
8.

3

97
7.4

97
4.6

974.1

981.398
0.0

977.2

980.3

97
9.2

980.298
0.

6

982.0
982.098

0.6

974.0

973.2

974.0

973.1

1

2

3

4

1
2

3

4

5

1

2

3 4

5

6

7

1
2

3

1

2 3

4

5
6

7

8

9

10

11

1

2

3

4

5
6

7

3

2
1

9

8

7

6
5

4

3

21
10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

7

8

9

978.1

982

GF 974.7

FBWO

LO 966.7BSMT 966.7

GF 975.7

FBWO
LO 967.7

BSMT 967.7

GF 973.7

FBWO
LO 965.7

BSMT 965.7

GF 973.2

FBWO
LO 965.2

BSMT 965.2
G

F 973.2

FBW
OLO
 965.2

BSM
T 965.2

G
F 

97
3.

7
FB

W
O

LO
 9

65
.7

BS
M

T 
96

5.
7

G
F 

97
5.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

67
.0

BS
M

T 
96

7.
0

GF 975.0FBWO
LO 967.0

BSMT 967.0

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0
BSMT 969.0

GF 976.0

FBWO

LO 968.0BSMT 968.0GF 976.0

FBWO

LO 968.0
BSMT 968.0

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0

BSMT 969.0

GF 978.0
FBWO

LO 970.0

BSMT 970.0

GF 979.0FBWO
LO 971.0

BSMT 971.0

GF 9
80.0FB

W
OLO

 972.0

BSM
T 972.0

G
F 

98
0.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

72
.0

BS
M

T 
97

2.
0

G
F 

98
1.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

73
.0

BS
M

T 
97

3.
0

G
F 

98
2.

5

FB
W

O

LO
 9

74
.5

BS
M

T 
97

4.
5

GF 984.0FBWOLO 976.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 984.5

FBWO

LO 976.5

BSMT 976.5
GF 983.0

FBWO

LO 975.0
BSMT 975.0

G
F 981.0

FBW
O

LO
 973.0

BSM
T 973.0

G
F 

98
2.

2

FB
W

O
LO

 9
74

.2

B
SM

T 
97

4.
2

G
F 983.3

FBW
O

LO
 975.3

BSM
T 975.3

GF 985.0

FB
LO 985.0

BSMT 977.0

GF 985.0

FB

LO 985.0
BSMT 977.0

GF 984.5

SEWO

LO 982.0BSMT 982.0

GF 9
84.0

SE
W

O

LO
 981.5

BSM
T 981.5

G
F 

98
3.

0
FB

LO
 9

83
.0

BS
M

T 
97

5.
0

G
F 

98
2.

0
FB

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
97

4.
0

GF 979.5

FB

LO 979.5
BSMT 971.5

GF 977.5

FB

LO 977.5
BSMT 969.5

GF 977.0

FB
LO 977.0

BSMT 969.0
GF 977.0

FB
LO 977.0

BSMT 969.0

G
F 

98
1.

0

FB
LOLO

 9
77

.0
BS

M
T 

97
3.

0

G
F 

98
3.

2

FB
LOLO

 9
79

.2
BS

M
T 

97
5.

2

GF 984.0

FBLO
LO 980.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 983.0

FBLO

LO 979.0BSMT 975.0

G
F 

98
2.

0

FB
LO

 9
82

.0

B
SM

T 
97

4.
0

G
F 

97
9.

5

FB
LO

 9
79

.5

BS
M

T 
97

1.
5

GF 976.5

FB
LO 976.5

BSMT 968.5

GF 976.5

FB

LO 976.5
BSMT 968.5

GF 976.5

FB

LO 976.5
BSMT 968.5

GF 983.7

FBLO
LO 979.7

BSMT 975.7

GF 983.7

FBWO

LO 975.7BSMT 975.7

G
F 

98
3.

7

FB
W

O
LO

 9
75

.7

B
SM

T 
97

5.
7

G
F 979.2

FBW
O

LO
 971.2

BSM
T 971.2

G
F 

97
7.

7

FB
W

O
LO

 9
69

.7

B
SM

T 
96

9.
7

G
F 

97
4.

7

FB
LO

LO
 9

70
.7

B
SM

T 
96

6.
7

G
F 

97
5.

0

FB
LO

LO
 9

71
.0

BS
M

T 
96

7.
0

G
F 975.0

FBLO
LO

 971.0

BSM
T 967.0

G
F 974.0

FBLO
LO

 970.0

BSM
T 966.0

GF 972.0

FBLO

LO 968.0
BSMT 964.0

GF 972.7

FBLO

LO 968.7BSMT 964.7

GF 973.0

FBLO

LO 969.0BSMT 965.0GF 975.5

FBWO

LO 967.5BSMT 967.5

GF 989.0

FBWO

LO 981.0
BSMT 981.0

GF 987.0

FBWO

LO 979.0
BSMT 979.0

G
F 

98
8.

2

FB
LO

LO
 9

84
.2

B
SM

T 
98

0.
2

G
F 983.7

FBW
OLO
 975.7

BSM
T 975.7

GF 985.3FBW
OLO 977.3

BSMT 977.3

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0BSMT 969.0

























































































































S 
&

 W

1+
19

97
1.

3

S 
&

 W 0+
17 97
1.

7

S &
 W 0+95 973.3

S 
&

 W

0+
90

96
9.

0

S &
 W 1+04 971.0

S & W
0+64
972.5

S & W
0+94
973.0

S & W
0+06

973.0

S & W

0+86

972.0

S & W

0+53

972.5

S &
 W

1+
02

97
2.0

S 
& W

0+
17

97
1.

0

S 
&

 W
0+

75
97

0.
5

S 
&

 W
1+

54
96

9.
0

S 
& W

0+
07

96
8.

0

S 
& W

0+
28

97
0.

0

S &
 W

0+79

968.0

S & W

1+41

967.0

S & W

1+20

967.5

S & W

0+44

966.0

S & W

0+95

965.5

S & W
1+43
965.0

S & W
0+23
965.0

S & W
0+07
964.0

S & W
0+67 965.0

S & W
1+12 965.0

S & W 1+46 966.0

S & W
0+37

966.0

S & W
0+58
966.0

S 
&

 W
1+

48
96

7.
5S 

&
 W

1+
75

96
9.

0

S 
&

 W
2+

57
97

1.
2

S 
&

 W
2+

51
97

0.
0

S & W

2+64

972.0

S & W
0+00 972.0

GL= 973.53
GL= 973.15

GL= 972.95

GL= 972.98

GL= 973.91

GL= 976.37

GL= 977.67

GL= 978.03






GL= 973.95

EXISTING FES 960.0±

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
A

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

3
-
1
 
G

R
A

D
I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
5
 
/
2
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
1
1
:
5
4
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

FUTURE ADD.

HANOVER, MN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101A

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/24/18

PRELIMINARY

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-0 - C2-2

C3-0 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-0 - C4-2 UTILITY PLAN

L0-1 - L0-3

TREE INVENTORY

04/20/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

05/24/18 CITY COMMENTS

COMPANIES
BACKES

C1-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT

L0-4

TREE PRESERVATION

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

SOUTH

GRADING

PLAN

C3-2

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call




392

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
P A R K

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
O U T L O T    B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler Circle 

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval

kkeller
Oval



Collaborative Planning, LLC 
 

 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Brian Hagen, City Administrator 
 
From: Cindy Nash, City Planner 
 
Date: June 15, 2018  
 
Subj:  Planning Review Comments – Crow River Heights West Future Additions 
 Preliminary Plat and Plans dated May 24, 2018 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
I have reviewed the preliminary/final plat and plans dated May 24, 2018 and have the 
following preliminary comments.   
 

1. Engineering comments will be included within a separate memo. 
 

2. A temporary cul-de-sac will be required at the end of Jasmine Avenue NE.  
Easements acceptable to the City Attorney should be provided for the cul-de-sac, 
and a cash escrow in an amount to be determined by the City Engineer should be 
provided for future removal of the temporary cul-de sacs.   

3. A foundation as-built for each home will be required as a condition of approval of 
the Planned Residential Development. 

 
4. Signage approved by the City will need to be placed along lot lines or corners 

next to storm ponds.  
 

5. Deeds for conveyance of the outlots to the City shall be coordinated with final 
plat recording. 
 

6. Sidewalks should be shown on one side of every street. 
 

7. Trails should be constructed to connect Outlot A to the park (including across the 
City owned property at the eastern terminus of Outlot A), and across Outlot F. 
 

8. Assuming the developer intended to convey Outlots F and I to the City, the City 
will need to determine if it is interested in future ownership of that portion of 
Outlots F and I that contains the wetland mitigation sites.  This item can be 
resolved prior to approval of a final plat in order to be consistent with wetland 

393



2 
 

mitigation and any associated conditions approved by the Wright County SWCD.  
Financial surety and management of the mitigation sites will also need to be 
determined prior to final plat approval for the affected areas. 
 

9. Street names are not approved, and will need to be reviewed prior to approval of 
the Final Plat. 
 
 
 
 

cc: Justin Messner, WSB 

394



395



396



397



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Chris Kauffman at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
on the 5th day of June, 2018.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by ____________. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 06-19-18-67 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING REZONING OF PROPERTY FOR A  

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 
 
WHEREAS, Backes Companies, Inc. (“Developer”) is the applicant for an application related to property 
legally described as follows: 
 

Those parts of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter, the Northwest Quarter of the 
Northeast Quarter, and the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 34, Township 120 
North, Range 24 West, Wright County, Minnesota, lying westerly, northerly, southwesterly, 
westerly, southwesterly and westerly of the following described line: 

 
Commencing at the Northeast corner of said Northeast Quarter; thence westerly, on an 
assumed bearing of South 88 degrees 52 minutes 51 seconds West, along the north line of said 
Northeast Quarter, a distance of 1151.45 feet to the point of beginning of the line to be 
described; thence South 19 degrees 21 minutes 05 seconds East a distance of 346.94 feet; 
thence South 76 degree 05 minutes 34 seconds West a distance of 201.00 feet; thence 
southerly 25.96 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to the west, said curve has a radius 
of 217.00 feet, a central angle of 6 degrees 51 minutes 15 seconds, and a chord that bears 
South 13 degrees 00 minutes 43 seconds East; thence South 77 degrees 38 minutes 43 seconds 
West, not tangent to said curve a distance of 140.00 feet; thence North 13 degrees 42 minutes 
04 seconds West a distance of 48.00 feet; thence North 36 degrees 05 minutes 51 seconds 
West a distance of 48.00 feet; thence South 89 degrees 10 minutes 28 seconds West a distance 
of 170.00 feet; thence South 33 degrees 52 minutes 00 seconds East a distance of 75.00 feet; 
thence South 50 degrees 45 minutes 56 seconds East a distance of 120.00 feet; thence South 
42 degrees 40 minutes 13 seconds East a distance of 273.00 feet; thence South 22 degrees 37 
minutes 55 seconds East a distance of 141.00 feet; thence South 3 degrees 41 minutes 31 
seconds West a distance of 108.00 feet; thence South 20 degrees 00 minutes 33 seconds East 
a distance of 57.00 feet; thence North 66 degrees 36 minutes 33 seconds East a distance of 
159.00 feet; thence North 88 degrees 41 minutes 47 seconds East a distance of 122.00 feet; 
thence South 2 degrees 15 minutes 44 seconds East a distance of 135.00 feet; thence westerly 
24.34 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to the south, said curve has a radius of 283.00 
feet, a central angle of 4 degrees 55 minutes 42 seconds, and a chord that bears South 83 

398



degrees 14 minutes 55 seconds West; thence South 9 degrees 12 minutes 56 seconds East, not 
tangent to said curve a distance of 256.00 feet; thence South 5 degrees 22 minutes 02 seconds 
West a distance of 45.00 feet; thence South 62 degrees 36 minutes 22 seconds East a distance 
of 75.00 feet; thence South 58 degrees 38 minutes 19 seconds East a distance of 97.00 feet; 
thence South 45 degrees 51 minutes 28 seconds East a distance of 96.00 feet; thence South 33 
degrees 17 minutes 50 seconds East a distance of 113.00 feet to the west line of Block 3, 
CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION, Wright County, Minnesota; thence on 
a bearing of SOUTH, a distance of 39.13 feet to a corner of Lot 6, said Block 3; thence 
southeasterly, northeasterly, easterly, southerly and southeasterly, along the southwesterly 
boundary of said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION, a distance of 945.55 
feet to the most southerly corner of Lot 1, Block 5, said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST 
FIRST ADDITION, which corner is also on the west line of Block 4, CROW RIVER 
HEIGHTS EAST THIRD ADDITION, said Wright County; thence southwesterly and 
southerly, along the westerly line of said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS EAST THIRD 
ADDITION, and said line extended, a distance of 428.09 feet, to the south line of said 
Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter and there terminating. 

 
 (the “Subject Property”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the property is zoned R-1A; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Developer has applied for Planned Unit Development to develop the Subject Property 
in a manner similar to the existing neighborhood to the east; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Developer has requested the PUD to allow for the construction of a 159-lot single-family 
residential neighborhood; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Developer has requested a preliminary plat so as to allow the Developer to plat the 
Subject Property into various lots as shown on a preliminary for a development entitled Crow River 
Heights West Future Additions, the most recent revision of said preliminary and final plat and plans 
prepared by Loucks, Inc. and last updated May 24, 2018 (unless noted differently below) and containing 
the following sheets: 
 

1. C0-1 Title Sheet  
2. C1-1 Existing Conditions 
3. C1-2 Preliminary Plat 
4. C2-0 – C2-2  Site Plan 
5. C3-0 – C3-2  Grading Plan 
6. C3-3 – C3-5  SWPP Plan and Notes 
7. C4-0 – C4-2  Utility Plan 
8. C8-1 – C8-2  Details 
9. L0-1 –L0-3 Tree Preservation 
10. L1-1 – L1-2  Landscape Plans 
11. L2-1  Landscape Details 
 

(the “Site Plans”); and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was properly noticed and scheduled for May 23, 2018; and 
 

399



WHEREAS, the public hearing was held and the application was reviewed by the Planning Commission 
at its meeting on May 23, 2018.  The Planning Commission recommended approval of the request; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council does hereby make the following 
findings of fact: 

 
1. The proposed PUD is consistent with the comprehensive plan guidance of Neighborhood 

Residential.  
 

2. The PUD is designed to form a desirable and unified environment within its own boundaries 
in terms of relationship of structure and open space, circulation patterns, visual character and 
sufficiency of drainage and utilities.  The proposed PUD consists of completion of the Crow 
River Heights neighborhood with single-family homes in a coving plan that is unified to the 
original PUD development that already was constructed.  Taken together with the original 
development, it maintains a unified environment within its own boundaries and with the 
previous phases.   

 
3. The proposed PUD is compatible with present and planned uses in the surrounding area. The 

proposed PUD maintains a compatible development pattern with the existing portions of 
Crow River Heights.  Adjustments have been made to the plans previously approved to 
incorporate more recent ordinance requirements. In the 2000 plan, townhomes were also 
planned for the site but these have been removed from the current plans and replaced with 
single-family homes.  The original design of the neighborhood including the coving of front 
yard setbacks is being maintained. 

 
4. Exceptions to the standard requirements of the Zoning Ordinance are justified by the 

design in order to maintain the existing development pattern of the neighborhood.  Lot 
size reductions are appropriate in order to have the non-usable (pond) areas included 
within outlots rather than lots for better control over what occurs within them. 

5. This phase of the development is not dependent on other phases being completed. 

6. The City has reviewed and considered the burden the PUD will create on parks, 
schools, streets, and other public facilities and utilities.  An Environmental 
Assessment Worksheet was prepared for the development, and the City Council made 
a negative declaration on the need for an Environmental Impact Statement on June 5, 
2018.  While there will be an increase in traffic and school enrollment, these are within 
the amounts expected with new development.  Parks and utilities have sufficient 
capacity to accommodate the additional users who will be paying their share of the 
system capacity 

7. The PUD was designed to continue the existing development pattern of the 
neighborhood in the same manner as previously planned.  Staff has reviewed the 
proposed development plans and find that they are generally in compliance with 
ordinances as modified by conditions in staff memos, which ordinances are sufficient 
to protect the environmental quality.  Residents predominantly from the existing Crow 
River Heights and Whitetail Preserve neighborhood were opposed to the development 
of the property in general, or to specific proposed terms in the PUD and shared those 
opinions at the Planning Commission meeting on May 23, 2018. 

400



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council hereby approves the application to rezone 
the property to R-1A/PUD subject to the following conditions: 

1. A Developer’s Agreement acceptable to the City is entered into by and between the Developer and 
the City. 
 

2. Adoption and publication of the ordinance as required by law. 
 

3. All conditions of the City Engineer, City Attorney and City Planner are met. 
 

4. The development must be constructed in substantial conformance with the Site Plans. 
 

5. Single-family homes are the permitted use on the lots.    
 

6. Outlots containing stormwater ponding shall be owned and maintained by the City.   
 

7. The developer must submit foundation as-builts for each home constructed for the review of the 
Building Official.  
 

8. Each lot is required to have a minimum of two (2) trees per lot and five (5) shrubs per lot, all 
located within the front yard.  All portions of a lot that do not have landscape beds shall be sodded.   
 

9. Variations from the City’s Zoning Ordinance requirements are approved as follows: 
a. The lot size is reduced to 7,930 square feet.   
b. The lot width is reduced to 64 feet. 
c. The rear yard setback shall vary as shown on the plans and in the table attached as Exhibit 

A. 
d. The front yard setbacks shall vary as shown on the plans and in the table attached as Exhibit 

A. 
e. The corner side setback shall vary as shown on the plans and in the table attached as Exhibit 

A. 
 

10. All other requirements of the City’s Zoning Ordinance not specifically exempted above must be 
met. 
 

401



Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the City Council this 19th day of June, 2018. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 
 
 
 
  

402



 
  

403



 
  

404



 
  

405



 

406



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Chris Kauffman at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
on the 19th day of June, 2018.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by ____________. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 06-19-18-68 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR A PROJECT KNOWN AS 

CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FUTURE ADDITIONS 
 
WHEREAS, Backes Companies, Inc. (“Developer”) is the applicant for an application related to property 
legally described as follows: 
 

Those parts of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter, the Northwest Quarter of the 
Northeast Quarter, and the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 34, Township 120 
North, Range 24 West, Wright County, Minnesota, lying westerly, northerly, southwesterly, 
westerly, southwesterly and westerly of the following described line: 

 
Commencing at the Northeast corner of said Northeast Quarter; thence westerly, on an 
assumed bearing of South 88 degrees 52 minutes 51 seconds West, along the north line of said 
Northeast Quarter, a distance of 1151.45 feet to the point of beginning of the line to be 
described; thence South 19 degrees 21 minutes 05 seconds East a distance of 346.94 feet; 
thence South 76 degree 05 minutes 34 seconds West a distance of 201.00 feet; thence 
southerly 25.96 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to the west, said curve has a radius 
of 217.00 feet, a central angle of 6 degrees 51 minutes 15 seconds, and a chord that bears 
South 13 degrees 00 minutes 43 seconds East; thence South 77 degrees 38 minutes 43 seconds 
West, not tangent to said curve a distance of 140.00 feet; thence North 13 degrees 42 minutes 
04 seconds West a distance of 48.00 feet; thence North 36 degrees 05 minutes 51 seconds 
West a distance of 48.00 feet; thence South 89 degrees 10 minutes 28 seconds West a distance 
of 170.00 feet; thence South 33 degrees 52 minutes 00 seconds East a distance of 75.00 feet; 
thence South 50 degrees 45 minutes 56 seconds East a distance of 120.00 feet; thence South 
42 degrees 40 minutes 13 seconds East a distance of 273.00 feet; thence South 22 degrees 37 
minutes 55 seconds East a distance of 141.00 feet; thence South 3 degrees 41 minutes 31 
seconds West a distance of 108.00 feet; thence South 20 degrees 00 minutes 33 seconds East 
a distance of 57.00 feet; thence North 66 degrees 36 minutes 33 seconds East a distance of 
159.00 feet; thence North 88 degrees 41 minutes 47 seconds East a distance of 122.00 feet; 
thence South 2 degrees 15 minutes 44 seconds East a distance of 135.00 feet; thence westerly 
24.34 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to the south, said curve has a radius of 283.00 
feet, a central angle of 4 degrees 55 minutes 42 seconds, and a chord that bears South 83 

407



degrees 14 minutes 55 seconds West; thence South 9 degrees 12 minutes 56 seconds East, not 
tangent to said curve a distance of 256.00 feet; thence South 5 degrees 22 minutes 02 seconds 
West a distance of 45.00 feet; thence South 62 degrees 36 minutes 22 seconds East a distance 
of 75.00 feet; thence South 58 degrees 38 minutes 19 seconds East a distance of 97.00 feet; 
thence South 45 degrees 51 minutes 28 seconds East a distance of 96.00 feet; thence South 33 
degrees 17 minutes 50 seconds East a distance of 113.00 feet to the west line of Block 3, 
CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION, Wright County, Minnesota; thence on 
a bearing of SOUTH, a distance of 39.13 feet to a corner of Lot 6, said Block 3; thence 
southeasterly, northeasterly, easterly, southerly and southeasterly, along the southwesterly 
boundary of said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION, a distance of 945.55 
feet to the most southerly corner of Lot 1, Block 5, said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST 
FIRST ADDITION, which corner is also on the west line of Block 4, CROW RIVER 
HEIGHTS EAST THIRD ADDITION, said Wright County; thence southwesterly and 
southerly, along the westerly line of said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS EAST THIRD 
ADDITION, and said line extended, a distance of 428.09 feet, to the south line of said 
Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter and there terminating. 

 
 (the “Subject Property”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the property is zoned R-1A, with a Planned Unit Development; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Developer has requested a preliminary and final plat so as to allow the Developer to plat 
the Subject Property into various lots as shown on a preliminary and final plat for a development entitled 
Crow River Heights West Third Addition, the most recent revision of said preliminary and final plat and 
plans prepared by Loucks, Inc. and last updated May 24, 2018 (unless noted differently below) and 
containing the following sheets: 
 

1. C0-1 Title Sheet  
2. C1-1 Existing Conditions 
3. C1-2 Preliminary Plat 
4. C2-0 – C2-2  Site Plan 
5. C3-0 – C3-2  Grading Plan 
6. C3-3 – C3-5  SWPP Plan and Notes 
7. C4-0 – C4-2  Utility Plan 
8. C8-1 – C8-2  Details 
9. L0-1 –L0-3 Tree Preservation 
10. L1-1 – L1-2  Landscape Plans 
11. L2-1  Landscape Details 
 

(the “Site Plans”); and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was properly noticed and scheduled for May 23, 2018; and 
 

WHEREAS, the public hearing was held and the application was reviewed by the Planning Commission 
at its meeting on May 23, 2018.  The Planning Commission recommended approval of the request; and 

 
 
 
 

408



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council hereby approves the 
application for a Preliminary Plat and Final Plat subject to the following conditions: 

1. All comments contained within the memo from WSB dated June 11, 2018 and the memo from 
Collaborative Planning dated June 15, 2018 are incorporated herein (collectively referred to as 
the “Staff Memos”). 

 
2. The Subject Property shall be constructed in substantial compliance with the Site Plans as 

revised to conform to the requirements of the Staff Memos. 
 
3. No construction shall be permitted on the Subject Property until updated Site Plans addressing 

the comments of the Staff Memos and the conditions of this Resolution are provided for review 
and approval by the City Engineer and City Planner.  

 
4. To the extent that there are differences or conflicts between the Site Plans and this resolution, 

the terms of this resolution shall be controlling. 
 
5. A title commitment shall be provided for the review of the City Attorney before the final plat 

is released for recording. 
 

6. Financial security in a form approved by the City Attorney and in an amount approved by the 
City Engineer must be provided by the Developer prior to release of the final plat for recording.  
The Developer’s Agreement shall specify the amount of the financial security. 

 
7. The Developer must reimburse the City for all costs incurred by the City and its consultants in 

relation to review of the proposed development plans as well as the preparation of the 
Developer’s Agreement.   

 
8. Any new utility lines installed to serve the Subject Property are required to be placed 

underground. 
 
9. The Developer shall be responsible for securing necessary easements and for constructing all 

streets, utility, trail, stormwater, and other improvements shown on the Approved Construction 
Plans at their own expense.  However, to the extent that such utilities are oversized at the 
request of the City, the City shall reimburse the Developer for the cost of the extra diameter of 
the pipe.  All reimbursements by the City under this paragraph are subject to the submittal by 
the Developer of the engineer’s estimate and other supporting information as requested by the 
City.  The engineer’s estimate will be reviewed by the City to verify that the costs requested 
for reimbursement are reasonable at the sole determination of the City, and the amount 
determined by the City to be eligible for reimbursement shall be included within the 
Developers Agreement.   

 
10. The Developer shall be responsible for obtaining and complying with all necessary permits 

from the Wright County Soil and Water Conservation District, Minnesota Department of 
Health, DNR, MPCA, and any other governmental agencies prior to commencement of 
development activities on the site. 

 

409



11. The Developer shall incorporate the standards and procedures of the Best Management 
Practices Handbook for site restoration and erosion control measures during the construction 
process. 

 
12. The Developer must submit details on corrected building pads including compaction tests, 

limits of the pads and elevations of the excavations.  The general soils report for the 
development must also be submitted to the City Engineer for review and approval prior to the 
issuance of building permits. 
 

13. Park dedication, sanitary sewer trunk, water trunk, storm sewer trunk and storm warning siren 
fees shall be paid prior to release of the final plat for recording as per the City fee schedule in 
effect at the time of the execution of the Developer’s Agreement.  

 
14. The Developer shall survey all storm water holding ponds (if any are constructed) as required 

by the City.  The Developer shall be responsible for storm sewer cleaning and holding pond 
dredging, as required, by the City prior to completion of the development of the Subject 
Property. 

 
15. Additional conditions as determined necessary by the City Planner, City Engineer, and City 

Attorney as review of the project progresses and is completed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 19th day of June, 2018. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

410



   

Collaborative Planning, LLC 

Memorandum 

Date: June 14, 2018 

To: Honorable Mayor and Council 

From: Cindy Nash, City Planner 

RE: Crow River Heights – Early Grading Agreement 

The developer has requested permission to commence early grading on a portion of the Crow 
River Heights West Future Additions site.  Specifically, they are requesting to construct grading 
activities in the southeast portion of the development in the area associated with the streets and 
lots for the completion of Jordan Avenue. 
 
Backes Companies has submitted a final plat application for Crow River Heights West Fourth 
Addition, which is a portion of the area that they are requesting to be able to grade.  This 
application will be on the June Planning Commission agenda. 
 
This portion of the development will not have impacts to wetlands that are still subject to further 
permitting requirements.  The City Engineer has reviewed the plans and the grading agreement.  
Grading on a site early is at some risk to the developer as there may be changes required to the 
grading plan as it completes the final plat approval process. 
 
A grading agreement is attached for the Council’s consideration.  
 
 
Attachments: 

1) Grading Agreement 
2) Resolution 

 

411



EARLY GRADING AGREEMENT 

This Agreement is made and entered into effective the________day of________, 2018 by and 

between Backes Development, LLC (“Developer”) and the City of Hanover (“City”) 

WHEREAS, Developer is in the process of obtaining City approvals for development of Crow 

River Heights West Future Additions, as more fully depicted and described on the attached 

Exhibit A (“Development”). 

WHEREAS, Developer wishes to grade the Development prior to final land use approvals for the 

Development. 

WHEREAS, the City is willing to permit the early grading activity on the terms contained 

herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, and for 

other good and valuable consideration the parties agree as follows: 

 

1. Early Grading Allowed. Developer shall be allowed to grade the Development 

consistent with the grading plan, sheet C3-1, prepared by Loucks and dated 

May, 24, 2018, attached hereto as Exhibit B. Grading shall be in compliance 

with the requirements of the September 6, 2017 Development Agreement 

between the parties, including but not limited to the requirements of Section 

11 thereof. 

 

2. Financial Security. Developer shall post with the City financial security, 

acceptable to the City, in the amount of $158,000. Security shall be posted 

prior to commencement of any grading activity.  Security shall comply with 

the procedural requirements of Section 17 of the parties’ September 6, 2017 

Development Agreement relating to Crow River Heights West Third 

Addition. 

 
 

412



3. Acknowledgment of Developer. Developer acknowledges that this Agreement 

only allows Developer to engage in early grading work. No other work is 

authorized by this Agreement. Developer proceeds with the early site grading 

at its own risk, and any changes required to the grading work based on finally-

approved plans and the project as approved will be at Developer’s expense.  

 

4. Erosion Control.   

 
a. All construction related to the Development shall be conducted in a 

manner designed to control erosion and in compliance with all City 

ordinances and other requirements, including the City’s permit with 

the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency regarding municipal separate 

storm sewer system program dated August 1, 2013.  Before any 

portion of the Development is graded, an erosion control plan shall be 

implemented by the Developer as approved by the City.  The City may 

impose additional reasonable erosion control requirements after the 

City’s initial approval if the City deems such necessary due to a 

change in conditions.  All areas disturbed by grading shall be reseeded 

promptly after the completion of the work in that area unless 

construction of streets or utilities, buildings or other improvements is 

anticipated immediately thereafter.  Except as otherwise provided in 

the erosion control plan, seed shall provide a temporary ground cover 

as rapidly as possible.  All seeded areas shall be mulched, and disc 

anchored as necessary for seed retention.  The parties recognize that 

time is of the essence in controlling erosion.   

 

b. If the Developer does not comply with the erosion control plan and 

schedule or supplementary instructions received from the City, the 

City may take such action as it deems reasonably necessary to control 

erosion based on the urgency of the situation.  The City agrees to 

provide reasonable notice to the Developer in advance of any proposed 

413



action, including notice by telephone or email in the case of 

emergencies, but limited notice by the City when conditions so dictate 

will not affect the Developer’s obligations or the City’s rights 

hereunder.   

 

c. The Developer agrees to reimburse the City for all expenses it incurs 

in connection with any action it takes to control erosion.  No grading 

of the Development will be allowed within the Subdivision unless the 

Developer is in full compliance with the erosion control requirements.  

The erosion control measures specified in the erosion control plan or 

otherwise required within the Development or adjacent areas shall be 

binding on the Developer and its successors and assigns. 

 

5. Site Grading; Haul Routes.   

 

a. All site and other grading must be done in compliance with the Plans, 

required erosion control measures and all requirements of the 

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency regarding contaminated soils.  

The City may withhold issuance of a building permit for any structure 

within the Subdivision until the approved certified grading plan is on 

file with the City and all erosion control measures are in place as 

determined by the City.  Within 30 days after completion of the 

grading, or such other period acceptable to the City’s engineer, the 

Developer shall provide the City with an “as constructed” grading plan 

and a certification by a registered land surveyor or engineer. 

 

b. The Developer agrees that any fill material which must be brought to 

or removed from the Development or adjacent areas while grading of 

the Development will be transported using the haul route established 

by the City.  The City designates Jordan Avenue NE from Kadler 

Avenue NE from Co. Rd 34 as the haul route. Kayla Lane, Kadler 

414



Circle, or Kadler Avenue NE south of the Development from Co. Rd 

20 shall not be used as a haul route. 

 

 

BACKES DEVELOPMENT, LLC  CITY OF HANOVER 

 

By________________________   By____________________ 

Its________________________   Its____________________ 

   

 

  

415



 Exhibit A 

Those parts of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter, the Northwest Quarter of the Northeast 
Quarter, and the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 34, Township 120 North, Range 
24 West, Wright County, Minnesota, lying westerly, northerly, southwesterly, westerly, southwesterly and 
westerly of the following described line: 

Commencing at the Northeast corner of said Northeast Quarter; thence westerly, on an assumed 
bearing of South 88 degrees 52 minutes 51 seconds West, along the north line of said Northeast 
Quarter, a distance of 1151.45 feet to the point of beginning of the line to be described; thence 
South 19 degrees 21 minutes 05 seconds East a distance of 346.94 feet; thence South 76 degree 05 
minutes 34 seconds West a distance of 201.00 feet; thence southerly 25.96 feet along a non-
tangential curve concave to the west, said curve has a radius of 217.00 feet, a central angle of 6 
degrees 51 minutes 15 seconds, and a chord that bears South 13 degrees 00 minutes 43 seconds 
East; thence South 77 degrees 38 minutes 43 seconds West, not tangent to said curve a distance of 
140.00 feet; thence North 13 degrees 42 minutes 04 seconds West a distance of 48.00 feet; thence 
North 36 degrees 05 minutes 51 seconds West a distance of 48.00 feet; thence South 89 degrees 
10 minutes 28 seconds West a distance of 170.00 feet; thence South 33 degrees 52 minutes 00 
seconds East a distance of 75.00 feet; thence South 50 degrees 45 minutes 56 seconds East a 
distance of 120.00 feet; thence South 42 degrees 40 minutes 13 seconds East a distance of 273.00 
feet; thence South 22 degrees 37 minutes 55 seconds East a distance of 141.00 feet; thence South 
3 degrees 41 minutes 31 seconds West a distance of 108.00 feet; thence South 20 degrees 00 
minutes 33 seconds East a distance of 57.00 feet; thence North 66 degrees 36 minutes 33 seconds 
East a distance of 159.00 feet; thence North 88 degrees 41 minutes 47 seconds East a distance of 
122.00 feet; thence South 2 degrees 15 minutes 44 seconds East a distance of 135.00 feet; thence 
westerly 24.34 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to the south, said curve has a radius of 
283.00 feet, a central angle of 4 degrees 55 minutes 42 seconds, and a chord that bears South 83 
degrees 14 minutes 55 seconds West; thence South 9 degrees 12 minutes 56 seconds East, not 
tangent to said curve a distance of 256.00 feet; thence South 5 degrees 22 minutes 02 seconds 
West a distance of 45.00 feet; thence South 62 degrees 36 minutes 22 seconds East a distance of 
75.00 feet; thence South 58 degrees 38 minutes 19 seconds East a distance of 97.00 feet; thence 
South 45 degrees 51 minutes 28 seconds East a distance of 96.00 feet; thence South 33 degrees 17 
minutes 50 seconds East a distance of 113.00 feet to the west line of Block 3, CROW RIVER HEIGHTS 
WEST FIRST ADDITION, Wright County, Minnesota; thence on a bearing of SOUTH, a distance of 
39.13 feet to a corner of Lot 6, said Block 3; thence southeasterly, northeasterly, easterly, southerly 
and southeasterly, along the southwesterly boundary of said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST 
ADDITION, a distance of 945.55 feet to the most southerly corner of Lot 1, Block 5, said CROW RIVER 
HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION, which corner is also on the west line of Block 4, CROW RIVER 
HEIGHTS EAST THIRD ADDITION, said Wright County; thence southwesterly and southerly, along 
the westerly line of said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS EAST THIRD ADDITION, and said line extended, a 
distance of 428.09 feet, to the south line of said Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter and 
there terminating. 

 

 

416



 

Exhibit B 

 

417



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Chris Kauffman at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
on the 19th day of June, 2018.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by ____________. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 06-19-18-69 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A GRADING AGREEMENT FOR A PROJECT KNOWN AS 

CROW RIVER HEIGHTS FUTURE ADDITIONS 
 
WHEREAS, Backes Development, LLC (“Developer”) is the fee owner of the real property described in 
the attached Exhibit A, which real property has received preliminary plat approval by Resolution Number 
_______________ on June 19, 2018 and is proposed to be subdivided and platted for development, and 
shall hereinafter be referred to in its entirety as the “Subject Property”; and 
 
WHEREAS, Developer has submitted an application for final plat for a development to be known as 
Crow River Heights West Fourth Addition; and  
 
WHEREAS, Developer has requested permission to commence grading activities prior to receiving final 
plat approval and entering into a Development Agreement with the City; and  
 
WHEREAS, Developer has proposed to be permitted to commence grading activities which are limited 
to a portion of the Subject Property and consistent with the grading plan, sheet C3-1, prepared by Loucks 
and dated May 24, 2018, attached hereto as Exhibit B. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council hereby approves the Grading 
Agreement and authorizes City staff and the Mayor to execute documents as necessary. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

418



Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the City Council this 19th day of June, 2018. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 
 

419



Exhibit A 
 
 

Those parts of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter, the Northwest Quarter of the Northeast 
Quarter, and the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 34, Township 120 North, Range 
24 West, Wright County, Minnesota, lying westerly, northerly, southwesterly, westerly, southwesterly 
and westerly of the following described line: 

Commencing at the Northeast corner of said Northeast Quarter; thence westerly, on an assumed 
bearing of South 88 degrees 52 minutes 51 seconds West, along the north line of said Northeast 
Quarter, a distance of 1151.45 feet to the point of beginning of the line to be described; thence 
South 19 degrees 21 minutes 05 seconds East a distance of 346.94 feet; thence South 76 degree 
05 minutes 34 seconds West a distance of 201.00 feet; thence southerly 25.96 feet along a non-
tangential curve concave to the west, said curve has a radius of 217.00 feet, a central angle of 6 
degrees 51 minutes 15 seconds, and a chord that bears South 13 degrees 00 minutes 43 seconds 
East; thence South 77 degrees 38 minutes 43 seconds West, not tangent to said curve a distance 
of 140.00 feet; thence North 13 degrees 42 minutes 04 seconds West a distance of 48.00 feet; 
thence North 36 degrees 05 minutes 51 seconds West a distance of 48.00 feet; thence South 89 
degrees 10 minutes 28 seconds West a distance of 170.00 feet; thence South 33 degrees 52 
minutes 00 seconds East a distance of 75.00 feet; thence South 50 degrees 45 minutes 56 seconds 
East a distance of 120.00 feet; thence South 42 degrees 40 minutes 13 seconds East a distance of 
273.00 feet; thence South 22 degrees 37 minutes 55 seconds East a distance of 141.00 feet; thence 
South 3 degrees 41 minutes 31 seconds West a distance of 108.00 feet; thence South 20 degrees 
00 minutes 33 seconds East a distance of 57.00 feet; thence North 66 degrees 36 minutes 33 
seconds East a distance of 159.00 feet; thence North 88 degrees 41 minutes 47 seconds East a 
distance of 122.00 feet; thence South 2 degrees 15 minutes 44 seconds East a distance of 135.00 
feet; thence westerly 24.34 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to the south, said curve has 
a radius of 283.00 feet, a central angle of 4 degrees 55 minutes 42 seconds, and a chord that bears 
South 83 degrees 14 minutes 55 seconds West; thence South 9 degrees 12 minutes 56 seconds 
East, not tangent to said curve a distance of 256.00 feet; thence South 5 degrees 22 minutes 02 
seconds West a distance of 45.00 feet; thence South 62 degrees 36 minutes 22 seconds East a 
distance of 75.00 feet; thence South 58 degrees 38 minutes 19 seconds East a distance of 97.00 
feet; thence South 45 degrees 51 minutes 28 seconds East a distance of 96.00 feet; thence South 
33 degrees 17 minutes 50 seconds East a distance of 113.00 feet to the west line of Block 3, CROW 
RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION, Wright County, Minnesota; thence on a bearing of SOUTH, 
a distance of 39.13 feet to a corner of Lot 6, said Block 3; thence southeasterly, northeasterly, 
easterly, southerly and southeasterly, along the southwesterly boundary of said CROW RIVER 
HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION, a distance of 945.55 feet to the most southerly corner of Lot 1, 
Block 5, said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION, which corner is also on the west line of 
Block 4, CROW RIVER HEIGHTS EAST THIRD ADDITION, said Wright County; thence southwesterly 
and southerly, along the westerly line of said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS EAST THIRD ADDITION, and 
said line extended, a distance of 428.09 feet, to the south line of said Southeast Quarter of the 
Northeast Quarter and there terminating. 
 
 

 
  

420



Exhibit B 

 
 

421



422



423



424



425



426



427



428



429



430



431



432



433



434



435



436



437



438



439



440



441



442



443



444



445



446



447



448



449



450



451



452



453



454



455



456



457



458



459



460



461



462



463



464



465



466



467



468



469



470



471



472



473



474



475



476



477



478



479



480



481



482



483



484



485



486



487



488



489



490



491



492



493



494



495



496



497



498



499



500



501


	06-19-18 Claims.pdf
	06-19-18 Payments
	06-19-18 Check Summary Register
	06-19-18 Cons
	06-19-18 Cash Balance
	06-19-18 Revenue Budget by Service
	06-19-18 Expenditure Budget by Service

	Res 06-19-18-66 - Negative Declaration for Crow River Heights West Future Additions EAW.pdf
	Crow River Heights West Future Additions EAW.pdf
	EAW
	ATT 1_2
	Prelim Plat
	C0-1 COVER SHEET - C1-0
	C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS - C1-0
	C1-2 PRE PLAT
	C2-1 SITE PLAN - C2-0
	C2-1 SITE PLAN - C2-1
	C2-1 SITE PLAN - C2-2
	C3-1 GRADING PLAN - C3-0
	C3-1 GRADING PLAN - C3-1
	C3-1 GRADING PLAN - C3-2
	C3-3 SWPPP - C3-3
	C3-3 SWPPP - C3-4
	C3-3 SWPPP - C3-5
	C4-1 UTILITY PLAN - C4-0
	C4-1 UTILITY PLAN - C4-1
	C4-1 UTILITY PLAN - C4-2
	C8-1 DETAILS - C8-1
	C8-1 DETAILS - C8-2
	L0-1 OVERALL TREE PRES 18 04-20
	L0-2 NORTH TREE PRES 18 04-20
	L0-3 SOUTH TREE PRES 18 04-20
	L0-4 TREE INVENTORY 18 04-20
	L1-1 NORTH LANDSCAPE PLAN 18 04-20
	L1-2 SOUTH LANDSCAPE PLAN 18 04-20
	L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS 18 04-20

	ATT 4_end final

	Record of Decision and Findings of Fact.pdf
	Findings of Fact CRH West EAW
	Stormwater
	Surface Waters

	Exhibit A
	SHPO letter
	MPCA letter
	Wright County
	Exhibit B
	Clyne letter
	Krause letter


	Res 06-19-18-67 - Approving Rezoning of a Property for a PUD.pdf
	05-24-18 - Crow River Heights West Future Additions Preliminary Plat.pdf
	C0-1 COVER SHEET - C1-0
	C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS - C1-0
	C2-1 SITE PLAN - C2-0
	C2-1 SITE PLAN - C2-1
	C2-1 SITE PLAN - C2-2
	C3-1 GRADING PLAN - C3-0
	C3-1 GRADING PLAN - C3-1
	C3-1 GRADING PLAN - C3-2
	C3-3 SWPPP - C3-3
	C3-3 SWPPP - C3-4
	C3-3 SWPPP - C3-5
	C4-1 UTILITY PLAN - C4-0
	C4-1 UTILITY PLAN - C4-1
	C4-1 UTILITY PLAN - C4-2
	C8-1 DETAILS - C8-1
	C8-1 DETAILS - C8-2

	Engineer Memo 06-11-18 - CRHW Future Preliminary Plat Review 061118.pdf
	Memorandum


	ADP6815.tmp
	To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council
	From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator
	Date:  June 15, 2018
	Re:  Review of June 19, 2018 City Council Work Session Agenda




